
There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Paulina Ford on 01733 452508 as soon as possible.

AB
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES

WEDNESDAY 24 JUNE 2015
7.00 PM

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Appointment of Chairman

2. Appointment of Vice Chairman

3. Apologies for absence

4. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council. 
Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration.

5. Minutes from meetings held on 8 January 2015 and 10 March 2015 3 - 10

6. Call In of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions

The decision notice for each decision will bear the date on which it is 
published and will specify that the decision may then be implemented on the 
expiry of 3 working days after the publication of the decision (not including 
the date of publication), unless a request for call-in of the decision is 
received from any two Members of a Scrutiny Committee or Scrutiny 
Commissions..  If a request for call-in of a decision is received, 
implementation of the decision remains suspended for consideration by the 
relevant Scrutiny Committee or Commission.

7. Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 
Performance Report

11 - 24

8. End Of Consultation Report On A Future Model For NHS 111 and GP 
Out Of Hours Services For Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

25 - 168

Public Document Pack



9. Adult Social Care And Public Health - 2014/15 Performance Overview 
Report

169 - 184

10. Public Health / Adult Social Care: Introduction, Overview and Work 
Programme

185 - 186

11. Review of 2014/15 and Future Work Programme 2015/2016 187 - 198

12. Forward Plan of Executive Decisions 199 - 218

13. Date of Next Meeting

Tuesday, 21 July 2015

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take 
photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the 
public. A protocol on this facility is available at: 

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%
20Recording.pdf

Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Committee Members:

Councillors: B Rush, J Stokes, K Aitken, R Ferris, F Fox, A Shaheed and J Knowles

Substitutes: Councillors: P Thacker, N Shabbir, J Whitby and D Fower

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Paulina Ford on telephone 01733 
452508 or by email – paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk

%5Ccorp.peterborough.gov.uklegaldataDemocratic%20ServicesSharedScrutinyScrutiny%20Commission%20for%20Health%20Issues2015-2016Meetings24%20June%202015SCHI%20Agenda%20150624.doc
%5Ccorp.peterborough.gov.uklegaldataDemocratic%20ServicesSharedScrutinyScrutiny%20Commission%20for%20Health%20Issues2015-2016Meetings24%20June%202015SCHI%20Agenda%20150624.doc


AB
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 

HELD IN THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL
ON 8 JANUARY 2015

Present: Councillors B Rush (Chairman), J Stokes,  S Allen,  R Herdman,
R Ferris,  and Shabbir

Also present Keith Spencer
Sandra Myers

Dr Arnold Fertig

Dr Andrew Anderson
Jessica Bawden
Lynn Rodrigues

David Whiles

Chief Executive, UnitingCare Partnership
Integrated Solution Lead, UnitingCare 
Partnership
CCG Clinical Lead, Older Peoples 
Service
CCG Clinical Lead, NHS 111
Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG
Lead Nurse for Infection Prevention & 
Control and Patient Experience
Healthwatch

Officers Present: Jana Burton

Mubarak Darbar

Julie Bennett
Paulina Ford

Executive Director of Adult Social Care 
and Health and Wellbeing
Head of Commissioning Learning 
Disabilities and Autism, Communities
Interim Transformation Manager ASC
Senior Democratic Services Officer

1. Apologies 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sharp and Councillor Shaheed.  
Councillor Herdman was in attendance as substitute for Councillor Sharp.

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 

There were no declarations of interest or whipping declarations.

3. Minutes of Meetings Held on 14 October and 11 November 2014.

The minutes of the meetings held on 14 October and 11 November 2014 were approved as 
an accurate record.

4. Call-in of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions

There were no requests for Call-in to consider.

5. UnitingCare Partnership

The report was introduced by the Clinical Commissioning Group’s Clinical Lead for the Older 
Peoples Service and provided a brief summary of the procurement process for the integrated 
older people’s healthcare and adult community services.  The Chief Executive of UnitingCare 
Partnership (UCP) was then introduced and the Commission were given a short presentation 
on the UnitingCare Partnership which highlighted the following key points:

3



 Structure and purpose of UCP:
• An NHS led partnership (CUH & CPFT) of NHS, Third and Private Sector 

organisations to bid for the OPACS procurement 
• A limited liability partnership (LLP) set up and owned by CPFT and CUH to deliver the 

Adults and Older Persons contract
• Fulfils the role of lead provider/system integrator required by the CCG
• What's different?: It is a provider vehicle with commissioning capability:

o Holds the contract for the entire pathway with the CCG
o Holds and manages the contracts with each sub-contractors in 

the pathway
o Ensure that the system works in an integrated fashion across 

organisational boundaries: Driving cultural change 
o Ensuring the necessary improvements to the care delivered to 

our patients, monitored through agreed patient centred 
outcome metrics

 The roll of the integrator
 The Service Model and its  key principles

• Care that is personalised, joined up and co-ordinated around patients 
• Promoting community resilience, self-management and choice
• Supporting front line teams to deliver flexible, tailored care based on relationships 

and finding solutions rather than processes
• Functionally integrated, co-located, multi-disciplinary working  including  aligned 

social care built around Neighbourhoods
• Aligned model to proactively manage complex cases through case management 

and care co-ordination 
• 24/7 Rapid Response to crisis
• Aligned outcomes

 Information on Integrated Community Services
 The key mobilisation milestones

• Commence transition and mobilisation phase – November 2014
• Board/Governors sign off of business case – January 2014
• Monitor assessment –  January  to March 2015
• Service commencement – April 2015
• Full service implementation – September 2015

Observations and questions were raised and discussed including:

• Members referred to the 18 Integrated Neighbourhoods and four Community Teams and 
sought clarification on the size of an Integrated Neighbourhood and how they would be 
formed.  Members were advised that consideration was given to the following:  the 
population base, what a reasonable number of people would be, locality, deprivation scores 
and population by age.  The next stage was to look at where the bases were already and 
looking at locality issues.

• How many people would be in each of the neighbourhood teams?  Approximately 35 to 40 
people per team.  Each team will have flexibility built in to ensure there was continual cover 
of service.  

• How will the 24/7 Rapid Response Service work in the rural areas?  Members were 
informed that a number of models had been looked at and advised that there would be a 
number of teams working through a single point of co-ordination.  Four teams would be put 
in place on day one and this would be monitored as to how effective they were.

• Why was it a five year contract?  Members were informed that historically the NHS had run 
one year contracts but this did not allow time for profound strategic change.  The changes 
that had to be made would take longer than twelve months and a five year contract gave 
the provider the time needed to make the long term changes.

• Was there a percentage limit on the amount of work UnitingCare could sub contract.  
Members would informed that there were no limits on sub-contracting work to other 
providers.  

4



• Members were concerned that unless people had community venues to go to the service 
model could fail and felt that better use of community centres would be beneficial.   
Members were advised that UnitingCare would be looking at the community centres they 
had responsibility for and better integration of community services.

• The community model will need more staff, how will you go about recruiting staff so that you 
are fully staffed from day one of operation.  Members were informed that there was a bigger 
group of people to pool resources from and would be able to offer more flexible working.  
There would be more opportunities for staff to develop in their profession which would 
make it a more attractive role.  £1M would be invested in training.  The recruitment process 
would be done in partnership with other organisations. 

• Members sought clarification as to whether the service would be able to operate from 1st 
April.  Members were advised that the service would be up and running from 1st April but 
there would be certain functions that would be phased in.  All elements would be in place 
but it would take six to twelve months before it was fully operational.

• The Commission would need assurance that the service was working.  How do you 
propose to report to the Commission?  Members were informed that quarterly reports would 
be provided to the Commission.  There was also a newsletter that would be issued 
fortnightly.

• Was the proposed model of service delivery being used anywhere else in the country?  
Members were informed that every aspect of the model was based on evidence that it 
works.  The difference is the scale of the model and that each aspect has been put together 
into one model.

• Have you forecasted to see if this model if future proof.  Members were advised that the 
model had been based on evidence of today regarding population growth however it could 
not be predicted what the health care service would look like in five years’ time.  The model 
had been built to allow local services to make changes and to come up with new ideas to 
change.  The partnership had an outcomes framework and there was a commitment to 
review those outcomes yearly.  

• Was the Executive Director of Adult Social Care and Health and Wellbeing clear about the 
role of the council in this model?  The Executive Director responded that there was an 
ongoing developing process in place and the council had been part of this ongoing process. 
 

• Where are your offices based?  Members were informed that currently the offices were in 
temporary accommodation in Fulbourn however from the 1st April it was intended that there 
would be UnitingCare people at each of the four localities; Peterborough, Ely, Cambridge 
and Fenland to ensure a local presence.

The Chair thanked the Chief Executive, UnitingCare Partnership for attending and answering 
questions from the Commission.

ACTIONS AGREED

The Commission noted the report and requested that a quarterly report be provided to the 
Commission during the first year of operation.

6. Transforming Day Opportunities for Adults Under 65

The Head of Commissioning Learning Disabilities and Autism, Communities introduced the 
report which was presented to the Commission as part of the consultation process.

Observations and questions were raised and discussed including:

 Members referred to page 23, paragraph 5.4 and the bullet point: “Enabling people to 
access services locally without the need to undertake lengthy journeys from pick up points 
around the city”.   Members wanted to know how this would be dealt with.  Members were 
informed that community based satellites would be based across Peterborough to provide 
the right services and infrastructure locally to ensure people did not have to travel far.

5



 Have you identified where the satellite centres will be.  Members were informed that the 
design group which included parents, service users and staff had looked at a number of 
areas and had an idea of where the satellite centres could be, taking into account 
demographics and where people requiring the services were living however the final 
decisions will be in agreement with the new provider, service users, family carers and staff.

 Members commented that the satellite centres should be spread evenly throughout the city.
 Members referred to the statement that “those adults with complex needs that currently use 

the Fletton Day Centre would move to the Kingfisher Day Centre”.  Members were 
concerned that those people may not be comfortable with change and may not like the new 
centre.  What would happen if this were the case.  Members were informed that the staff 
from Fletton Day Centre would also move to the Kingfisher Day Centre which would provide 
continuity of service for service users. Part of the strategy was to reduce dependency on 
building based service and provide accessible local services for people with complex 
needs.

 Members were concerned that providers may base the satellite locations on cost rather 
than location and accessibility.  Members were advised that there would be a very strong 
parent, carer and service user involvement in the contract.  It was a partnership and 
although there would be an independent provider the council would be involved as a 
commissioner.

 Members were concerned about staff retention and if the staff would be kept on by the new 
provider.  Members were advised that the 62 (FTE) staff would TUPE over to the new 
provider. The contract would be monitored and managed once the new provider was found.

 Members commented that for some users this would not be a suitable model and sought 
reassurance that those people with very complex needs would be looked after.  Members 
were advised that it was recognised that there were people with very complex needs and 
the council would work with the new provider to ensure those service users were supported 
in accordance with their needs. 

 Members referred to employment related skills and opportunities and wanted to know what 
sort of opportunities there were.  Members were informed that there were a number of 
different enterprises being considered including PAT Testing and horticulture e.g. 
allotments to grow and sell produce.

 Members were informed that consultation had commenced and would end in February and 
had been made available in different formats and accessibility.

 Members were provided with an explanation of Appendix A the Risk Scoring tables.
 Members asked what LA LOCO stood for.  Members were informed that it was an 

organisation that a Local Authority would set up.
 When can we see the new service up and running? Members were informed that it would 

be in August.

ACTION AGREED

The Commission noted the report. 

7.    Consultation on a Future Model for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Services

The report was introduced by the Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG and provided the 
Commission with information on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Groups consultation on the Out of Hours and NHS 111 service.

Observations and questions were raised and discussed including:

 Members commented that there had been a lot on the news about the NHS111 service and 
people being sent to A & E.  What level of training is provided for the NHS111 staff?  
Members were informed that the NHS111 service was a computer algorithm for use by 
non-clinicians and was therefore risk averse.  A GP had now been introduced into the call 
centre to screen calls that might have otherwise been referred to A & E and this had 

6



reduced the number of referrals to A & E by 75%.  Peterborough had the lowest referral 
rate to A & E from a 111 service.

 Members referred to the Common Assessment process at walk in sites and the decision to 
run pilots.  What will be the indicators of success for the pilots? Members were informed 
that there were different types of pilots running at the different hospitals.  Success would 
be how effectively the front door will be able to treat people and not send them into A & E 
and also the cost savings.  

 Have you considered using the NHS111 and GP Out of Hours service on a wider basis for 
minor injuries and A & E services to see if there would be benefits from wider integration?  
Members were informed that NHS111 did send people to all of those places.  Going forward 
there was a need to look at unscheduled care and getting people to the right place.  The 
NHS111 service had a directory of all the services for all ailments where people could get 
treatment. Part of the procurement would be to ask the Out of Hours provider and the 
NHS111 service within the specification to do more minor injury work.

 Have you considered using different technologies so that patients can be seen virtually for 
example via skype?  Members were informed that this was not being considered within the 
remit of the NHS111 and Out of Hours GP service.  However this may be considered for 
the 8 till 8 GP Service.

 Members commented that a number of people had reported not being able to make an 
appointment with their GP when they wanted to.  Will the Primary Care service improve in 
the future or is it the intention that the NHS111 service will expand to take its place.  
Members were informed that each doctor’s practice operated a different service.  Patient’s 
expectations were that they should be seen immediately.  If the patient was an emergency 
then they would always be seen quickly.  The challenge was to help people to navigate the 
health service properly and be signposted to the correct place.

The Chair thanked the CCG Clinical Lead for the NHS111 service for attending and responding 
to questions and for an interesting and informative report.

ACTION AGREED

The Commission noted the report.

8. Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group’s Response to the     
Francis Review Recommendations

The report was introduced by the Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG which provided the 
Commission with the CCG’s response to the implementation of the Francis recommendations.

Observations and questions were raised and discussed including:

 Members referred to recommendation 1, “The Governing Body be advised of the update as 
part of a progress report.  This should include an assessment as to whether the CCG has 
fulfilled its role, particularly in respect of all the ‘Warning Signs’ such as Whistleblowers 
that have been referred to in presentations”.  Members noted in the findings that “it was 
noted in testing that most evidence in support of the ‘warning signs’ have been obtained 
but not all”.  What can be done to stop this occurring and how can you ensure consistent 
responses.   The Lead Nurse for Infection Prevention & Control and Patient Experience 
responded that a Quality Dashboard was being used with providers which was updated 
annually.  This went into a lot more detail regarding expectations of them.  There was also 
monthly clinical quality review meetings with the providers.

 Given the Francis report recommendations and the amount of pressure the hospital is 
under how assured are you about the quality of patient care from all of your providers.  
Members were informed that regular unannounced visits took place over a twelve month 
period to all providers.  A report was then completed and the findings reported back to the 
provider.  If areas of concern were found then the provider would be visited on a more 

7



regular basis and an action plan put in place which would be monitored through the Quality 
Dashboard and clinical quality review meetings.

 How many providers are there?  There were 13 independent providers.
 Have the providers taken on board the Francis report recommendations. Members were 

advised that they had taken them on board and action plans had been put in place.

The Chair thanked the Lead Nurse for Infection Prevention & Control and Patient Experience 
for attending the meeting and responding to questions.

ACTION AGREED

The Commission noted the report. 

9. Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

The Commission received the latest version of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions, 
containing Executive Decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Members would make during the course of the following four months.  
Members were invited to comment on the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions and, where 
appropriate, identify any relevant areas for inclusion in the Commission’s work programme.

ACTION AGREED

The Commission noted the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions.

10. Work Programme 2014/2015

Members considered the Committee’s Work Programme for 2014/15 and discussed possible 
items for inclusion.

The Senior Governance Officer informed the Commission that some Councillors had 
requested that the Scrutiny in a Day – One Year On event which had been scheduled for 27 
February in the afternoon should be moved to an evening event to allow more people to attend. 
 As the event would only run for three hours this would be possible.  The Senior Governance 
Officer sought the committee’s views on this.

Members requested that a report be brought to the Commission on the performance of Public 
Health.

Members requested that the Suicide Prevention strategy be circulated to Members of the 
Commission.

ACTIONS AGREED

1. To confirm the work programme for 2014/15 and the Senior Governance Officer to include 
any additional items as requested during the meeting.

2. The Committee agreed that the Scrutiny in a Day – One Year on Event could be held in the 
evening.

3. The Suicide Prevention Strategy to be circulated to members of the Commission.

The meeting began at 7.00pm and finished at 9.23pm CHAIRMAN

8



AB
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 

HELD IN THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL
ON 10 MARCH 2015

Present: Councillors B Rush (Chairman), Cllr Sharp

Also present Councillor Cereste
Councillor Lamb
Councillor Fitzgerald
Jessica Bawden

Leader of the Council
Cabinet Advisor for Health
Cabinet Advisor for Adult Social Care
Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG

Officers Present: Wendi Ogle-Welbourn

Tina Hornsby

Paulina Ford

Corporate Director of People and 
Communities
Assistant Director Quality Information 
and Performance
Senior Democratic Services Officer

1. Apologies 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Stokes, Councillor Allen, Councillor 
Ferris and Councillor Shaheed.  Councillor Shabbir was not in attendance and had not 
tendered his apologies and was therefore deemed absent.

The Chairman advised that the meeting was inquorate and could not continue.  It was agreed 
that as there were no pressing issues to consider all items contained within the agenda would 
be deferred to the next municipal year.

The meeting began at 7.00pm and finished at 7.10pm CHAIRMAN

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES Agenda Item No. 7

24 JUNE 2015 Public Report

Report of Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning 
Group

Jessica Bawden, Director of Corporate Affairs Tel. 01223 72584Contact 
Officer Sarah Shuttlewood, Director of Contracting, Performance 

and Delivery Tel. 

CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP – 
PERFORMANCE REPORT

1.       PURPOSE and RECOMMENDATION

1.1 This report is submitted to the Commission at their request, in order to maintain an overview of 
relevant health issues including performance. It is recommended that the Commission note the 
report of 10 March 2025 including the updated summary position published in April 2015.

      
1.2 The purpose of this report is to provide the Commission with a summary of the report on CCG 

performance which was submitted to the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues meeting on 10th 
March 2015. There was no discussion about the content of the report as the meeting did not go 
ahead. In addition, an updated summary position on key performance measures is presented for 
information.

1.3 The Commission’s views on the content of this report are sought in order to inform our thinking 
for future performance management and reporting.

2.       BACKGROUND

2.1 The Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues had requested an update on the CCG’s performance 
against key operating standards over the 2014/15 financial year. At the time of the meeting, the 
Integrated Delivery Report, a comprehensive performance report for the CCG, was available as 
at February 2015. A copy of the Integrated Delivery Report and a summary of acronyms were 
submitted to the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues along with a short covering paper.

2.2 The CCG regularly reviews performance at its Governing Body meetings held in public and 
publishes its performance reports. The CCG Assurance Framework was published by NHS 
England in 2013. The CCG has aligned its reporting to the methodology and thresholds included 
within the CCG assurance framework. It includes the balanced scorecard. 

3. OVERVIEW OF KEY PERFORMANCE ISSUES PRESENTED TO THE SCRUTINY 
COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES IN MARCH 2015

3.1 The Integrated Delivery Report for February 2015 highlighted several areas of concern which the 
CCG were (and continue to) address. As a top level overview, the table below summarises the 
results of the balanced score card rating:

11



3.2 The Integrated Delivery Report set out a headline summary of the key issues both for the CCG 
and for Local Commissioning Groups, in order to provide a comprehensive overview:

3.2.1 CCG-wide Issues

These comprised:

 A&E performance: an issue for all providers with all Trusts failing the standard with several key 
reasons including increased activity and ineffective discharge planning

 Referral to Treatment: this relates to people receiving elective treatment within 18 weeks from 
their referral date. The CCG has seen reasonable performance across its Providers over the last 
year. Since November 2014 the Cambridge system has seen significant increases in wait times 
due to the implementation of a new IT system plus increases in non elective demand impacting 
on elective care.

 Ambulance Service: performance is challenging with failure to achieve key standards year to 
date

3.2.2 Local Commissioning Group Issues

These varied depending upon the locality concerned but included:

 Referral to treatment
 Diagnostic waits
 Contract queries
 A&E performance
 Health care acquired infection

3.3 The CCG confirmed that it has reported regularly to the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues 
on the priority areas of work, and will continue to do so on a quarterly basis. This reporting will 
cover:

 Older People 
 End of Life Care
 Coronary Heart Disease

3.4 Finally, the CCG notified the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues that it was working on its 
planning for 2015/16 and that a report will be made to the Commission on the CCG’s revised 
priorities at their next meeting.

12



4. OVERVIEW OF KEY PERFORMANCE ISSUES PUBLISHED IN APRIL 2015

4.1 The Integrated Delivery Report published in April 2015 shows some change to the  balanced 
score card rating:

The assessment for the health outcomes domain has changed as some stroke measures are 
below standard and some emergency admission rates have worsened when compared to the 
previous year. The finance domain has improved with the CCG draft accounts showing a net 
surplus of £3.058m.

4.2 The Integrated Delivery Report set out a headline summary of the key issues both for the CCG 
and for Local Commissioning Groups, in order to provide a comprehensive overview:

4.2.1 CCG-wide Issues (please see appendix A)

These comprised:

 A&E performance: an issue for all providers with all Trusts failing the standard with several key 
reasons including increased activity and ineffective discharge planning

 Referral to Treatment: an issue experienced across all systems with capacity affected by non-
elective demand

 Ambulance Service: performance is challenging with failure to achieve key standards year to 
date

 Stroke care: admission to a stroke unit within 4 hours is a continuing issue (hence the proposal 
to have this as one of the local indicators for the Quality Premium) and their stay on a stroke unit 
is an issue to be addressed

4.2.2 Local Commissioning Group Issues

Again, these vary depending upon the locality concerned but included:

 Referral to treatment
 Cancer waits
 Stroke
 Diagnostic waits
 A&E performance
 Health care acquired infection

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES

The Commission is requested to note the summary of the report which was submitted to the 
Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues on 10th March 2015 and comment on the issues raised in 
this report.

13



6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure that the Commission is aware of the content of the report made to the Scrutiny 
Commission for Health Issues on 10th March 2015 including the updated summary position 
published in April 2015. In addition, to ensure that there is sufficient opportunity for the 
Commission to reflect on and consider the key performance issues raised.

7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

No alternative options are applicable as a formal report on this topic was requested by the 
Commission.

8. IMPLICATIONS

There are no implications arising from this report.

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Source Documents Location
Integrated Delivery Report 
February 2015 

http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nh
s.uk/governing-body-meetings-2015.htm

Appendix 1 CCG Integrated delivery report June 2015
Appendix 2 Acronyms

14

http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/governing-body-meetings-2015.htm
http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/governing-body-meetings-2015.htm


 

 

 

2014/15 Peterborough Scrutiny Report 

 

 

 

Jun 2015 

 

1 

15



NHS CONSTITUTION 2 

16



Referral to Treatment  

3 

• Standards have been met at PSHFT at an aggregate level for all pathways since September 2014. 

 

• Standards at a specialty level continue to be an issue. Key specialties under pressure on admitted pathway are: Orthopaedics; ENT; 

Ophthalmology and Plastic Surgery.  On non-admitted pathway: Orthopaedics; ENT; Gastroenterology and Plastic Surgery. 

 

• The root cause for the admitted pathway is the cancellation of electives due to increased use of beds for emergency patients and cancelled 

electives contributing to backlog build up. For non-admitted, capacity problems in ENT, Neurology, Ophthalmology and Paediatric ENT.  

 

• PSHFT has tasked Directorates to review performance in failing specialties and put in place actions to remediate performance. Locum 

recruitment is underway in specialties where there are capacity issues 

 

• The CCG has a remedial action plan in place and this has been rolled over into 2015/16 contract via SDIP.  Consequences have been 

applied at a specialty level. 

17



Diagnostic Waits   

 

4 

 

 The diagnostic standard has been met consistently at PSHFT. 

 

 CCG performance has been impacted by under performance at CUHFT and HHCT. 

 

 The root causes at CUHFT are productivity and reporting issues following the implementation of EPIC and staff shortages. 

 

 The root cause at HHCT is primarily repeated CT scanner breakdowns and also some impact of industrial action.  

 

 The CCG is closely monitoring the recovery against the agreed RAP at both trusts. Recovery to the 99% standard is expected by 

April 2015.  

 

 

 

 

18



Cancer Waits – page 1 

5 

 

 The cancer wait standards have been met all year at PSHFT with the exception of 31 day subsequent surgery in January 2015 and 

the 62 day screening standard for a period between October 2014 and February 2015. 

 

 The CCG met all performance standards for cancer waits on an annual basis. Performance has dipped below the standard in some 

months largely due to the impact of under performance at CUHFT, Papworth and HHCT. 

 

 The root causes at CUHFT are capacity pressures due to reduced productivity of using EPIC, issues in tracking patients and patient 

administration due to the use of EPIC and elective cancellations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



Cancer Waits – page 2 

6 

20



A&E Waits  

7 

 

 The root causes at PSHFT are step change in demand for A&E attendances, high emergency conveyance rates, patient flow within 

the PCH site – insufficient flow and diminished operating capacity headroom and discharge co-ordination and management – high 

levels of DTOCs.  

 

 The provider has developed a 10 point plan  to implement changes across the organisation dealing with principle causes noted 

above:  

 Appointed additional medical and A&E Consultant staff.  

 Established a new medical assessment unit to open early May 2015.  

 Recruited 15 new Ward Admin trackers to aid discharge planning and reduce delays. 

 Rolled out the new White Board grids – helping to standardise good practice and make sure patient plans are in place.   

 Plans to start Minors “see & treat” system to speed up patient experience and turnaround time in A&E.   

 Progressed with plan to open a temporary Departure Lounge in April.  

 Devised a new standardised format for detailed Weekend Plans, to share with other agencies and ensure optimal 

information and preparation for every weekend.  

 Encouraged the adoption of nurse led / clinical criteria driven discharge processes across the Trust.  

 Ambulatory Emergency Care Unit has continued to increase patient throughput each week and started to offer weekend 

hours to support the A&E Department.  

 Started the recruitment processes for a new team of local GPs to come and work within A&E offering urgent primary health 

care expertise to appropriate A&E attenders.   

 Implemented a 3-week long “Breaking the Cycle” change initiative to improve patient flow by creating capacity across the 

bed base, due to launch in late April 2015.   

 Continued to work with statutory partner agencies to reduce the level of inpatient Delayed Transfers of Care across two 

operating sites.   

 The CCG has a remedial action plan in place – rolled over into 2015/16 contract via SDIP.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



T
his page is intentionally left blank

22



Appendix 2

Acronyms used in the CCG performance report.

CCG – Clinical Commissioning Group CDiff – Colostridium Difficile

LCG – Local Commissioning Group YTD – Year to date

CUHFT – Cambridgeshire Universities 
Hospitals Foundation Trust (Addenbrookes)

EAAST – East Anglian Ambulance Service 
Trust

CPFT – Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Foundation Trust

UCC – Urgent Care Cambridgeshire

HHCT – Hinchinbrooke Hospital Circle Trust HUC – Hertfordshire Urgent Care

CCS – Cambridgeshire Community Services SIs – Serious Incidents

QEH – Queen Elizabeth Hospital (Kings 
Lynn)

ENT – Ear, Nose and Throat

PSHFT – Peterborough and Stamford 
Hospitals Foundation Trust

COO – Chief Operating Officer

DTOC – Delayed Transfers of Care CEO – Chief Executive Officer

RTT – Referral to Treatment ASI - Available Slot Issues (Choose and 
Book)

A&E – Accident and Emergency FTT - Financial Transaction Tax

IAPT - Improving Access to Psychological 
Therapies

ED – Emergency Department

CQC – Care Quality Commission QIPP - Quality, Innovation, Productivity and 
Prevention

HCAI - Healthcare-associated-infections NHSE – NHS England

EPRR - Emergency Preparedness, 
Resilience and Response

PCT – Primary Care Trust

MRSA - Meticillin-resistant staphylococcus 
aureusis

JCP – Joint care Plan

CHC – Continuing healthcare MIIU – Minor Illness and Injury Unit

LWOM – Living Within Our Means CQUINS - Commissioning for Quality and 
Innovation

MSK – Musculoskeletal DNAs – Did not attends

SHMI - Summary Hospital-level Mortality 
Indicator

MOU - memorandum of understanding

AF - Atrial fibrillation Y/E FOT – Year End Forecast

VTE - Venous thromboembolism

23



This page is intentionally left blank

24



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES Agenda Item No. 8

24 JUNE  2015 Public Report

Report of the Executive Director of CORPORATE AFFAIRS, CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
AND PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP 

Contact Officer(s) – Jessica Bawden
Contact Details – Director of Corporate Affairs, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Group.

END OF CONSULTATION REPORT ON A FUTURE MODEL FOR NHS 111 AND GP OUT OF 
HOURS SERVICES FOR CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH 

1. PURPOSE

1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to the Health Scrutiny Commission the full report and 
responses to the public consultation on the Out of Hours and 111 service. The paper also 
updates on the outcome of the two month ‘pause’ to consider other related issues.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 1. The Health Scrutiny Commission is asked to take note of the feedback to this consultation 
and the changes that will be made to the service specification in response to the 
consultation.

2. The Health Scrutiny Commission is asked to note the Royston practices request to join the 
procurement.

3. The Health Scrutiny Commission is asked to note the preferred bidder of IC24 to provide 
integrated OOH and 111 services for Wisbech.

4. The Health Scrutiny Commission is asked to note the additional work that has been done 
during the ‘pause’ period to ensure that all new factors are considered.

5. The Health Scrutiny Commission is asked to support the procurement for the integrated 
NHS 111 and OOH to continue, which adjustment to timeline to allow for engagement with 
Royston patients and if they are supportive of the proposal, for the Royston practices to be 
included in the procurement.

6.
3. BACKGROUND

3.1 At the Health Scrutiny Committee meeting on 11 November 2014, the committee agreed to a 
period of formal consultation on proposals for an integrated 111 and GP Out of Hours Service 
for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. This report is to provide the Health Scrutiny Commission 
with information regarding changes to those proposals and feedback on the consultation.

4. KEY ISSUES

4.1

4.2

Annex 1 is the full end of consultation report. It contains full details of the consultation and 
feedback received from organisations. The feedback given during the consultation has been 
presented in themes in this report. These themes reflect feedback that we received from 
surveys, public meetings, meetings attended as well as responses from organisations.

Attached as appendix 3 is the full survey report from this consultation. This report contains 
graphs of the tick box responses as well as details of the text box responses. The responses 
received from organisations are attached as appendix 4.

The situation in Royston has changed since the consultation was completed. The three Royston 
practices under CATCH locality have now indicated that they would like their patients to receive 

25



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

OOH and 111 services from the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough service, and wish to be 
involved in the procurement. Discussions are underway with Hertfordshire Health Scrutiny 
Committee and Healthwatch Hertfordshire to ensure that there is the appropriate level of 
engagement with these patient groups. These arrangements will be confirmed after the end of 
the ‘pre-election period’ restrictions. Discussions are already taking place with Hertfordshire 
Health Scrutiny Committee and Healthwatch Hertfordshire.
 
In Royston there is no change of service as they already have an integrated NHS 111 and OOH 
service, provided by one provider, but there could potentially be a change of base from 
Stevenage to Cambridge. A PPG patient survey from 2012 show that more than 80% of one 
PRG surveyed would prefer a Cambridge base to a Stevenage base, clearly this is just a 
sample view from 3 years ago, but it does give an indication that there is interest in using a 
different base.

Royston patients 111 and OOH services are currently commissioned by East and North 
Hertfordshire CCG. We are working closely with East and North Herts CCG to keep informed of 
the timelines for any consultation or engagement around this procurement.

The procurement process for Norfolk 111 and GP Out of Hours services is now complete. This 
procurement included provision for Wisbech patients. The successful bidder was IC24.  IC24 is 
a Community Interest Company which is owned by its staff members and invests any surplus 
income back into patient care and frontline services. IC24 provides the NHS 111 and OOH 
service in Great Yarmouth and Waveney, and in South Essex. We are working with the Norfolk 
CCGs to ensure that there is clear communication to patients around the new service due to 
start in the autumn

Since Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group last reported to the 
committee on this issue the Peterborough and Borderline bid for the Prime Ministers Challenge 
fund was awarded non recurrent funding of over £1m. This £1m is for GP working in a hub 
model (offering pre booked primary care until 8pm Mon-Fri and also GP at ED in 
Peterborough). The GPs are hoping to launch this new service in July 2015. This will now be 
taken into account in the development of the specification as we go forward into the ITT stage.

We have also met with our three acute hospital representatives and discussed the service 
proposals. They are interested in exploring front of house and co-location models for Minor 
injuries and illnesses as well as GP Out of Hours services in the medium term. Conversations 
are ongoing and feedback has been given to the System Transformation Team to reflect back 
into the urgent care workstream.

We have also met with Cambridgeshire County Council, Peterborough City Council and Uniting 
Care representatives to discuss the contact centres and potential co-working as we move 
forward. These discussions continue with the aim of streamlining contacts that patients may 
have to make. 

Procurement Update 

The Governing Body approved the procurement to start with a Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 
Tender (PQQ) which was released on 20 January 2015, following a bidder market event on 14 
January, attended by 10 organisations. The PQQ closed on 2 March 2015 and seven 
organisations became qualified bidders, of which one has since withdrawn, leaving six strong 
qualified bidders.  

The draft operational service specification was released to stakeholders including qualified 
bidders, Local Commissioning Groups (LCGs), Primary Care Boards and System Resilience 
Groups (SRG) on 13 March. The team has presented to bidders, some LCGs and the 
Cambridge SRG. Others received the papers and offers to present. Detailed feedback, 
including clinical and patient feedback, has been given and the specification is currently being 
revised. The original timetable for the next stage of the procurement, the Invitation to Tender 
stage (ITT) was for it to be issued by July 2015, with launch in spring/early summer (post 

26



Easter) 2016.

The CCG Governing Body (CCGGB) in March (Public and private sessions) agreed to a two 
months pause to review the Prime Ministers Challenge Fund bid outcome, urgent care models 
and the final consultation response. The CCGGB agreed the revised timetable with the ITT 
scheduled to be launched by 1 June, with procurement finished in September and mobilisation 
starting in October for a spring/early summer 2016 service start. This decision was 
communicated to stakeholders and bidders.

5. IMPLICATIONS

5.1

5.2

5.3

Resource Implications
There are no significant implications within this category.

Equality and Diversity Implications
A full Equality Impact Assessment has been approved for this procurement programme and is 
available on the CCG website. It will continue to be updated through the procurement process 
and be reviewed through implementation of new services. We have also considered the Social 
Value Act and the report is published on the CCG’s website.

Engagement and Consultation Implications 
Full consultation was completed from 19 December 2014 to 6 March 2015

6. APPENDICES

6.1 Annex 1 End of Consultation Report
Appendix 1 Report on Wisbech Engagement
Appendix 2a Cambridgeshire Health Committee, extract of minutes 20 Nov 2014
Appendix 2b Peterborough health Scrutiny Commission letter re consultation
Appendix 3 Consultation survey monkey full report
Appendix 4 Organisational responses to 111 GP OOH consultation

All appendices are available on the CCG website:
http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/governing-body-meetings-2015.htm

27

http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/governing-body-meetings-2015.htm


This page is intentionally left blank

28



 

1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consultation on a future model for Integrated 
NHS 111 and Out of Hours services for 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
 
19 December 2014 to 5 pm on 6 March 2015 

 

End of consultation report 

 

V9 22 April 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29



 

2 
 

1. PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

This report is to inform Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group’s 
(CCG) Governing Body of the responses to the ‘Consultation on a future model for 
Integrated NHS 111 and Out of Hours services for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough’ and 
how concerns, questions and suggestions can be addressed 

2. BACKGROUND TO THE CONSULTATION 

A Programme Board was established to oversee the NHS 111 and Out of Hours 
Procurement reporting regularly to the Governing Body. The Programme Board has ensured 
overall links between the Clinical Commissioning Group, the Local Commissioning Groups, 
local authorities, Healthwatch organisations, the Local System Resilience Groups (Urgent 
Care Boards) and bordering Clinical Commissioning Groups. 
 
The  NHS 111 Clinical Lead and the 111 Programme Manager  co-ordinated activities with 
regard to the establishment of options for procurement and worked with each of the LCG 
Urgent Care leads in each of the systems to establish common approach. This included a 
review of the eight national 111 pilots, review of A&E front door with NHS Pathways in 
Blackpool, Corby model, Lister model and the Urgent GP Clinic  in Luton, integration of the 
Older People and Adult Community Services (OPACS) procurement, CCG strategy and co-
commissioning as starting points. Membership of the Procurement board consists of SRO 
(Jessica Bawden, with CCG representatives from relevant CCG functions (including, IT, HR, 
Finance, Contracts, Medicines management, communications, patient and public 
engagement, patient safety and quality) ,  LCG Urgent Care Leads, patient representatives 
and the CCG appointed NHS 111 GP lead and deputy. The Board also includes a Public 
Health consultant who provided background research which informed the Equalities Impact 
Assessment. 
 
The contracts for both of the OOH services and the NHS 111 service were due to expire in 
March 2015. It was agreed that the contracts for these services were to be extended 
pending procurement which was outlined in the commissioning intentions on 30th 
September 2014.  
 
Following the scoping stage it was the Governing Body considered an integrated model and 
agreed to ask go to public consultation on whether this model was supported and also to 
discover if there was other issues about current or future services that needed to be 
considered. The proposal would be to have one NHS 111 and OOH service across 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, Oundle and Wansford, though not including The 
services would come together, under a common service specification with common and 
aligned outcomes. This would help to alleviate the growing pressures experienced by all of 
the acute hospitals’ A&E departments. This service would work to a mobilisation timeframe 
to be in place for winter 2015/16. 
 
At the outset of the project there was discussion about including a front of house solution as 
part of the procurement, but there was a view that there was more work to do be done in this 
area and that LCGs were still awaiting the outcome from local pilots. The priority was seen 
as getting the core services up and running for winter with the option to be reserved for a 
later stage if appropriate. 
 

Engagement for Wisbech patients 
 
This consultation does not cover patients from Wisbech Local Commissioning Group (LCG) 
practices. Patients in Wisbech and the surrounding area are included in the procurement for 
Norfolk which is being led by Norwich CCG. The CCG has worked with Wisbech LCG to hold 

30



 

3 
 

a meeting in Wisbech and distribute a briefing via the GP practices in the area, to ensure 
that the views of local patients were fed into the Norfolk procurement process. 
The Norfolk procurement process has already begun and Healthwatch Norfolk is providing a 
patient representative to take part in this procurement process. This patient representative 
was part of the bidder evaluation event which was held on 20 February 2015. 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG sent a briefing note to Wisbech patients via the 
Patient Participation Groups and GP practice managers with an update on this procurement. 
A public meeting was arranged in Wisbech on 11 February 2015 to give Wisbech patients 
the chance to have their say on the future of services in their area. The Engagement Team 
collated the responses from Wisbech and prepared a short report which was sent to the 
Healthwatch Norfolk patient representative and Norwich CCG before the bidder evaluation 
day. Attached as Appendix 1. In this way the views of Wisbech patients were considered as 
part of the Norwich CCG procurement process. 

 
Engagement for Royston patients 
 
East and North Hertfordshire CCGs are still internally evaluating the options available to 
them regarding NHS 111 and GP OOH services. They are fully committed to patient 
engagement as part of the scoping stages of their procurement. Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough CCG’s Engagement Team will continue to be in contact with the project team 
to ensure that Royston patients are fully involved in this process. 
 

 
3. AWARENESS RAISING OF THE CONSULTATION 
 
The Programme Board started to raise awareness of the options for consultation in October 
2014. Membership of the Programme Board was representative of local groups but wider 
engagement was needed with regard to the options being considered and the timing and 
length of the consultation. A briefing note outlining the options under consideration and a 
consultation process plan were shared with key stakeholders and patients via: 
 

 Cambridgeshire Health Committee 

 Peterborough Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues 

 Healthwatch Cambridgeshire 

 Healthwatch Peterborough 

 CCG Patient Reference Group 

 Northamptonshire Healthwatch 
 
Feedback regarding the consultation process and timelines was positive. Both 
Cambridgeshire Health Committee and Peterborough Scrutiny Commission for Health 
Issues supported the suggestion of an eight week consultation. (Appendix 2).  
 
The consultation document was drawn up in accordance with the following requirements and 
guidance: 

 
 Cabinet Office Consultation Principles July 2012 

 

 Section 14Z2 National Health Service Act 2006 
 

 Lansley Criteria for Significant Service Change 
 

 Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group’s Constitution and 
Communications and Engagement Strategy  

31



 

4 
 

Patients and patient representative groups were involved in developing the draft consultation 

documents and questions for the survey. Feedback and comments were then incorporated 

into the final documents before they went to print. 

 
 
4. CONSULTATION 
 
 
The consultation ran from 19 December 2014 to 20 February 2015 After feedback that there 
had been problems with the distribution of some information over the Christmas holiday 
period and in consultation with Scrutiny Committees, it was agreed to extend the 
consultation period to 6 March. This was widely publicised. 
  
4.1 Consultation documents and other consultation material 
 
The following documents were made available in hard copy and/or on the CCG website 
during the consultation: 
 

 Full consultation booklet with tear-out survey 

 Summary consultation document 

 Easi-read consultation document and questionnaire 

 Translation of summary consultation document in: 
o Polish 
o Portuguese 
o Urdu 

 Poster with public meeting dates 

 Consultation Process plan 

 Text only version of consultation document to use with speech software 

 Accessible version of the web survey 

 Survey Monkey web-based survey 

 Public meeting dates poster 
 
 
 
4.2 Consultation meetings 
 
 

 

5.2.1 Public consultation meetings 
 

 
 

Date Meeting Venue CCG attendance 

1 12 January 
2015 

Public consultation meeting The Fleet, Peterborough Dr Andrew Anderson 
Jessica Bawden 
Amie Johnson 
Adam Miller 

2 14 January 
2015 

Public consultation meeting Cambridge Library Dr Andrew Anderson 
Jessica Bawden 
Sue Last 
Nigel Gausden 
Sarah Prentice 

3 21 January 
2015 

Public consultation meeting Ely Library Dr John Jones 
Nigel Gausden 
Hazel Thomson 

32



 

5 
 

Gill Burry 

4 28 January 
2015 

Public consultation meeting Huntingdon Library Dr David Irwin 
Jessica Bawden 
Sue Last 
Nigel Gausden 
Hazel Thomson 

5 30 January 
2015 

Public consultation meeting Peterborough Library Dr Andrew Anderson 
Jessica Bawden 
James Wilkes 
Jane Coulson 

6 3 February 
2015 

Public consultation meeting The Meadows Centre, 
Cambridge 

Dr Geraldine Linehan 
Nigel Gausden 
Sue Last 
Julia Walsh 

7 11 February 
2015 

Public consultation meeting Wisbech Library Dr Andrew Wordsworth 
Mark Evans 
Gill Burry 
Sue Last 
Jane Coulson 

8 11 February 
2015 

Public consultation meeting Town Hall, March Dr Andrew Anderson 
Nigel Gausden 
Sue Last 
Jane Coulson 

9 2 March 
2015 

Public consultation meeting St Neots Library Dr Andrew Anderson 
Nigel Gausden 
Jessica Bawden 
Jane Coulson 

 

5.2.2 Meetings with organisations 
 

 
 

Date Meeting Venue CCG attendance 

10 13 January 
2015 

Borderline Patients Forum New Queen St Surgery, 
Whittlesey 

Dr Gary Howsam 
Cath Mitchell 
James Wilkes 
Sue Last 

11 13 January Hunts Patient Congress Pathfinder House, 
Huntingdon 

Dr Simon Brown 
James Wilkes 
Sue Last 

12 20 January CCG Members meeting Wood Green, 
Godmanchester 

Dr Andrew Anderson 
Hazel Thomson 

13 20 January Peterborough Patients Forum Peterborough Library James Wilkes 
Jane Coulson 

14 21 January Hunts Health and Wellbeing 
Board 

Pathfinder House, 
Huntingdon 

Dr David Roberts 
Nigel Gausden 
Ian Weller 
Hazel Thomson 

15 21 January Healthwatch Peterborough 
meeting in public 

The Fleet, Peterborough Jane Coulson 

16 22 January CATCH patients forum Cambridge Professional 
Development Centre 

Dr Geraldine Linehan 
Nigel Gausden 
Sue Lakemen 

17 12 February Cambridgeshire deaf Association March Jane Coulson 
 

18 3 March Firs House and telegraph St, 
Practice Patient Groups 

Histon Sue Last 

 
 
4.3 Distribution 

33



 

6 
 

 
Email: 

 GPs  

 Stakeholder database – email contacts 

 Bordering CCGs – communications contacts 

 Bordering CCGs Chief Operating Officers 

 CCG key stakeholders email group, including the officer contacts for the four 
Healthwatch organisations, Scrutiny / Health Committees, Health and Wellbeing 
Boards, Local Health Partnerships 

 MPs 

 Local Authority Chief Executive Officers and Chairs 

 Local Authority Leaders, Deputy Leaders, Chairs, Vice Chairs 

 Prospective Parliamentary Candidates 

 Provider Chairs and Chief Executives 

 Provider communications contacts 
 

Hard copies: 

 Healthwatch Cambridgeshire 

 Healthwatch Peterborough 

 *Health Scrutiny Councillors – Peterborough 

 *Health Committee Councillors – Cambridgeshire 

 *Health Scrutiny Councillors – Hertfordshire 

 *Health Scrutiny Councillors – Northamptonshire 

 GP practices 

 *Stakeholder database – postal contacts 

 Providers (Addenbrookes, Peterborough City, Hinchingbrooke, Papworth, Princess of 
Wales, Doddington, North Cambs Hospital) 

 Libraries 

 Pharmacies 

 Opticians 

 Dentists  
 

*Councillors and stakeholders without an email address received one copy each 

 
4.4 Media Coverage 
 
The consultation featured on the BBC Inside Out Programme on Monday 1 February. 
Filming took place at the 111 call centre and OOH services at the City Care Centre, 
Peterborough, alongside a number of interviews with the CCG’s NHS 111 Clinical Lead, Dr 
Andrew Anderson.  
 
Dr Andrew Anderson updated on the future plans for the service and encouraged members 
of the public to give their views through the public consultation. 
 
In the lead up to the programme Dr Andrew Anderson was also interviewed by BBC Radio 
Cambridgeshire for the Monday morning breakfast show.  Dr Anderson highlighted key 
messages around the service and its future. 

 

34



 

7 
 

Articles on the consultation have appeared in the Fenland Citizen and Hunts Post 
newspapers.  

 
Advertisements were placed in the following publications to advertise the public meeting 
dates: 

 

 Hunts Post  

 Wisbech Standard  

 Cambs Times  

 Ely Standard 

 Cambridge News & Crier  

 Ely News 

 Peterborough Telegraph  

 Fenland Citizen 
 

 
4.5 CCG website and social media channels 
 
A page dedicated to the consultation was created on the ‘Have Your Say’ section of the 

CCG’s website which could also be accessed from a link on the homepage. 

Documents relating to the consultation were made available on this page in pdf format as 

follows: 

 a summary of the consultation  

 the full consultation document 

 Community language translations of the summary 

 Easi-read version of the consultation document and feedback 

 Accessible version of the feedback survey 
 

A link to the consultation page on the website was publicised via the CCG’s Facebook page 

and Twitter feed.  Details about the public consultation meetings were also advertised via 

our social media channels. 

Data shows that the page was visited 4584 times during the consultation and the documents 

downloaded as shown in the table below: 

Document December 
‘15 

January 
‘15 

February 
‘15 

March ‘15 Total 

111OOH consultation 
document – amended 
22.12.14 web 
version.pdf 

159 299 39 10 507 

111OOH consultation 
document.pdf 

146 12 13 3 174 

NHS111 OOH 
consultation document 
– web.pdf 

 83 105 53 241 

111OOH accessible 
questionnaire.docx 

  35 30 65 

35



 

8 
 

Consultation summary 
– NHS111 and GP Out 
of Hours – Polish 
Translation.pdf 

  32 11 43 

Consultation summary 
– NHS111 and GP Out 
of Hours – Urdu 
Translation.pdf 

  21 6 27 

Easi-read tell us what 
you think about 111 
and GP Out of Hours 
services.pdf 

  21 15 36 

Consultation summary 
– NHS111 and GP Out 
of Hours – Portuguese 
Translation.pdf 

  17 6 23 

 
4.6 Other Publications  
 
Our local Healthwatch organisations have been very supportive and proactive in promoting 
this consultation through their websites and networks, including twitter. 
Healthwatch Peterborough promoted the consultation and public meetings in their Enews 
bulletins throughout the consultation. 
 
Wisbech Shape Your Place 
 
 
 
 
4.7 Response details 
 
 

Attendees at public meetings 

Number of people attending 124  

 

Enquiries received  

Email 30 

Phone 73 

Total 103 

 

Consultation responses 
received 

 

Formal responses (groups, 
statutory bodies, unions, campaign 
groups) 

16 

Completed online surveys 720 

Total 736 

 

Overall total 1063 

 
 
 
 
 

36



 

9 
 

4.8 Responses from organisations 
 
We received a number of responses from organisations, groups and individuals. They are all 
included as Appendix 3. The questions and comments raised are included in Section 4.9 
below. 
 
We received responses from the following groups and organisations: 
 

 Cambridgeshire County Council – Adult Social Care  

 Cambridgeshire Health Committee 

 Cambridgeshire Older People’s Enterprise 

 Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust 

 Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

 Grantchester Parish Council (responded via the online survey) 

 Healthwatch Cambridgeshire 

 Healthwatch Peterborough 

 Isle of Ely Patients’ Forum 

 Keep Our NHS Public campaign group 

 Local Pharmaceutical Committee 

 Peterborough City Council Adult Social Care 

 Peterborough Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues 

 Rethink 

 Sawston Parish Council 

 Unite Union 
 
4.9 Themes emerging from the consultation responses 
 
We received 720 completed online surveys. The analysis of these results is included as a 
separate report generated by the online survey software used to collate the data. This report 
is included as Appendix 4. 
 
The comments received on the online surveys as well as emails, telephone calls and 
questions and comments heard at the range of public meetings and other meetings attended 
have been analysed ands collated into themes as outlined below. 
 
 

 Access to the service 
Using a telephone service can be problematic for people who have a hearing impairment, 
have a learning disability or have limited English language skills. There is a need to consider 
technology to solve some of these access issues. Use of text messaging, Facetime or Skype 
calling was suggested. Cambridgeshire Deaf Association was especially keen for new 
technologies to be developed. Access to the NHS 111 service can also be a problem for 
people who have learning disabilities or mental health issues as the algorithm questions can 
seem very intimidating. Access to the NHS 111 service can be an issue for carers. The 
service needs the consent of the patient to discuss the health issue with a carer. At times a 
carer may be calling due to a mental health crisis, due to an elderly patient being confused 
or disorientated and they may not be able or willing to give that consent 
Response 
A possible solution to these access issues would be better use of channels to access the 
service and utilising more technologies, especially for the hearing impaired. Issues of access 
for people with particular communication needs will be shared with the National 111 team. 
The suggested technologies will be passed to this team to explore further and indeed 
guidance is forthcoming on this. . It should be noted that a translation service is already part 
of the service specification  

37



 

10 
 

These issues have been fed up nationally and on 13 March the Department of Health 
national 111 team announced that a pilot where British Sign Language users can access 
NHS111 will start in late April 2015. This is being introduced as a 12 month pilot though new 
telephony technology. Full operational details of how the pilot will work will be available and 
circulated when the service fully launches in May/June 2015. We will follow the outcome of 
this pilot with interest and if there are good outcomes we will work to add this into the 
specification.  
 

 Special Patient Notes (SPN)/Shared medical records  
People with long-term conditions or complicated medical conditions can be reluctant to use 
these services. AS mentioned above the service can also seem intimidating for people who 
have learning disabilities. People are wary of seeing on-call GPs who may not understand 
their condition or have access to their medical records. People want medical records to be 
shared across all services. People with complicated medical conditions do not want to have 
to explain their medical history to get the help they need. This was also an important point 
for patients at the end of their lives and their carers. 
Response 
In addition to the access responses, and as a result of consultation feedback we have 
recommended increased use of the GP generated Special Patient Notes (SPNs.) Patients 
who have particular communication needs can be transferred to a clinician much earlier in 
the call process. These need to be consistently used and in a position that is very obvious 
for the call handler to see when performing the demographic check. This has been 
highlighted and made a condition within the service specification. A Special Patient Note is 
added to the patient’s records, with their consent, then each time they make a call to 111 the 
call handler can see this information clearly and is able to transfer them to a clinician much 
earlier in the call process. Consent to have a SPN added to the patient notes only needs to 
be given once, it then stays on the patient’s records for as long as necessary. SPNs can be 
removed at the request of the patient should that be necessary. 
No medical records can be shared without the consent of the patient, however, most GP 
practices across the CCG use a patient record system called SystmOne. This system can 
also be used by the current NHS 111 service and both OOH services. It can also be 
viewable by the Ambulance service and each local hospital. The CCG preferred option is to 
retain this system, as the system of choice and all proposals from potential providers must 
be able to share or give access to records based on patient consent on SystmOne all patient 
records can be shared with other services using this system, with the patients consent. The 
patient must give consent to their own GP practice in order for any health records to be 
shared. There are national programmes to align all of the different IT systems across the 
NHS. This is a complicated programme of work. For a number of patients, the patients 
registered GP will create a special note for them, linked to their NHS number, which can be 
accessed by NHS 111 and OOH service. We will make it compulsory for any patient with a 
SPN to speak to a clinical advisor early on the call. As a CCG we are also encouraging 
practices to add SPNs for their patients who need them. 
 

 Awareness of 111 service 
Many people who attended the meetings and who gave feedback had heard of the NHS 111 
service and many had used the service. However it is perceived that awareness of the NHS 
111 service, and when to use it, is still low in the wider population. Many people gave 
feedback via the online surveys that the NHS 111 service needs to be marketed better to the 
wider population. 
Response 
Local Choose Well campaigns include the NHS 111 service as our key message for urgent 
advice, we use this campaign to raise awareness of a range of services that are available to 
people. We will consider the need for a particular campaign to raise awareness of the NHS 
111 service.  

38



 

11 
 

We will give this feedback to the national NHS 111 campaign as it has been suggested that 
a nation-wide campaign or television campaign would be more effective in raising awareness 
of this service. 
The service receives 18,000 calls a month and a rough estimate is that about a quarter of 
the population has used the service (if you assume they use the service only once). The 
service has only been running for just over a year and inevitably awareness will take time, 
but we will look at ways to increase this particularly over peak periods. 
 

 111 assessment questions via the ‘NHS Pathways algorithm 
People have informed us that they feel these questions take too long and there are too many 
of them. It also feels too scripted. People would prefer a more human interactive approach. 
People want to talk and be listened to rather than run through a script. The online survey 
feedback on the 111 service had many comments on the questions that are asked, people 
felt they were inappropriate in some cases and were not responsive enough to their 
answers. People felt that the call handlers needed more medical training so they could make 
judgements rather than sticking to the script. It made people think the service was 
impersonal. People told us that they had little confidence in the service as the questions 
made them feel that the person answering the call had no medical training and therefore 
they had little confidence in the advice they were given. 
Response 
The algorithms are prescribed nationally and NHS England is responsible for licensing the 
Clinical Decision software to be used in NHS 111. Feedback from this consultation has been 
passed to the national team who work on these. It is important that people have confidence 
in the service and that the algorithms are working correctly to find people the right services 
and treatment that they need. From the Clinical Governance board and Call reviews, 
feedback is regularly given to the national team in regard to the pathways questions. An 
update to pathways is normally released every six(6) months. 
We have also talked to current provider about ensuring that call handlers explain the process 
and act professionally and sympathetically when taking patients through the process. 
 

 Workforce capacity 
Questions have been asked by organisations and at public meetings about the capacity to 
continue to run a more clinically enhanced services. People have asked if there will be 
enough GPs, nurse practitioners, and other clinically trained staff to run the 111 and GP 
OOH service. People have also questioned workforce capacity in their local GP practices, 
people often find it difficult to get GP appointments and see the system as being at capacity. 
This raises the question of how the system will cope when existing GPs retire and there are 
fewer GPs being trained to take their place. 
Response 
At the public meetings different ways of working were described including the increased use 
of technology and intelligent telephony systems and a common IT platform. In addition 
clinical workforce (nurse practitioners) are considered highly skilled Clinicians and  trained 
professionals who could and often do treat many people who want to see a GP. This would 
free GP time to focus on the elderly or more complex needs of their patients. In addition the 
service is wishing to utilise a Pharmacist in the service at weekends for issuing repeat 
prescriptions and for medication questions. GP workforce is available across 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough with over 800 GPs being available of which only a small 
percentage currently undertake Out of Hours shifts. Work is also underway with Health 
Education England to include OOH/111 as part of training and to make working in this 
environment attractive to GPs and clinical staff either as a whole or part of their working 
week. Complex cases may be handled by different levels of call handlers. We need to look 
at career progression within the 111/ OOH service.  
 

 

39



 

12 
 

 Length of wait for GP call backs 
People have told us that they sometimes have to wait a long time for the GP to call them 
back. They can be told the call back will be in an hour, but then they have to wait much 
longer. This makes people feel anxious. If the call back is delayed a courtesy call to tell the 
patient how long they can expect to wait would be appreciated.  
Response 
Currently the waiting times that are given for a GP from one of the OOH services to call back 
are set at a number of intervals between one hour to 24 hours, depending on the urgency of 
the illness. The CCG was already aware that this can be a big problem for people who are 
unwell and anxious and can contribute to people deciding to go to A&E instead of waiting for 
the call back from the OOH GP.  
Following this feedback, the draft service specification for the new service states that  each 
patient who requires a call back by a GP will receive that call with 60 minutes and a total 
patient journey time has been introduced.  
In addition to this, where the patient disposition is that of a green Ambulance (a less urgent 
ambulance) or sign-posted to ED, the patient call will  be transferred to a GP or Senior 
Clinician before ambulance dispatch and should they require a home or base visits, this is 
booked when they are speaking to the GP or Senior Clinician. Currently the patient can wait 
some time before they speak to a GP and then wait again for a time for a visit. We believe 
that this is a more efficient way of running the service and gives a more streamlined patient 
journey. 
 

 Timings of the Out of Hours service 
The current OOH service finishes at 8:00am. A lot of people have told us that their GP 
practice will only take answerphone messages between 8:00am and 8:30am for call back, 
and that they do not answer the phone until 8.30am. This is perceived as a gap in provision. 
Certain GP practices are not open for people to make appointments at 8 am or even for an 
answerphone service 
 
Response 
All GP practices in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group, under 
the national GP contract commissioned by NHS England area are contracted to be 
accessible to patients from 8:00am to 6:30 pm Monday to Friday, with a number offering 
extended services. Where the GP contract holder is not operating according to their contract 
the issue will be reported to the NHS England Area team who commission primary care for 
this area. The GP out of hours element of the service that we are commissioning will run 
from 6.30pm to 8am. 
 

 Links between NHS 111/GP OOH services and registered GP practice 
In the online feedback surveys many people raised the issues of links to their own GP 
practice. They wanted to know if the NHS 111 service or the OOH service reported back to 
their own GP practices when they had received advice and treatment. Would their medical 
records at the GP practice be updated to reflect any treatment or prescriptions received? 
Frequent calls to the NHS 111 service may be an indicator of mental health issues such as 
dementia, or depression due to loneliness. People felt it was important that their own GP 
would look at these trends to be able to help their patients. 
Response 
As a national standard under the NHS 111 inter-operability toolkit and commissioning 
standards, each contract with NHS 111 and/or an OOH service is reported to the patients 
registered GP, by 8.00am the following working day and most are reported immediately 
following a call to NHS 111 or treatment/visit by the OOH service. We need to ensure that 
call handlers are informing patients of this reassurance. 
 
 

40



 

13 
 

 GP practice opening hours 
People feel that if GP practices were open later into the evenings and at weekends the need 
for Out of Hours services would be reduced. People would prefer to see their own GP rather 
than an on-call GP that they may not know. People would prefer clusters of GP practices to 
provide Out of Hours services rather than a countywide service. Many people commented 
that in rural areas travel to the current OOPH bases can be difficult and provision within their 
own local practices would be preferred. 
Response 
The current provision of GP opening hours is detailed in their contract with their 
Commissioner, NHS England. The CCG is involved in a number of projects where we hope 
to see extended hours and it is important that there is flexibility in the contract so that we do 
not end up paying twice for GP access during these hours. 
On 27 March 2015 it was announced that Borderline and Peterborough Local 
Commissioning Groups had been successful in bidding for the Prime Minsters Challenge 
fund. Practices have agreed to work together to form 'hubs', offering extended practice 
opening hours. Innovative new technology will also be used to ensure patients can access 
the primary care team seven days a week. This is an opportunity to reconfigure primary care 
for the population of Borderline and Peterborough LCG's to both ensure consistency of 
provision of services across the patch, and to make it sustainable and more resilient in the 
face of current workforce, workload and increased need challenges' 

 
 

 Walk-in facilities for GP Out of Hours 
Some people would like the Out of Hours service to run as a walk-in service. People want to 
be able to access a GP themselves rather than go through the 111 service. Some people 
would like this to be offered by their own GP practice, others suggest that this service should 
be co-located with walk-in centre, minor injury and illness units / minor injury units and 
Accident and Emergency Departments at local hospitals. 
Response 
The CCG has a walk in Minor Injury and Illness Unit at the City Care Centre in Peterborough 
and a Walk-In Centre in St Neots. We also have nurse-led walk in services in Wisbech, 
Doddington and Ely. There is also a limited access walk-in service in St Neots. 
OOH services are not walk in services by nature and the CCG wishes to encourage patients 
to call NHS 111 first before attending a walk in service, as this may not be the most 
appropriate place and may involve a longer wait for the patient. Co-location options 
alongside A&E are being discussed locally.   
 

 111 links to GP practice booking systems 
Often when people are told by the NHS 111 service that they need to see their own GP the 
next day, they find it difficult to make an appointment. They can spend a lot of time trying to 
get through to their practice and often there are only a few or limited appointments available 
to book on the day. If the NHS 111 service could book appointments for patients this would 
be seen as a big improvement. Although people did question how this would be possible as 
there are so few appointments available and GP services were so over stretched. 
 
Response 
There exists the technical ability to allow this to happen and in many cases this would be via 
the GP call back list the following day. This is being discussed with the CCG primary care 
group, and is a decision that can only be agreed with each GP practice and their 
commissioner NHS England. We are hopeful that this can be progressed, perhaps as  
urgent appointments lists each morning. 
 
 
 

41



 

14 
 

 Location of GP Out of Hours bases 
As described previously, people want this service delivered locally either by clusters of GP 
practices or in local hospitals. People do not want to travel far in the night, or when they feel 
very ill and anxious, to see a GP. Sawston Parish Council identified that people from this 
area find it difficult to travel to Chesterton in Cambridge and feel that a cluster of the local 
GP practices would work well as an Out of Hours Service base in this area. People from 
rural areas discussed the lack of public transport available, not only, but especially in the 
evenings and weekends. Often people need to use a taxi and this can be costly and 
inconvenient. People attending the public meeting in St Neots said that they thought they 
should have an OOH base there.  
Response 
The survey monkey response report does indicate that the OOH bases appear to be located 
in the most appropriate places. The CCG within the draft service specification is mandating 
what services as a minimum should be offered by the OOH Clinicians at each base, 
especially in minor injuries to treat people closer to home and avoid unnecessary travel. 
People in St Neots have a limited walk in service already and have A&E and an OOH base 
in Huntingdon, approximately 10 miles away. Patients in other areas have significantly 
further to travel. GPs will always do home visits for those who are ill and cannot travel. 
 
 

 Links to other services and reviewing all of urgent care together 
People have told us that they would prefer NHS 111 and Out of Hours services to be linked 
up with other urgent care services. A single triage system would help patients to find the 
right service in an emergency or urgent situation. They want to go to one location or make 
one call to be triaged then told what service they need.  
This was a common theme and some people wondered if we would be better launching a 
version of the proposed ‘phase 2’ approach discussed in the consultation document rather 
than launching an integrated NHS 111 / OOH in isolation. 
Peterborough City Council Adult Social Care, Cambridgeshire County Council Adult Social 
Care, Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust all gave feedback that it is important that we consider a 
single ‘front door’ access to health and social care and that this links with the UnitingCare 
Joint Emergency Team work that is currently in the mobilisation stage. 
Response 
Our priorities for 2015/16 have been agreed and they including addressing the avoidable 
causes of hospital admission, and so reducing urgent care demand. To do this we want to 
develop effective clinical triage at access points for urgent care to ensure patients are 
directed to the right service – building on learning from 111 and GP in A&E pilots. We want 
to support our A&E departments to treat those people who need emergency treatment. 
The CCG’s Governing Body approved the procurement to start with a Pre-Qualification 
Tender (PQQ) which was released on 20 January 2015, following a bidder market event on 
14 January, attended by ten organisations. The PQQ closes on 2 March 2015. 
Based on feedback from a bidder event and endorsed by the Governing Body, the proposed 
mobilisation period was increased from four months to a maximum of six months. This would 
mean that a service would be ready to launch in February 2016. The managerial effect of 
this is that the CCG will have to create a provision of extending the current contracts which 
may result in some additional costs. These cannot be fully assessed at this stage, but we are 
in discussions with current providers around this. We are all also working towards ensuring 
continuity of service for patients. It may mean that we delay a start date until after the winter 
period 2016. 
During this process, the urgent care system in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough has 
become more pressured and a number of local initiatives are being considered to help 
address this. We are also awaiting the outcome of a number of national bids that hope to 
address urgent care pressures, including the Prime Minister’s Challenge Fund. The OOH & 
111 services are integral to the urgent care system we provide and we need to consider our 

42



 

15 
 

whole approach to urgent care as we develop the specification. In addition, we are midway 
through a well-attended and supported public consultation process which is raising some 
interesting and important issues that need to be considered fully. 
This action may mean a pause to the issuing of the Invitation to Tender (ITT) until 
mid May 2015, a delay of approximately two months. 
 

 111 presence in accident and emergency departments 
Many of the responses from organisations supported an integrated NHS 111 and Out of 
Hours Service but felt that this did not go far enough. Many felt that this service needed to be 
linked to the acute accident and emergency departments as well as minor injury and illness 
centres. The online survey asked people for comments on travelling between these services. 
Many of the response were about the inconvenience of multiple journeys if you are unwell or 
injured. People felt co-location would be much better for all patients. People in rural areas 
discussed the lack of public transport and therefore the costs of taxis to several different 
locations being prohibitive as well as inconvenient when you are unwell. Many people 
thought that having a 111 triage in A&E would help to alleviate pressures on these services 
and would help to get people to the right place for treatment.  
Response 
The CCG and each LCG is evaluating pilots reviewing a common triage principle, although 
the specific way this operates is likely to differ at each walk in facility across the CCG 
territory.   This is being discussed with acute and walk in providers and other organisations 
delivering to the CCG to ensure common outcomes and congruence 
 

 Keep Our NHS Public 
Some people have told us they want NHS services to be run by public organisations rather 
than private companies. 
Response 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group will be running a fair and 
transparent procurement process, in line with current procurement law and NHS guidance. 
The NHS 111 commissioning standards issued by NHS England state that NHS 111 
services must be procured through open market competition.  All bidders will be evaluated 
by a panel of evaluators, whose scores are then moderated, against set evaluation criteria 
published within the ITT guidance. Patient representatives are part of the evaluation team, 
devising questions and evaluation criteria as well as evaluating bidders’ submissions and 
scenario stages of the procurement. 
 

 Consultation process 
We received feedback, early in the consultation, to request meetings in Fenland and St 
Neots. Several organisations gave feedback that the original length of the consultation was 
not long enough. We received feedback that the consultation document and survey were 
easy to read and understand. Some people felt the consultation document did not go into 
enough detail and did not give enough information on what the future model of service would 
look like. As above we also received feedback that consultation information had not been 
received over the Christmas period at all locations. 
Response 
Cambridgeshire health Committee and Peterborough Scrutiny Commission for health both 
accepted a proposal for an eight week consultation for this programme as the service to 
patients was not significantly changing. . Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning group decided to extend that to nine weeks because of the Christmas and 
New Year bank holidays. Due to problems with distribution of the documents over the bank 
holidays the consultation was then extended to twelve weeks to allow enough time fore 
people to give their feedback. 
Public meetings were arranged and publicised in March and St Neots. Other meetings were 
attended as requests for speakers were received. 

43



 

16 
 

 

 111 call handlers 
We were asked many questions about the training for NHS 111 call handlers. People were 
interested to know if the call handlers were clinically trained. People felt that the call handlers 
could be much more responsive, rather than sticking to the script, if they were medically 
trained. People asked why retired nurse and GPs were not employed to answer NHS 111 
calls. 
People felt it was important that the call handlers were aware of a range of issues including 
domestic abuse, safeguarding children and vulnerable adults. People felt that people may 
use a telephone service instead of a face to face service to avoid abuse being reported and 
that the call handlers should be alert for these issues. 
Responses 
NHS 111 call handlers go through a rigorous and detailed training programme and have to 
pass exams to be licenced to operate NHS 111 clinical system software . Medical 
qualifications are not a requirement of the role of call handler. There are already clinicians 
such as nurses and paramedics who work in the call centre taking calls when required. In 
some cases the call handler will refer calls straight to these clinicians. The draft service 
specification has mandated that the ratio of at least one clinician to every four call handlers 
is present in the service at all times. 
In addition to this, every month each call handler and each clinician in the NHS 111 service 
is audited (a minimum of three calls) to ensure standards are being maintained. If they fail 
the audit they are withdrawn from the service pending retraining and not permitted to answer 
calls until they have passed further training and/or audit. 
 

 Links to pharmacy services 
People supported the idea of the GP Out of Hours service being linked to the pharmacy 
services via electronic prescribing. The idea of a GP being able to give a diagnosis over the 
telephone and send the relevant prescription to the nearest open pharmacy was seen as a 
big improvement, especially in those areas such as St Neots, March and Wisbech where 
people have to travel some distance to the nearest GP Out of Hours base. 
The Local Pharmaceutical Committee gave feedback on even more enhanced links with 
pharmacy services, such as a Minor Ailments Scheme that would allow pharmacists to 
supply prescription-only drugs without the need for a prescription for a specific range of 
minor ailments. This would also enable 111 call handlers to refer people to pharmacies for 
this range of minor ailments. 
Response 
This has been included in the draft service specification for the Integrated NHS 111 and 
OOH service 
 
 

 General Election 
At the public meetings we were asked what effect the general election could have on this 
programme. If there was a change of government then would we continue with this 
procurement. People felt we should halt the project until after the election to see what effect 
the results would have. 
Response 
The NHS is a non-political organisation and any changes to policy following the general 
election will be an issue for Parliament to debate. Any decision on the procurement will also 
be taken after the election period. 
 

 Timescales 
We were often asked about the timescales for the procurement and mobilisation of this 
service. 
Response 

44



 

17 
 

Timescales are outlined in the section below 
 
5 NEXT STEPS 
 

Procurement Milestones Start End 

Outcome of PQQ 13/03/2015 

Draft Specification Feedback 16 March 27 April 

Invitation to Tender Late May July 

Preferred Bidder Selection September 

Standstill Mid September 

Contract Award Late September 

Mobilisation October 2015 March 2016 

Service Start April 2016 

 
This work will align with the System Transformation Programme (STP) and will become part 
of the Urgent Care Workstream. For information on the System Transformation Programme 
follow the link below: 
http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/five-year-plan.htm 
 
 
6. APPENDICES 
Appendix 1.  Report for Healthwatch Norfolk on Wisbech engagement on proposals for 

NHS 111 and OOH 
 
Appendix 2 a Cambridgeshire Health Committee minutes of 20 November 2014.  

Extract from the minutes. 
 b Peterborough Health Scrutiny Commission letter re consultation 
 
Appendix 3 111 OOH Consultation Responses Survey Monkey report  
 
Appendix 4 Organisation responses to 111 GP OOH consultation 

45

http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/five-year-plan.htm


This page is intentionally left blank

46



 

Public Engagement for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours services for 
West Norfolk Clinical Commissioning Group and Wisbech Local 
Commissioning Group 

This engagement was aimed at patients who live in and around Wisbech and are 
registered at GP practices in Wisbech and Parsons Drove. 
 
Wisbech is one of the eight Local Commissioning Groups that make up the Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group (C&P CCG). C&P CCG is a clinically led 
membership organisation with 108 GP practices as members; Wisbech LCG comprises 4 
GP practices, situated across Wisbech and Parsons Drove, looking after 47,698 registered 
patients (Oct 2014). 

Patients in Wisbech and the surrounding area are included in the procurement for Norfolk, 
which is being led by Norwich CCG. 
 

1. Key issues 
 

1.2 This procurement process has already begun. Healthwatch Norfolk is providing a 
patient representative to take part in this procurement process. This report is 
intended to inform the Healthwatch Norfolk patient representative of the concerns 
and views raised by Wisbech patients in relation to these proposals. 

1.3 A briefing note was sent to Wisbech patients via the PPG groups and GP practice 
managers with an update on this procurement. 

1.4 A public meeting was arranged in Wisbech on 11 February to be able to give 
Wisbech patients the chance to have their day on the future of services for this area. 
13 people attended the public meeting. 

Wisbech Priorities  

• The majority of the population of Wisbech naturally uses Queen Elizabeth Hospital Kings 
Lynn (QEH) as its hospital for urgent and emergency services. 

• At present when a Wisbech patient is offered the opportunity to see a doctor in the OOH 
service this may be at Doddington at certain times, i.e. after 10.00pm.  

• Wisbech LCG has been working closely as a partner in the QEH Operational Resilience 
Board to identify ways of joining up local urgent care for the whole of the natural 
catchment population of the hospital. 

• Wisbech LCG is fully participating in the strategic work of designing sustainable local 
services for the population served by QEH as part of the “Contingency Planning Team” 
exercise within West Norfolk. A major strand of this work is to achieve an integrated 
urgent care system for this population.  

 

47



Feedback from Wisbech Patients 

• There was general agreement with the proposals. People felt it made good sense not 
to have to drive to Doddington for GP Out of Hours services. Much better to travel to 
Kings Lynn, and have access to acute services if they are needed. 

• Concerns were raised about how Wisbech would be seen by Norfolk CCG. They are 
a small number of patients in the wider Norfolk CCG. How would Wisbech LCG and 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group monitor and 
ensure that Wisbech patients were getting a good service?  

• Similar concerns were raised about finances. How can Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough CCG hold Norfolk to account financially? If Norfolk CCG is in financial 
difficulties what would stop them cutting services in this part of their area? How can 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG ensure that Wisbech people continue to 
receive a fair share of the service? 

• Wisbech patients expressed disappointment that they were not consulted by Norfolk 
CCG. They were pleased to be able to feed in their views but felt that communication 
was not as good as it should have been. 

• Patients in Wisbech would like to see an Out of Hours base at the North 
Cambridgeshire hospital in Wisbech and would like this option to be explored. 

• Questions were raised about who was bidding for the services in Norfolk and why 
that information wasn’t being shared with the public. 

• Wisbech patients would like a follow-up public meeting to be arranged once the 
provider had been selected. 

 

For further information on this report please contact the Engagement Team on 01223 
725304 or email CAPCCG.engagement@nhs.net 

Jane Coulson 

Engagement Manager 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 

 

 

 

 

48



HEALTH COMMITTEE: MINUTES:  (Extract – full minutes available at: 
http://www2.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CommitteeMinutes/Committees/AgendaItem.aspx?agen

daItemID=10641 

 

 
Date:  Thursday 20th November 2014 
 
Time:   2.00 p.m. to 5.00 p.m. 
 
Present: Councillors K Bourke (Chairman), P Ashcroft, P Brown, P Clapp, 

A Dent, S Frost, P Lagoda, M Leeke (substituting for Cllr 
Jenkins), L Nethsingha, T Orgee, P Sales, J Schumann, J Scutt, 
M Smith, P Topping and J Wisson 

  
 District Councillors R Carter (Huntingdonshire), M Cornwell 

(Fenland), S Ellington (South Cambridgeshire), T Moore 
(Cambridge City, substituting for Cllr Roberts and H Williams 
(East Cambridgeshire) 

  
Apologies: Councillor D Jenkins; District Councillor P Roberts  
 
75. CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CLINICAL COMMISSIONING 

GROUP OUT OF HOURS AND 111 SERVICES PROCUREMENT: 
ENGAGEMENT PROPOSAL 
 
The Committee received a report from the Director of Corporate Affairs, 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group, introducing 
proposals for a future procurement of the GP out of hours (OOH) service and 
the 111 service for patients in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, and 
seeking the Committee’s support for a consultation period of eight weeks 
rather than a longer period.   
 
In the course of discussion, members noted that 
 

 the intention was initially to establish the out of hours service and the 111 
service in time for winter 2015, and build in the flexibility in the contract 
later potentially to add in an element of triage by providing a face to face 
111/OOH assessment desk at the front door of Accident and Emergency 
(A&E) departments 
 

 work was being undertaken to explore options for pilot 111/OOH 
assessment schemes at Addenbrooke's and Hinchingbrooke hospitals to 
support them through the winter of 2014/15 

 

 if experience of the trials at Addenbrooke's and Hinchingbrooke hospitals 
suggested that the assessment desk had been helpful, there would be a 
further consultation on any extension to the initial out of hours and 111 
procurement 

 

49

http://www2.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CommitteeMinutes/Committees/AgendaItem.aspx?agendaItemID=10641
http://www2.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CommitteeMinutes/Committees/AgendaItem.aspx?agendaItemID=10641


 patient representatives on local commissioning groups and Healthwatch 
were already engaged in the consultation process. 

 
Members commented that, provided sufficient publicity was given to the 
consultation, the eight-week period seemed acceptable. 
 
It was resolved: 

 

a) To support the Clinical Commissioning Group’s intention for a 
consultation lasting eight weeks 
 

b) To endorse the consultation process plan (attached as Appendix A to 
the report before Committee). 

 

50



51



This page is intentionally left blank

52



37.99% 269

62.01% 439

23.96% 86

Q1 Have you used the NHS 111 service in
the last six months?

Answered: 708 Skipped: 12

Total 708

Q2 If yes, how likely are you to recommend
the NHS 111 service to a friend or family

member?
Answered: 359 Skipped: 361

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

Very likely

Likely

Unlikely

Very Unlikely

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Very likely

1 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

53



25.07% 90

25.07% 90

25.91% 93

Total 359

Q3 Do you have any suggestions for
improving the NHS 111 service? Or any
othercomments you would like to add?

Answered: 336 Skipped: 384

# Responses Date

1 Found them efficient. Appt arranged at Ely hospital for eye examination. Conjunctivitis diagnosed. 3/10/2015 7:51 AM

2 Why can't we have the local call number rather than being charged for this call. Most people have free local
calls and it is wrong to make them pay for this service.

3/10/2015 7:43 AM

3 No 3/10/2015 7:30 AM

4 Appropriate clinicians triaging to ensure case sensitivity. As a healthcare professional - accurate information
about what services each unit provides to ensure the patients goes to the most appropriate unit.

3/9/2015 9:26 AM

5 Should disclose that I have an ongoing complaint about 111, which proved a 7 hour delaying tactic when my
son required treatment. We made 4 futile calls before speaking to a clinician.

3/9/2015 9:19 AM

6 When answering question. the person on the other end, please hold I will check. 3/9/2015 9:15 AM

7 Rambling irrelevantly on & on at people who are ill isn't a good idea. So many pointless questions are asked,
and there wasn't any apporpriate help offered. At the end of the question & answer session. Quite frankly, I felt
like 'doing us in' after 20 minutes. Boring & fruitless cross-examination by the 111. I will never phone that
service, under any circumstance, again. My husband who could neither walk nor drive was forced to attend a
dangerous clinic in a rought part of Wisbech - He was terrified of the gangs of immigrants standing outside the
clinic. He didn't get his painkillers so I treated him. He could have been sent to the local hospital at Doddington
3 miles away instead of 10 miles away. Doddington Hospital is not in a rough & scary area disabled people
cannot go to.

3/6/2015 4:41 AM

8 Try to eliminate the practice of asking the patient to summarise/specify symptoms on several occasions in the
same episode. I had to describe symptoms 3 times to different persons.

3/6/2015 4:32 AM

9 No reply to a out of hour service I called to 111 and no help out of desperation rang 999 after 6 hours of
waiting to talk to a doctor the patient had a stroke finally got to hospital after 9 hours waiting.

3/6/2015 4:26 AM

10 Have use dinthe pst. Very frustrating person obviously hd no medical knowledge and was reading from a
'script'. I had no confidence in the person or the procedure.

3/6/2015 4:14 AM

11 The staffing of the service by people with no clinical training makes the service unfit for purpose. Answering a
long set of questions so the operator can box tick a symptom algorithm is laborious and unproductive. Name,
address and number should be sufficient before describing the problem but only if doctors and nurses are on
the other end of the phone.

3/6/2015 3:37 AM

12 needs qualified staff to answer phones 3/6/2015 3:26 AM

13 It works better with nurses talking to patients - they can bring their experience to reassure patients and direct
them to the right help (not jusr go to A & E!)

3/5/2015 11:23 AM

14 Too many irrelevant questions, then long wait to speak to clinical staff who then refuse to send an ambulance
without a lot of evidence

3/5/2015 10:48 AM

15 I think, an availability of a GP in 111, who can go through the cases who have been given 24 hour disposition,
would be really helpful (as oppose to direct booking). This will scrutinize the patients who can wait to see their
own GP rather than OOH GP.

3/5/2015 9:24 AM

16 I was actually accompanying a friend with an urgent problem and guiding her through the process as it was a
mental health problem.

3/5/2015 7:48 AM

17 It takes too long to get an answer because of the volume of calls. A local service perhaps at the cottage
hospital.

3/5/2015 7:25 AM

Likely

Unlikely

Very Unlikely

2 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

54



18 It can be very confusing to the ordinary lay person in a borderline emergency situation, which frequently
occurs out of hours or on a weekend or public holiday, to have to choose between several telephone numbers
to ring.

3/5/2015 7:13 AM

19 Difficult when someone is not in life threatening condition but needs help to have to wait for returned phone
calls etc when you know it needs a home visit from a GP.

3/5/2015 6:06 AM

20 Qualified nursing staff to take calls 3/5/2015 5:59 AM

21 Used trained staff don't rely on scripts that simply call an ambulance if they reach the end of their knowledge. 3/5/2015 5:44 AM

22 More advertising about the service 3/5/2015 5:35 AM

23 supply service where sick patients consult with medical staff. Who then arrange a home visit if deemed
necessary

3/4/2015 10:03 AM

24 More experienced first-line responders on the telephone. Computer-generated questions require yes or no
answers which are generally impossible.

3/4/2015 6:52 AM

25 No 3/4/2015 5:11 AM

26 not a criticism of the 111 service - but the GP out of hours service did not have any nurses on site at
Chesterton so we had to go to A&E for simple stiches that sholuld have been ablke to have been sorted by a
nurse at the out of hours serv ice. had to therefore wait in A&E for over three hours - a complete waste of their
time and my time.

3/3/2015 7:02 AM

27 I neede to access after hours urgent nursing care as the OOH GP had already called on a nearby friend and
given an anti-biotic but she needed medication early the next morning and was not self-medicating due to
dementia. I was asked by the Care agency to give it. I phoned 111 at 1.00am but was not given access to
OOH nursing because I was not sitting with my friend.

3/3/2015 4:25 AM

28 I used the service 18 months ago when my Husband had collapsed, they were very good but also called an
ambulance which he really didn't want.

3/3/2015 2:18 AM

29 There are a lot of questions at the beginning of the phone call which took too long to go through ( I had my 5
year old crying with a nasty cut in her forehead the whole way through the call). I felt at the time that not all the
questions were necessary and i could've been given advice much more quickly and efficiently considering the
nature of the injury. The other thing I found was that I was being asked questions that were irrelevant
considering the answers that I had given to previous questions.

3/2/2015 1:00 PM

30 Teach your 111 staff the concept of Customer Service where the patient is not necessarily sat in a nice warm
office but instead may have to use public transport to visit the 111 centre to pick up prescriptions and then get
back to public transport to go to a pharmacy with that script. Also staff should know locations and timings of
late opening pharmacies

3/2/2015 8:51 AM

31 I used the 111 service 15 moths ago because I noted flashing lights in my right eye.i knew I must seek help
for this. 111 were excellent and my subsequent journey via a doctors call, a visit to the primary care centre
and then to the eye dept at Addenbrookes was seamless and very patient-centred and well- managed.

3/2/2015 5:35 AM

32 Have more clinically trained staff. Have a format like NHS Direct. 3/2/2015 4:15 AM

33 I preferred the old system of Camb Doc as it was quicker and you always got to speak to a doctor. 3/2/2015 3:20 AM

34 Ensure the person answering the phone is a doctor, or at least medically qualified like a nurse. 3/2/2015 3:08 AM

35 Great service no faults with it 3/2/2015 3:04 AM

36 more medically qualified staff 3/1/2015 6:53 AM

37 I am often talking to people who are still not aware of the NHS 111 service. Maybe some more publicity via the
media would help

2/27/2015 10:57 AM

38 The staff training seemed poor 2/27/2015 9:23 AM

39 Not v helpful with young babies as straight referral to A&E/out of hours gp 2/27/2015 9:19 AM

40 Get clinicians to create the workflow, at present it appears flat and monotonic. It needs a series of Use Cases
defining to steer the user. There are no bad users, just bad designers.

2/27/2015 6:35 AM

41 Get clinicians to create the workflow, at present it appears flat and monotonic. It needs a series of Use Cases
defining to steer the user. There are no bad users, just bad designers.

2/27/2015 6:35 AM

42 align it with the other srvcies that do the same thing eg. ambulance call 2/27/2015 3:05 AM

3 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

55



43 Provide the public with more insight into what 111 does so they might understand it's usefulness. 2/26/2015 11:55 AM

44 I made lots of distressed phone calls to 111 service; nurses at the 111 service did not pick up a possible
infection / signs of infection / confusion. They did not advice me to see an out-of-hours GP. I was ignored as if
I was calling out of "loneliness"

2/26/2015 4:21 AM

45 i know the operators have to confirm that they are talking tot he same person each time we are handed over
to someone else but it can be very frustrating to keep repeating name address telephone date of birth for
patient as well as self when help is required

2/26/2015 3:08 AM

46 i know the operators have to confirm that they are talking tot he same person each time we are handed over
to someone else but it can be very frustrating to keep repeating name address telephone date of birth for
patient as well as self when help is required

2/26/2015 3:07 AM

47 Didn't know about it 2/25/2015 11:48 AM

48 Didn't know about it 2/25/2015 11:46 AM

49 Seemed reluctant to visit - juse "seemed" - in voice 2/25/2015 4:27 AM

50 Rumour has it that it does not always work - if it works, fine 2/24/2015 7:24 AM

51 I support the proposals to move the service 2/24/2015 7:19 AM

52 You have to be in the midst of the ailment before they can asses you??? 2/24/2015 7:05 AM

53 See comments below - these questions need to be addressed in tandem. 2/24/2015 2:51 AM

54 As it is a NHS postcode lottery, I'm in the unlucky position to have a waiting time of 4 weeks for a doctor
appointment I can use. There are no appointments later than 18:00 or before 7:00am. When I used the 111
service they either gave me advice I've seen online before or asked me to go to A&E for a tiny scratch.

2/24/2015 2:43 AM

55 I used the service (more than 6 mths ago) when I knew my husband needed urgent help. I was told to take
him to the local City Care Centre - he was misdiagnosed after what had been a "mini bleed" and sent home to
take paracetamol. He died a month later after having a brain haemmorage! If a doctor had been sent in the
first place he may still be alive today!!

2/23/2015 8:13 AM

56 To have it run by health professionals like NHS Direct. 2/23/2015 8:03 AM

57 They should be manned by experienced medically qualified operators. 2/23/2015 7:12 AM

58 No 2/23/2015 6:25 AM

59 It still leaves the need to be taken to the hospital if a doctor is required, could something smaller than an
ambulance be used to avoid all that expense and only if an ambulance is required should one be sent for.

2/22/2015 6:59 AM

60 I work as a healthcare professional and regularly refer patients to the 111 service. i get mixed feedback from
patients but generally they feel that there is a delay in response from a clinical practitioner and consequently
they will go straight to A and E. The service needs to be much more reactive to patients. Also the service,
although working to set protocols, needs to be flexible in certain circumstances. For example, a hard of
hearing patient went directly to the out of hours Dr for help but was turned away because he needed to phone
first. He was unable to do this due to his disability

2/22/2015 6:45 AM

61 Willingness on the part of the call handler to direct towards services other than A&E 2/21/2015 1:04 AM

62 Stop untrained people reading a script and put trained clinicians on 111 Better, close the service as unfit for
purpose. My experience many times.

2/20/2015 6:51 AM

63 The old NHS direct service was clinically led. Now I'm confused as to which number to call - GP, 111 or 999.
Why not just have one number, which can then be directed accordingly. The 111 service seems to be run by
call handlers and it's very automated - might as well answer these questions online as no value being added
by call handlers.

2/20/2015 6:50 AM

64 No 2/20/2015 3:22 AM

65 Not as good as NHS Direct - call centre people seem less informed / experienced in the service - appear to
be following computer generated protocols. Either: - increase expertise; or - use consultant experise from
doctors/nurses more - dispense with and return to the excellent GP out of hours service before renegotiation
of GP contract

2/20/2015 2:38 AM

66 After all the questioning - it would have been quicker to go directly to A&E at Addenbrooke's (half the time).
The 111 diagnosis was nebulous and was left with "go to GP" by which time my rigors had subsided!!

2/20/2015 2:26 AM

67 To be able to speak to a GP or mental health nurse. 2/19/2015 8:05 AM

68 People who answers should be trained properly (medically trained) 2/19/2015 8:02 AM

4 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

56



69 I think it should stay NHS not private. The waiting times need to be quicker. Out of Hours is needed because I
have bad health and my son disabled.

2/19/2015 7:32 AM

70 Change it back to the old NHS DIRECT. It is an extremely frustrating service. While the people manning the
phones are always polite they (or the computer system) are responsible for making decisions that are not
always the right one. I had to really battle last time to get them to put me through to the GP Out of Hours
service as they kept saying i needed to go to A&E. I knew I didn't but needed a prescription for antibiotics as I
had an infection. I felt it was a complete waste of time ringing them. If i had gone to A&E it would of :1) given
me a long drive while being in pain 2) a long wait while in pain 3) added to the pressure on the A&E service.
With the old system of NHS DIRECT I used to phone them about more minor matters for advice and didn't
mind going through their checklists. If i knew my problem required a GP I would phone them on a different
number.

2/19/2015 5:58 AM

71 The questions asked by call handlers need to be supervised/directed to someone who has a good medical
training as it seems this would avoid people being sent to A&E unnecessarily. Also if someone is calling on
behalf of someone with learning difficulties or dementia they need to be able to answer the questions on
behalf of the patient.

2/18/2015 4:53 AM

72 A queueing system when phoning for medical advice. 2/18/2015 4:43 AM

73 Advertise - everywhere - how to use the service. Improve clinical judgement when referring on.... Make sure
questions are streamlined and not repeated. Interested / supportive voice when answering.

2/18/2015 4:38 AM

74 Have people who are qualified in all areas instead of reading from a script. My NHS 111 was a total waste of
time for me. Next time straight to A&E for me.

2/18/2015 4:32 AM

75 No experience of using NHS 111 service. 2/18/2015 4:29 AM

76 No, it serves the purpose, but to people in distress sometimes it seems to take a long time. 2/18/2015 4:23 AM

77 We have used NHS Direct in the fairly recent past and the delay built into their response forced a 999 call. 2/18/2015 4:15 AM

78 CCC Peterborough is a considerable distance from the nearest bus stop (adjacent to hospital, now defunct).
This particularly affects the aged and unwell.

2/16/2015 7:32 AM

79 It would be improved if when you are feeling ill not to have to give all details and symptoms at least twice - i.e.
operator - nurse - plus doctor, the latter being foreign and largely incomprehensible. However the nurse was
great - and the advice she gave was excellent

2/16/2015 7:24 AM

80 Most people don't trust it - lay staff. Hence A&E is overrun since GPs don't provide cover any more. 2/16/2015 7:11 AM

81 Why is it not possible to go back to the GP out of hours service that worked..... 2/16/2015 6:34 AM

82 Repetition of information required should be avoided. All staff found to be helpful and supportive. 2/16/2015 5:26 AM

83 111 feels second rate compare to City Care Clinic or A&E. I wouldn't trust it if I had a minor emergency
because of its bad reputation.

2/16/2015 5:20 AM

84 I don't bother with it. I am in my 60s and have had chronic disabling illness for many years. I have a very good
and accessible GP and 111 is irrelevant to me.

2/16/2015 5:06 AM

85 My son rang as he was poorly with flu but having difficulty breathing. He is 36. The only advice was to go to
hospital.

2/16/2015 4:20 AM

86 I havent experienced 111 service so far. So I will not be able to provide a comment on this service. 2/16/2015 3:30 AM

87 NHS Direct was very helpful. From what I've heard, the replacement service is fairly useless. 2/15/2015 8:05 AM

88 I used the NHS 111 Service about 12 months ago. It was fine, I am just saying I wouldn't recommend it to a
friend because I don't talk about health services to friends. I don't think we see the health service to be a place
where we chose things. Its a service we want provided pretty much the same way wherever we are.

2/15/2015 7:20 AM

89 Several calls made regarding the same issue and the same routine questions were asked at every call. 2/12/2015 9:02 AM

90 I would like to see an out of hours GP after 10.00pm at the North Cambs Hospital, Wisbech. I had to travel all
the way to Doddington, March for pain relief as I was passing a kidney stone.

2/12/2015 8:51 AM

91 Not convinced staff are trained to an appropriate standard. 2/12/2015 8:02 AM

92 stop telling everyone to go to A&E for minor ailments 2/12/2015 6:51 AM

93 To deal with only one or two people and not to have to re-iterate everything to four people. 2/12/2015 5:38 AM

5 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

57



94 Very poor and unprofessional service, unreliable advice from a lay person, delayed my access to proper
medical attention for over an hour, had to phone 111 service as I sat in the hospital lobby in pain only meters
away from the receptionist who was relayed my referral after 30 dire minutes, utter shambles and disgrace of
our once world class health service.

2/11/2015 9:08 AM

95 It was very helpful to be able to ring and get doctors advice. 2/11/2015 8:51 AM

96 Would be far better to speak to a medical person straight away. Rang at 21.45 Was rung back at 03:00 in the
night and was seen at Chesterton at 04.15 . Should have spoken to someone who could have referred me
straight to Chesterton so we weren't awake all night.

2/11/2015 6:51 AM

97 Think there response of calling ambulance for case of depression was over the top - doctor calling would have
been sufficient. the operator escalated the problem

2/11/2015 4:43 AM

98 Partner used 111 - got sent to A&E for very minor cut. The current Q&A not good enough to guage
seriousness of injury.

2/11/2015 2:27 AM

99 The questions asked are frequently irrelevant, it is so scripted it is a joke. You get the same questions on the
website, the whole point of ringing is to talk to someone for advice. It then takes far too long to get a call back ,
and you end up going over the same questions all over again.

2/11/2015 2:18 AM

100 Thankfully I have not had the need to require this service, but it's good to know it's there if I ever do. 2/11/2015 1:50 AM

101 Because the operators are not (in spite of what you imply!) medically trained, they have to ask too many
questions, presumably calling these up on preprogrammed computer fields, leading to frustration and upset
for callers - particularly those of us who already know that a doctor, paramedic or ambulance is needed.

2/11/2015 1:16 AM

102 Anecdotal comments I have been made aware of say - responses not reassuring in a perceived "emergency"
- i.e. reponses are like reading from a script.

2/11/2015 1:07 AM

103 None that I can think of. 2/10/2015 9:27 AM

104 It took about 3-6 hours to wait a phone call back to patient, it is a bit long. 2/10/2015 3:40 AM

105 The people who answer should be medically qualified. Reading through a tick list doesn't inspire confidence
and often produces bizarre results.

2/9/2015 8:23 AM

106 Not needed to use fortunately - have used NHS online or waited until morning and arranged a that-day
appointment. But would be much more likely to use if staffed by medical personnel.

2/9/2015 7:51 AM

107 I do not believe that being sent an ambulance when all I wanted was advice. A highly inappropriate and
complete waste of a valuable resource

2/9/2015 5:27 AM

108 I felt they were over-precautionary (referred me to A&E, where I was then seen by an on-call GP) 2/9/2015 5:16 AM

109 We have used NHS Direct in the past and were told to go to Chesterton, at the medical centre we were sent
to A&E.

2/9/2015 5:02 AM

110 From press reports it would seem that the procedures need some alteration to avoid some questions which
defy common sense.

2/8/2015 2:46 PM

111 NHS 111 should be staffed by medical qualified people and liked directly to a GP service 2/8/2015 7:06 AM

112 I understand the 111 service in my area works to a point. I know once the call is answered the time it takes to
then advice people what to do next is very variable.

2/8/2015 12:36 AM

113 I had to call NHS 111 on a Thursday lunchtime because my doctor's surgery closes for the afternoon. I also
had to call NHS 111 on another occasion because the walk in centre in Peterborough closes at 8pm. The
service was excellent. However, it would have been easier if I could have had access to a doctor at my
surgery. If surgeries were to open for longer hours and open 7 days a week it would be more patient friendly.

2/7/2015 4:38 AM

114 Great service 2/6/2015 7:00 AM

115 I was pleased with the time it took for the nurse to call me back, which was a lot shorter than I was told it
would be. She then quickly booked me in to see the OOH GP.

2/6/2015 6:55 AM

116 I suggest that there are local 111 hubs associated with GP out of area services. Ideally all these community
services would be in local A&E Departments. Addenbrookes, PGH and Hinchingbrooke. Then triage of calls
could be co-ordinated. They should be linked to the ambulance services. Nurses and paramedics could also
be available to support call handlers on more complicated cases.

2/6/2015 6:35 AM

117 Very professional and courteous. Very thorough in assessing symptoms and covering areas I had not
considered.

2/6/2015 4:12 AM

118 I have never felt particularly confident about the advice given by 111, especially when a child is concerned.
The defauly answer seems to be "go to A&E", when sometimes all I want is reassurance.

2/6/2015 4:04 AM

6 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

58



119 The question asked by the operator appear to be generalised and not relevant to the call. It takes too long to
get to the reason for the call and to offer any sort of advice or recommendation / referral.

2/6/2015 3:48 AM

120 It is very reassuring as a care giver to know I can get answers for an ongoing medical condition whether to go
straight to hospital or walk-in centre.

2/6/2015 3:41 AM

121 When needing urgent medicine it would help to be told where medicine could be obtained. In 2014 my eldest
daughter spent four hours driving around Peterborough chemists trying to obtain urgent medicine for my
youngest daughter who is epileptic.

2/6/2015 3:20 AM

122 Trained doctors need to be answering the calls to give advice. It is impossible to speak to a doctor at the
weekends so we called the 111 service - we were cut off once, put through to another line that constantly rang
without an answer and nobody returned our call. In the end we were told "ring the pharmacist" - if we had
known that we wouldn't have bothered using this service. We would never use this service again.

2/5/2015 11:03 AM

123 I have used NHS Direct in the past and always found them very helpful, compassionate and quick to respond. 2/5/2015 10:24 AM

124 I think that English pronunciation and English good accents should be used. Some foreign-speaking ones from
111 are difficult to interpret and sometimes unintelligible.

2/5/2015 7:01 AM

125 I think the NHS 111 would be very useful if it was linked to doctors out of hours surgery. 2/5/2015 6:53 AM

126 Improve on time management - I waited longer than expected for a call back. 2/5/2015 6:35 AM

127 Use health professionals to answer phone enquiries. 2/4/2015 10:05 AM

128 It is clear that NHS 111 has suffered from being staffed by non-clinicians, with the danger of overreaction to
minor ailments and inability to pick up serious cases appropriately. STAFF ONLY WITH CLINICIANS.

2/4/2015 8:14 AM

129 As the NHS 111 service is run, I suggest closing it down immediately. It would be a huge improvement to
have a Nurse Practitioner to talk to when one is worried and in pain, someone who can calm a situation and
assess the problem properly. Then prescribe medication as necessary or refer to GP.

2/4/2015 8:02 AM

130 Stop employing people who aren't medically qualified to answer the phones. Half the time operators are telling
people to go to A&E or sending out ambulances when it is completely unnecessary. They read out their
questionnaires in a robotic manner which is infuriating for the caller. It wastes time and money!

2/3/2015 7:22 PM

131 HAVING USED THE SERVICE ON TWO OCCASIONS IN 2014,i FOUND THE RESPONCE BOTH
HELPFUL AND SATISFACTORY

2/3/2015 8:48 AM

132 A patient is not always willing to talk to 111 on the phone i.e. elderly - but their relatives / carers need medical
advice. NHS 111 will not go on with the phone calle. UNACCEPTABLE!

2/3/2015 6:51 AM

133 Concern that insufficiently trained people are making decisions. 2/3/2015 6:42 AM

134 Service does not employ clinicians who can clinically reason - following a script neither diagnoses a problem
nor offers a reasonable and appropriate outcome

2/3/2015 4:40 AM

135 The questions asked by 111 are totally inappropriate and the outcome of the questions was that I was advised
to attend A+E within 1 hr. this was totally inappropriate for a condition that would have been dealt with in
primary care had the local surgery been open

2/2/2015 11:39 AM

136 The NHS Direct service where you spoke to a qualified nurse was useful but the NHS 111 service seems to
be completely pointless.

2/2/2015 5:06 AM

137 I think there should be a balance of civilian staff vs medical staff (ex-nurses for example) to deal with the
unknowns presented via telephone and resulting box ticked via computer prompts.

2/2/2015 4:33 AM

138 It would have been nice to have been able to get a Doctor to visit my elderly mother earlier but it was
Christmas time and they did arrive within the suggested 6 to 8 hour wait and they were very helpful.

2/2/2015 3:54 AM

139 HAVE NO COMPASSION VERY VAGUE (SEE YOUR G.P. TOMORROW DOES NOT HELP) 2/2/2015 1:31 AM

140 If the promised doctor cannot come within 3 hours they should call back the patient to say why and what will
be happening next!

2/2/2015 12:44 AM

141 The 111 helpline appears to just be another layer in signposting patients. 2/1/2015 4:17 AM

142 A person untrained in medical matters armed with a website and limited options is a waste of NHS funds. You
may as well refer people to a TV channel. The Health and Social Care act should be repealed. It has no
mandate and contradicts the promises of all the major parties. The fact that it passed shows that the NHS isn't
safe in political hands and that NHS funding should be ringfenced as a percentage of GDP and full control
embedded in a professional and public joint trust.

2/1/2015 1:17 AM

143 That they actually answer the phone! I called during the christmas period & was told that, because of the
holidays, I couldn't be helped - but my GP would be open again on Monday.

1/31/2015 2:26 PM

7 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

59



144 The service should be staffed by qualified clinicians who can give advice and make appropriate referrals
rather than dispatching ambulances!

1/31/2015 4:56 AM

145 Reduce the check questions to realistic ones appropriate to the reason for the call. Reduce the call- back time
to 30 mins. Instead of a call back by an admin person have the call back by a CLINICIAN. The current
process virtually means that visit by a doctor can be over 4 hours from the initial call. This is nonsense.

1/30/2015 11:04 AM

146 Reduce the check questions to realistic ones appropriate to the reason for the call. Reduce the call- back time
to 30 mins. Instead of a call back by an admin person have the call back by a CLINICIAN. The promise of a
doctor within 4 hours is nonsense.

1/30/2015 11:00 AM

147 Responder must be medically trained and not just someone who follows a checklist of questions. Answering
questions that are completely irrelevant to the reason for the call is exasperating and, to and extent, worrying.
I expect someone to talk to me with authority, not merely regurgitate something another has concocted.

1/30/2015 8:00 AM

148 More trained medical staff taking initial calls. Staff LISTEN to patient instead of / as well as working through
their "checklist". There was no staff / patient empathy at all.

1/30/2015 7:52 AM

149 111 should be aware of care plans and triage calls according to patient preferences and professional views
recorded. Too many ambulance dispatches that are inappropriate.

1/30/2015 7:25 AM

150 I found them very helpful. I have no complaints. 1/30/2015 7:19 AM

151 Why do you always when discussing care always saying it's the ageing population causing delays etc. when it
also the large amount of immigrants coming into the country. Also they have not previously paid into our NHS
- we have all our lives and now some with cancer cannot have certain drugs because they are too expensive.

1/30/2015 7:13 AM

152 Very good 1/30/2015 7:03 AM

153 Used when my grandma was ill. Possibly would have been better to refer to OOH but sent an ambulance
instead.

1/30/2015 6:53 AM

154 Has been very useful to me on several occasions since its inception - cannot fault it. 1/30/2015 6:34 AM

155 The existing questions after my husband's phone call, made them send out the paramedics. I can't praise
them too highly.

1/30/2015 5:27 AM

156 Slow response before the doc rang back. 1/30/2015 5:24 AM

157 I think there should be more about it more in local and national press and other ways in media outlets. 1/30/2015 5:13 AM

158 Trained staff required to take calls and make decisions re urgency of the call. 1/30/2015 3:57 AM

159 Good safety vetting but could deal in c 7 min 1/30/2015 3:54 AM

160 I would like there to be adequate clinical back-up. Might be irritated by a whole series of questions unrelated
to the symptoms.

1/30/2015 3:37 AM

161 Long winded rigmarole of odd questions, sent me to A&E instead of a GP OOH service. 1/29/2015 7:53 AM

162 Both responders and management need to be brought up to speed with all of the equipment available in the
local facilities.

1/29/2015 6:59 AM

163 Yes, close it down as it is reported in the media as giving inappropriate advice 1/29/2015 6:51 AM

164 Not familiar with this service. 1/29/2015 6:43 AM

165 The only questions I have known asked by the 111 operator are those related to meningitis. If you have any
other symptoms, the operator is totally disinterested.

1/29/2015 6:34 AM

166 Received good advice re to attend A&E immediately 1/29/2015 6:28 AM

167 The telephone should be answered sooner. You should be sent to the right hospital. 1/29/2015 5:12 AM

168 I have no experience with out of hours or 111 service so can not comment 1/29/2015 5:08 AM

169 I do not know enough about NHS 111 only having used it once. At that time I was advised to contact a doctor
as soon as possible, so it didn't help at all as I had already done that and was told my doctor was unavailable
so I contacted our main surgery who helped me.

1/29/2015 4:57 AM

170 No, but on 2 prior occasions that I used the service (more than 6 months ago) I was impressed by the service
and follow service I received and that without it I would only have got (in a similat timeframe) by visiting a
hospital.

1/29/2015 3:51 AM

171 Experienced clinical advisers or nurse practitioners are necessary for this to work. 1/29/2015 2:02 AM

172 Needs to have a better triage system 1/29/2015 1:49 AM

8 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

60



173 Employ staff that have the appropriate level of training to make clinical decisions without needing a computer
programme or using tick-box based guidance. i.e. How CAMDOC used to run.

1/29/2015 1:43 AM

174 I think the staff are poorly trained and don't possess enough medical experience to make decisions they can
stand by or take responsibility for, hence increasing numbers are directed to A&E or have an ambulance sent
to them.

1/29/2015 1:25 AM

175 The terms call handler lack a connection between the call handler and the ill, sick or injured individual. The
knowledge that initial assessment is done via computer algorithms to determine the individual condition when
a condition can depend. Looks and touch as well as verbal descriptions. Too remote.

1/29/2015 1:12 AM

176 Call handlers not to read a script off a screen we are humans and have different illnesses we don't fit into a
box

1/29/2015 12:37 AM

177 They should try and eliminate the large amount of repetitive questioning on the phone. I had to answer some
questions 3 times before I spoke to a nurse.

1/28/2015 8:47 AM

178 Have not had to use yet (do not have phone) 1/28/2015 8:37 AM

179 The GP practice closes during the day. Your 111 doesn't start until 6.30 which is no good. We would have to
call 999. Defeats the object.

1/28/2015 8:30 AM

180 All I hear are complaints about them. Only today I was talking to a gentleman in a shop who said last
Thursday he tried to ring them - his wife was not well - he hung on and hung on and they just didn't answer.
He eventually dialled 999.

1/28/2015 8:04 AM

181 NHS 111 has an appalling record nationally. 1/28/2015 7:52 AM

182 Took far too long initially to speak to medical consultant. 1/28/2015 7:42 AM

183 For my grwon-up daughter who was ill at the weekend. Clinical advice at first / early point of contact. 1/28/2015 7:24 AM

184 Most of the time they just say go to your GP for an assessment! 1/28/2015 7:15 AM

185 Make it easier to get GP appointment and later time for working people. 1/28/2015 5:07 AM

186 I think that the service should ask if the caller lives on their own, has transport, has the necessary money for a
taxi and such before advising them where to go to be treated. Many people are not assertive enough to
express this without prompting, many do not like to make a fuss, but are clearly hoping for help.

1/28/2015 5:02 AM

187 Having used a second time information had to be repeated to three different personnell and we had to ask
operator to ring for an ambulance.

1/28/2015 5:01 AM

188 Have only used Doddington - very impressed. Hope the service and great nurses continue. 1/28/2015 4:53 AM

189 Perhaps it could be clearer that you need to phone to make an appointment before you visit. 1/28/2015 4:35 AM

190 Need experienced people to run a proper triage service not non-clinicians - 111 is a worse version of NHS
Direct.

1/28/2015 4:23 AM

191 I feel that if it was easier to make an appointment to see one's own GP rather than have to book it at least a
week in advance, a triage system would not always be necessary - which places a time consuming burden on
the practice. I would like to see GP practices available on at least some weekday evenings and weekends,
relieving pressure on NHS111 and A&Es.

1/28/2015 2:48 AM

192 I feel that the 111 service adds to the A & E congestion problem. 1/28/2015 2:33 AM

193 Scrap it. Totally useless. No help what so ever. 1/27/2015 10:31 PM

194 Experience of others I know has been of long delays on the telephone and inappropriate advice received. 1/27/2015 12:31 PM

195 There need to be qualified nurses or doctors to triage calls NOT staff reading from check lists. PTients with
health queries or problems need to speak to qualified staff.

1/27/2015 11:47 AM

196 There need to be qualified nurses or doctors to triage calls NOT staff reading from check lists. PTients with
health queries or problems need to speak to qualified staff.

1/27/2015 11:47 AM

197 I spent a lot of time on the phone to an operator answering questions that were not relevant (over 19 minutes)
I much prefered when you were put thorugh to Chesterton Medical Centre & a health prof phoned you back
and then either gave you advice or told you to attend the centre. The last call handler I had was very
patronising and said the questions were relevant although I had already contacted them earlier and only asked
me the is the person concious and breathing after a series of questions after around 7 minutes into my call. I
was already distressed as my 3 year old son was poorly and had worsened hence me phoning back for
additional advice which I got after 19 mins when I was transferred to a nurse.

1/27/2015 7:00 AM

9 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

61



198 I would like to see the 111 do a better job at filtering patients to the right place for treatment in order to help
reduce waiting times at Accident and Emergency departments

1/27/2015 4:21 AM

199 clinicians are not allowed to use their own clinical judgement patients are sent to A/E uneccessarily i worked
as a triage nurse for UCC ex Huntsdoc i did not tupe over to herts UCC as i was demoralised about how ther
service was being ran. i attnede OOH GP prior to 111 was traiged appropriately and senn if necessary . dont
change the service if it is working

1/27/2015 3:47 AM

200 Experience Mother-in-Law who need support resulted in her being taken to A&E where de-hydration was
diagnosed and after suitable drinks supplied was sent home.

1/26/2015 12:24 PM

201 No lengthy questions about Ebola. Quick access to a doctor when a very elderly person is calling. An 89 year
old friend recently had an awful time getting help.

1/26/2015 9:53 AM

202 the service should talk to the relatives of a sick person and not just refer them to the care home - they may not
be satisfied with the service that the care home is providing at that moment in time and the relative may die in
the meantime!

1/26/2015 9:31 AM

203 I would like it to be integrated with the GP Out of Hours service 1/26/2015 9:18 AM

204 Phones need to be answered by qualified and competent staff who are able to make clinical judgements 1/26/2015 7:56 AM

205 More widespread information about the 111 Service. Still many people do not know of its existance 1/26/2015 1:46 AM

206 Requires more clinical input Requires some ability to asses risk Needs to use more judgement 1/26/2015 12:39 AM

207 just dismantle it 1/25/2015 11:06 AM

208 I live in the centre of Cambridge and used the NHS 111 service in November 2013 after a fall in the street at
around 1930 on a Sunday resulting in prolonged epistaxis and a suspected thumb fracture. After an hour or so
awaiting a call back I was told by the 111 service to attend A&E at Addenbrookes on the grounds that the out
of hours centre had no facilities to deal with the bleeding (e.g. nose packing) and no X ray facilities. I have two
comments: a) When I was checked in at reception at A&E at Addenbrookes, at no stage was I asked what
route I had taken to A&E e.g. had I been referred there by NHS 111, had I consulted the GP out of hours
service etc. This seems to me vital statistical information that should be obtained in managing A&E
attendances in future. Without this information it is unclear which patients have turned up at A&E as their first
choice (e.g. because they were unaware that there were other services that might be more appropriate) and
which patients have arrived there because other services were unable to provide for them (which might
suggest a need to enhance the services available at out of hours/minor injury centres). b) I was very surprised
to find that in a city the size of Cambridge and in 2013 it was not possible to take a minor X ray (e.g. of the
hand) at the out of hours centre and then if required forward the image to Addenbrookes for interpretation by a
more senior clinician. I can understand that it may not be feasible to treat prolonged bleeding of the nose at
the out of hours centre, but in my case the bleeding did stop shortly after arrival at Addenbrookes (around 3
hours after I fell). I then had to wait there for some hours for my X ray (distressed and still covered in blood)
and was not discharged until around 1am. It would have been preferable if I had been able to attend the out of
hours centre for review and X ray and only then transfer to A&E if the bleeding had continued. It would have
been cheaper for me (the out of hours centre would have been a lower taxi fare as it is closer to my home)
and probably cheaper for the NHS than my attending A&E. It is also possible that I would have been
discharged sooner than 1am and that the follow-up advice would have been better as an out of hours/minor
injuries centre would be more geared towards injuries of this type. (I was not advised of the need for
physiotherapy follow-up for my injured hand. Fortunately I was aware of Physio Direct and contacted them
subsequently when my thumb was not healing well. I then received advice and treatment at the Chesterton
base).

1/23/2015 11:09 PM

209 Need proper out of hours GP service 1/23/2015 12:29 PM

210 Need proper out of hours GP service 1/23/2015 12:24 PM

211 N/A 1/23/2015 10:42 AM

212 The people answering phones should all be medically qualified. 1/23/2015 8:54 AM

213 have better qualified staff answering questions 1/23/2015 8:42 AM

214 It is not as good as NHS Direct, they send an ambulance to easily. Taken to hospital when a GP visit would
have dealth with it. Less distress and considearably cheaper all round.

1/23/2015 3:21 AM

215 they follow a flow chart. it is quite flawed as there is just a yes/no answer and they are asking ill or distressed
parents to be objective which is impossible

1/23/2015 2:23 AM

216 need to understand when to use it 1/23/2015 1:27 AM

217 I don't know why I have to go through this service when I know what I need. It is totally disempowering. 1/23/2015 1:15 AM

218 informed receptionists speaking clear English please 1/22/2015 12:09 PM

10 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

62



219 When i have used it the advise has always been to see a GP - advice which i already knew but wanted to use
the service to ensure we were not taking up valuable GP time

1/22/2015 9:39 AM

220 It is not widely known or understood, particularly by elderly people who want the confidence that they can talk
to a doctor not a call centre operator.

1/22/2015 1:37 AM

221 CRAZY BUT THE NHS11 SERVICE IS NOT THE AUTOMATIC NUMBER THAT COMES TO MIND 1/21/2015 9:47 AM

222 The 'pathway' was too rigid. Slowed down the process of assessment of an urgent but not dangerous
condition

1/21/2015 8:49 AM

223 Return to the system where local GP provided out of hours services with direct access to clinically competent
professionals rather than speaking to non clinical gatekeepers.

1/21/2015 7:05 AM

224 Simply dial 999 1/21/2015 6:23 AM

225 The service should not be provided by a private sector body and should be combined with the GP Out of
Hours Service

1/21/2015 5:15 AM

226 Scrap it or only use call handlers with clinical backgrounds 1/21/2015 4:56 AM

227 As an adult I would seek health advice directly from a health professional or from a reputable website such as
NHS Choices. However, as a parent if I had any health concerns about my daughter I would want to speak to
a Doctor not to a nurse. In this situation I would regard using the NHS 111 service as a potential delay to
necessary treatment.

1/21/2015 2:53 AM

228 passes to much back to GP or onto A&E need to have more clinical input to make decisions 1/21/2015 1:55 AM

229 I was completely inappropriately triaged to A&E. All I needed was verbal advice from a GP. As a hospital
consultant I knew this, despite me repeatedly informing the call handler of this, I was not permitted to speak to
a GP. As my attendance at A&E would have been an utter joke and complete waste of resources, I was
forced to suffer on on potentially sub-optimal treatment due to the inflexibility and "one size fits all" approach of
this utterly pointless system.

1/20/2015 1:41 PM

230 I think it is a good idea but wonder how effective the service is as there are still a lot of people going straight to
A & E

1/20/2015 5:53 AM

231 The waiting time for call back is much longer than it was previously. I felt that it was a waste of ambulance
time as the operater sent an ambulance to me unnecessarily.

1/20/2015 4:33 AM

232 Disband the 111 service invest the money in strengthening Urgent Care Cambridgeshire. 1/20/2015 3:29 AM

233 The questioning is very tedious 1/19/2015 9:43 PM

234 Excellent service 1/19/2015 12:22 PM

235 You have to answer positively to the above because if your GP isn't available 111 is the service before Aand
E. For people with long term, complex conditions who cannot advocate for themselves it is only okay if you
have good friends, family or allies who know you well and can confidently say what is wrong. Otherwise you
need a GP who knows you well

1/19/2015 11:47 AM

236 someone with common sense on the end of the phone asking appropriate question. Far too many ambulances
deployed unnecessarily on advice of 111, working on proformas.

1/19/2015 9:25 AM

237 Excellent service - we've used 3 times for our son (under 1 year old) - would be good to have drs with clear
English voice on call back/advice. The lines can sometimes be hard to hear. Also helpful to know you don't
have an 'appointment' at Hinchingbrook out of hours but are booked in so you don't have to 'rush' to get there
as long as you are reasonably near your 'appointment slot' time. Maybe just say you have been booked in
and get to the out of hours service as quickly and safely as you can?

1/19/2015 7:51 AM

238 Listen properly to those who have pre existing condions and a lengthy history and forward on to GP without
making an excutive un educated decision resulting in symptoms worsening!!!!

1/19/2015 6:43 AM

239 It is wrong to allow staff who are not medically trained to make decisions on our medical condition. We need
access to a qualified GP or nurse who can make an informed decision immediately and not still be waiting two
hours later for a phone call to come through.

1/19/2015 6:31 AM

240 too slow, too non-clinical, adds another layer of care which is unhelpful and hinders rather than helps! 1/19/2015 5:56 AM

241 Telephonist didn't really listen to what I wanted - which was advice about emergency dentistry and instead
focused on my son having banged his head. I kept explaining that he had banged his teeth (which are
obviously in his head!) but they just gave me the advice for a head injury, so we ended up ignoring the advice
and waiting to phone the dentist in normal hours.

1/19/2015 5:22 AM

242 Close it down - it converts self managing people into patient needing health care and routine patients into
emergencies. It is incapable of identifying the correct pathway or resource to direct a patient to.

1/19/2015 1:44 AM

11 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

63



243 Retain the service, it is a useful tool, taking pressure off the A@E. 1/19/2015 1:07 AM

244 whilst I think it's an excellent service, it does seem ( when talking to other people) as if most people are
automatically sent to a&e, rather than anywhere else, perhaps more targeted phone triage is required

1/18/2015 11:13 PM

245 whilst I think it's an excellent service, it does seem ( when talking to other people) as if most people are
automatically sent to a&e, rather than anywhere else, perhaps more targeted phone triage is required

1/18/2015 11:11 PM

246 The call handlers should have medical knowledge, I was given completely inappropriate advice 1/18/2015 9:10 AM

247 Better knowledge of medical terms and concerns 1/18/2015 7:16 AM

248 Get rid of it. They wasted your valuable A & E service, when all I needed was some reassurance from the
triage nurse or GP.They said I had to go to A and E.

1/17/2015 7:55 AM

249 have more staff that are clinically trained 1/17/2015 12:33 AM

250 I think there are too many confusing choices for people. Why can't we just go somewhere to see a gp and
queue up like at a and e. Must be cheaper to run a service like this and its what people want.

1/16/2015 8:40 PM

251 Only doctors and registered nurses who are fluent in English should man the 111 service. I had occasion to
ring 111 recently and the unqualified person then said that they would get a doctor to ring me back. After
about half an hour a doctor rang back. It was a total waste of both service and time, not forgetting money.

1/16/2015 5:36 PM

252 What exactly are the medical qualifications of the call centre stall? or are they just following a simple
algorithm? They will tend to always err on the ultra safe side and refer to A&E. We are now seeing the
inevitable outcome. We need a lot more details to make a sound judgement eg How many contact 111
because their local surgery is closed or they cannot obtain an appoint in a reasonable time?

1/16/2015 9:21 AM

253 Trained personel on the phone. 1/16/2015 8:12 AM

254 Trained personel on the phone. 1/16/2015 8:11 AM

255 It's only a start as you are advised to contact your GP or the Out of Hours service. The call handlers don't
have sufficient medical knowledge so can't give proper advice.

1/16/2015 4:34 AM

256 Need to support patients who don't speak English as this seems a big barrier to accessing NHS111 1/16/2015 3:26 AM

257 NHS 111 to have GPs immediately available, to avoid medically untrained call handlers advising A&E,
assuming this will save costs overall.

1/16/2015 3:10 AM

258 Advertise this service better. 1/16/2015 3:06 AM

259 Have qualified clinical staff handling calls, which includes more GPs 1/15/2015 1:21 PM

260 Have you used the GP out of hours service yes/no. QUESTION MISSING,!! My answer YES 1/15/2015 12:36 PM

261 Have you used the GP out of hours service yes/no. QUESTION MISSING,!! My answer YES 1/15/2015 12:34 PM

262 I have no information about what this service offers so cannot comment 1/15/2015 11:30 AM

263 publicise what it if for, and what it can do. 1/15/2015 7:12 AM

264 As a Specialty Registrar (Doctor) in Emergency Medicine, we see a great number of inappropriate referrals
from 111. This seems to be due to the algorithm used defaulting to A&E as a "safety net". As both a doctor
and a medical technology IT expert, I suspect the cause is the lack of a feedback loop. There needs to be an
EVIDENCE BASED feedback loop which updates and adjusts the algorithms of Pathways (the NHS 111
software), based on information from the frontline clinicians who deal with 111 referrals. That way, the
software will "learn" and the algorithm will improve.

1/15/2015 4:31 AM

265 It needs to be promoted even more than it is now. Landline phones used to be sold with 999 written on them;
perhaps mobile operators should be encouraged (or made by law) to include 111 and 101 in their software.
Both 111 and 999 operators should have maps of all publicly available defibrillators.

1/14/2015 5:18 PM

266 Didn't know that 111 was already up and running in some areas - I've not seen any TV advertising, and only
heard about it via a friend. Website still says it "is being" introduced, rather than "has been introduced
already". Had bad experiences in past with old NHS number, and Out Of Hours phone line - phones not
manned by doctors/nurses, but by staff who just use internet (which I had already done myself).

1/14/2015 5:00 PM

267 Would be better with people with clinical experience rather than call centre staff using flow chaarts 1/14/2015 3:01 PM

268 Have qualified staff 1/14/2015 2:24 PM

269 Better trained staff I used it once advised to take my daughter to a and e when at hospital told we did not need
to attend

1/14/2015 12:56 PM

270 Get the details of Pharmacy opening and refer people there as part of the algorithm you use 1/14/2015 10:55 AM

12 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

64



271 As a Patient Participation Group founder member I receive lots of feed-back. Many have found it helpful, but
there does seem to be a need for more medically qualified supportto be available.

1/14/2015 8:35 AM

272 Although I have not used this myself, I know of several people who used it in the last few weeks and were
very impressed.

1/14/2015 8:01 AM

273 As I haven't used it , its diffucult to comment but common sense tells me that the staff answering the calls
should also have the back up of a Clinician , helping with advice rather than following a soft ware because
quite often patients' symptoms fall into a " copy book" pattern & only the experience of a trained Doctor or an
advanced Nurse practitioner can correctly assess the situation & direct the patient to the appropriate service .
This will avoid unbecessary calls to the 999 & problems of clogging up the A&E depts as it has happened in
several parts of the country.

1/14/2015 7:28 AM

274 The net result of waiting several hours for a call back from 111 was that they suggested an 'out of hours' GP
appointment at Hinchingbrooke at midnight on a Saturday night. I declined and got an emergency appointment
with my own GP the following Monday morning where a DVT was diagnosed.

1/14/2015 7:22 AM

275 have the service manned by GPs using common sense and experience rather than monkeys using an
algorithm

1/14/2015 6:59 AM

276 Continue publicising the service and informing the public about how it works. 1/14/2015 6:58 AM

277 1. Don't send everyone to a&he 2. Quicker call back from a professional - not good to wait 1hr plus for call
back.

1/14/2015 6:54 AM

278 Please put professionals to answer calls then you will not have put opting to ring 999 or go straight to A&E 1/14/2015 5:06 AM

279 having someone as first point of contact who actually knows what they are talking about when you ring up,
and also now where they should be referring you to.

1/14/2015 4:21 AM

280 Get NHS Direct back with Clinicians. Bring EVERYBODY BACK IN TO ONE GROUP. Throw out anyone who
wants to have shareholders and directors.

1/14/2015 3:57 AM

281 Having a doctor on site would assist decisions 1/14/2015 3:22 AM

282 no 1/13/2015 6:06 PM

283 My experience is that the 111 service worked very well, so I have no suggestion at improvement. The only
issue I may have is the perceived inability for the 111 person to pull up any of my Drs records, although they
were to able toaccess basic information such as where I was registered, and my GPs name.

1/13/2015 11:29 AM

284 Use nurses and doctors to triage the initial calls. Do not use non clinical staff to take the initial calls. The old
system was better and more cost effective.

1/13/2015 11:27 AM

285 One service covering all calls means unnecessary delays in ill patients and does not allow an element of self-
triage i.e. people who only want an out-of-hours appt - separate access to such services or walk-in centres
would be more appropriate

1/13/2015 8:15 AM

286 Many of our patients use 111 - they are always sent to A&E 1/13/2015 4:34 AM

287 Still don't think it's a widely known alternative to 999. More publicity needed. 1/13/2015 4:09 AM

288 It needs nursing/medical input at time of query not relying on a computer programme to select treatment. 1/13/2015 3:02 AM

289 Stop 111, Go back to OOH's provision. 1/12/2015 5:41 PM

290 Very poor service. Would not use it again the advice was irrelvant and unhelpful. This service (if you can cal it
that), should be closed immediately and replaced with a real out of hours service.

1/12/2015 8:55 AM

291 We need to try to get all patients on board, especially in rural areas. Make sure they call the right service the
first time and every time

1/12/2015 8:28 AM

292 We were refered to 111 by attempting to contact GP Out of Hours. The initial contact questioning seemed to
be rigid and while we only required advice for my wife's heavy cold as she had had a new pacemaker in Sept
and an ablation on 2 Dec. For our trouble, and vast expense to the service, we got a paramedic. He deduced
her temperature was normal, which we could have told 111 but they never asked, and seemed unwilling to
consider, before going into paramedic mode! The paramedic was brilliant and told us to go to the 'Out of
hours' serice at Addenbrooks.

1/12/2015 8:16 AM

293 No 1/12/2015 7:17 AM

294 When I have used 111 inevitably I have been sent to the hospital or our of hours doctor.. 1/12/2015 7:01 AM

295 No I was very impressed with the advice/service provided. 1/12/2015 4:28 AM

296 I think the 111 service needs more clinical staff triaging and making decisions e.g. on who needs to go to A&E. 1/12/2015 3:14 AM

13 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

65



297 111 is far too risk averse and far too likely to call ambulances unecessarily, having wasted a lot of time asking
a list of not very well directed questions. No wonder A&E is overwhelmed. Why not put calls through to a
proper doctor to assess, which they are skilled and trained to do- it is very rare that an extra 5 minutes to
assess properly over the phone is wasted- and the 111 formula list just does not do this. Estimates are that
111 has increased A&E attendances by at least 20% in our area

1/11/2015 11:23 AM

298 Very helpful and friendly people. Shame it took so long to call me back, but if they're busy they're busy. 1/10/2015 3:02 PM

299 I would like for nhs 111 to be explained more clearly. For example what services does it provide, how is it
better than other services, how will it help?

1/10/2015 12:28 PM

300 Can be frustrating telling the person the same thing several times. 1/10/2015 8:46 AM

301 No 1/10/2015 8:26 AM

302 I have not used the 111 service but in the past have used the NHS Direct service. This service was very good
and gave the peace of mind that you spoke to a nurse. I feel the new 111 service less trustworthy as you
speak to a non-medically trained call handler. You might as well just use a symptom checker on-line.

1/10/2015 5:05 AM

303 Unable to comment on the service as I have not had an occasion to use it. 1/9/2015 12:56 PM

304 Clinicians more available to answer phone 1/9/2015 11:33 AM

305 Get rid of 111. UCC is a superior service. There is no need for such a defensive system "Is the patient
conscious and breathing". Dr Alistair Brown

1/9/2015 10:46 AM

306 I have used 111 service last May. An Ambulance was sent to my address although I said that I did not need
one. I was proved correct on this occasion.

1/9/2015 9:13 AM

307 I asked for advice and was told they cannot give advice, ended up with Doc. making house call to agree with
what I asked in the first place.

1/9/2015 8:21 AM

308 I just wanted advice on how to deal with a burn on my childs hand but was told to go to A&E (Saturday day
time). I explained that it wasn't severe and just wanted some reassurance I was doing the right thing. I'm sure
a competent nurse rather than a questionnaire would have helped me more. In the end I ignored the advice to
go to A&E and just got my child checked out by the practice nurse on the Monday to be reassured that I did in
fact do the correct thing. Not impressed I'm afraid and just found it a stressful experience.

1/9/2015 8:14 AM

309 Employing staff who have a nursing or medical background/experience. It was clear the operator was
following a flow chart and asked me questions which were very irrevelavnt to the problem I had.

1/9/2015 8:03 AM

310 my daughter age 18 had chest infection which worsened over the day, unable to see GP as travelling back for
university, called 111 advised to go immediately to A/E when only needed antibiotics, had to wait in a/e totally
a waste of their time until told could go to see GP on site then waited there

1/9/2015 7:43 AM

311 They need more up to date information on what services Minor Injuries Units can provide (ie cannot see
dental, chest infections, rashes and x-rays at weekends). If not sure can call unit to ask. Units can see some
throat and ears, and these could be directed there to keep pressure off OOH GP

1/9/2015 7:20 AM

312 Poor advice given 1/9/2015 6:01 AM

313 I am concerned that 111 has the reputation of sending patients on to A&E, and that the operators have no
medical training.

1/8/2015 3:10 AM

314 From stories from friends its seems like the staff on the phone are either not qualified enough or cannot do a
good enough job because they are not face to face with the patient. This can lead to unnecessary Ambulance
call outs.

1/7/2015 11:30 AM

315 operators must have medical knowledge and be able to apply it - anyone can go through a ticklist!! 1/7/2015 1:40 AM

316 provide clinically trained call handlers so they can understand disease processes and better manage risk and
anxiety; better response times; access to information on local alternatives to A&E

1/7/2015 1:33 AM

317 It is very algorithmic and it doesn't feel like the person you are speaking to tries to understand the condition at
all. The call handler I spoke to told me (on a Saturday) to wait until Monday but after an argument I was put
through to a clinician who told me to go straight to A&E! This doesn't engender any faith in the system and it
would be improved if everyone was triaged by someone with clinical knowledge rather than just working from
a script.

1/6/2015 6:41 AM

318 Make sure calls are triaged appropriately, do not send ambulances to patients that instead need a GP
assessment

1/6/2015 5:16 AM

319 Combining/connecting it with GP out of hours seems an excellent idea 1/6/2015 2:23 AM

14 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

66



320 Despite specifically NOT requesting an ambulance as was able to take the patient to hospital (not under any
distress) one turned up anyway with lights flashing. The ambulance crew said they had just come from
another job where the patient had declined an ambulance but they had been sent anyway. The triage nurse at
A&E said it is known as 111 straight to A&E. On another occasion I was sent to A&E with indigestion. Wasting
g scarece resources.

1/5/2015 2:10 PM

321 It is too slow, and too many steps required. It should be provided by the same team as those providing out of
hurs care, to enable streamlining of the service and greater efficiency. the computerised model of 111
assessment is also too inaccurate and leads to overreferral to the ambulance service.

1/4/2015 10:49 PM

322 Initial feedback from Hinchingbrooke was that too many cases were being referred to A & E 1/4/2015 7:02 AM

323 Reassurance at the end of the phone line is really important. Need to be able to trust that the operator will act
quickly and appropriately. In my limited experience this has been the case.

1/3/2015 5:11 AM

324 More trained nurses available for advice and also to help to stop such frequent referrals to A&E 1/3/2015 4:29 AM

325 My sister had terminal cancer and the GP said that she had informed out of hours services but when we rang
111 as she was in terrible pain I was told to give her a hot water bottle. On an earlier occasion, it took 3 hours
to get through to a nurse and she said as it was nearly 6 am we should wait until the GP's surgery opened at
9 am as she would be held up in traffic as she was in Doddington.

1/3/2015 3:46 AM

326 Have better trained staff answering calls 1/3/2015 3:19 AM

327 Response time from call to callback is very long. Last time I was advised a 7 hour wait. Then following the
callback we needed to go to the minor illnesses and injuries unit for another 2 hour wait!

1/3/2015 2:39 AM

328 In the past I have felt they weren't as experienced with children - they did get an appointment for me to see
an out of hours doctor but the doctor said I should of taken her straight to hospital so I was left feeling upset I
had done the wrong thing when I had been following the advice of 111

1/3/2015 2:16 AM

329 the advice is not tailored to the individual eg if a paenst mentions he child with a fever is drowsy ( which a
hiogh temp will give ) then its ambulance to A&E If a child with a minor head bump presents they are advised
to go to A&E wheresas common ense advice is all that is needed if anything In general the advcie is far too
interventionist - many many pts dont need to be seen by any doctor but advice would suffice . This is a
probelem when lay staff are employed to foloow set pathways

1/2/2015 5:19 AM

330 more promotion of the number to use and what service they provide 1/2/2015 4:15 AM

331 People need to talk a doctor 1/1/2015 5:03 AM

332 dedicated nurse/doctor triage similar service to Camdoc 12/31/2014 6:02 AM

333 The 111 service called an ambulance for my daughter, they communicated well and advised that the
ambulance was delayed and to drive her to A&E who were expecting her. When we arrived at A&E they were
not expecting her and after 3 hours in the waiting room we left. Communication between A&E and 111 service
should be improved. The information provided to the 111 service should be passed to ambulance crew and
A&E to save repeating and time. Thankfully my daughter did not have meningitis as suspected by 111,
otherwise this would have been a very serious issue.

12/30/2014 3:06 AM

334 I have never used it so can't comment it would have been useful to have a public meeting at a venue in the
City Centre after work hours or at the weekend.

12/30/2014 12:41 AM

335 It needs to be manned by clinicians and nurses who have an understanding of clinical issues, not a clerk who
doesn't understand what you are saying and merely follows a tick sheet. The service is a poor substitute for
speaking to a doctor. The staff can be unsympathetic and dismissive.

12/24/2014 5:23 AM

336 It needs to be manned by clinicians and nurses who have an understanding of clinical issues, not a clerk who
doesn't understand what you are saying and merely follows a tick sheet. The service is a poor substitute for
speaking to a doctor. The staff can be unsympathetic and dismissive.

12/24/2014 5:17 AM

Q4 Have you used the GP Out of Hours
service?

Answered: 562 Skipped: 158

15 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

67



50.71% 285

49.29% 277

36.95% 150

37.93% 154

16.26% 66

9.61% 39

Total 562

Q5 If yes, how likely are you to recommend
the GP Out of Hours service to a friend or

family member?
Answered: 406 Skipped: 314

Total Respondents: 406  

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

Very Likely

Likely

Unlikely

Very Unlikely

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Very Likely

Likely

Unlikely

Very Unlikely

16 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

68



Q6 Do you have any suggestions for
improving the GP Out of Hours service, or

any other comments you would like to add?
Answered: 301 Skipped: 419

# Responses Date

1 No 3/10/2015 7:30 AM

2 My experience as a healthcare professional is that the service offered is very good given the range of people
attend and that they are often for convenience not urgency. I do not work for Out of Hours but have
experience of accessing it.

3/9/2015 9:26 AM

3 Tried to use this service only once was referred to 111, who were useless. Eventually managed to get ?? from
the POW hospital, which at that time operated a genuine 'walk-in' service.

3/9/2015 9:19 AM

4 As above 3/9/2015 9:15 AM

5 We used it about three times within a year a couple of years ago, and found it very good. There were two
other occasions when we would have used it had there been a minor injuries service; as it was, we had to go
to Addenbrooke's to get fairly minor cuts stitched/glued.

3/6/2015 6:04 AM

6 Stop the staff asking all those daft questions - they are not even basically medically trained & don't
understand the answers. Insist the staff study maps of the local area and only ask patients to attend their
nearest medical esatblishment, open at the weekend.

3/6/2015 4:41 AM

7 I used the GP OOH service when a nurse answered the phone and then arranged for a GP OOH appt - it was
excellent

3/6/2015 4:29 AM

8 When I used it in the past, the GP who visited was not local and seemed to have difficulty understanding
english. He made little effort to understand the medical problem presented to him and gave me a prescription.
I was too unwell to 'cash' and advised me to see my GP as soon as possible (within the next 24 hours).

3/6/2015 4:14 AM

9 I have made my comment on the last page 3/6/2015 4:01 AM

10 One has no choice but to go to the OOH service. It would be more effective if one could go to the likes of
Chesterton Medical Centre for initial triage. Privatising the OOH service in Cambridge led to death by
unlawful killing when a German doctor was employed in 2007. The OOH service should be run by local GPs
who are familiar with the patient base and are properly indemnified to protect the GMC registration.

3/6/2015 3:37 AM

11 It was reassuring to get advice from a GP but it felt unlikely that they would actually come out to see us. 3/5/2015 11:23 AM

12 Can take a very long time, keeping people informed about a likely time would help. 3/5/2015 10:48 AM

13 See later 3/5/2015 7:31 AM

14 Unwell residents, whether disabled or not, on tight budgets, being told to attend the out of hours treatment
centre when public transport is unavailable. Then being told to take themselves to the local A & E again with
no transport available to carry out this clinical decision other than a taxi [too expensive] or to phone a friend or
family member.

3/5/2015 7:13 AM

15 Can only be contacted via 111, see previous answer. 3/5/2015 6:06 AM

16 The waititng times can be rather long. Encourage more people to use them - with NHS 111
recommendingthem The waiting time is rather long. There do not always seem to be a GP on the premises.
Would it not be a good idea for NHS 111 to direct less serious caz ses here in the first place?

3/5/2015 5:59 AM

17 Open longer hours 3/5/2015 5:44 AM

18 No / Excellent service 3/5/2015 5:35 AM

19 yes. bring back an on call GP for each surgery 3/4/2015 10:03 AM

20 When I telephoned this a nurse told me to dial 999 for an ambulance and they would say if we needed a
doctor!!!

3/4/2015 6:52 AM

21 No 3/4/2015 5:11 AM

22 as above - get more nurses involved in chesterton so minor issues can be sorted by them rather than a Dr 3/3/2015 7:02 AM

23 It's the length of time to triage that means a very long wait. 3/3/2015 4:25 AM

17 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

69



24 Get rid of the whole concept of GP "out of hours". GPs should expect to work rosters to cover patients on their
lists 24/7. Surgeries should be open earlier, later and at weekends and bank holidays.

3/3/2015 3:10 AM

25 I get on OK as I use the old CAMDOC number not 111, I was asked how I had the number. If I use the out of
hours I want to speak to a Professional, not someone with a list.

3/3/2015 2:18 AM

26 Need to have enough GPs to ensure the timescale to see one is reasonable. In our case it took 6 hours, which
is awful considering we only needed a prescription.

3/3/2015 1:24 AM

27 The GP out of hours service at Chesterton Medical Centre has been excellent. I don't want this service to be
changed.

3/2/2015 1:00 PM

28 (in 2000 in late evening), the doctor took a long time to arraive and had no idea what could be done when he
did arrive.

3/2/2015 10:18 AM

29 reduce waiting time but make sure that doctors examine the patients properly and not focus on how to get
them out of the surgery as fast as possible

3/2/2015 9:50 AM

30 give me more confidence in the system 3/2/2015 8:51 AM

31 The out of hours service directs you to the city care centre. This is an OK service but I still think there is value
in long term doctor-patient relationships and doctors from own practice running their own Out of Hours
Service - even if that has to be in partnership with a small number of other local practices.

3/2/2015 6:38 AM

32 In my opinion they are best managed by local GPs as the primary care centre in Cambridge operates. 3/2/2015 5:35 AM

33 Make sure that doctors answer the calls. 3/2/2015 4:15 AM

34 I like the fact that you can get an appointment at Chesterton medical centre and do not have to go to A and E. 3/2/2015 3:20 AM

35 Ensure each health centre provides doctors to the out of hours service so that patients of a health centre will
know the doctors they see.

3/2/2015 3:08 AM

36 It was a long time ago so could not recommend accurately 3/2/2015 1:06 AM

37 Whether I'd recommend it is an odd question. There is no alternative if you are I'll out of hors but not ill
enough for A&E, which is quite common with young kids

3/1/2015 1:52 PM

38 Difficult to get call back..my daughter wasn't breathing too well and had to wait hr and half for call back ended
up taking her to a and e myself..this was a few years ago..

3/1/2015 11:31 AM

39 very difficult for ppl with LTC to use as lack of knowledge of patients history etc. 3/1/2015 6:53 AM

40 No 2/27/2015 10:57 AM

41 When phoning GP out of hours surgery number, options are NHS111 or GP on call but both go to NHS111 -
Buckden Surgery

2/27/2015 9:19 AM

42 Amount of healthcare practitioners available needs increasing. opening hours need increasing. 2/27/2015 8:33 AM

43 make sure we have one that is fit for purpose 2/27/2015 3:05 AM

44 Cannot understand why one of my practice GPs cannot be on call for out of hours service occasionally - a
rota system so much quicker and easier as they know the patient.

2/26/2015 4:34 AM

45 I also made a distressed phone call to the out of hours GP service. I was seen, I was not physically examined
to rule out confusion / signs of infection / obstructions on the bowels / urinary tract. More physical
examinations, please.

2/26/2015 4:21 AM

46 Local GP please 2/24/2015 7:20 AM

47 I support the proposals to move the GP OOH service for Wisbech to the QE hospital Kings Lynn 2/24/2015 7:19 AM

48 We were advised to call 111 so why phone the GP surgery to be redirected 2/24/2015 7:10 AM

49 Get some proper qualified doctors who can speak and understand English!!! 2/24/2015 7:05 AM

50 I would hesitate to burden GPs further - the question which should be addressed is how to recruit and retain
more GPs.

2/24/2015 2:51 AM

51 What is that? My GP doesn't open Out of Hours and I haven't got a right to choose! 2/24/2015 2:43 AM

52 All GPs should offer "out of hours" service, ie they should open 8am to 8pm so that patients can see a GP at
their own practice. This is just not rocket science - if I can shop during these hours, why can't I see a doctor?
It doesn't make sense.

2/23/2015 8:13 AM

53 The one time I used it, for my elderly mother, the Out of Hours doctors had no sense of commitment. 2/23/2015 8:05 AM

18 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

70



54 Have appointments booked by 111 2/23/2015 8:03 AM

55 No problem in reporting a death 2/23/2015 6:29 AM

56 Patients should be filtered by urgency not time. 2/23/2015 6:25 AM

57 I thought they were already integrated. They worked seamlessly for me! Call to 111, discussion, callback by
OOH GP, referral to MIU. Worked very well.

2/23/2015 6:15 AM

58 Go back to when it was an out of hours service and a doctor called if required. However the choice of whether
a doctor of nurse would be the imp[rovement. and only then involve the ambulance service. This would be
substantially cheaper and more patient orientated.

2/22/2015 6:59 AM

59 Make it possible for patient to go direct to GP Out of Hours rather than with a GP appointment 2/21/2015 1:04 AM

60 Either open more OOHS Services and ensure they are at a reasonable distance say 5 miles from any person
in Cambridgeshire. Better, Revert back to doctors surgeries being available 24/7 as in the 50's and close 111
and OOHS services.

2/20/2015 6:51 AM

61 Same as comments above 2/20/2015 6:50 AM

62 1. I saw a doctor on Saturday who was not fluent in English and who did not diagnose that I had shingles. It
was diagnosed by my Dr Monday morning - 5yrs ago. 2. Broke my wrist on a Sunday evening. Website
suggested Ely Walk-in Centre closed. Went Monday morning to Ely - told it was broken. Sent to Cambridge
(Addenbrooke's). Finally seen at 3pm. 1yr ago. (Q7. Newmarket Hospital. The 111 service I had phoned on
Sat am had thought it might be shingles...)

2/20/2015 2:46 AM

63 I have not used an out of hours service for about 15 years. But used the old style service when I had young
children and elderly parents. This service was excellent (in the middle class areas of which I had experience)
and was far better, from what I have heard, than the current multi layered approach.

2/20/2015 2:38 AM

64 Our out of hours service is 10 miles away (Chesterton)! One nearer in South Cambs would be welcomed. 2/20/2015 2:30 AM

65 We do not have a GP out of hours service! Disgraceful that we do not (with a 6 doctor surgery). Repeal the
Labour party contract.

2/20/2015 2:26 AM

66 Could out of hours staff please listen to what the patient is asking rather than saying what the symptoms
indicate.

2/20/2015 2:17 AM

67 A direct number to use it again or an option on the 111 service. 2/19/2015 8:05 AM

68 Better publicity likely to relieve A&E. People appear not to recognise it as a useful option. 2/19/2015 7:59 AM

69 Sometimes takes a while to get the call back, you have to still wait a long time to be seen at the clinic or out of
hours hospital some staff are not good at bed side manner.

2/19/2015 7:32 AM

70 It needs to go back to the old way of ringing your GP's number and being put through automatically to the Out
of Hours service. A doctor or nurse then rang and assessed you. I was very happy with the service as you
quickly got help. You could also get to the point of your problem rather than going through checklists. You
were also speaking to a medical professional so they could give you more appropriate advice based on your
conversation with them.

2/19/2015 5:58 AM

71 Again need properly trained medical people to deal with questions / patients e.g. case of unqualified doctor
delivering wrong drugs.

2/18/2015 4:53 AM

72 A queueing system in place when phoning for help - not needing to redial. 2/18/2015 4:43 AM

73 Family used it successfully. 2/18/2015 4:38 AM

74 Longer hours 2/18/2015 4:32 AM

75 I definitely prefer a British doctor 2/18/2015 4:29 AM

76 Again, it seems to take a long time to get any action. 2/18/2015 4:23 AM

77 Keep the 8.00am to 8.00pm service at the Princess of Wales Hospital in Ely, please 2/18/2015 4:20 AM

78 Well service GP Out of Hours - with full access to patient records would be a strong preference. 2/18/2015 4:15 AM

79 After contacting Camdoc I was given this NHS number (0845 4647). I rang this number and answered the
questions the operator asked and was told to go to Chesterton Medical Centre, Cambridge. As it was 3am in
the morning reply at the centre was poor. I managed to see a doctor who made me an early morning
appointment at Addenbrooke's hospital and treatment commenced.

2/17/2015 6:52 AM

80 when we ring our surgery after hours(Papworth) we are connected to/ring an out of hours number & then
advised on the problem-if it seems difficult to deal with at home other help would be summoned-seems to
work well,but presumably this is a different system to 111

2/17/2015 2:32 AM

19 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

71



81 Accessing health at weekends with v young children is too difficult and takes too long. Illness/injury is not
limited to 9-5 Mon to Fri.

2/17/2015 2:25 AM

82 Long time to wait even though I was the only patient waiting 2/16/2015 7:24 AM

83 Yes, if it's the local practice GPs NOT locums from any country around. 2/16/2015 7:11 AM

84 If I was using it then for some health queries I would think a Skype facility or equivalent would be useful.
Hopefully this service can access existing GP records online where authority has been given

2/16/2015 6:59 AM

85 I did not know we still had out of hours service. How do you access them? 2/16/2015 6:44 AM

86 What choice do we have...joined up service is what is needed. 2/16/2015 6:34 AM

87 This is the way care should be offered as it was in the past - even 20 yrs ago a common and simple solution. 2/16/2015 5:20 AM

88 Need 111 service so GP Out of Hours more accessible 2/16/2015 5:14 AM

89 The doctor I spoke to was so eager to get me to agree that I did not need a doctor to come out that she
wasted 20 mins trying to get rid of me. I had shingles. I was really ill.

2/16/2015 5:06 AM

90 I havent used this service so far. So I will not be able to provide a suggestion on improving this service 2/16/2015 3:30 AM

91 My perception of the meaning of a GP out of hours service would be a GP coming to the house. 2/15/2015 7:20 AM

92 It should have a named point of contact. People should be told at the start if a doctor is available even via
phone consult. The service is not fit if all callers are directed to walk-ins or worse still A&E....... That is passing
the buck and creating the now current problems faced by most hospitals yet it is Joe public who are blamed
not a out of hours GP service. From experiences some opinions given were not mainly refusing to attend
could have resulted in extreme and serious health issues if not a fatality. In my opinion it's just a matter of time
before it happens dramatic? But true.

2/12/2015 1:52 PM

93 Use the Minor injuries unit at POW hospital Ely 2/12/2015 10:48 AM

94 Yes, local to Wisbech would be a great advantage for people who need out of hours service. 2/12/2015 8:51 AM

95 more availability of telephone consultation and prescription pick up rather than having to physically attend
which is often not necessary.

2/12/2015 6:51 AM

96 Needs to be offered at least two evenings per week at my local surgery, needs to offer holistic access to
doctor, dentist, mental health workers, pharmacy pickups and qualified nurse coverage, at the surgery
appointments need to be stagger at 20 minute intervals instead of the current 10 minute slots which are never
enough time to be given proper care. Out of hours GP based access (HuntsDoc) is my very last resort after
being misdiagnosed many times with sinus infections where on two occasions I had pneumonia and required
hospitalisation within 24 hours, they have no access to your prior medical history - very high risk of mistakes.

2/11/2015 9:08 AM

97 I think it is useful to have in the Ely area both telephone services and out of hours services in case of
emergency.

2/11/2015 8:51 AM

98 It took over an hour to call back, then ask a lot of irrelevant questions and then I have to wait again for a
doctor to call me back to tell me to meet a doctor at the hospital!

2/11/2015 8:43 AM

99 The local out of hours service needs to be available for longer. Unable to be seen after 8pm on a Sunday and
the waiting area is not patient friendly.

2/11/2015 8:31 AM

100 See above. Good service but should have been easier to access. 2/11/2015 6:51 AM

101 Feel that should not ring out of hours GP, as probably going to be asked to travel long distance, not always
good idea if emotions are in turmoil.

2/11/2015 2:27 AM

102 Having an appointment time is useful, but it would be better if it was not so far away. 2/11/2015 2:18 AM

103 Family member attended Huntingdon hospital, was dealt with in a timely manner, but it was sometimes very
noisy.

2/11/2015 1:50 AM

104 Probably the waiting time for a home visit is rather too long. 2/11/2015 1:16 AM

105 English not first language communication difficult true commissioning by group of local GPs etc would permit
patients to get a more user friendly response.

2/11/2015 1:07 AM

106 More triage staff on duty. More specialist Doctors to help fas track children and/or the elderly. 2/10/2015 9:27 AM

107 Seeing doctors still working druing the middle of night make me appreciate how hard their job is, really
appreciated.

2/10/2015 3:40 AM

108 There need to be more walk in centres open in the evenings and at weekends - an accessible, well equipped
alternative to A&E.

2/9/2015 8:23 AM

20 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

72



109 Provide the out of hours GP with adequate medical notes and make sure his/her spoken English is clear and
understandable.

2/9/2015 8:13 AM

110 Please provide an Out of Hours service in the south side of Cambridge. All are at least 30-40 min, more in
traffic, from our home.

2/9/2015 7:51 AM

111 When not well it is not good practice to make someone travel 30+ miles to an OOH clinic when there is one 2
miles away which shuts at midnight. Stupid policy.

2/9/2015 5:27 AM

112 Our GP out of hours service seems to be A&E or NHS 111 2/9/2015 5:16 AM

113 Take on board the new idea of a 24 hour GP surgery. 2/9/2015 5:12 AM

114 At Chesterton the GP was helpful but as we had travelled some distance with a sick relative we were
surprised to be sent to A&E where we had a long wait to see another doctor.

2/9/2015 5:02 AM

115 I found the quality of service variable and not remotely as good as my own GP practice 2/8/2015 7:06 AM

116 Sometimes especially during the night you just want to talk to a GP or ask advice. Talking to your own practice
is so much better.

2/8/2015 12:36 AM

117 Excellent service 2/6/2015 7:00 AM

118 See above 2/6/2015 6:35 AM

119 As with the NHS 111 service, very good professional and thorough. Unfortunately the our of hours could not
resolve the issue as a blood test was needed to test for DVT. Recommended I visit Addenbrooke's, which I
did.

2/6/2015 4:12 AM

120 It would be useful if you did not have to go through NHS 111. 2/6/2015 3:48 AM

121 Use of this has only been as a result of referral from 111 service. Telephone discussion in middle of night with
GP based at Hinchingbrooke.

2/6/2015 3:44 AM

122 The last three times I rang the out of hours service all I received was a recorded message "after hours is now
closed, contact your GP for an appointment". I reported this to my GP and City Care, received no comment or
reply.

2/6/2015 3:20 AM

123 Wasn't aware of this service until I visited Minor Injuries at POW, Ely. Initially saw nurse who had to call OOH
doctor for prescription.

2/6/2015 3:07 AM

124 We originally called our Out of Hours line that is posted on our GP practice's website and we were told to call
111.

2/5/2015 11:03 AM

125 I have used NHS Direct in the past to be told to go to an out of hours GP. This was 3/4 of an hour away. The
GP seemed annoyed and being called out and sent us to A&E anyway - which we had passed on the way to
the GP surgery. I feel now that I would go straight to A&E. Being a GP I hadn't seen before, he knew nothing
of my medical history.

2/5/2015 10:24 AM

126 The GP Out of Hours service is barely fit for purpose. If there is a requirement for local GP services Monday
to Friday, 9-5pm, then the same applies at weekends, evenings and holidays. If not, close them and centralise
everything.

2/5/2015 8:08 AM

127 I have sent comments Wed 28/1/15 before seeing this leaflet to: cfep (UK Surveys), 1 Northleigh House,
Thornton Road, Exeter EX2 8HF where I received a 111 survey from. Please contact them. Thank you.

2/5/2015 7:01 AM

128 That there were longer hours at the doctors surgery. 2/5/2015 6:53 AM

129 Needs to be quicker. Before a GP had got back to me, the patient lost consciousness and the OOH person
summoned an ambulance.

2/5/2015 6:46 AM

130 Why is it not located at the A&E centre - then people know to go to one place and a triage would direct them to
the most appropriate service.

2/5/2015 6:42 AM

131 Employ more NHS staff. 2/4/2015 10:05 AM

132 Ours is at Chesterton Medical Centre and has, over many years, been excellent. It saved the life of a 2 month
old granddaughter...but that only happened because an NHS doctor reacted very fast, broke protocols, and
drove the baby to hospital himself. A private profit-making service would be very unlikely to do that.

2/4/2015 8:14 AM

133 If possible, think over 75s should be given priority over not so urgent cases. Elderly people become a lot more
anxious the longer they have to wait and some end up feeling "oh they haven't come yet because I am old!"

2/4/2015 7:24 AM

21 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

73



134 If it wasn't so hard to see a GP and surgeries were open later and at weekends the out of hours wouldn't be
needed as much. It is often hard from people to get to these out of hours bases when they don't have
transport, especially when they feel ill. It costs me £30 in return taxi faire to get to the nearest out of hours
base. I am on a very low income so I don't go and risk my health!

2/3/2015 7:22 PM

135 Need full time local GPs staffing OOH - not temporary locums with often poort English. 2/3/2015 6:42 AM

136 It was a test of patience! 1st call - clerk - 2nd - nurse called - 3rd - doctor called - 4th - appt at Out of Hours
centre - 5th - visit to Add, A&E

2/3/2015 6:16 AM

137 Local should mean local e.g. medical staff should know the local area and its resources to enable accurate
decision making and onward referral.

2/3/2015 4:40 AM

138 It took 9 hours for the GP to phone back after 111 had passed over the call 2/2/2015 11:39 AM

139 It needs to be easy to access - it feels like one has to jump through hoops to get anywhere It takes too long for
the GP to get back to you

2/2/2015 9:06 AM

140 I live in EC&F but was seen at Newmarket Hospital which is 4 miles away. I can't see this as one of the future
options which is a pity as it is closer than Ely or Chesterton and I received an excellent service when I
attended.

2/2/2015 9:01 AM

141 I think some of the GPs should rotate through the A&E - to hone their skills - they should have an assigned
base there.

2/2/2015 4:33 AM

142 Only that the GP out of hours in our area can assure us there is a chemist open or offer prescribed drugs to
tide us over!

2/2/2015 4:24 AM

143 The Doctor who came to my 80 year old Mother was very caring and helpful but he did not have a large
enough cuff on blood pressure monitor luckily a Community Nursing friend did have one so that was used
instead.

2/2/2015 3:54 AM

144 NOT FIT FOR PURPOSE nothing more than glorified minor injuries, no concideration for people that work
some distance from home and just want a normal G.P. appointment BRING BACK SATURDAY MORNING
SURGERYS

2/2/2015 1:31 AM

145 At £130,000 per year GPs should be providing a full service at their surgeries seven days a week with an out
of hours service from 6pm-8am.

2/1/2015 1:17 AM

146 It would be nice if I knew where they were! Could it be made 'obvious' how to contact / reach them. A list / link
/ phone number or something on this web would be very useful.

1/31/2015 2:26 PM

147 There can be no substitute from groups of doctors covering their own out of hours, but a second best would
be prescribing clinicians making visits.

1/31/2015 4:56 AM

148 OUT OF HOURS TEL NO. GIVEN TO ME BY MY SURGERY I was dealt with quickly and sympathetically by
the operator - when the GP phones me I felt that he did not think that I was wasting his time. Would be ideal if
all GP surgeries made all their patients aware of the Out of Hours service.

1/30/2015 8:16 AM

149 Having been advised by 111 responder that GP OOH responder would contact me in under 1 hour, I was
concerned at 75 minute point on re-ringing 111 to find they had no idea why GP had not called; all they could
do was re-email them. All agencies must be directly linked so that each knows where the other is an what the
timescales / priorities / hold-ups are.

1/30/2015 8:00 AM

150 - integration with 111 - end UCC refusal to see walk-in patients - end UCC childish behaviour with regard to
system needs

1/30/2015 7:25 AM

151 We live in Doddington so it's fantastic as you don't have to wait long. I work in Huntingdon and it's another
story! I think minor injuries and OOH should be more integrated at Doddington.

1/30/2015 6:53 AM

152 None necessary 1/30/2015 6:34 AM

153 We were advised that if the condition worsened to go straight to A&E. Luckily it didn't. 1/30/2015 5:27 AM

154 Although an excellent service it would help if my records could be accessed at the minor injury / GP out of
hours service.

1/30/2015 4:09 AM

155 In the past we have had a good service from the Chesterton out of hours service and would prefer it to remain
with the current providers.

1/30/2015 3:37 AM

156 Booked appointments from 111. Value having access to a GP if I am unwell and it can't wait. Keep the place
local so we don't have to drive

1/29/2015 7:55 AM

157 All OOH centres need a walk-in facility to make it as convenient as using A&E. If you go to A&E, no endless
telephone calls and phoning back and you get seen within 4 hours no questions asked.

1/29/2015 7:53 AM

22 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

74



158 Extended opening hours. We would have attended but they were closed so we went to A&E. Longer opening
hours would have prevented this.

1/29/2015 7:40 AM

159 Yes because the doctor came and examined me and told me I was not getting enough exercise. Two days
later I was rushed into Addenbrooke's with a left lung empyema

1/29/2015 7:23 AM

160 But i did a year ago following a minor op. 1/29/2015 6:59 AM

161 Advertise its availability more widely and then may be there would not be quite so many people wrongly using
A&E

1/29/2015 6:51 AM

162 What "GP Out of Hours" service?? We don't even have an adequate "GP In Hours" service!! 1/29/2015 6:34 AM

163 The waiting time was too long. Too many patients waiting. 1/29/2015 6:28 AM

164 I believe local doctors should always cover at weekends.. 1/29/2015 4:00 AM

165 Many people are not aware of how to use the service. 1/29/2015 2:02 AM

166 Employ more clinical staff - GPs and nurses. All clinical staff should be prescribers - including those who
telephone triage. This would save GP time face-to-face as could leave prescription at reception at OOH
bases.

1/29/2015 1:43 AM

167 I have used GP out of hours service but am not sure whether it was the 111 sevice 1/29/2015 1:35 AM

168 They offer a brilliant service. Their knowledge and experience quickly wades through unnecessary problems
that patients present with and avoid wasteful use of medical services out of hours like A&E. Incentivising more
GPs to work out of hours would reduce burden on NHS.

1/29/2015 1:25 AM

169 Being able to ring them direct as you used to without having to go through 111 as often you know that you
need a GP but nothing more so just a waste of services and time to have to ring 111 first

1/29/2015 12:37 AM

170 If you require the GPs to stay in their practice 111 has to be accessible to everybody. 1/28/2015 8:30 AM

171 I would like to make a comment regarding an experience I had only last week (but it would take a few sheets
of paper)

1/28/2015 8:04 AM

172 My wife and I have had: 1. home visits which resulted in home treatment or hospital referral 2. Doctor call
back by telephone giving advice 3. request to visit the medical centre for examination. A GOOD SERVICE!!!

1/28/2015 7:52 AM

173 As above. 1/28/2015 7:42 AM

174 For my grown-up daughter. The out of hours surgery had a 4/5 hour waiting time when we contacted them
from 111. We tried from Sat am to Sunday pm - when my daughter was eventually seen she was sent to A&E
immediately, admitted - with four other people from the OOH surgery who had also been waiting.

1/28/2015 7:24 AM

175 I would like to see a Saturday morning emergency appointments service for a GP at the Jenner Health
Centre, as weekends are too long. Once I had to drive to the Wisbech Out of Hours GP in severe pain from an
infection in icy,dark, foggy conditions which was intolerable.

1/28/2015 7:15 AM

176 We are lucky to have a car for a trip to our local Walk In Centre where our Out of Hours service is located, but
busses are a nightmare and taxis very expensive.

1/28/2015 5:02 AM

177 Waiting for a call back from a GP was a long time, though I guess urgent cases are prioritised first. 1/28/2015 4:35 AM

178 No need when 111 service is available. 1/28/2015 4:31 AM

179 In Cambridge UCC and 111 and ambulance control need to be in the same building. If we don't have enough
experienced clinicians you cannot afford to spread them thinly between three places.

1/28/2015 4:23 AM

180 It was a long time ago, but worked well. I think the process has changed since though and I have no
experience of this under new process.

1/28/2015 3:52 AM

181 To have more English fully trained GPs available in more locations. 1/28/2015 3:39 AM

182 Did not feel well enough to drive, could not get a taxi easily as it was raining. Was very dark and late when I
got out, felt vulnerable waiting around.

1/28/2015 3:04 AM

183 See above comments 1/28/2015 2:48 AM

184 Some time ago I rang over a Bank Holiday weekend concerned about high blood pressure. My GP had asked
me to measure it and I was getting very high readings. Three times I called and was told to contact my GP the
following week. I was very scared but call handlers were not interested.

1/28/2015 2:34 AM

185 Make it a walk in centre at hunchingbrooke as its impossible to get an appointment through 111 therefore
people go to a and e instead

1/27/2015 10:31 PM

23 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

75



186 There needs to be a less dismissive attitude by those taking telephone calls and a greater inclination to
actually get the patient seen by a doctor.

1/27/2015 12:31 PM

187 As pensioners. We need to know that a GP or other professional will be prepared to visit at home if we are
unable to access transport to get to out of hours centres.

1/27/2015 11:47 AM

188 As pensioners. We need to know that a GP or other professional will be prepared to visit at home if we are
unable to access transport to get to out of hours centres.

1/27/2015 11:47 AM

189 I think the out of hours at Chesterton Medical Centre is much better now you are given an appointment time
and has made any visits I have made a lot quicker and streamlined. My son was seen by a paramedic when
he was last ill and we were refered to Chesterton and I must say he was excellent and gave me some brilliant
advice and really reassured me and was amazing with my son.

1/27/2015 7:00 AM

190 More advertising needs to be done to make patients aware that this service is available and how they can
access it when needed.

1/27/2015 4:34 AM

191 walk in patients not to take priority over patients who have been refered for an appointment after being
clinicaly triaged. reduce waiting times

1/27/2015 3:47 AM

192 I would like it to be integrated with the NHS 111 service. If they are combined they would be able to cope with
more complex illnesses.

1/26/2015 9:18 AM

193 More accessible and better info on when and how to access the service, criteria used and tel. now. for contact 1/26/2015 7:56 AM

194 A clinic have to be set up for each area 1/25/2015 11:06 AM

195 none 1/24/2015 9:47 AM

196 Have one that actually exists....I feel I should have been seen by an out of hours GP 1/23/2015 12:29 PM

197 Have one that actually exists....I feel I should have been seen by an out of hours GP 1/23/2015 12:24 PM

198 Bring back GP 24 hours cover 1/23/2015 7:52 AM

199 It would be more convenient to go to Newnham Walk or Boots in the city centre than Chesterton. 1/23/2015 6:25 AM

200 Depends on the circumsatances and conditions. 1/23/2015 3:21 AM

201 Bring back original GP contract. Encourage practices to enlarge to at least seven partners so that they are on
call at night only once per week. Financial inducements will,obviously be needed but in the long run would
reduce costs to hospitals, especially A & E, and therefore the NHS budget.

1/23/2015 3:07 AM

202 the out of hours service at Ely is absolutely brilliant 1/23/2015 2:23 AM

203 Have a cluster of surgeries who can provide a service to their collective clients. 1/23/2015 1:15 AM

204 Notify residents of the GP area that out of house service exists after 5pm Friday and over the weekend. 1/22/2015 12:09 PM

205 Out of hours based at local surgery would suit us much better - it is a pain to have to travel especially with
young unwell children, however we do choose to live in a rural community.

1/22/2015 9:39 AM

206 It is not widely publicised or understood, particularly by elderly people. 1/22/2015 1:37 AM

207 AGAIN CRAZY BUT WE DON'T KNOW WHAT THIS MEANS 1/21/2015 9:47 AM

208 It used to be possible to ring and be told immediately to come in. I guess volume of work now makes a call
back by the GP there necessary to triage but it leads to several hours delay. GP could access my notes but
they were recently transferred in a way that gave him inaccurate information about which antibiotics I was
allergic to, so I was sent home to go and see a doctor in my regular surgery first thing next day. Doctor there
explained they were having a lot of difficulty with this glitch, which I assume has now been fixed.

1/21/2015 8:49 AM

209 Place GP triage area at the front of all A and E entrances 1/21/2015 7:05 AM

210 Better use of District Nurses 1/21/2015 6:23 AM

211 The Out of Hours Service and the NHS 111 service should be provided jointly by a public sector provider 1/21/2015 5:15 AM

212 The out of hours service is ok but they don't always call back in a timely way. 1/21/2015 4:56 AM

24 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

76



213 The OOH service must be able to give out appointment times and to priorities babies, children and older
people not necessarily on the basis of clinical need but because these groups should not be sitting for hours
on end in a crowded and often cold waiting room without access to warm food and drinks. The maximum
waiting time of 6 hours is far too long; the waiting time should be 4 hours or less as it is in A&E. The centre is
not in a convenient place, it is difficult to get to by public transport and the parking is poor. It is not near to a
chemist which is open for extended hours which necessitates a journey to the OOH centre, wait in the centre,
journey to a pharmacist, wait in the pharmacist for a prescription to be given out and then journey home for a
sick person or carer with a sick family member. The OOH centre should have IT links to GP practice systems
so that the clinicians can access our health records to help with the consultation. The OOH centre should be
able to book follow up GP and nurse appointments in practices for patients attending the centre and requiring
follow up. The OOH centre should be able to register patients with practices in order for people to be able to
access their practice for follow up if this should be required without any additional delays. The OOH centre
should offer a telephone advice service with a GP to avoid unneccessary visits to the OOH centre. The CCG
should consider having a walk-in centre open in the evenings and at weekends to avoid having to use the
inconvenient OOH service. The OOH service excludes people who are not registered with a GP but who need
to access primary care services.

1/21/2015 2:53 AM

214 It would be nice to speak to a GP but 111 computer said "no" 1/20/2015 1:41 PM

215 I think there should be more of this type of service - possibly clinics where non-emergency treatment can be
given as well as prescriptions. Currently ours is at our local hospital and this serves quite a large area so I
imagine there can be very long waits sometimes

1/20/2015 5:53 AM

216 Again call back was far longer than it used to be before it went nationally. 1/20/2015 4:33 AM

217 Allow walk-in patients to attend and wait their turn between booked patients 1/20/2015 3:29 AM

218 slow to get back to me 1/19/2015 9:43 PM

219 Excellent service 1/19/2015 12:22 PM

220 As for 3 - also how are the 111 and Walkin Centre linked? Are they part of the same service - it is difficult to
follow the fragmented and changing contracts and to have time to see the inter corporate and other links. The
walk in centre is too small and has too few Doctors - for the population - are there National recommendations
are there any consultant nurse - posts? - have the hours been reduced? Don't forget I public health terms the
City has one of the worst healthy life expectancy rates in the England.

1/19/2015 11:47 AM

221 all surgeries use system 1 so ooh can view current treatment plans, meds and allergies. A local doctor to be
on duty all of the time, from what i have heard it is run by nurses, which is fine, but they may have lower
threshold for admitting people, sometimes all that is needed is advice

1/19/2015 9:25 AM

222 Excellent - more info on waiting times would be helpful. Not great to have to wait 3+ hours with a poorly under
1 year old - we could have gone home and come back nearer the time once booked in as only live 15 minutes
away.

1/19/2015 7:51 AM

223 Yes! Make it accessable!! We are not ill Mon- Fri 9-5! 1/19/2015 6:43 AM

224 111 needs to be replaced with a direct line to the local out of hours GP, and walk in centres. Urgent medical
help should be available to those in acute pain as with patients suffering from chest pain and breathing
difficulties. I DO NOT WANT TO GO THROUGH 111 to gain access to the out of hours GP service.

1/19/2015 6:31 AM

225 our local service is very good 1/19/2015 5:56 AM

226 Only accessed it when referred there from A&E. Would be good to be able to access directly more easily. 1/19/2015 5:22 AM

227 GP out of hours when I used it acted just a clearing house to refer us to A&E. Communication between the
out of hours and the hospital didn't seem to be very good, and the GP on call seemed frustrated with the
system. He indicated that it depended who he talked to would influence the outcome.

1/19/2015 2:58 AM

228 It should be accessible without going through 111 as it used to be 1/18/2015 9:10 AM

229 Give it to the Hospitals.... have GP's based, funded, run and operated from the 3 main hospitals 1/18/2015 7:16 AM

230 Better servicing the Wisbech ( where the base closes at 10pm)and North Cambs. area in general. 1/17/2015 9:11 AM

231 Every time I have used the Out of Hours, I have had very good service, and also ended uo being admitted
very quickly to hospital, mostly with Asthma, but once acute enflamed gall bladder. This was a number of
years ago.

1/17/2015 7:55 AM

232 to educate the general public not to abuse the system and deal with minor illness themselves not to use the
service for common colds or sore throats that they have had for two hours

1/17/2015 12:33 AM

233 No, so much better to be sick out of hours as you phone up and you get told to come along to Chesterton
straight away. You get soon. No waiting and battling gp appt system.

1/16/2015 8:40 PM

25 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

77



234 It should be widely advertised in the doctors' surgery - it is not at present in the surgery I attend. 1/16/2015 5:36 PM

235 As far as I am aware previous medical history is not available to out of hours medics. Recent cases show that
the use foreign trained doctors who have a poor grasp of the English language can prove problematic not to
say dangerous and frustrating for the patient.

1/16/2015 9:21 AM

236 I was advised not to attend A&E by the out of hours service as my 2 year old had had a febrile convulsion but
ended up there the next day as he had another one and was told by the A&E doctor that we should have
taken him to A&E the day before.

1/16/2015 8:13 AM

237 It's an excellent service. 1/16/2015 4:34 AM

238 Wherever surgery opening hours are displayed, incl. surgery doors, web pages and phone systems, ensure
nearest Out of Hours base explained. (Despite visiting, googling or calling my surgery monthly, I didn't know
the existence of Out of Hours bases.)

1/16/2015 3:10 AM

239 Include minor accident treatment at the sites of out of hours services 1/16/2015 3:06 AM

240 Bring back original GPS contracts 1/16/2015 2:25 AM

241 Have more doctors available and move next to Accident and Emergency. Have doctors on telephone triage as
well as nurses.

1/15/2015 1:21 PM

242 I have not used this service for some years and am unclear whether this is just for emergencies. 1/15/2015 11:30 AM

243 publicise what it if for, and what it can do. 1/15/2015 7:12 AM

244 The minimal OOH GP resources are far too overstretched. The GPs need a better link up with A&E so they
can cross-refer etc.

1/15/2015 4:31 AM

245 I would like a return to GP surgeries running their own out of hours in partnership with maybe one or two other
surgeries.

1/14/2015 5:32 PM

246 The GP out of hours service appears vastly better than the system for getting urgent appointments from GPs
within normal working hours; perhaps the urgent out of hours GP system should operate 24 hours a day or we
should insist GPs provide a more accessible service. An issue is whatever the "right" thing to do, the service
which you think is most likely to provide the best assistance to you or whoever needs help is going to be more
attractive when you weigh up where to seek help. There is no effective choice of GPs so no way for demand
to drive improvement in Cambridge as the good GPs have tiny catchment areas. The CCG and contractors
should watch for proposals to alter Union Lane, Cambridge and its junctions and ensure access to services at
Chesterton Medical centre are not unreasonably negatively affected. The quality of GPs at the out of hours
service, and their understanding of English, and the nation's and the local healthcare system is of utmost
importance. This remains a particular concern following the employment of the incompetent Dr Ubani, this
event was recent enough that assurance that the lessons are still being remembered ought occur with every
change, or proposed change, to services in Cambridgeshire. There needs to be much better publicity of the
service, how it operates, what is offered etc. Residents, visitors need to know it exists and what to expect if
they need to use it. Relatively transient residents such as students also need to be informed of its existence
and operation effectively. I think there needs to be a positive attitude and an assumption of good faith by staff;
if people are concerned enough to seek help they need to be taken seriously.

1/14/2015 5:18 PM

247 Make sure phone lines are manned by qualified medical practitioners. Also, with Out Of Hours it was not
explained to me on the phone that my 1pm appointment was not in fact an appointment - had to wait several
hours longer to be seen. Stress of not knowing how much longer I'd have to wait in stressful waiting room
probably exacerbated my condition - it cleared of it's own accord once I got home again in the evening.

1/14/2015 5:00 PM

248 So close to hospital, you may as well go to hospital - surely the idea is to have it in more local centres. eg
Walk in Centre at St Neots was supposed to be just that but quickly turned into a standard GP practive

1/14/2015 3:01 PM

249 Should be a separate adequately staffed servuce 1/14/2015 2:24 PM

250 Have a place open in St neots where people in St Neots the largest town in Cambs can go to instead of
travelling to huntingdon

1/14/2015 12:56 PM

251 Use community pharmacies more 1/14/2015 10:55 AM

252 With reference to question 7 below, we were told that the Chesterton service is no longer available! 1/14/2015 8:35 AM

253 I think integration of OOH , WIC & 111 is a good idea so there is flexibility of care across the services & staff
manning the services are talking to each other , ultimately for the better care of the patient.

1/14/2015 7:28 AM

254 I think there is a question missing between Q3 and Q4. 1/14/2015 6:59 AM

255 more staff also GPS. 1/14/2015 4:21 AM

26 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

78



256 Get NHS Direct back with Clinicians. Bring EVERBODY BACK IN TO ONE GROUP. Throw out anyone who
wants to have shareholders and directors.

1/14/2015 3:57 AM

257 no 1/13/2015 6:06 PM

258 I have only ever had once instance of experiencing the Out of Hours service, and that was quite favourable.
initially there were two few Drs to meet demand but that was quickly remedied to help with patient flow. The
particular Dr I saw was very thorough and extremely helpful. The only critics I have is that the Dr had to
manually type a referral letter to A and E to admit me to the Surgical unit. This seem highly inefficient,
particularly when it had been agreed that I should be admitted to see a surgeon. A direct admission would
have been preferable to a surgical unit, bypassing A and E. Also the fact that the Out of Hours IT system was
unable to directly communicate with A and E IT is unacceptable.

1/13/2015 11:29 AM

259 Get rid of 111 then the Drs and nurses will be able to address problems more efficiently 1/13/2015 11:27 AM

260 Extremely efficient service and nice to see local GP's working there. 1/13/2015 10:19 AM

261 possible establishment of walk-in centres 1/13/2015 8:15 AM

262 As above 1/13/2015 4:34 AM

263 Need to be more widely available in additional locations and well publicised. Might take some strain off of the
Emergency Services if appointments were not necessary.

1/13/2015 4:09 AM

264 The Gp out of hours servoce generally good. 1/13/2015 3:02 AM

265 Stop using 111, Audit OOH triage calls and emply correct staff capable of the role. 1/12/2015 5:41 PM

266 There should be out of hours clinics or out of hours out-patients in local hospital to be drastically improved.
There are a very long wait in hospitals and the service must be separated from A&E altogether. People can
get ill on Saturday and Sundays and not sure why surgeried do not have a duty rotation.

1/12/2015 8:55 AM

267 I would expect the service to be more efficient if one spoke to person with medical knowledge rather than
some poor individual with a questionaire on a screen!

1/12/2015 8:16 AM

268 No 1/12/2015 7:17 AM

269 No. 1/12/2015 4:28 AM

270 Scrap the 111 daft triage. Give the triage task to well trained clinicians- it costs more up front but will be
cheaper in the long run.

1/11/2015 11:23 AM

271 Same as question 3. Iv never even been told about an out of hours service or what it is 1/10/2015 12:28 PM

272 Ensure the ability for the attending clinician to access the patient's records and to demonstrate this to the
patient and family/carer(s)

1/10/2015 8:26 AM

273 It's not very apparent how to access the out of hours. Better publicity/easy phone number for access. 1/10/2015 3:58 AM

274 Should be provided by gp practices to provide continuity of care 1/9/2015 11:33 AM

275 There was a problem at 7.00am. I felt ill & was advised to attend a hospital at 07.45. being unable to drive I
had to call for a taxi. It was taken for granted that I would be able to arrive within 45 minutes. I felt not cared
for on this occasion.

1/9/2015 9:13 AM

276 A telephone call would save wasting GP time 1/9/2015 8:21 AM

277 N/A 1/9/2015 8:14 AM

278 The GP out-of-hours service in my area is very good. I was seen promptly and treated very well. 1/9/2015 8:03 AM

279 no always been excellent 1/9/2015 7:43 AM

280 More clinicans dealing with calls to get down callback wait times. 1/9/2015 7:20 AM

281 Our own GP should be involved- not contracted out of this. Also non- English speakers compound the
problem.

1/9/2015 6:01 AM

282 I would like to see GP Surgeries return to 24 hour care for their patients. Probably a forlorn hope now, but
would probably put right many problems being encountered now.

1/8/2015 3:10 AM

283 Better access to our GP and hospital notes 1/7/2015 1:40 AM

284 Responsiveness is key to handling patient and carer anxiety. There needs to be sufficient doctors and other
clinicians to respond to calls in a reasonable waiting time even at peak times -these can often be predicted
and planned for.

1/7/2015 1:33 AM

285 More GPs working so that appropriate OOH action can be taken 1/6/2015 5:16 AM

27 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

79



286 Ensure quality of doctors on it. An experienced GP should always be available 1/6/2015 2:23 AM

287 The service received by out of hours Dr is always top notch. 1/5/2015 2:10 PM

288 Yes make this a patient centric service that responds to the patient needs rather than just seems to be talking
to one peroson then another then saying can not help!!

1/5/2015 3:51 AM

289 I thnk that UCC provide a god out of hours service, but access to them is hampered by the inefficiency of the
111 service.

1/4/2015 10:49 PM

290 Has worked well for me in the past 1/3/2015 4:29 AM

291 have people who can do their jobs, instead of making unreasonable suggestions, make sure that people follow
through with their parts of dealing with a caller/patient

1/3/2015 3:15 AM

292 See above 1/3/2015 2:39 AM

293 Does not work for complex conditions 1/3/2015 2:16 AM

294 Again many peiople do not have Urgent probelsm but wanst a 24 hr servcie for their convenience eg cant wait
for a routine appt even if they have had symtoms for serveal day or weeks - or sasy that they are at work in
the week so attend at weekends /nights We need to decide if we want and can afford a 24 hr routine service -
if not ,pts need to be educated and turned away

1/2/2015 5:19 AM

295 get doctors who speak English well and know all the other words which we us to describe our illness 1/1/2015 5:03 AM

296 none excellent 12/31/2014 6:02 AM

297 The real issue is that you do not see a GP in the current arrangement for Peterborough. The out of hours
service is Nurse led which is sufficient if your illness/issue can be dealt with. However, should you need a GP
then you have to go to your own practice during working hours which is not always convenient especially if
you work. It is also extremely difficult to get an appointment which means you then visit your out of hours
service if needed - only to see a Nurse. Surgeries across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough should offer an
out of hours service even if it is for 2-3 days per week up to 7pm.

12/30/2014 12:52 AM

298 Although I have not visited the out of hours service myself I have in the past used it for my daughter and my
mother, my experience with my mother was not satisfactory as she was ill at the weekend before she died
and it was very difficult to have a doctor visit as she was not able to visit the surgery

12/30/2014 12:41 AM

299 I think it's crucial that people in real medical need should be able to see a member of their GP practice at
home and out of hours.

12/29/2014 12:12 PM

300 The GP out of hours service is superior to 111, but we have been told to only use 111 first and only if they
deem it necessary do you get to speak to a doctor.

12/24/2014 5:23 AM

301 The GP out of hours service is superior to 111, but we have been told to only use 111. 12/24/2014 5:17 AM

Q7 Did you visit an Out of Hours base to
see a GP or Nurse Practitioner?

Answered: 639 Skipped: 81

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

28 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

80



47.26% 302

52.74% 337

8.03% 24

11.71% 35

4.35% 13

21.40% 64

31.77% 95

22.74% 68

Total 639

Q8 If yes, which Out of Hours base did you
visit? please tick
Answered: 299 Skipped: 421

Total 299

Q9 Was the Out of Hours base easily
accessible?

Answered: 371 Skipped: 349

Yes

No

Doddington
Hospital

Princess of
Wales Hospit...

North Brink
Surgery,...

Hinchingbrooke
Hospital,...

Chesterton
Medical Cent...

City Care
Centre,...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Doddington Hospital

Princess of Wales Hospital, Ely

North Brink Surgery, Wisbech

Hinchingbrooke Hospital, Huntingdon

Chesterton Medical Centre, Cambridge

City Care Centre, Peterborough

29 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

81



80.86% 300

19.14% 71

66.73% 367

33.27% 183

Total 371

Q10 Would you find it helpful if the GP Out
of Hours appointment was booked by the

NHS 111 health adviser?
Answered: 550 Skipped: 170

Total 550

Q11 Would you be happy to speak over the
phone to receive health advice?

Answered: 639 Skipped: 81

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

30 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

82



74.65% 477

12.83% 82

12.52% 80

79.47% 511

9.18% 59

11.35% 73

Total 639

Q12 Would you be happy to be asked a
series of questions, similar to those asked

when you dial NHS 111, within a few
minutes of when you walked into a service?

Answered: 643 Skipped: 77

Total 643

Yes

No

Don't Know

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

Don't Know

Yes

No

Don't Know

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

Don't Know

31 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

83



78.90% 490

21.10% 131

60.62% 374

39.38% 243

Q13 Do you feel that it would make your
choice of service easier if common

questions were asked within a few minutes
whatever service you walked in to (A&E,

MIU, MIIU, Walk-in Centre)?
Answered: 621 Skipped: 99

Total 621

Q14 If you attended A&E and after the initial
assessment and you were asked to attend
another service would you be happy with

this?
Answered: 617 Skipped: 103

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Yes

No

32 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

84



64.12% 168

55.73% 146

43.51% 114

40.46% 106

Total 617

Q15 If you said no, please could you give
us some more detail on your reasons?

Please choose all that apply.
Answered: 262 Skipped: 458

Total Respondents: 262  

# Please State Date

1 Q10. This was done re my eye infection. 3/10/2015 7:51 AM

2 It really depends. If I'm injured and asked then to travel from Addenbrooke's to Chesterton or further I may not
be able to travel. Best to use free NHS 111 phone before turning up at A&E.

3/10/2015 7:45 AM

3 Only go to A&E in an emergency and so need treatment there. 3/9/2015 9:32 AM

4 Distance and transport are important. 3/9/2015 9:27 AM

5 If another useful service were available I should have tried that in the first instance. I am now so disillusioned
with the 111 nonsense and the so-called walk-in service at the POW that I should probably go straight to A&E.

3/9/2015 9:21 AM

6 I answered no to 14 because whether I was happy or not to go elsewhere would depend very much on
timescales and location of the other service. Much better to head me off before I'd gone to A&E in the first
place, or if I've been advised to go to A&E to deal with me fully there.

3/6/2015 6:08 AM

7 No buses in rural Cambridgshire. Sending sick & disabled people who cannot get about at the best of times,
here, there & everywhere is wrong & inappropriate. Why are there no propoer casualty services for the town
where we live - there are 20,000 residents, & rising, yet we have no out of hours provision. Personally, I am
no studying first aid with the red cross & am wondering if I can get together the money for a defibrilator - I
have aspirin tabs in all my coat pockets for anyone I come across with a heart attack.

3/6/2015 4:44 AM

Distance to
other services

Mode of
travel, eg....

Opening hours
of other...

Another reason

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Distance to other services

Mode of travel, eg. walking, car, bus, would make it more difficult to go elsewhere

Opening hours of other services

Another reason

33 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

85



8 I don't own a car so I walk or catch a bus 3/6/2015 4:02 AM

9 Depends whether I felt I needed emergency treatment 3/5/2015 11:25 AM

10 I would only use A&E in an emergency, if I was then told to go away to travel 20 miles back to my GP or walk
in centre I would feel I was being palmed off

3/5/2015 10:50 AM

11 There are few buses in the evening and anyhow my friend could not cope with being on a bus. 3/5/2015 7:49 AM

12 Medical staff in A&E should be capable of treating all conditions. It takes very few seconds to write a
prescription (if necessary) or give appropriate advice. Patients should not be sent to a different place and
have to go through the whole assessment process again.

3/5/2015 7:33 AM

13 We don't attend A&E unless we have to for angina or asthma attack. Seek help elsewhere where possible
because of the 4 hours + before admission or wait for symptoms to subside.

3/5/2015 7:29 AM

14 For many unwell residents and their carers a home visit by a medical professional is ideal as getting from their
place of residence to the ‘treatment centre’ can be problematic. These incidences often happen at weekends,
public holidays, ‘out of hours’ when the only recourse to transport is an ambulance as public transport is not
available and taxis are beyond the budgets of many households.

3/5/2015 7:15 AM

15 I do not drive but use a footpath mobility scooter and cannot step up into a train or bus. The cost of a day-time
taxi from St Neots to Huntingdon is £20 each way and therefore a lot more during "out of hours" so having to
all another taxi to go to another venue is beyond financial capacity.

3/4/2015 6:56 AM

16 This has happened to me before after waiting 6hrs in A&E. I then went to the back of a queue at another
venue and had another long wait!

3/3/2015 9:50 AM

17 A&E should be able to deal with the problem. Q14. Depends. Might feel I was being shunted from pillar to
post. Q10. Still too far to go and have to wait far too long. Not public transport to get there. Q11. But only
initially

3/3/2015 3:12 AM

18 I'm intelligent enough to have chosen the correct service for my need. In Peterborough A&E and Minor Illness
are miles apart and if you have no transport totally impractical to move between locations.

3/2/2015 1:05 PM

19 Would be happier if car park charges were refunded for the visit to be assessed and re-directed 3/2/2015 8:59 AM

20 I have a rare condittion with rare complications and I would not be reassured that the implication of my
symptoms would be understood if a simple questionnaire were used as a triage tool. e.g. If I am ill I need to
see a doctor.

3/2/2015 6:42 AM

21 Depends on whether I considered this was clinically appropriate and that I would be dealt with trained staff. 3/2/2015 4:18 AM

22 If you use A and E correctly, you are usually in no fit state to go elsewhere and need urgent medical care. 3/2/2015 3:21 AM

23 When one attends A&E one is usually ill and further travel would not be welcome if one is feeling fragile. 3/2/2015 3:09 AM

24 Q10. Don't mind Q11. To a doctor or nurse only 3/2/2015 1:07 AM

25 Long term complicated condition that I as main carer know when requires general hospital intervention. 3/1/2015 6:55 AM

26 It depends on how I am feeling at the time and also the above points - distance etc 2/27/2015 8:32 AM

27 Do not have a car. Use bus or taxi. 2/27/2015 8:30 AM

28 Because of the urgency, A&E should focus on presentation of specific symptoms. 2/26/2015 11:55 AM

29 The expense of a locum Doctor is scandalout - very overpaid. Also the mileage for the visit can be a long way.
FAR TOO MUCH PAPERWORK. TARGETS, TIME ALLOWED PER PATIENT A WASTE OF TIME. Patients
are people some need more time than others.

2/26/2015 4:35 AM

30 Q11. I always think a doctor / nurse cannot advise you properly if they do not see you in person. 2/26/2015 4:23 AM

31 q14 -yes provided not too far. as to get to Hinchingbrooke we have to use a car from the village, but for those
attempting to use buses it would not be practical. So have the 'other service' on the same site.

2/26/2015 3:12 AM

32 Urgent if we get to that stage, that there be action then. 2/24/2015 7:26 AM

33 I want a treatment when I go anywhere! I want a quick and on scene treatment when I go to any of the NHS
services. Q13. Not confidential (waiting area)

2/24/2015 2:45 AM

34 Q11. Definitely NOT Q13. Common questions just don't apply to all!! Q14. I would never attend A&E unless it
was absolutely necessary.

2/23/2015 8:14 AM

35 You mean you are planning to turn the more trivial cases away. If so, their circumstances must be assessed
and good advice given.

2/23/2015 8:06 AM

34 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

86



36 I originally chose to say YES to the above question, mainly because I have a close family who I can depend
upon BUT should I be alone and vulnerable the answer must be NO. All of the reasons listed must be taken
into account.

2/23/2015 7:10 AM

37 Answering the previous question is difficult. When it represents a hypothetical situation it would depend on
the nature of the problem. An assessment previous to arriving at any centre is the answer - telephone?

2/23/2015 6:32 AM

38 If the other service was at a distance, it would be a problem. If the alternatives were clustered around the
A&E, then fine. But if I've presented at A&E, it's cos I feel I've needed to, and need clinical (not administrative)
reassurance and referral.

2/23/2015 6:18 AM

39 But this would depend on ease of access to an alternative service. It would be useful to be issued with a
referral letter for the alternative practitioner to save duplication for the patient and time for the alternative
service provider

2/22/2015 7:03 AM

40 I would only be at a and e because an ambulance had taken me, it is out of town and innacessible unless an
accident happened during the time I had a carer.

2/22/2015 7:02 AM

41 This would depend on ease of access to other services. A referral note to the alternative service provider may
be beneficial

2/22/2015 6:50 AM

42 It is more important to avoid people attending A&E when there are better options rather than sending them
elsewhere when they do arrive unless the alternative is within easy access. As I have restricted mobility, being
sent from place to place is extremely stressful and damaging to my health

2/21/2015 2:46 PM

43 I would only use A&E for its purpose accident or an emergency not if I was drunk for instance as is the case
for some today. Perhaps they should be escorted directly to a police cel and fined for wasting time.

2/20/2015 6:58 AM

44 My answer presumes I had someone with me who could drive. 2/20/2015 2:49 AM

45 If I had been referred to A&E, I would no doubt be feeling too unwell to undertake journeys 2/20/2015 2:32 AM

46 Q10. If we had one! Q14. Provided within the hospital 2/20/2015 2:27 AM

47 I had no need at the time 2/20/2015 2:18 AM

48 We have time and transport; others may well not. Q13. Don't understand question. Makes sense to ask same
set of questions.

2/19/2015 8:00 AM

49 Son is autistic bad enough taking him to one place but have to go to another my son would not cope. I'm a
single mum with health I can't be dragging to children 1 disabled to different places and then have to wait
again. Its not visable what about elderly they can't they maybe too weak.

2/19/2015 7:35 AM

50 Maybe have a GP service in another nearby room? 2/19/2015 6:00 AM

51 Q11. It would depend on who was giving the advice Q12. It would depend if they helped to make a decision
about a diagnosis Q13. As above Q14. If A&E was near the above centres, otherwise valuable time might be
lost in diagnosis

2/18/2015 4:58 AM

52 Frustration in not being seen - there/then - if effort made to get to A&E (Rare user of services) 2/18/2015 4:39 AM

53 If I bother to go 20 miles to A&E for assessment I don't want to walk away with out knowing what is wrong and
treatment. It would be a waste of time for me and other services.

2/18/2015 4:34 AM

54 Resigned but not happy. 2/18/2015 4:30 AM

55 Attendance at A&E to me / us indicates serious emergency: redirection is unlikely to be helpful. 2/18/2015 4:17 AM

56 I would only visit A&E in a immediate emergency, probably only in an emergency vehicle. 2/18/2015 3:10 AM

57 I have said yes but only if the following service did not cause unnecessary delay in treatment. 2/17/2015 6:53 AM

58 If distance to other services, mode of travel and opening hours were acceptable at the time can see no
problem.

2/17/2015 6:43 AM

59 Along with having 2 v young children... 2/17/2015 2:27 AM

60 Must be given reason why I have to attend another service. 2/16/2015 7:08 AM

61 A one stop shop is needed - not necessarily A&E 2/16/2015 5:33 AM

62 If that service was easily accessible or I was sufficiently reassured that it could wait until the next day. 2/16/2015 5:22 AM

63 Having presented at the service I consider correct from the local health information I would not expect to be
turned away - especially with a child.

2/16/2015 4:26 AM

64 They are the best healthcare professionals therefore I would want to be treated by them. 2/16/2015 4:21 AM

35 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

87



65 I prefer to be treated at the point where I contact NHS and not made to run around seeking help to a different
centre

2/16/2015 3:31 AM

66 Obviously it would depend on circumstances. But I wouldn't go to A&E unless I was very worried. 2/15/2015 8:07 AM

67 I see the question as this... If I have had an assessment and they have said go to A&E, I would hope A&E
would look after whatever it was & not waste time repeating an assessment that someone else had just done.
The " asked to attend another service would you be happy with this?" is actually quite worrying. It sounds like
A&E saying "we're not going to help you here".... So I would be very not happy with that. If A&E are saying
"we have a lot of people here with more serious conditions, so you'll need to wait until we have dealt with
them" then that is fine. If they then say "you could ... use Dr out of hours service or visit a drop in centre" then
that would be OK ... (Note use of word COULD, not YOU'LL HAVE TO). In order to make that choice I would
need to know the availability of the Drop in Centre" ...No point me saying OK I'll use the drop in centre,
spending 1 hr getting there and finding its shut or there is a wait of 6hrs there.....

2/15/2015 7:32 AM

68 Only if they rang ahead and booked my appointment with another service so I knew I would definately be
seen there. What if a&e turned you away then you got to the next service and they said, sorry we are busy?

2/13/2015 5:22 AM

69 If the person was say a baby/very young child,or very elderly / pre existing disabled,these groups have a
tendency to change and deteriorate quickly moving or sending elsewhere could prove dangerous to say the
least.

2/12/2015 1:58 PM

70 As over 80, not keen on driving especially at night. 2/12/2015 10:49 AM

71 out of hours shouldn't necessarily be A&E. It seems that A&E are used for all out of hours health service. It
should be purely for serious injuries!

2/12/2015 8:54 AM

72 Distance, mode of travel and opening hours and appointment of same day is essential. 2/12/2015 8:05 AM

73 Lack of mobility 2/12/2015 7:56 AM

74 One point of access should be adequate 24/7 365 days, shifting to another queue to avoid waiting time targets
at the expense of the patient is not the answer.

2/11/2015 9:29 AM

75 If there was no way of being seen locally in the out of hours because there was no clinician and I felt I needed
to be seen urgently,I would be very annoyed to be directed back to that service

2/11/2015 8:35 AM

76 I would only attend A&E if it was an emergency so would be in the appropriate place. A walk in
service/immediately book able service at night would be preferable if person answering 111 unable to solve
problem immediately

2/11/2015 6:57 AM

77 Only if other services are easily accessible, by public transport 2/11/2015 2:12 AM

78 Q13. Wouldn't make a difference Q14. As long s I was given an appointment at the other service - I wouldn't
like being sent back to square one Success would depend on a booked appointment at the alternative service
- not back to telephone triage

2/11/2015 1:56 AM

79 Parking is a problem at Hinchingbrooke 2/11/2015 1:51 AM

80 All the above are difficult / impossible for those of us who live in isolated villages and do not drive, especially
the elderly and mums of very young children.

2/11/2015 1:43 AM

81 When you walked in, it is something the health worker can see and please do not repeat those mechnical
questions. It feels everybody like a robort. I would be very upset after waiting in A&E so long, then were told
go to another place to wait. I will not go to A&E unless absolutly necessary, hence will not accept to attend
other services.

2/10/2015 3:45 AM

82 You can't shuffle people around. The need to have confidence that the facility will meet their needs. 2/9/2015 8:28 AM

83 In principle, yes. In practice, no. We are 10 min from A&E, but at least 30-40 min from any current Out of
Hours surgery.

2/9/2015 7:52 AM

84 I find the whole concept mindblowing. 111 is a dismal failure and safety nets by sending an ambulance to
completely inappropriate cases. GPs should work shifts (like hospital doctors) and if they all got together a
much more efficient service could be provided. In a time when GPs are the budget holders it seems ludicrous
to me that they seem to do less and less and pass much work on to A&E, 999 or MIUs when the GP practice
could do so much more. Also the NHS should invest in education to stop so many coughs, colds etc
requesting a GP / A&E visit / 999. People take for granted an amazing service because they are too dense to
figure things out for themselves. The more that is given the more is expected and the NHS responds by giving
more. - make GPs work shifts - make people responsible for their health - charge timewasters - make more
dental practices do more (that's a whole different point; but makes going a problem) - money isn't infinite + too
much is wasted - look at Australian model and / or some aspects of US emergency care: if it's genuine - free;
if it's inappropriate - charge.

2/9/2015 5:46 AM

85 But would prefer clear advice available beforehand to help choose that other service. 2/9/2015 5:17 AM

36 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

88



86 It depends on who advises e.g. medical or clerical assessment? Also, how long would one have to wait before
being advised to go elsewhere with the probability of having to wait there

2/6/2015 4:20 AM

87 The GP out of hours service at Chesterton (the nearest) is the other side of Cambridge to my village. Couldn't
get there after dark.

2/6/2015 4:00 AM

88 All of the above. But also how would one get there, particularly if one had taken a quite sick person into the
A&E. On a personal note, I have taken members of my family to King's Lynn, Cambridge, Northampton,
Kettering, Chalfont St Peter and other places and quite often had to go to another centre. This since 2008 to
present. The question should NOT be a Yes or No answer. Q. Would you find it helpful if the GP Out of Hours
appointment was booked by the NHS 111 health adviser? A. Providing out of hours answer the phone. Q.
Would you be happy to speakover the phone to receive health advice? A. Quite often it is difficult to
understand the person you are speaking to on the phone

2/6/2015 3:24 AM

89 I would only attend A&E if emergency and couldn't be dealt with elsewhere. More local services needed to
stop unnecessary visits to A&E.

2/6/2015 3:09 AM

90 Miles away is the Cavell hospital but MRSA free. 4hrs wait up to for walk-in cente Moores Walk St Neots 2/5/2015 7:04 AM

91 You don't want to go the one and have to move again when you are older. 2/5/2015 6:54 AM

92 Not really. Can I be directed to the service that I need at the first instance. 2/5/2015 6:36 AM

93 I'll at the time of seeking help and being moved around is just not good enough 2/3/2015 11:10 AM

94 If assessment is done properly one should not be sent to A&E unnecessarily. 2/3/2015 6:37 AM

95 Assessment should have been carried out before offered A&E 2/3/2015 6:26 AM

96 My "Yes" responses to questions 12/13 depend on the reason for my attendance e.g. the complexity of my
medical problem. I can only answer "No" to question 14 because there is currently no evidence that a patient
would be referred on to an "appropriate" service - a pilot of this model would help patients make a decision.

2/3/2015 4:47 AM

97 Once I had made the desicion to get to the Ed - would rather stay there unless the alternative was co-located 2/2/2015 9:07 AM

98 As a retired NHS professional I hope that I would have judged my need for A&E correctly and would therefore
require a logical explanation as to why I needed to go else where. Clear information about the extent of
services offered by OOH, MIU, MIIU. would be helpful to me but clearly hasn't worked for the general
population.

2/2/2015 9:06 AM

99 It makes it easy to Palm you off to someone else. 2/2/2015 7:03 AM

100 THE LAST THING YOU NEED WHEN YOU ARE FEEELING UNWELL IS TO BE TOLD TO GO
SOMEWHERE ELSE

2/2/2015 6:04 AM

101 re "walk-in services such as A&E and minor injuries and illness units" - patients at all levels should be triaged
ny the appointed triage nurse assigned with the duties that day and then registered to document their
presence in the A&E. It should be noted time of arrival, assessment by triage nurse, seen by doctor or nurse
practitioner, treatment plan outcome (discharge). Registration should be done in an area of confidentiality not
at a desk open to all ears.

2/2/2015 4:37 AM

102 Might be (happy to attend another service) depending on reason. 2/2/2015 4:25 AM

103 Would need to be convinced by a qualified person. 2/2/2015 4:06 AM

104 Only if the initial assessment was given by suitably qualified medical personnel. 2/2/2015 4:03 AM

105 As I am the only driver in this household I would have to rely on transport from either my son (lives Meldreth)
or daughter (Fen Drayton) - if neither available book a taxi. If asked to go elsewhere getting another taxi could
be costly and time wasting especially if I was already at A&E.

2/2/2015 3:59 AM

106 I would make a considered opinion as to whether it was necessary to attend A & E and would only go there if
there was no other option I would go to walk in centre if not . Too many people go to A & E who should be
either self treating, waiting for their own Doctor to be open or go to walk in centre. More education is required

2/2/2015 3:58 AM

107 Attending another service - Possibly not but I think this would be reasonable if not already phones 111 and got
advice on what is best place to go. It needs to be made clear this will / could happen (e.g. if not phoned 111
first) and then is OK. I think it is a good idea to encourage (with incentives and disincentives) people to avoid
just going straight to A&E as first port of call. The idea that if they have gone straight to A&E they either have
long wait (with 111 callers jumping in front of them while they wait) or are directed to another service seems a
good idea.

2/2/2015 3:25 AM

108 If you were feeling that unwell would you really want to go travelling around? It's bad enough having to wait in
the long queue at A&E before being assessed.

2/2/2015 3:15 AM

37 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

89



109 NO consideration taken for people working full time Also if I go to A&E I want to be treated not fobbed off and
sent elsewhere I understand that so people do waste time at A&E but why should those of us that dont suffer

2/2/2015 1:34 AM

110 Other services don't provide a skilled psychological/psychiatric worker. Other services tend to defer treatment
to regular GP or consultant, delaying treatment anyway. Other facilities lack the skilled diagnostics staff and
equipment often required by the medical cases presented out of hours. I've seen some pretty serious
conditions 'missed'.

2/1/2015 1:25 AM

111 This would be wasteful! If the other service (e.g. a GP) were on site at A&E, that would be the best option and
perfectly acceptable.

1/31/2015 4:58 AM

112 Attendance at A&E would be for a reason. The suggestion by the question is that other services could be
even a distance from A&E and also the 'open' times may not coincide with the A&E visit. On the basis that
alternative services were not or only available with difficulty then I suggest that some treatment/advice at an
''ancilliary to A&E service'' with advice/instruction to attend the alternative service for full/followup treatment.

1/30/2015 11:24 AM

113 Hopefully should not be necessary 1/30/2015 7:40 AM

114 Provided transport was provided. 1/30/2015 7:15 AM

115 I live in a village with a surgery open 5 mornings a week. To go anywhere else you need a car. 1/30/2015 7:06 AM

116 Bad walking 1/30/2015 7:04 AM

117 Need to utilise pharmacies also - free advice / refer if necessary - free morning after pill - minor ailments
service (free OTC meds to those who don't pay)

1/30/2015 6:54 AM

118 If I decided personally reason to go to A&E in first place was due to level of care I needed (for myself or family
member) would not expect lesser level of care from another source (I am trained medically) even if I wasn't
trained. Also east / cost transport / parking (buses at night lesser or non-existent) cost taxis etc.

1/30/2015 6:45 AM

119 Extending the time before getting professional help, treatment. Pain. Anxiety. 1/30/2015 6:38 AM

120 It is difficult to answer the original question. I would not mind attending another service. It would depend on the
details above.

1/30/2015 5:28 AM

121 I'm a disabled person so I would prefer to be at one place rather than all over the place. 1/30/2015 5:14 AM

122 There should not be any need for this if assessment correct at the beginning before being sent to A&E. 1/30/2015 4:17 AM

123 An integrated service makes good sense. 111 is a waste of taxpayers' money. 1/30/2015 3:54 AM

124 Would only go to A&E for something major anyway. Need to educate public, go in schools and teach health
educations before it's too late.

1/29/2015 7:56 AM

125 It would depend on the circumstances and the need for attention 1/29/2015 7:42 AM

126 It would depend also on time of day initial assessment was made. If in evening and was unable to go to other
serivice until next day I would be most concerned. Also I am a carer for my husband and depending on my
problem and where I was asked to go my husband may not cope with that decision.

1/29/2015 7:34 AM

127 Depending how ill I am 1/29/2015 7:23 AM

128 Not familiar with the location or accessibility of the other services. Would not presume to present at A&E
unless we felt urgent treatment required.

1/29/2015 6:45 AM

129 It would be very helpful and create less stress if there was a walk-in centre nearer than Peterborough. 1/29/2015 4:59 AM

130 Parking difficulties. Transport issues. Mobility issues. 1/29/2015 2:03 AM

131 Mobility problems 1/29/2015 1:44 AM

132 If I attended an A & E it would be because I did not feel any other service was able to deal with my problem. 1/29/2015 1:36 AM

133 The NHS services provided are fractured and splintered. People are unable to understand the continuation of
care between these splintered groups. Produce lack of confidence and integrity in service. A&E should be
able to refer back to GP for non urgent. Admit to hospital. Or refer people back to self-help.

1/29/2015 1:15 AM

134 I would not go to A&E unless I really needed to. A&E is only for real emergencies? 1/28/2015 8:44 AM

135 But distance to any other service would be crucial for me 1/28/2015 8:38 AM

136 Having no transport. Elderly and housebound. Also you have to have somebody stay with you which puts a
pressure on them to stay 3 or 4 hours as no time given.

1/28/2015 8:31 AM

137 No bus service to med centre 1/28/2015 8:25 AM

38 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

90



138 Delay in treatment.When ill and in pain, car or other transport journey just makes condition worse, eg.
nausea,vomiting,pain,anxiety.

1/28/2015 7:21 AM

139 Yes, if travel etc. was possible. 1/28/2015 4:39 AM

140 I am disabled and going out of town would make it very difficult for me to get there, nearly impossible. 1/28/2015 4:29 AM

141 The services need to be on the same site to make it work - at least in Cambridge - build a big OOH centre in
the car park near the entrance to Addenbrooke's and put a GP in the triage room at ED to point them in the
right direction - Addenbrooke's makes money out of this - we need to disincentivise it.

1/28/2015 4:25 AM

142 At my age this could be a problem and the other service could be a long distance away 1/28/2015 3:08 AM

143 Yes, If the condition turned out not to be very serious 1/28/2015 3:06 AM

144 I wouldn't attend A&E if the problem I had could be dealt with by a GP or telephone advice (I am medically
qualified)

1/27/2015 12:32 PM

145 Cost of re visit, car parking. Time travelling from March to Peterborough. How do you get there if injured,
someone has to take time off work to take you.

1/27/2015 9:29 AM

146 I am unlikely to attend A & E if I only have a minor injury or complaint. I would go to Out of Hours if I could not
get an appointment with a GP, Nurse Practitioner or Nurse.

1/26/2015 9:18 AM

147 I would only go to A&E if I felt ill in which case i would have had to get someone to take me. I would hardly
have the energy to go to another service, unless it was in the same location.

1/26/2015 7:59 AM

148 BECAUSE I WOULD HAVE ONLY ATTENDED A & E IF IT WAS NECESSARY FOR ME TO DO SO 1/25/2015 4:05 PM

149 If I attend A & E it is because it is the last resort as I avoid them like the plague. On the few occasions I have
attended, having been told to by a GP or Haemophilia consultant, the behaviour of people has appalled me. I
witnessed a number of foreign nationals, one with what seemed to be a sprained ankle, demanding immediate
treatment, a private room, "human rights" and it disgusted me as I doubt they had paid a penny tax or NI in
the UK.

1/23/2015 8:59 AM

150 If I attend A & E it will be because all else has failed; I would rather not attend having done so several times
over the years and it is usually a nightmare and it fills me with dread to think I might have to attend when there
are drunks about. I have heard many people being rude and most foreign nationals being very demanding for
special treatment. This disgusts me given that most other countries do not provide interpreters or treatment
without payment.

1/23/2015 8:46 AM

151 If being assessed and cared for by any service, I would expect continuity of care and for that service to see
through my care until resolved. I feel, this is particularly important if the illness or care issue relates to your
children.

1/23/2015 6:30 AM

152 If I have to attend A&E I want to be treated on site. 1/23/2015 6:27 AM

153 I am relatively non-ambulant and getting anywhere is a challenge. I would be at A&E because an ambulance
had taken me there. Why would they do that if it was the wrong place?

1/23/2015 3:25 AM

154 if you are taking a very sick child or adult to A&E it is because the situation is very serious, it would be awful
to have to lugg them elsewhere. This option WOULD be a good idea for inappropriate use of A&E though

1/23/2015 2:25 AM

155 note that Whittlesey residents are expected to travel some distance to Peterborough 1/22/2015 12:11 PM

156 Local access in the first place would be helpful. If you are in pain or injured, travelling to one place is bad
enough, but then having to go somewhere else exacerbates the pain/injury.

1/22/2015 9:49 AM

157 If i arrive at A&E it's because i believe i need to be there, i am happy to be treated in the most appropriate way
(by hospital, GP, nurse etc) but i would not want to have to travel to another service.

1/22/2015 9:41 AM

158 Many of these services are over subscribed with much extended waits 1/21/2015 6:25 AM

159 Cambridgeshire is a rural county. There's no way to access the current assessment centres except by car. If
you are then told to go to another service, its often miles away. For example I recently took my daughter to the
Minor Treatment service in Ely, only to be told to drive her to Cambridge.

1/21/2015 5:00 AM

160 If I have taken my child to A&E it is because I want her to be seen by a doctor within a short space of time. I
would not be willing to drag an unwell or injured child from one side of the city to the other because the
services cannot arrange themselves in a way that is convenient for the people who pay for the service; the
taxpayer. The service should meet the needs of patients not itself.

1/21/2015 2:56 AM

161 I would assume you would be feeling pretty unwell and fearful for your wellbeing to have attended A & E in the
first place, and if you are on your own, with no one for support, it would be awful to then be told you had to go
somewhere else.

1/20/2015 1:57 AM

39 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

91



162 Would depend on treatment required 1/19/2015 3:47 PM

163 Fear of not getting the right diagnosis 1/19/2015 9:59 AM

164 If a patient is in A&E with a genuine health issue, is in pain and needs further assessments then those
assessments should be given from either A&E or the hospital concerned. A patient who is medically fit for
discharge is not always fit, well or able to get to another destination for another service and if in pain needs
urgent medical treatment at this point.

1/19/2015 6:41 AM

165 if I was worried enough to go to AE, I would want to be seen 1/19/2015 5:58 AM

166 Answer to 14 depends on the nature of my problem, reasons I was being passed on etc. I'd only be happy to
be reffered on if I could be confident that there were good links anc communication between A&E and that
service, and that I wouldn't then be referred on again to a third service.

1/19/2015 3:02 AM

167 Depending what I had gone into A&E for, if it was a follow-up a few weeks later I woldn't complain or worry so
much

1/18/2015 12:31 PM

168 If I was to attend a&he then I would expect to be treated and not sent elsewhere and at another time 1/18/2015 11:30 AM

169 The nearest A and E is some 17-18 miles from Wisbech.Doddington is also miles away not on the main drag
and the route would not be familiar to many-particularly the Senior Citizens.

1/17/2015 9:24 AM

170 If I attended A and E after hours it would likely be for acute Asthma, and I would have difficulty going
anywhere.The answer to question 14 woukd be it would depend on the circumstances at the time.

1/17/2015 8:00 AM

171 It would defeat the object if I was asked common questions on my arrival at one place - surely the question
should be asked by the telephone operator or the ambulance driver/paramedic. I would not be very happy
arriving at one place, only to be advised to go to another,

1/16/2015 5:44 PM

172 only if the A&E were sending me with a confirmed appointment time. 1/16/2015 3:31 AM

173 If presure on A&E is to be reduced then it would be better for triage to be carried out before sending someone
to A&E so that they could be fast tracked when arriving with a letter.

1/16/2015 3:06 AM

174 It ridiculous that OOH is not bear the accident and emergency. Surely this is a no brainer guys! 1/15/2015 1:23 PM

175 It would depend where the other service was located. I would all ready have driven 12 miles to A&E 1/15/2015 9:32 AM

176 difficulty in getting an appointment 1/15/2015 7:13 AM

177 Lay members of the public are not health experts. They are not trained in triage or diagnostics. They cannot
be expected to correctly negotiate the myriad of out of hours resources and pick the right one. The task is
made doubly difficult because coverage of OOH GPs and Walk in Centres is patchy. Some areas have no
Walk in Centres. Patients should be able to access a single point of triage which then points them to the right
person. They should not be expected to travel from place to place. I suggest co-locating OOH GP with A&E so
that patients can be triaged by a team of nurses as a single point of access, then filtered on to whichever the
appropriate healthcare professional is. For patients who pitch up to A&E with primary care issues (otitis media
etc), they can simply be directed to the OOH GP next door.

1/15/2015 4:35 AM

178 All of above reasons. Also, would feel like I was being passed on as A&E would be effectively saying 'not my
department'. Cost of parking at hospital might use all available cash and could not afford to travel elsewhere.
Travel also adds to stress of situation and may exacerbate condition/s. No walk-in centres in Cambridge
anyway. When I've visited A&E in last 2 years, reason has been because have to wait up to 4 weeks for
regular GP appointment abd GP recommends A&E if you cant wait, other reason with friend was that GPs
rush appointments and will only discusd one isdue at appointment - so visit to A&E is quicker than waiting for
2/3 appointments with doctor.

1/14/2015 5:07 PM

179 I would be more than happy to attend another type of service if I was triaged by clinicians, but not if it was
triage by non-clinicians- otherwise it would be like tryiing to get an appt at a GPs and having to pass the
reception test

1/14/2015 3:03 PM

180 There then should be treated then not sent away 1/14/2015 12:58 PM

181 I would only be happy if I knew that A&E could 'book ahead' for the service I was being referred to. This could
be at the MIIU or at my GP. either way I should be expected when I arrive.

1/14/2015 7:55 AM

182 A&E presumably has not yet been privatised for profit for scumbags. Yet. I trust them and not privatised for
profit scumbags.

1/14/2015 3:59 AM

183 I shouldn't have gone/been sent to A&E in the first place 1/14/2015 3:01 AM

184 Never go to A&E unless a genuine emergency such as a broken bone or severe possibly life threatening
illness. Would never go for trivia. So .. no I would not want to be sent elsewhere.

1/13/2015 11:31 AM

185 When you have bad disabilities, it's extremely difficult to be pushed here and their, very stressful. 1/13/2015 9:34 AM

40 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

92



186 If I had made the assessment I needed to go to A and E rather than GP out of hours/walk-in there would
probably be a need for services not provided at such venues eg urgent blood test

1/13/2015 8:19 AM

187 If I attended A&E it would be with an accident or an emergency so would not need to be sent elsewhere. 1/12/2015 5:43 PM

188 Difficulty/cost of car parking 1/12/2015 9:55 AM

189 Hospitals are making money out of patient from carparking. Each visit costs a lot of money in hospital parking
charges. Car parking charges for patients must be reduced to a maximum of 50p. Public transport are normall
have limited services for out of hours and travelling by car is a must.

1/12/2015 9:00 AM

190 No one, having got to one service, particularly without own transport, is going to be hoppy to be redirected to
somewhere else. The correct destination should be stated by a telephone conservation; there should be no
redirection!

1/12/2015 8:24 AM

191 If I attended A&E because I was directed there by 111 or the OOH GPs, I wouldn't be happy with then being
redirected elsewhere. I don't drive, so would be relying on wither public transport if appropriate/available, or a
taxi, and I wouldn't appreciate feeling messed around whilst either feeling very ill or being in a lot of pain.

1/12/2015 3:16 AM

192 If the assessment was sensible in the first place then ther would be not problem 1/11/2015 11:24 AM

193 I would be happy unless it was something that I felt I needed help with there and then. If it is something that
was not an emergency I probably would not have gone to a and e

1/10/2015 12:30 PM

194 I don't want to have to hawk myself around lots of different places. 1/9/2015 10:19 AM

195 however I was not happy to be sent to a/e when clearly only needed to see GP but triage process inflexible,
not sure if phone operator was clinical or not

1/9/2015 7:45 AM

196 I wouldn't say no. If I attended A&E, it would be for a genuine emergency, so would be unlikely to be turned
away

1/9/2015 7:21 AM

197 Having to start process again from scratch - very time consuming especially if you are feeling very ill already. 1/7/2015 1:43 AM

198 I would have already have considered, and rejected, other options 1/7/2015 1:39 AM

199 Having children with special needs being moved around is not easily done 1/3/2015 3:22 AM

200 I do not drive getting anywhere with a wheelchair js difficult on public transport and the cost of taxis are
prohibitive If you are asking questions about a condition I would rather it was not done by a receptionist in a
public area

1/3/2015 2:18 AM

201 Generally I would attend A&E if I was very unwell. I would not like to be turned away and sent elsewhere to
potentially sit in another waiting room. These facilities should be provided in close proximity to A&E (ie walking
distance). Some people may take public transport or pay for taxis to attend A&E

12/30/2014 3:09 AM

202 If I had gone to A&E it would be because I strongly felt the issue needed to be dealt with there. I would not
use A&E as an alternative to my GP or out of hours service. However, I do feel that A&E is used
inappropriately by some people and there does need to be a protocol for dealing with patients who can get
there more (minor) treatment elsewhere

12/30/2014 12:54 AM

203 As I don't drive even though I have said yes distance and mode of travel would be a consideration 12/30/2014 12:42 AM

204 Having gone all the way to our nearest A&E it would be frustrating to be told to go elsewhere, bearing in mind
Cambs is a rural county, as it is the nearest A&E is over 10 miles away. There is no public transport in the
evening or on Sundays in my village, and buses only run hourly during the day. Travelling by bus when you
are ill would not always be appropriate anyway. Having already travelled over 10 miles to be told to go
somewhere else would be frustrating.

12/24/2014 5:28 AM

205 Most of Cambridgeshire is rural - something that see is often forgotten. There is little or no public transport -
for example there are no buses on Sundays or any evenings in my village. Without access to a car you are
helpless. The nearest centres to my village are Ely and Chesterton but they are both over 10 miles away. We
used to be able to attend a centre in Newmarket which is only 2 miles but can't do that any more because its
in Suffolk, which is ridiculous. I

12/24/2014 5:22 AM

Q16 If you have any other comments you
would like to make please write them here.

Answered: 356 Skipped: 364

# Responses Date

41 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

93



1 This approach makes sense! One number to get guidance would make life simpler. Especially if you are
unsure whether to call the Out of Hours GP.

3/11/2015 4:29 AM

2 Addenbrooke's brought in a fully electronic system (no paper) in one big hit. As an IT consultant this is a very
bad idea. As a patient, my letter from a consultant was written up in 2 days. It didn't arrive (electronically) at
my doctors within 9 days. My doctor had no idea of my heart condition when I turned up. He then had to ask
the hospital for the details. I hope that in piloting a new system, there will be a better result for patients than
myself.

3/10/2015 7:48 AM

3 Having attended a meeting in St Neots I now know if I cannot get an appointment with my Doctor I can ring
111 to get advice. This service - I thought was only any emergency call to ring. I hope (as getting a Doctor's
apt when needed is not possible most of the time) this will help me in the future. Went to the walk-in centre in
St Neots; could not get apt with Doctor. Walk-in centre very accessible and excellent care.

3/10/2015 7:40 AM

4 If funds are always in place it will work! 3/10/2015 7:35 AM

5 I have not yet had reason to use the 111 service but think it a great idea to make it an easily accessible
competently-staffed means for people to get advice. GPs appear to be overwhelmed at present so anything
that reduces their workload is helpful.

3/10/2015 7:32 AM

6 Whilst waiting in A&E I spoke to an old man who said he regularly goes there because he can't make ann
appointment to see his GP! He looked fine. There must be a way of preventing these people abusing A&E.
Why couldn't he see his GP? As everyone was waiting for hours, why don't you put staff there to ask why
people are there. He needs to have his issue sorted.

3/9/2015 9:35 AM

7 The idea of a unified, single assessment tool is fantastic. However, my concern would be how sensitive it was
to a) Demand - how flexible it could be to a sudden influx of people arriving at the same time b) Who decides
who is sick - clinical experience and accumen is important to decide which chest pain is life threatening and,
in a queue of people all being asked the same questions, who decides if the 10th man waiting to be
questioned and directed to a service if infarcting when there are othe people in front who may or may not be
equally urgent?

3/9/2015 9:30 AM

8 I have disclosed my dissatisfaction with out of hours services in Ely, which are the subject of a complaint,
although no-one is keen to accept accountability. (This document seems not to have been widely available. I
found this solitary copy in Boot's on Tuesday 3.3.15, just by chance. Have never been offered it or even seen
it elsewhere, was it a secret?)

3/9/2015 9:22 AM

9 Location of GP base - not too bad where I live, but it would be very difficult without a car, and even with a car,
could be difficult for people in more remote/distant locations We've also used Hinchingbrooke out of hours,
which was also satisfactory. The fact that Cambridgeshire's out of hours service is provided by doctors who
are also GPs in the county as their day job ought to be more widely promoted and publicised. I would have
preferred the name 'Cambsdoc' as having more continuity with the previous Camdoc/Huntsdoc brand than the
present Urgent Care Cambridgeshire, which sounds very like a private company to my ears. Where does out
of hours dentistry fit into this? We had occasion to be very grateful for excellent emergency service in
Cambridge a couple of Easters ago.

3/6/2015 6:14 AM

10 The NHS have abandoned March in Cambridgeshire, leaving quietly by the back door. So much for the
hippocratic oath then! There are quite sufficient numbers of GPs employed in this town to serve 20,000
residents 24/7. One can only assume the job is no longer sufficiently lucrative. I shall continue my first aid
training.

3/6/2015 4:48 AM

11 Fully support both services and closer liaision between them. 3/6/2015 4:33 AM

12 NHS 111 call handlers are following an algorithm and from other peoples experience I have no faith in the
system. Would only be happy to speak over the phone for health advice if it was with a nurse or GP.

3/6/2015 4:31 AM

13 I thought you would be consulting on the proposed services but this consultation does not do this. I do not
consider this to be an authentic consultation with the public. I wish to make it clear that I totally oppose the
use of private companies to deliver health services. It is immoral to do this, knowing that they will reduce
staffing and other expenses to make a profit, at the expense of the sick. It would only be a matter of time
before changes were introduced. I understand you plan to invite private companies to compete for this
contract. You must find a way of ensuring an NHS/Not for profit organisation is given the contract without it
needing to compete with private companies - a commercial lawyer would know how to assist with this!

3/6/2015 4:17 AM

42 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

94



14 There is no place on this Questionnaire to state whether you support the service being put out to tender. As
the recent CQC report on Cambridgeshire Doctors on Call was good and the NHS111 service is said to be
one of the better run services, primarily because they employ more trained advisers then is recommended by
the DoH, it would be more logical (and cost considerably less) to work with the present providers to improve
the current service. The C&P CCG seem to be operating under the misapprehension that they must put out
tenders for all contracts, as a result of an over-interpretation of EU competition law. This has never been the
case. In fact the only requirement is to seek best quality and best value. Unfortunately best value for private
providers often means going for the cheapest, when in all cases relating to healthcare, the cheapest will not
be the best. Making profits in privatised services means cuts to staffing and, as seen with NHS111 employing
non-clinical staff. The inability of NHS Direct to make a profit, resulted in them walking away from the contract.
According to an article in Pulse, it appears that NHS England is set to instruct CCGs to include the
appointment of GPs in all new contracts for the NHS111 service, so the current consultation is no longer fit for
purpose. The consultation has been rushed. Although extended by two weeks, as a result of public pressure,
the CCG has now stated that it will not be sending out invitations to tender until May. We are also approaching
a General Election that may change or repeal the Health and Social Care Act. It seems foolhardy and
expensive to pursue the current tender until there is clarification on what the process will look like after the
election.

3/6/2015 4:16 AM

15 I cut my finger very badlyt in late October last year. I went to my local hsopital, but it was closed as it was a
saturday morning. My neighbour took me, and we were told, to go to North Brink Practice - we went round
there, and the lady told me to go to Doddington or King's Lynn. My neighbour asked her if she would help me,
as I was bleeding profusely. The lady was so abrupt - I thought she would have bandaged it for me as I only
had it wrapped in a tea cloth. I realy don't know what Ii would have done without my neighbour that day - or
another neighbour took me to King's Lynn. If they had not been at home - I would have to walk up to the
practice and then being turn away - I would have to get on a bus to King's Lynn and then to get on another bus
to the hospital. Wisbech Hospital is a lovely hospital, it is clean and the staff are wonderful - nothing is too
much trouble. I really can't understand why our hospital is not open longer in the evenings and weekends as
there is a lot of people like me who don't drive.

3/6/2015 4:06 AM

16 111 service not useful 3/6/2015 3:28 AM

17 The important thing for me is speaking to an experienced medical practitioner. I do not want to speak to a
cheap to train person who ask questions without having the medical experience to properly understand the
answers. The 111 service is not as good as the original NHS direct system and that was not that good, in my
experience. I am happy to speak to my GP on the phone rather than visit the surgery and I realise that finding
the balance is difficult. If the 111 service has properly trained doctors and nurses answering the phone then it
will be useful. However, the more it fails, the less it will have the trust of people who will be more likely to use
A&E. Good walk in clinics are an excellent option and my experience of them when living in London was a
good one, until their hours changed and funding was restricted.

3/5/2015 12:47 PM

18 I access the services on behalf of people I look after (who have brain injuries) so have had a lot of experience
of using all the services. Out of hour GP access is invaluable, I have never found 111 service helpful, they just
put up barriers to accessing help when it is needed and you spend a lot of time on the phone without
achieving anything, I don't have any faith in their advice. The residential home where I work is in Ely, we used
to be able to expect an ambulance with 10min when it was needed, last year we waited over half an hour for
an emergency ambulance to attend to a lady in status who subsequently passed away. On one occasion the
ambulance crew said they would not take a gentleman to hospital as it would make them run over their shift (it
was the protest of the first responder paramedic which made them take him). If GP surgeries were open
longer and at weekends I'm sure the pressure on other services would be reduced and it should be easier to
get a home visit from your GP.

3/5/2015 10:58 AM

19 The system of 111, then out of hours GP and assessment by mental health professional at A&E worked well.
My friend was admitted and is now dramatically improved. However it was 8 hours between my contacting
111 and her being admitted to hospital as we had to wait at every possible point of the process. This is
possibly meritable, but it was not easy as my friend did not believe anything would help and she was suicidal
and I had continually to persuade not to leave before we got the help she so desperately needed. Waitin at out
of hours GP and A&E were very difficult as my friend could not cope with crowds and we had to try to fin
corners where she felt less exposed. I know from someone else that other mental health patients feel the
same. I would suggest that there is provision to wait in a less crowded area for such people.

3/5/2015 7:54 AM

20 Little is known of this service. What we DO need is access to our doctors out of hours. 3/5/2015 7:44 AM

21 Telephone calls to 111 should be answered ONLY by someone with medical or nursing qualifications.
MINIMUM requirement SRN RGN or equivalent. The system for out of hours cover started by GPs "P-DOC"
worked well, a closer adherance to this system should be considered especially now that computerised
records are available. Medical diagnoses are not capable of being made from a series of "tick box" questions,
much more careful consideration is necessary.

3/5/2015 7:36 AM

43 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

95



22 In a crisis/emergency situation the medical professionals appear to be asking carers and unwell residents to
make a clinical decision about which service to contact. The situation should be simplified by having one
telephone number to contact like in North West London. How will the United Care Partnership new telephone
contact number fit into these new arrangements?

3/5/2015 7:16 AM

23 Some of us may know a little bit about medical conditions and it is difficult when you giver answers that take
the operator off the script.

3/5/2015 6:08 AM

24 There have been a lot of comments in the press with regard to people attending A & E with trivial matters -
they should certainlu be screened but what if they refuse to leave and go to say an out of hours place - does
security need to be in place? Should there be a charge for wasting time? People being treated for being
drunk? Could GP's surgeries be open for saturday and Sundays on a rota throughout cambridge?

3/5/2015 6:07 AM

25 Need to sort Out of Hours services as they are a complete mess. The whole system is far too fragmented and
inconsistent/difficult to use which is why people use A&E when they shouldn't. You also seem to change the
rules every couple of years which adds to the confusion and which is why people use A&E because that is
always there! Can I offer a suggestion - Why you don't make better use of places like North Cambs Hospital
is beyond me - why don't you just put the MIU and out of hours GP service in the same place and let it run
when the GPs are closed (i.e. all through the night and at weekend). That way people would know that if the
GP is closed they go the North Cambs if it's minor and if it's like threatening they go to A&E. If you provide
something reliable and simple then people will use it and stop using A&E. It really isn't that hard is it ?

3/5/2015 5:49 AM

26 Some people still not sure of service and wary of new services. Needs more advertising. 3/5/2015 5:36 AM

27 A base is needed in St Neots 3/5/2015 5:33 AM

28 A&E services are in danger of collapse because of the failure to supply a reliable and trusted out of hours GP
service.Could the local hospitals have local GPs, on site, supplying an out of hours,,walk in service, where
patients could present themselves.With a home visit service for patients too ill or not ambulant enough to
attend. I work in the NHS hospital service undertaking emergency pathology testing (in addition to routine
testing)

3/4/2015 10:15 AM

29 St Neots is now with a population of more than 32,000 and house building continues apace. We need a base
here. On three occasions in the past 18 months I have been prescribed antibiotics which caused drastic atrial
fibrillation within hours (I had a massive heart attack in 1991 which caused the loss of one fifth of my heart
muscle, but am unable to take drugs due to their side effects). Consequently my husband drives me to A&E
for fast assistance. When he had a heart attack in 2011 I telephoned 999, was asked numerous questions and
when the paramedic arrived she insisted he got up and came downstairs to be examined. Fortunately an
ambulance then arrived and on hearing the circumstances as to why an ECG had still not been done, instantly
dismissed the paramedic from the house. Within three minutes we were on our way to Papworth. Our
experiences of the NHS is that treatment and advice is unparalleled once you are in the hands of experts, but
before that it very much depends on who is talking to you. Thank you for the consultation and we wish you all
the best in achieving the aims.

3/4/2015 7:05 AM

30 I am responding on behalf of Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals NHS Trust. The Trust is supportive of
providing help and advice to patients who do not require hospital treatment, as a way of avoiding attendance
at our emergency department. We ask that the OOH and NHS 111 integration includes the single point of
contact being established under the OPACS contract by UCP. We also ask that the CCG liaise with South
Lincolnshire who have a single point of access so that it reduces confusion for patients and staff. In summary,
whilst we agree with the simplification of access to out of hospital care, we are concerned that this may not be
achieved whilst other touchpoints exist and are being created.

3/4/2015 2:27 AM

31 I do not undestand why you are not making chnages to the out of hours service and walk in centres
seperatley. looks like you cannot get your act together to do this at the same time which is really
disappointing. you make it very difficult for patients to access services which is why so many go to A&E. I
would suggest you commission one service for 111 and all urgent care which needs to include: - the 'minor
services' at A&Es, - walk in centres -out of hours Drs and put htem into one service offered throughout the
area and then it makes an incentive for that provider to ensure the services are right for patients.

3/3/2015 7:19 AM

32 A walk-in clinic similar to Princess of Wales would be very much used if situated just north of cambridge. In
Waterbeach, for instance. There should be two lines of contact. GP Community nursing.

3/3/2015 4:29 AM

33 The problem of transport to any "out of hours" treatment is getting worse. I feel it is up to the GPs to come to
the patients unless the local surgery is open - and it should be for far longer hours than at present. This puts
undue pressure on A&E which should only be used for what it stands for - accidents (serious) and emergency
- not as "an appointment" because you can't get to see your GP for weeks! GPs earn plenty and should work
longer hours to cover all 24/7.

3/3/2015 3:15 AM

34 I care for my husband, I know his condition and have a really good relationship with our GP and the Surgery,
where we get excellent care. It is just so frustrating that this all this breaks down in the evenings and
weekends, I sometimes dread the weekends.

3/3/2015 2:22 AM

44 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

96



35 It is important that the flow from decisions reached by 111 is able to be handled by the relevant bodies i.e.
they have enough manpower to handle the 111 outcomes. It would be crass to have a really efficient 111
service and for them to hand over to other inefficient parts of the NHS. So, it needs buy-in from all the NHS. If
all that is needed from a OOH GP is a prescription someway of handling this over the telephone or
electronically would make travelling to an OOH base unnecessary and far more efficient for all concerned.

3/3/2015 1:30 AM

36 It would be very helpful if there was somewhere else to go (instead of A&E) where we could receive treatment
for minor injuries such as stitches or glue. This would surely help A&E concentrate on more serious cases and
cut down waiting times.

3/2/2015 1:07 PM

37 3 years ago while staying in Bristol I developed a very bad cold after 4 days with a high temperature I was
driven by the person that I was staying with to Bristol A and E at 11 pm on a Friday night when I appeared to
be worse. I was diagnosed with Pneumonia and given antibiotics which worked quite quickly over the
weekend and the next week. As I live by myself have I been at home, I would have phone the local GP
Number over the weekend and have no idea what service I would have received. If there is a local out of
hours drop-in centre I have no Idea where it is. I perhaps could have gone to Addenbrookes and tried my best
with the parking.

3/2/2015 10:31 AM

38 I believe that the new older peoples services will have another separate single number to make contact. This
should be linked closely with the 111/OOH service to avoid duplicated effort and costs. Ideally it should be the
same group of people answering the phone.

3/2/2015 9:01 AM

39 How accountable is the 111 service to each individual to whom they give advice 'sight unseen'? 3/2/2015 6:43 AM

40 This procurement exercise has been ill thought through. The changes to the consultation period, the possible
extension of GP opening hours, lack of feedback from the pilot studies,the mobilisation time which is now into
2016 and the new requirement for GP support for 111 must lead to a rethink about what exactly the CCG
wants to commission. It was always too open-ended and presentations at Consultation meetings were
unfocussed and could not explain properly what precisely the new service would be like. The size of the
population covered (800,000) makes it unlikely that any of the current providers (Social enterprises or NHS)
have the resources and skills to mount a bid in competition with private profit driven companies like Virgin,
Serco, CareUK etc. The current providers should be given a chance to enter into negotiation to deliver the new
service, but only when this is clearly specified as a clinically supported service monitored on quality standards.
The recent fiasco at Hinchingbrooke has demonstrated that quality and profit do not mix. What's more,
precious NHS resources are being wasted on this procurement exercise which seems to have been entered
into in as an ill defined exercise in order to get something, no matter what, in place for November 2015.

3/2/2015 4:32 AM

41 I personally have found the system that was used in Cambridgeshire- Camb Doc very good. This is because
you do not have to mess around phoning the NHS or speaking to people that are often not helpful. You get to
speak to a doctor very quickly who will do an assessment and if you need medical care, you usually get sent
to a medical centre. These medical centres are very efficient and the treatment I have received has always
been very good. I would not want this access to quality care to change. If the process was not as simple or
even not available, I think that a lot more people would end up at A and E, which would put even more
pressure on it, as they have no access to other medical care. It can be very stressful and traumatising when
you are ill and cannot get access to a doctor easily, out of hours.

3/2/2015 3:26 AM

42 I would like to see "out of hours" service available at my "health centre" rather than having to travel, especially
when one is unwell. Why not put the patient first and open more local services rather than centralising them for
the benefit of organisations.

3/2/2015 3:11 AM

43 My experience has been - the services for the elderly are too fragmented - the consultant or specialist says
one thing - but you have to go back to the GP. You are just passed from pillar to post. The talk is of integration
of health and social care. Health isn't integrated with itself. The GPs have made a mess of commissioning -
fragmented and under resourced services.

3/2/2015 2:24 AM

44 Yes, get Hinchingbrooke Hospital back as it was 3/2/2015 1:09 AM

45 It would be great if children's services could be all together. 3/2/2015 1:05 AM

46 I think the service was much better before the karst round of changes came in..ie when new company came in
things deteriorated..not wanting to see children and long wait time..

3/1/2015 11:33 AM

47 There is a dangerous chronic lack of knowledge regarding the complications caused by having a spinal cord
injury in all local medical services. Extra training should be given to all, GP's, A&E, out of hours, district
nurses, the whole lot.

3/1/2015 6:57 AM

48 As regular users of the City Care Centre which is situated next to the walk in Centre we find the path from
Thorpe Road is in a very bad state and elderly or disabled people who access the Walk in Centre or City Care
Centre by bus from Thorpe Road must find it difficult using a mobility aid. Hopefully the path is not going to bo
be in this state throughout the development of the Old hospital site

2/27/2015 11:04 AM

49 Keep services in the NHS! NO PRIVATISATION OF PUBLIC SERVICES Anuerin Bevan would be disgusted
at the sell-off of the health care system in Peterborough.

2/27/2015 8:37 AM

45 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

97



50 Stop privatising sections of the NHS. Stop using private healthcare facilities to provide NHS services. More
GPs open longer. More appointments. Cut waiting times.

2/27/2015 8:34 AM

51 I was compelled to call 111 twice within 3 hours and was asked the same questions again - this is ludicrous
as well as frustrating when your condition is worsening. Any competent system should be able to see recent
call history based on phone number, call centres have been doing this for many years. The question flow itself
was far too simple a script, it needs to be a series of question paths (scripts) based on the previous answers
i.e Use Cases; these are very common in systems designed for users. It needs improving or scrapping. I can
see why it was thought up, it was just not thought through - bit like some of the questions I have just been
asked. Having said I did no visit the out of hours premises I was asked questions about my visit?

2/27/2015 6:41 AM

52 There are far too many managers and not enough staff that after all do see to the patients. Far too much time
spent on paperwork and the dreadful targets panic staff - just explain to a patient why they have to wait in
A&E and nobody minds.

2/26/2015 4:37 AM

53 - NHS 111 service nurses should be trained on how to spot signs of infection / signs of confusion instead of
the person is calling "out of loneliness". A nurse at 111 service even should at me for calling so many times
instead of advising me to see an out-of-hours GP immediately. - If a patient talks non-stop about everything,
nurses at NHS 111 service should start thinking the patient is probably CONFUSED and suffering an
INFECTION and NURSES should not SHOUT at the patient. - More training please for NURSES at 111
service in spotting signs of urinary tract infection / infection / confusion / possible causes of confusion: urinary
tract infection; bowels being obstructed by lump; urinary retention caused by a lump; dehydration by bowels
not opening properly, as it was my case. - More physical examinations at GP out-of-hours. Abdomen,
checking for lumps obstructing bowels, obstructing urinary tract instead of assuming the patient is "stressed".
More understanding in what exactly is confusion / infection, obstruction in bowels and obstructions in urinary
tract when a patient is completely agitated and talking non-stop and talking nonsense. More understanding in
causes of CONFUSION, PLEASE. - Also, someone should investigate the Red House Surgery as a NHS
practice in Cambridge.

2/26/2015 4:31 AM

54 agree that something needs to be done to take away the non 'life threatening or dangerous' users from A&E.
everybody is special and all have needs but speed is important for some things and not for others It might
make it quicker for everyone - urgent and not urgent to spread out. better access to medical records across all
services- possible with computers. don't have a doctor come in and say 'what are you here for' and start from
scratch when it is a review of X-ray/MRI scan etc. Read the notes first!

2/26/2015 3:18 AM

55 GPs have had massive pay increases in the past years. If they really believe in the hypocratic oath they then
should give a little back by working with say three to four other surgeries the open at weekends (say
Willingham, Swavesey, Over and one other) to save the A&E's overload. It would need good publicity and
sometime to get the system to work. If GPs do not want to do it they should have their incomes reduced. In
any case, a four hour wait in A&E must be acceptable. After all, one is in a hospital. Also, I experienced a
patient at Addenbrooke's asking if someone could tell him if he was allergic to cats - what does one do with
idiots like that.

2/25/2015 4:38 AM

56 The possibility of surgeries being open - at least on Saturdays if possibly not sundays is of great possible
benefit.

2/24/2015 7:27 AM

57 I support the proposals to move the Wisbech OOH service to the Queen Elizabeth hospital Kings Lynn. 2/24/2015 7:17 AM

58 The questrions I asked at the meeting about mental health contacts, it was explained and that they will be
improving.

2/24/2015 7:15 AM

59 Please don't privatise the NHS, but make it more efficient and accessible. Same service 24/7 and cheaper
would be perfect! Q8. If I do (visit and Out of Hours base...) I only get referred back to my GP!

2/24/2015 2:47 AM

60 It would not be necessary to address these issues if GP surgeries were open 8am to 8pm 7 days/week.
Alternatively, or additionally, if there was a GP surgery attached to A&E, patients could be screened and
diverted on arrival at A&E. My husband was badly let down by this atrocious system. He died, possibly as a
result of lack of correct emergency care and that was just not right - let down by the system!!

2/23/2015 8:23 AM

61 Doctors are not machines and neither are patients. People often go to A&E because they feel they have no
choice. Our local GP surgery is planning to close for 2 hours at lunchtime every day, referring people to the
Out of Hours service. This is not appropriate.

2/23/2015 8:08 AM

62 I think this document is a great waste of taxpayers money. 2/23/2015 7:16 AM

63 I think it would be useful if there were a 24 hour doctors service next to all A&E departments and anyone not
deemed as an emergency should be directed out of A&E into the doctor's adjacent. The decision should be
clinically based and not negotiable, this would free up A&E for what they are there for, emergencies.

2/23/2015 7:14 AM

64 I am very concerned that all services should be in the hands of the NHS. I would be most concerned if any
service was to fall into private hands. Privatisation hasn't worked and is inappropriate.

2/23/2015 6:34 AM

46 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

98



65 One of the questions opposite refers to "choice of service". People don't want choice. People need clear
direction in health matters. Whatever system you establish, you need to publicise it in a way that makes
sense, with one point of 'entry' to a ladder of escalation.

2/23/2015 6:22 AM

66 I am sure that having a GP presence in 111 call centre would be a great advance in signposting my next
move. Regarding A&E, I would not personally attend A&E without being referred or taken there.If you walk in
to A &E you should not be there !!!

2/23/2015 4:10 AM

67 I work in community pharmacy and have noticed an increase in patients asking advice from the pharmacist
due to ease of access and face to face contact. The message does appear to be getting through to the public.
However, on occasion, I have had to refer the patient to the 111 service. Feedback I have had is that the
service is not reactive enough and so in frustration patients have gone to A and E. Also, while I understand
the need to work to set protocols, in some instances there needs to be tolerance. eg I had a hard of hearing
elderly patient , very recently bereaved, who felt needed antibiotics. He drove to the out of hours Dr based in
Ely but was turned away because he hadn't made a phone call to 111 first. Unfortunately, he was not able to
make the call. I did it on his behalf but the response time for the return phone call was staggeringly slow. If
this had been a parent with a screaming, ill child they would not have waited so long

2/22/2015 7:14 AM

68 The 111 service fails because the people answering the phone have little if any medical knowledge. This
leads to poor decision making when they are merely using computer generated scripts. Medically trained staff
can make better decisions. One way of providing such staff and keeping staff who have had to leave (for
example, for childcare reasons) would be to enable such calls to be operated on a home work basis using
virtual telephone systems. Such a system could actually prove cost effective, despite using more highly
trained staff due to premises and equipment savings.

2/21/2015 2:50 PM

69 The availability of 'Out of Hours' needs to be publicised. Triage at A&E should send non urgent cases away to
make a GP appointment. Charges should be levied for anyone attending A&E as a result of alcohol or drug
misuse.

2/21/2015 1:07 AM

70 This service is key to British culture and it is being destroyed by politicians. These individuals are a disgrace
and should be working together to save this institution and make it great once more. Stop them trying to score
points off of it. Otherwise beware. STOP TINKERING. INVEST REALISTICALLY & STOP HOSPITAL CAR
PARK CHARGES.

2/20/2015 7:04 AM

71 This isn't a brilliantly worded question - too much ambiguity and should be more 'don't know'. I agree with the
principle of moving people out of A&E as soon as possible obviously.

2/20/2015 6:53 AM

72 I think the out of hours service does not work. People do not become ill only between the hours of 8.00 & 8.00
during the week. My worst example was in Northamptonshire but possible could occur here, I do not know.
(My brother) He was dying of cancer and needed a hospice bed at best. He was too ill to be at home. He was
55yrs old and single. We saw him as an urgent appoint with his GP on the Friday. He was so ill on Friday
night that on Saturday I called out of hours. The Doctor had not written up his notes so I could not tell the
service all about my brother. They did not come out until 6pm by which time the notes had been written up. He
was eventually admitted to A&E on Saturday night.

2/20/2015 2:55 AM

73 I think it is essential that inappropriate self or 111 referrals to A&E are redirected following thorough triage. 2/20/2015 2:40 AM

74 In my case, use of 'out of hours' service would only be because I was seriously concerned about the condition
suffered.

2/20/2015 2:33 AM

75 If patients are not to turn up at A&E, the Out of Hours service has to come much closer to patients as many
don't have access to private transport or afford taxis which are very expensive especially in Peterborough

2/20/2015 2:22 AM

76 The 111 number is too similar to the police 101 number. I don't know anybody who is happy with the 111
service. Neighbours and friends have said they bypass it altogether and go straight to A&E. I personally don't
feel the system is working and find it quite stressful when you are already feeling ill. My father became ill last
weekend with asthma. He needed some extra medication. My mother rang 111 and said she could not believe
how bad a service it was. As the operator was going through the checklist my mother kept saying please can
you just organise a GP appointment with the Out of Hours service as he needs steroid treatment. However,
the operator carried on with the checklist. (This is not a criticism of the employees but with the system.)
Eventually they were told to go to A&E which was not what was needed. He was not struggling to breathe.
They had several hours waiting in a stressful environment with aggressive drunks before they were seen.
They rang 111 early evening and got back home at 3am. All he needed was a prescription......

2/19/2015 10:59 AM

77 Basic A4 b&w printed sheet, given to all GP patients about services and what conditions they can be
accessed for, when and how etc

2/19/2015 8:06 AM

78 At the moment when calling Hinchingbrooke - there are messages, (which I understand) but on one occasion
it took almost six minutes to reach the department - I was beginning to be very frustrated - when I did get
through - it phone was answered quickly

2/19/2015 7:51 AM

47 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

99



79 How it is at the moment it seems to work on a NHS a few tweaking and it would be good. When you bring staff
from other countries accidents happen look at the doc from Germany killed a patient too much Morphine. We
need to keep the British in the jobs not go for cheaper staff from other countries. I've had surgery and it was
messed up by surgeon. Was she over worked. Mistakes are happening. Leave after hours to NHS not
private!! Also I've had 3 surgeries, last consultation with a young Asian doctor, new, told me sorry painkillers
can't do nothing else, hardly speak English - didn't look at previous history and my recent scan go re referred
to Addenbrooke's - I have a chip bone and a lump - had surgery. Poor care there.

2/19/2015 7:46 AM

80 While it is totally obvious that A&E is being used sometimes for the wrong reasons eg: when someone could
have visited a surgery, the current system of NHS 111 seems to not be providing the right care in all cases eg:
for the elderly on their own; someone with disabilities; dementia patients or anyone who is not able to answer
the questions asked. Trained medical practitioners need to be on hand to answer / ask more relevant
questions. Out of Hours GPs also need to have the knowledge required of NHS doctors. For future public
consultations there needs to be information on when they are being held and although some people can
attend daytime meetings, there needs to be more evening meetings so that people who work can attend.
Thank you.

2/18/2015 5:05 AM

81 Single assessment Shared IT information between services asking the questions. Social services to be part of
the whole system. Reassurance something is "happening" Reassurance matter being dealt with.

2/18/2015 4:41 AM

82 Having used 111 never again. I found it a complete waste of time, no help. Then I went to GP Out of Hours.
Then A&E then to Norwich hospital. Scrap 111

2/18/2015 4:35 AM

83 Very much like the sound of your proposed future plans. Having answered yes to the last question and hoping
I would be acceptable of the proposed care I still feel the options / stroke problems you have identified could
still apply to everyone i.e. opening hours, travel etc

2/18/2015 4:27 AM

84 On one occasion the ambulance was staffed by two women who were not strong enough to move my
husband.

2/18/2015 4:24 AM

85 The most important issuee for me is that nothing but nothing is given to a commercial provider. If that happens
the service (whatever it is) will deteriorate as profit is siphoned off at the expense of patients.

2/18/2015 4:18 AM

86 I and many of my friends and family feel that extended hours at GP surgeries would help to eliminate the need
for people to go to A&E. It is often difficult to get an appointment at your local GP surgery, emergency
appointments are sometimes available but it is after a one to two wks before you can see the doctor that you
are registered with and people find extensive explanations of symptoms with an unfamiliar doctor is
uncomfortable, in spite of your history on the computer.

2/17/2015 6:55 AM

87 Surely not everyone in Britain is ill? It is important to distinguish between non-urgent, urgent and life
threatening problems. Get impression that is something urgently needs attention, then the best place to go it
A&E. Something non-urgent can safely be left to see if it heals itself, for up to 2 weeks, and this should be
stressed.

2/17/2015 6:47 AM

88 Every effort should be made to return the NHS to a health service not a hospital-based service. There needs
to be a big shift away from secondary and tertiary care towards self-care and primary care.

2/17/2015 6:39 AM

89 I suppose we hope that once at an A&Eor whatever centre we hope "our problem" can be dealt with under
one roof thus avoiding further travel.Getting to any centre almost pre supposes use of a car & possibly a
driver--perhaps more smaller centres could filter off some of the un-coordinated self presentation at the larger
centres How can the system tackle the "non show" appointments they must have a monetary value which
should be decreased ?

2/17/2015 2:44 AM

90 Nhs needs more funding... without additional resources (£££s) there is no chance of meeting the needs of
Cambridgeshires increasing population.

2/17/2015 2:28 AM

91 If a prescription for medication is needed - there is no facility within A&E at Doddington you have to go either
to GP or to March. I personally do not drive and buses are no use at all.

2/16/2015 7:26 AM

92 Nothing wrong with the old system of GPs on a rota covering out of hours. New salary structure and T&C was
plain daft.

2/16/2015 7:14 AM

93 I suspect that greatest efficiency can be achieved by having the first evaluation undertaken by someone with
appropriate qualification. If the caller has already gone through an online self analysis before making the call,
they are unlikely to be satisfied by a call centre repeating that process.

2/16/2015 7:04 AM

94 I gather that the 111 service operators are not medically trained and ask questions from a prepared list. I
gather from those that have used the service that unnecessary questions have been asked, not relevant to the
problem, and that the urgency or not of the situation is difficult to recognise.

2/16/2015 6:51 AM

95 All GPs surgeries should be staffed over the weekend by at least one full-time doctor from the said surgery so
all information of patient is on hand.

2/16/2015 6:47 AM

48 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

100



96 I feel sure this is just another 'paper' exercise. To give patients the continuity of care that all agree they should
have medical records must be available and local GPs and other support services should be delivering the
care. Why is there a 111 service as well as everything else? You are all playing fast and loose with patients
lives! How do you expect people to make judgements on services they do not understand. Each of us wishes
to see someone vaguely familiar with our notes. The NHS is going to fail and part of it is due to the influence
of poor management by non clinicians. Please leave Hinchingbrooke in the hands of a private firm.....or close
it down. It is not going to work in todays NHS!! Stop fiddling whilst Rome burns.

2/16/2015 6:40 AM

97 Fragmentation of service is unhelpful and confusing at times of stress. 2/16/2015 5:33 AM

98 The City Care Centre (Thorpe Rd) is excellent and providing I could drive myself I would always take my
family there. Disappointingly, the hours have been cut and no longer operate late evening. I would therefore
go to A&E - so this cut in hours is counterproductive if you wish to relieve pressure on emergency services.

2/16/2015 5:24 AM

99 I have used 111 many times over the last six months and am impressed with their service. They referred me to
GP Out of Hours service who in turn after an ECG phoned an ambulance for me. It was professional service
at its best from the first phone call.

2/16/2015 5:17 AM

100 I think 111 is not needed. We need to better utilise the community pharmacists, out of hours services and use
A&E correctly. The Hinchingbrooke model with A&E and GP OOH services on 1 site can be helpful with
redirecting people. However - it needs to be joined up with A&E and ideally run by 1 provider otherwise they
pull in different directions and the patient is caught in the middle. I would suggest - if not already done that the
complaints from NHS 111 / GP OOH / A&Es are reviewed to see what the future service model should focus
on to give optimum value for patients.

2/16/2015 4:31 AM

101 A&E visits have gone up. What about having GP surgeries open on Saturday mornings and over the bank
holidays. Why aren't they? We could have one local surgery covering for an area on a rotational basis. e.g.
Warboys, covering for Ramsey, R St Mary, R Mereside, Chatteris, March. Then Ramsey for same area on
another weekend / bank holiday on a rotation.

2/16/2015 4:24 AM

102 In general, if the operators are more understanding of the situation of the person who is calling in for these
services - it will result in a win win situation for both the seekers and providers

2/16/2015 3:32 AM

103 I haven't had occasion to use the out of hours service. 2/15/2015 8:07 AM

104 It would help to consider / improve people's knowledge of current services. As with other things it may be
based on personal experience, which may be serval years out of date ... emergencies not happening every
day to people. In my imagination, an "Out of Hours Doctor" is someone with a stethoscope & Drs bag coming
to the house. This is based on the last time I experienced it ... about 50 yrs ago..... I thought the Chesterton
Road drop in Centre was place to see a Dr on a Saturday. Based on me using it about 10 yrs ago. So when I
went 12 months ago I was quite surprised when the receptionist said they could only take books referred by
111. (So its not longer a walk in / drop in service). So I walked out the door, phoned 111 and got an
appointment booked at the place where I was ... That seems quite bizarre. For what I had, could I have used a
chemist? My experiences of a chemist is they tell you which of the things in the shop might work ... but I had
tried them and they hadn't... They won't do anything else without something in writing from a Dr. So, when I
had gone to Chesterton Road, gone outside and phoned 111 and gone in again ... the Dr I saw said "your own
Dr prescribed ant-fungal cream, some funghii can be resistant to different types, so here's a prescription for
another one and go to a chemist to get it...." So ... maybe I could have just have gone to the chemist..

2/15/2015 7:53 AM

105 I'm sure it's been written thousands of times........ But if we really did have that GP/family doctor even an
unknown doctor at the grass roots of out of hours a first point of contact even via phone the majority sorted
promptly and correctly before a crisis the people with greater need or serious health issues being treated by
hospitals. More and more contact is now treated so indifferent or everyone "time wasters" or go here, go there,
just don't call us! A question when your ill or in pain and it sadly chosen not to fit in with office 9-5 hours just
who do you ask for help and advice? pain,injury brings major fear which in turn if missed could prove
fatal......... There are jokers time- wasters in all walks of life,yet still caution is still a better approach .

2/12/2015 2:13 PM

106 Would rather contact/visit the OOH service at POW hospital, If more serious would then try to contact GP
OOH service, and if very serious, then 999.. If pharmacists given more clinical training would be happy to visit
local extended hours pharmacy. None open after 11pm.

2/12/2015 10:52 AM

107 If routine questions regarding an issue can be asked just once, then the next point of contact can immediately
access those answers and not have to ask them again; this would save a lot of time and frustration. Each
organisation being able to access the information taken by another would streamline the referral system. A
common problem seems to be that the right hand does not know what the left hand is doing. This is relevant
across different services within the NHS and even different departments in the same building.

2/12/2015 9:06 AM

108 I feel that the out of hours service provided by NHS 111 is a great service but when I had to travel 15 miles to
see a GP at 3am in the morning i was very distressed!! I feel that a GP out of hours service after 10pm at
Wisbech would be beneficial. It may even help with relieving the A&E department at the Queen Elizabeth
Hospital at Kings Lynn as this is our nearest hospital.

2/12/2015 8:56 AM

49 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

101



109 I have no idea how your are going to ensure all the other services are going to be consistent in their approach
to patients. It is infuriating to be asked the same questions by different services when 'passed on' to that
service. It is not a good practice to have 'untrained' receptionists asking inappropriate questions of a health
nature when they are clearly not sufficiently trained and do not have sufficient knowledge. A means of moving
patients to another services without an assessment from a health professional?

2/12/2015 8:24 AM

110 Could not all the relevant information and updating of where to get help quickly be shown on television in the
afternoons. I am in my eighties and I know that a lot of people not only the retired and elderly watch day time
television. You would reach the masses so easily, but please remember there would be a need for subtitles
and not all of us have access to computers etc. There are an awful lot of people not sure of what is going on in
the NHS these days.

2/12/2015 8:00 AM

111 I have used the NHS 111 service twice. The advisors are far too risk adverse and on both occasion
recommend I attend A&E (on one occasion I ignored this advice). Both occasions I feel if I'd been able to
speak to a clinician these could have been dealt with on the phone & the issuing of a prescription to collect the
next day.

2/12/2015 6:55 AM

112 I was very disillusioned with the response from call service staff and also for the rudeness of the doctor who
returned my call. My husband was advised by the call service staff not to drive but had to get tp a hospital
because of the bleeding. I was astonished to hear the remark from the doctor that perhaps we could get a taxi
which would involve a cost of about £50 tp us as we live in a rural area. I then had to demand that an
ambulance was sent which it was, but I feel that this service really stressed both of us out and on reflection I
wished I had dialled 999

2/12/2015 5:45 AM

113 Trying to expand or bolting on new services is not the answer, this will only alienate the patient further. Return
to core business model, provide value for your investors, give compassionate quality care without exception.
It's what we paid for - it's what we deserve. Thank you.

2/11/2015 9:40 AM

114 For 3 nights a week we face an NHS lottery as regards treatment, strange faces and no continuity. Why not
put a building for "out of hours" and 111 next to or near A&E as a tandem service, anyone who goes is
requested to go there first and get assessed before going next door to A&E. i for one might feel a little safer.
Also couldn't a surgey with at least 4 docs take on a part-time doc for weekends or form a rota. And to finish,
may I say that Hinchingbrooke as run at present is one of the best run hospitals I have attended! It is clean,
pleasant, the staff are kind and helpful. The report I heard seemed completely at odds with experience.

2/11/2015 8:49 AM

115 Local services for local people. Use the correct service for your illness. After the initial call to 111 the time
spent waiting for a callback from the out of hours service is frustrating. Then to be told that there is no clinician
at the local surgery and your option is a 30 minute journey to a different base but you probably won't be seen
until the early hours of the morning is not acceptable. People can't plan their illnesses to coincide with an out
of hours schedule!

2/11/2015 8:43 AM

116 put the initial assessment centre next to the A&E units then the patient has only one journey to get to the
correct treatment centre

2/11/2015 8:02 AM

117 Fortunately I have not had to use out of hours services up to now. However I do know of people who have. It
seems that the questions asked on the telephone are often unrelated to the condition of the patient. I realise
there are elementary questions to ask but obviously the patient is conscious about his / her condition. I do
think people with medical qualifications should be asking the questions as if you were in a doctors surgery. I
expect it is a question of money.

2/11/2015 4:06 AM

118 Last question, although ticked A, still feel that if not reassured that issue could be seen by other serviec the
distance from home of servie, the ease of access, including parking when in a worried or anxious state of
mind might make the travelling dangerous. Opening hours - my local GP, tricky to get a non-emergency
appointment within 1 week, especially if trying to juggle work commitments and health. GP should be available
at A&E to take non-life threatening but needing quick treatment patients. More walk in centres. 1 in every
town.

2/11/2015 2:30 AM

119 Make the system more accessible, relevant and quicker. 2/11/2015 2:19 AM

120 1. The whole system of commissioning and "purchasing" healthcare from "providers" is flawed , due to the
amount of bureacracy and administration, legal fees, etc that it incurs. An example of a good healthcare
system is Scotland where all health services are provided and run by a regional health authority, thus avoiding
the plethora of different bodies and boards and organisations that have been imposed in England due to the
misguided Health and Social Care Act of 2012. 2. I am sceptical of a "111" or "walk in" system where fairly
minimally qualified staff work to a "script" or template, instead of employing people with more professional
medical qualifications to use their judgement to assess patient needs.

2/11/2015 2:17 AM

121 I know very little about these services other than presented in this document. I had heard of NHS 111 but not
WIC, MIU, MIIU or 'walk-in' services. It would be helpful if information on these services was more midely
available. Without this information my first instinct would be to dial 999 for urgent medical problems or wait for
a GP appointment for non-urgent medical issues.

2/11/2015 2:10 AM

50 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

102



122 People who attend A&E for treatment and are under the influence of alcohol or have an in jury due to alcohol
consumption should be subject to financial charges for any treatment they receive or as a minimum be subject
of a fixed penalty charge similar to those issued by the police. Similarly they should be billed for any service
required by the ambulance service or in-patient treatment!

2/11/2015 2:00 AM

123 We do feel that GP surgery hours should be longer, ie late evenings, early mornings, weekends. In fact,
provided there was a sufficient staff level of qualified GPs, perhaps they might be able (? willing!) to arrange a
rota of evening / night cover for their patients without exhausting themselves do you think. We used not to
have problems "out of hours" with our family docotrs, and none perished through overwork!

2/11/2015 1:47 AM

124 The "top down" approach to introduction of so called commissioning groups caused and is causing lots of
difficulties to the extent that some practices have asked patients to sign and support petitions specifying why
"commissioning" is far worse than PCTs.

2/11/2015 1:12 AM

125 Honed that I can think of. 2/10/2015 9:29 AM

126 NHS 111 anf GP out of hours survey provides valuable service to the community, and they ease the pressure
off the hospital A&E, I will definitely keep using them, and please keep them for the community.

2/10/2015 3:47 AM

127 It's pretty obvious what people want. Medical help at all times. It's dafit using A&E for non life threatening
situations but what is one supposed to do? There needs to be a walk-in, well staffed, well-equipped medical
centre within a mile of where most people live, open at all hours. If it's not provided, people will continue to
seek advice at A&E. There's nowhere else to go.

2/9/2015 8:30 AM

128 I would prefer the re-introduction of visits from GPs based at my local surgery - they would have, probably,
knowledge of who I was, where I lived etc. My one experience of an out of hours GP was an unmitigated
disaster - the patient could have died. The local GP called the next day had the patient transferred to hospital
immediately, where they remained for three weeks.

2/9/2015 8:19 AM

129 I agree wholeheartedly with the push to shift non-urgent patient care out of A&E. However, in doing so
patients should not feel 'processed', since many are genuinely concerned about their health and often afraid.
Providing phone advice from a trained physician, nurse or paramedic would be a very good start - also not
having an 'automated call centre' feel to the conversation. Finally, please consider geography in locating out
of hours services. Residents south Cambridge city should not have to travel across Cambridge or further
afield by motorway to reach one.

2/9/2015 8:09 AM

130 We accessed NHS 111 on New Year's Day. GP phone no referred us to NHS 111. 2/9/2015 5:18 AM

131 As we live some distance from any out of hours service, and have a health centre quite close, it would be
much more reassuring to be able to speak to a doctor we know well. In the past it was possible to speak with
your own GP, who would then either refer you to hospital, or deal with the problem himself. This would mean
that A&E was only used by the people who needed it.

2/9/2015 5:09 AM

132 This is a predominantly rural area and choice of where to access emergency assistance will depend on what
service is most nearly available. I live at least 30 mins. from A&E, 10 mins from MII and 3 mins from local
Health Centre. I would therefore choose Health Centre first if it was open and I thought it able to deal with the
problem, MII if not and A&E if neither of the above were available and or the problem was very serious. If I
lived near to an A&E unit my choices mighty be very different. I feel that, on balance we are well provided for
in this area but would welcome more co-operation between NHS and social care providors..

2/8/2015 2:56 PM

133 The NHS 111 service should be staffed by medically qualified people and linked to a GP practice [as I
commented at the beginning] The medical profession should be left to work at what they are best at, which is
caring for patients, rather than having to cope with the mountain of paperwork and bureaucracy currently
imposed upon them. The Health service should be allowed to focus on caring for sick people, rather than
being subjected to constant interference and change. Monitoring and evolution of care are necessary but not
at the level currently imposed by Politcians/increasing levels of Management.

2/8/2015 7:23 AM

134 By the time 111 answers your call and redirects you to another area you could have got to A & E or walk in
centre in the same amount of time. I don't have any faith in 111 they just have a computer list of questions
they ask. If they listened to the caller they could determine the area required a lot quicker.

2/8/2015 12:41 AM

135 I have used NHS 111 three times in the past couple of months and I was impressed by their thoroughness of
questioning and concern for my well being. The GP out of hours service was equally impressive as was my
treatment in A&E. However, if my surgery opened 6 or 7 days a week, had evening appointments available
and did not have half day closing on a Thursday, I believe it would present an improved service for patients.

2/7/2015 4:45 AM

136 The out of hours services should show much more co-ordination and this would enhance commuincations and
act as a ' one stop shop' for out of hours calls and emergencies

2/6/2015 6:38 AM

137 The questionnaire is as confusing as the plethora of NHS services on offer. As regards the giving of advice: it
should be done by someone medically qualified not an algorithm reader.

2/6/2015 4:21 AM

138 The introductory messages when 111 answers are too long and distressing for patients who are ill or in pain -
they do not need to be asked to decline contacts later for survey purposes.

2/6/2015 4:18 AM

51 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

103



139 The question I have is the locations for the proposed alternative service, especially considering the wide
geographical area and the potential large "black spots" i.e. requiring people to travel long distances. Following
consultation at the new centres people may then have to travel again some distance to the referral site. This
leads on to the nature of the equipment which will be provided at the new pilot sites?

2/6/2015 4:15 AM

140 I live in a rural location with a basic GP surgery which handles no emergency work, minor surgery or similar.
In the event of an out-of-hours problem, or the need for sutures etc., I have little option other than to travel to
Addenbrooke's A&E or ring the Chesterton clinic (and wait for a call back and appointment). These are both
around 20-30 mins drive away. A 24hr walk-in centre in South Cambs would be a very useful alternative to
me.

2/6/2015 4:09 AM

141 Feel things aren't joined up and there is not enough information about where to go 2/6/2015 4:02 AM

142 Please keep Princess of Wales Minor Injuries Unit open. It is a very valuable service. Cambridge A&E is a
long way to go.

2/6/2015 3:52 AM

143 Of the ouf of hours walk-in centres I have found Corby to be the most efficient and most helpful. Also the
quickest in obtaining treatment. It is evident in this area both GP surgeries and hospitals are being overloaded,
waiting times and appointments are becoming ever increasing longer.

2/6/2015 3:26 AM

144 I am not able to give valuable feedback as I haven't used these services. Would it save time and paper to
select from your records those who have used them in the past?

2/6/2015 3:16 AM

145 You need to listed to local views rather than just consult. Local services for local people are an absolute
necessity - we have facilities in Ely - USE THEM!! Out of hours service not well publicised, hence
unnecessary visits to A&E. Minor injuries essential in Ely - we have an ageing population as well as increases
in population - lack of health services / doctors worrying. To have to travel to Cambridge or Huntingdon is a
nightmare for maybe a 10 minute appointment.

2/6/2015 3:12 AM

146 It is preposterous that I am unable to make contact with a doctor at the weekend! We do not have transport so
getting to a walk in center is difficult so thinking we were doing the right thing we called our GP's out of hours
line and 111. All we wanted to do was to speak to a doctor to clarify something on pain relief. I truly feel that
the 111 service needs to be dealt with by professional doctors. The local pharmacist was incredibly helpful
however in the time we spent on hold with 111 we could have had our question answered a lot quicker and
more efficiently by the pharmacist had we called them first. The 111 service is hugely disappointing and I will
not be using it again. As for "out of hours" the medical practice website lists the normal office line for any out
of hours calls, and quotes the following: When the surgery is closed on weekdays from 6.30pm to 8.00am the
following morning and Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays please ring 371451 and you will automatically
be transferred to the duty doctor on call. We were not transferred to a duty doctor on call - we were simply told
to call 111.

2/5/2015 11:13 AM

147 A&E visits could be minimised if outpatient appointments were more prompt. Having a problem where you are
in acute pain and having to wait 3 months for an outpatient appointment to then be referred for surgery means
inevitably you may have to use A&E urgently. It is also impossible to get hold of anyone at the Hospital for
advice between appointments. I have had to go back to my GP to be re-referred to the department to enable a
scan which the specialist said they would refer me for but didn't - after three weeks of trying to get hold of
someone. Also the politics of the ban on consultant to consultant referrals and having to go back to your GP if
you need a different department / test causes more delays where things can go wrong in the interim. Beds
can also be freed up quicker helping throughput of patients, if consultants were more available to sign off
discharge and pharmacy dispensing was more prompt. I have taken up a bed for over a day unnecessarily
when waiting for medication and a Doctor to sign off my discharge letter.

2/5/2015 10:33 AM

148 Our local GP surgery, Wansford, must be representative of many. It seems to suit the doctors far more than it
suits the patients. Human beings fall ill 24/7 365 days of the year. GP services should reflect this. 'Out of
hours' is a misnomer. If my child falls ill at midnight it is not out of hours, unless one works in a shop.

2/5/2015 8:12 AM

149 I think attending Hinchingbrooke Hospital shold have rooms to make the initial clinical assessment when
walking in. I feel that clients privacy should be respected at all times also the client should be respected no
matter colour age or creed and confidential information should not be seen by support workers ot people who
are unable to keep confidences. I am an SRN RGN and ex-examiner for nursing practical examinations. I find
that some people in Red Cross are not professionally inclined and do not know how to behave. I think that the
doors of rooms should be closed when the client is talking in private which is not so nowadays.

2/5/2015 7:34 AM

150 I have been to Hinchingbrooke many times and find them very very good. 2/5/2015 6:55 AM

52 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

104



151 People expect too much. The NHS is not able to deliver everything. How can we educate people to know
when to "wait and see" and when they really need urgent healthcare? The consultation is very unclear. We
need clear questions e.g.: - Do you prefer a single CCG wide provider or more local providers? - Would you
support a common assessment process as outlined in ......? - Do you think 111 and OOH services should be
commissioned jointly or separately? It is hard to see how the questions asked would either support or
challenge the proposed procurement process.

2/5/2015 6:50 AM

152 All three services should be in one place. People would then know where to go without pre-calling etc. At point
of entry a triage would point people to either GP, Minors or A&E.

2/5/2015 6:44 AM

153 The MOST IMPORTANT issue is the nature of the provider of this (and any other) NHS services. Provision
should NOT be by any organisation that is in business to make a financial profit. Not matter how many
'efficiencies' and 'innovations' are claimed, a private provider will always put their bottom linne profit above the
essential needs and wellbeing of NHS patients. NOTE ALSO: I attended on of your 'consultation' meetings. It
was not a consultation but a speech from the chair with very little evidence of paying attention to the views of
the audience. The CCG representative (a GP) who said he was in charge of the 111 service was extremely
unimpressive (though very pleased with himself).

2/4/2015 8:18 AM

154 In my experience the NHS 111 service is too expensive, ineffective, irritating, causing more distress to people
and putting unsustainable pressure on A&E Dept.

2/4/2015 8:04 AM

155 I have needed A&E facilities twice in my life, once at Addenbrooke's and the other in Bristol. On both
occasions I have nothing but admiration for their commitment and compassion. (My Bristol experience was life
threatening and my Addenbrooke's experience was 5 fractures on my right wrist). What does annoy me
though is the volume of people who shouldn't be there and also those that bring the family tribe with them
clogging up space and seating. Education is the key I feel as far too many people use A&E as an extension of
the GP service. In my own practice one has to wait far too long for an appt most of the time, the odd
receptionist is offhand and rude, so not wonder patients go to A&E or other facilities in Cambridge/shire. More
doctors at GP services would be a great help and ease the burden elsewhere in the NHS. Also opening hours
need to be extended. My practice is closed in the afternoons!! I thought this was the 21st century! They may
hold certain clinics in the afternoon, but no appts for patients. The now retired senior partner did do very early
mornings for appts. My husband always availed himself of this facility as he could go and see his GP, be done
by 7.00-7.15 and then travel on to work, a 60 mile journey, so not being too late for work.

2/4/2015 7:56 AM

156 As a member of Hunts Patient Congress and Priory Fields Patient Participation Group I strongly endorse the
Commissioning Group's decision to adopt an integrated system in 2015 for 111 and the common assessment
procedure in 2016.

2/4/2015 7:21 AM

157 The 111system is totally inadequate unqualified staff asking inappropriate question when the person is ill my
sentiment is that I would bypass this part of the system and go straight to A.and E there is need for a radicle
change my idea would be poly clinics with X-ray and ultra sound plus a reduced staff overnight where the ill
person would go to their own surgery the poly clinic

2/3/2015 11:16 AM

158 Any NHS 111 or whomever gets the contract MUST allow for situations when the patient needs advice but will
not use the phone - or cannot. Carers and relatives MUST be able to talk to someone higher than the call
operator. To call 999 for an ambulance is wrong when a call to a doctor on the phone is all that is needed.

2/3/2015 6:54 AM

159 Hinchingbrooke Hospital has failed due to privatisation. If privatisation takes over the medical organisation, it
would happen again and again. Keep NHS public with managerial experts at the helm ensuring funds /
finance is appropriately fed into the correct quarters where the money is needed to improve the NHS system.

2/3/2015 6:47 AM

160 There is a real loss of confidence in OOH service because they are not staffed by GPs in substantive posts
but visitors / locums who do not always seem as competent.

2/3/2015 6:44 AM

161 The out of hours GP referred us to Addenbrooke's but unable to speak to the on-call registrar as there are
many "black spots" at Addenbrooke's. We drove ourselves there and presented the referral letter. 45 minutes
later, after a CT scan, a brain tumour was diagnosed. This increased by 30% before surgery three weeks
later. It is really important not to "fob people off". If we had waited for an urgent GP appointment, in normal
hours, and gone down the usual referral routes, the outcome would probably have been far worse: i.e. too late
for surgical intervention.

2/3/2015 6:22 AM

53 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

105



162 In principle, NHS111 and OoO could provide safe and quality services if appropriately resourced. NHS111 -
problems will continue until the balance of registered/unregistered staff and more flexibility with walk-
in/treatment centres, access to GP surgeries is addressed. OoO - the lack of commitment from local GPs
(over 20 years when we all had to accept Agenda for Change T&Cs with the exception of medical staff - acute
hospital consultants/GPs) is addressed. There is also a lack of access to 24/7 appropriate community services
involving both health and social care. I was employed by CCS for many years before and after integration with
SC. I currently work in an acute hospital so speak from experience. My personal experience involves caring
for an elderly parent and a man with an enduring mental health condition so have on many occasions
accessed services available. Without my knowledge of services, resources and eligibility I would be unable to
find my way through the confusion - communication with Care Plans in both mental health and social care
teams is often poor, inaccurate information and gaps where information should be provided. I frequently return
care plans until they are accurate because quality standards should not be compromised. I have no idea how
people who don't know their way around the NHS/SC system cope.

2/3/2015 5:11 AM

163 111 did not suggest using a minor injuries unit that was 15 miles away. It is not a local unit but I would have
been willing to travel had I known it was open at that time. I have heard many times that it can take hours for
the out of hours to call a patient back to assess whether they need to be seen. Then they do not give out an
appointment for another 4 hours. This is unacceptable and causes and great deal of distress to patients. the
111 triage questions are totally inappropriate and take too long. The considered action suggested by 111 can
be inappropriate and serve to increase the demand on A+E. Surely a qualified health professional despite
being paid more would be able to triage in a quicker time and make a more appropriate assessment thus
saving money. I would suggest getting rid of 111 as a triage service and give the money back to OOH centres
to do their own triage-

2/2/2015 11:48 AM

164 The current system has rightly been identified as fragmented and confusing. I suspect people are currently
prepared to go and wait in A&E for as long as it takes to get seen today due to the lack of access at GP
surgeries. If people will wait at A&E for several hours with problems which can be managed in a GP surgery
not necessarily requiring a GP, one option could be to provide a walk in service at the GP surgery staffed by a
number of professionals. These professionals could include a nurse for minor illnesses, injuries such as cuts,
MSK Physiotherapy for acute back pain, joint strains etc as up to 30% of GP attendances are for these
conditions, mental health worker, duty GP to manage only those patients who need to see a GP. The other
professionals need to have additional skills such as independent prescribing, referral for investigations. The
walk in service should be available from early morning to early evening. Outside those times out of hours,
MIU, MIIU A&E should be co-located with a fast efficient signposting service so that the complexity of the
patient is matched by the level of service required without having to travel to another location. EC&F co-locate
OOH, MIU, MIIU with highly trained staff who can manage all but the most complex life threatening cases who
should be sent in an ambulance to the nearest A&E.

2/2/2015 9:23 AM

165 I do not believe any system at the front door should stop patients from accessing care they wish to - if you
want local residents to stop going to the A&E make it easier for them to access care elsewhere rather than
stopping them getting into the A&E And whatever you do make sure any conversation is had in private - none
of this standing at a receptionists desk in front of everyone.

2/2/2015 9:09 AM

166 Nobody in the NHS can do nothing without funding. All the money spent on surveys could be put to better use. 2/2/2015 7:06 AM

167 I filled this in really as I had to take my husband to A&E last July, he was very unsteady on his feet and had
blood pouring out of his mouth we stood in a queue with people who looked like they could have gone to the
doctors the following day. This is the biggest problem with A&E people are using it instead of using 111 or
doctors so service just falls down and can't cope.

2/2/2015 7:00 AM

168 When I attended the City care Centre in Peterborough recently I was given a prescription which meant that I
had to go to Boots or Asda which would have been very diffcult without a car as it was 8pm in the eveening!

2/2/2015 6:05 AM

169 No transport for people without their own transport. Ambulances don't always want to come to rural areas. If
problem isn't life threatening. Taxis are costly if person on low incomes.

2/2/2015 5:57 AM

170 Illness does not occur during hours 9-5. I believe GPs knew that there would be problems when they were
offered the new contract removing weekend working. Everybody else has to work weekends - why don't GPs
on a rota basis (like the chemists / pharmacists). Their base should be central (at a local facility - A&E or
minor injuries unit). we saw what happened when a doctor from Germany come over to work a weekend as
cover for the GPs off duty at weekends but probably he did it for the same reasons as a lot of nurses work for
nursing agencies - THE MONEY - but sadly we forgot his accountability. For years nurses have been paid
abysmally hence after about 3-5 years after qualification they leave and go overseas. AGAIN THE MONEY.
Nurse practitioners could "run" the prompt care in ER leaving doctors to do the more in-depth treatment - hear
attacks etc. In fact heart attacks should go straight to ICU / MICK not via ER. There should be a paediatric
section to the A&E - adult / paeds should not mix - very scary for children. Perhaps we should / could take a
leaf out of Lewisham / Greenwich NHS Trust. I think then the doctors / nurses at the local hospital will feel
supported if they are aware of local people / patient membership. Our frustration knows no bounds.
Something has / must be done - to accommodate all the new housing / occupants in Cambridgeshire. Also
bring back the cottage hospitals.

2/2/2015 4:54 AM

54 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

106



171 Because of all the so called choice that in reality is not choice A&E, Out of Hours G.P. and 111 Any choice
had been taken away because everyone is passing the buck and patient are getting pushed from pillar to post
so that statisical boxes can be ticked. The good old fashioned patient care has been superceded by statistics
and wasted money Much of the time change for change sake, that benefits no one. It would make far more
sense rather than have people have to phone Cambridge, when they live in Wisbech, and speak to a triage
nurse in Huntingdon. Then drive miles to an out of hours centre to a nurse that does not have access to
records to prescribe something that may well make the pateint sick The Service is just unacceptable as it is at
present. there is no comunication between the services

2/2/2015 4:47 AM

172 There is a very real fear that in a serious emergency that service would be took long to ascertain. It was
simple before. 999 or GP out of hours / A&E. Not clear now. Or how long. Or whether / which chemist is open.

2/2/2015 4:27 AM

173 I say there should be more walk-in centres and longer GP surgery times. The walk-in centres must have
Minor Injuries and Illness departments and also GP surgeries must have these facilities.

2/2/2015 4:22 AM

174 My GP has already told me that if my blood pressure appears to me to be out of control (not responding to
aspirin) I should go to A&E immediately or as soon as possible - no suggestion of using 111 or 999 systems. I
have not yet had to take this advice but have been told I am a high risk patient.

2/2/2015 4:00 AM

175 We must keep a home visit service as my Mother was not well enough for us to take to walk in centre and
she did not require an ambulance we just needed a Doctor to visit which was useful and necessary as he
gave us antibiotics and allowed her to start her steroids too so keeping her with us and not taking up a bed in
hospital or ambulance time.

2/2/2015 4:00 AM

176 Definitely think NHS needs to try hard to dissuade people from going to A&E as first port of call. However, if
111 service can rarely tell, over the phone, that someone does not need hospital investigation (as rumour has
it) then 111 won't work well for this. May need to encourage everyone - at home - to have more instruments to
give better information when they call the service e.g. thermometer in every house made mandatory; knowing
how to take own pulse; possibly even blood pressure machine; urine dip sticks. I think 'target' waiting times at
A&E should be abolished. We should not have our expectations raised to unrealistic limits - especially when
the flow of people to A&E fluctuates such a lot at different times of year. We, in England, do not buy huge
amounts of expensive snow plough machinery for the odd few days when it is needed. Staffing a service for
the maximum inflow (i.e. in A&E) is inefficient use of scarce resources - and we should be prepared to wait if
we go at peak times, especially for a free service.

2/2/2015 3:30 AM

177 Having had terrible experience at reception of A&E think the whole system needs looking at i.e. if you do not
come into the categories on the computer system you are in the queue even longer and if you feel that ill it's
the last thing you want. From experience I would now just ring 999 and got straight through. Ridiculous
system.

2/2/2015 3:18 AM

178 Re-branding of the NHS needs to happen as the Emergency Department (ED) should be just that and for
emergencies only (if you have a life threatening condition). Staff seem to be afraid to turn people away that
don't require treatment in case they are sued or a compliant is lodged against them. The media etc. state that
the pressure on ED is due to the increasing elderly population, however I'm not convinced as the migrant
population has also impacted on the availability of NHS services. If you live or travel abroad and have to pay
for treatment then you would go to either the pharmacist or the sign with the cross on it. In the UK that sign is
the ED. Confusion and language barriers will only see this issue increase if we don't address problems at the
front door of the ED. People will now go to the ED and a suggestion would be to have at the book in desk a
triage system which directs patients to either Emergency or Accident services. Having a GP, Nurse
practitioner, and a Pharmacist as part of this triage service would divert quite a few patients from clogging up
the ED with minor ailments and problems, hence freeing up ED staff to deal with emergencies and possibly be
able to meet their target times etc. Having a triage service would also to help educate people/patients as to
their choices should they require health care advice/treatment in the future.

2/1/2015 4:31 AM

55 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

107



179 I commend this survey for it's open and inclusive structure. This nice big blank box is good practice. However
the only reason I knew this survey was on was because I heard from a friend on face-book. Why wasn't a
letter sent out from my GP? For all their optional taking of the Hippocratic/hypocrite oath, Doctor's don't seem
to have the same calling and dedication of nurses and auxiliaries. The healthcare system in Cuba puts them to
shame. The notion of 'hours' to be out of speaks of a part time service. A part time service is a denial of
treatment. A deep moral wrong in my book. Short of doctors? Train more. Don't blame the NHS, it is you
doctors that hold the system to ransom for your perks, privileges and pay-checks. A single GP should work the
night shift at each surgery and day staff should cover 7am-9pm. Workers might get to see a GP without
having to take a whole/half day off then. Too much night cover? Well there is far too little right now. If the
doctor can't be reached, they may as well not be there. Instead of twiddling their thumbs, these night shift
doctors could be making house calls to the bed bound and those unable to travel far enough for the current
out of hours service to be within reach. Perhaps the NHS can't afford doctors under the current definition and
pay scale. More shame on the doctors I say. The NHS has a huge budget. Expand the nurse practitioner
grade for specialisation up to doctor level. Free up some broad expertise for where it is needed: Diagnostics.
Stop treating the health provision for this country as a cartel and put income second to an efficient service.
The wasteful doctrinaire habits of management need to be curbed by an internal (but not management) 'is it
healthy?' audit of management structure and practices. If they (managers) feel that is an unqualified
judgement, then areas of concern can be revisited by external management auditors appointed by the non-
management teams. I probably have much more to say on all this, but I'm not well and very tired.

2/1/2015 1:55 AM

180 I was born (& lived for most of my life) outside of the UK. Where I come from, A&E is for A&E! I was
flabbergasted when I had to take my husband to A&E (suspected heart attack - sent after seeing his GP) at
the number of people wanting treatment that, quite honestly, could have been outside playing football on the
fields! Sore back, druggie, cut toe ... oh my goodness. That is why there is such an overload on A&E & why
waiting times are up. Waiting times aren't at fault - it's people abusing the system that are causing the
problem. Make them wait! If they are going to clog up the system unnecessarily, then they must suffer the
consequences. Eventually people will realize (after having it drummed into their heads) that a hangover
doesn't mean a visit to A&E. Emergency means life threatening - if you're not about to die, go somewhere
else! Another observation was whilst I was waiting for my husband to complete his battery of tests. There was
too much 'dead wood' in emergency. There were many (at least 5) junior staff just hanging around - milling
around talking, pretending to do a little something, then going back to chatting; for hours & hours. They were
making so much noise with their chatting & laughing I had to finally go up & ask them to please keep quiet!

1/31/2015 2:37 PM

181 In the absence of GPs covering their own out of hours (themselves, locums or other prescribing health
practitioners) and/or surgeries opening at weekends and longer hours, there needs to be hubs where all
primary care services can be accessed out of hours and where patients can have home visits where
indicated.

1/31/2015 5:00 AM

182 The NHS111 service operation gives the impression that the process works on the basis that if the patient
complies/follows the procedure of questions and assessment advice given he/she will eventually go
elsewhere [ie A&E] , stay with NHS 111 and be in a bad state or giveup. I sincerely believe that is not the
intention of the system. If in future a similar system is adopted then when the patient is asked 'do you approve
of us looking at your notes' and the answer is in the affirmative THEN refer to the notes and DO NOT ask, of
someone who may be in severe pain/discomfort in the middle of the night and not able to think straight, DO
YOU HAVE ANY MEDICAL HISTORY?? It is attention the patient needs. I seriously suggest that some CCG
members try the current NHS111 system and draw their own conclusions as to its adequacy and
inadequacies.

1/30/2015 11:46 AM

183 While I have said 'no' with regard to being asked to go elsewhere from A&E I do feel I use it only when
essential (visits have resulted in admission). However I do think people should be asked to go elsewhere if it is
immediately evident that A&E is not suitable for them. (I have heard a nurse 'at the door' give advice for care /
suggestion for appropriate treatment) Walk-in centres have been useful in the past, although on 1 occasion
they suggested we go to A&E - which was unnecessary!

1/30/2015 8:09 AM

184 In respect of questions concerning "NHS 111 health adviser booking GP OOH appointments", the reason I
have put no is that, currenty, the advisers are not medically trained personnel so how can they deduce that
GP is appropriate. Currently, it is only after speaking to the GP that the need for an appointment is
determined. This just reinforces the need for all staff in this organisation to be medically trained to get the
appropriate support determined as early as possible.

1/30/2015 8:05 AM

185 The questions asked when dialling 111 were mainly irrelevant to my reason for phoning and I spoke to 3
different people over a 4 hour period before speaking to an out of hours GP and getting an appointment. (Out
of hours GP was excellent but it took from 7.50pm when I dialled 111 to 11.55pm when I spoke to the GP and
was given an appointment for 8am). A very distressing time!

1/30/2015 7:56 AM

186 - pathways are inflexible and result in inappropriate ambulance dispatches - clinical triage for many patients
would be more sensitive - Red 2 dispatches should be triaged with view of care plans in a similar way to EOL
- SystemOne alert flagging care plans should be more visible, clearer, and there should be a contractual
requirement to review them - integration more with ambulance service - influence on EEAST contract
(CQUIN?) Conflict (?) of interest - GP, Hunts Health Board Member; member of EOL Programme Board;
involved with care planning project.

1/30/2015 7:30 AM

56 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

108



187 Personally I am satisfied with our local hospital (Hinchingbrooke), GP surgery and the 111 service. All have
been very helpful and professional. Why people complain I can't understand. The reason A&E is under strain
is because people treat it as an extension of their GP. They should be educated that this is an accident and
emergency service only.

1/30/2015 7:22 AM

188 If a walk-in centre for minor injuries and illness unit was situated close to Addenbrooke's then this would allow
their A&E to be less inundated with these cases and therefore free up more time for them to deal with more
urgent cases. I have had to visit A&E of a weekend and although having to wait a considerable time cannot
praise them enough for the treatment I received.

1/30/2015 7:17 AM

189 We are lucky in this village to get an appointment very quickly. Very many areas are not so lucky therefore
they go to A&E. The reorganisation and consequent cutbacks have just about destroyed the NHS. 90% of the
problems in NHS have only materialised in the "Lansley" takeover. Why does no-one appear to have noticed
this?

1/30/2015 7:09 AM

190 Have not had to use NHS 111 or GP out of hours but would if the need arose, though NHS 111 not getting a
good report at the moment.

1/30/2015 6:59 AM

191 People have to wait too long to be seen some weekends at Hinchingbrooke. I think a quick triage before
anyone sees A&E / OOH / minor injuries would prevent people who could go to a pharmacy / wait until after
weekend. There are not enough GPs / nurse practitioners working in the mornings at Hinchingbrooke.

1/30/2015 6:56 AM

192 Level / actual questions set down to ask too generalised and wastes time as questions need to be more
specific and less long winded.

1/30/2015 6:46 AM

193 I am not normally given to "marking high" but find that I have done so in this case. "If it's working well - don't
fix it!"

1/30/2015 6:35 AM

194 1. Please save Hinchingbrooke Hospital - it's an excellent place. We have both used it on many occasions
since moving here in Dec 2009. 2. My 111 call then sent out the paramedics. They are not mentioned at all
here. I do hope this service is not closed down. 3. Huntingdon's nearest "walk-in" service is in St Neots. I don't
drive!

1/30/2015 5:32 AM

195 My wife and I are registered with a GP practice that has several doctors. It we telephone at about 8.15am
Monday to Friday we can get an appointment, during that morning, to see a doctor within the practice but to
get an appointment with a particular doctor can take a few days. An excellent arrangement. During the past
forty-two years my wife and I have made four visits to our local A&E department, the obvious choice in each
case and the care was excellent.

1/30/2015 5:02 AM

196 I have visited both Doddington hospital City Care Centre, Peterborough numerous times for myself and my
family. I am always impressed with the care and am usually in and out within half an hour - amazing! It is so
nice not to have to make an appointment so I can just turn up when able and can wait to see if symptoms
actually lessen before turning up. I am worried if combining the 111 with GP Out of Hours this will put more
strin on staff and therefore will reduce the quality of care and increase the time of treatment.

1/30/2015 4:13 AM

197 Currently call staff have no skill to make decisions outside the box. Not ALL situations fit into their question
criteria. Patients are then given WRONG advise

1/30/2015 4:01 AM

198 I wouldn't go to any out of hours as we always make sure we have enough medication. If we became really ill
we would ring 999 because of our disabilities but we would have to be really ill. We wouldn't go or phone for
illnesses that can't be dealt with through the week with any of the drs.

1/30/2015 3:52 AM

199 Would you find it helpful if the GP Out of Hours appointment was booked by the NHS 111 health adviser? -
Probably prefer to book ourselves. Would you be happy to speak over the phone to receive health advice? -
Depends on the situation. Would you be happy ot be asked a series of questions....? - Sometimes such
questions are inappropriate - so shouldn't happen in all cases. Do you feel that it would make your choice of
service easier if common questions were asked....? - Questions need to relate to the presenting condition -
not blanket questions. If you attended A&E and after the initial assessment you were asked to attend another
service....? - Depends on situation and quality of assessment and how near it was. I would much prefer these
services to be run by a NHS based group - both for the clinical experience and because they won't have a
financial motivation. The record of private companies running such services has not always been satisfactory
i.e. Serco, Circle etc. Putting the 111 service and the Out of Hours service together could be fruitful - would
the proposed pilot schemes include the above?

1/30/2015 3:46 AM

200 Think carefully about how 111 is used when you access a service. Would everyone take 7 minutes to assess -
your queue out of A&E will be massive Yes I'd value talking to a clinical person - isn't this what was in place
before 111? What if I am given a timed appointment and I am late or can't get there. Will I still be able to see a
GP in Peterborough or could I be sent to somewhere else if all the GP slots are booked near me. Would I
have to go to Doddington as an example. How will this flexible service improve links to community services -
you don't say how. How will it improve links to social care? This is a very brief consultation. Why is this a 9
week consultation not 90 days.

1/29/2015 8:01 AM

57 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

109



201 The NHS 111 service I refer to in this form was concerning my husband who has some mental health
problems. On this occasion I thought the service worked well but do have concerns on how things would have
worked if I had been the patient.

1/29/2015 7:37 AM

202 24/7 - to see a doctor 1/29/2015 7:29 AM

203 Re: Another Service - not sure what this means? Would it still be within Addenbrooke's? As I feel once I was
receiving treatment, I would prefer to stay put.

1/29/2015 7:26 AM

204 p.s. Your planned meetings are fine for those living in built up areas but for those of us who live rurally, i.e.
Doddington or Wisbech, they are not convenient. And my experience is that it is the rural areas that make
most use of the GP or Nurse Practitioner service. Whenever I have had need to go into Doddington out of
hours it is always busy! Please do not sideline us!

1/29/2015 7:11 AM

205 NHS 111 while a good idea is not working adequately. Inevitably, in a desire to avoid legal action for potential
wrong diagnosis, over reliance is placed on being instructed to use A&E. There is so much publicity about too
many people going to A&E this is surely one way to lessen the burden. May be consideration should be given
of using medically qualified staff to man 111.

1/29/2015 6:53 AM

206 We (my wife and I) feel that the 111 service and the GP Out of Hours service needs much better "marketing"
to the public. Who knows when / which service is the correct one to contact in a given situation. And what and
where are all these other services you refer to WIC/MIU/MIIU?

1/29/2015 6:53 AM

207 In my opinion, the whole of the GP (Out of Hours/111) services are a total waste of money. It is virtually
impossible to get an appointment to see a GP, then, when you do, they are totally disinterested in any
problems you have, and makie it obvious that is how you feel. A friend went to his GP complaining of
dizziness and blurred vision. The GP ignored him, suggesting paracetamol. It got so bad he went to A&E in
Addenbrooke's where he was diagnosed with a brain tumour and was operated on within the day.

1/29/2015 6:41 AM

208 I had an emergency situation. I rang 111 and after explaining what was wrong was told to go to A&E. I waited
at A&E for 4 hours and then was given good treatment. The waiting time in the miserable waiting area was too
long. Why do we herd everyone together?? The A&E staff were admirable. BUT to be throwing up every 15
minutes then 4 hrs is far too long to wait for anyone to care!

1/29/2015 6:31 AM

209 There needs to be a clear direction as to where patients can get advice and appropriate treatment, otherwise
the default is to arrive at A&E. Primary care practices need to provide appointments promptly or direct patients
to 111 if appropriate.

1/29/2015 5:23 AM

210 If referred from A&E to another service, would have to be assured this would not take too long, nor be too far
away. Having gone to A&E I would expect to be feeling quite anxious in the first place so an early assessment
would be helpful and reassuring.

1/29/2015 5:16 AM

211 It would appear that Peterborough is my nearest option should I need emergency treatment. As travel and the
mode of travel could make this difficult what other help / assistance could I call on? I do not use a computer for
any contact except family emails so I don't go on it to source all relevant information and unfortunately this is
overlooked by many facilities for health, or anything else!

1/29/2015 5:05 AM

212 Re: 'Would you be happy to be asked a series of questions, similar to those asked when you dial NHS 111,
within a few minutes of when you walked into a service?' I would like to think that in some circumstances I
would get a modicum of privacy from discussing it openly with everyone else in the queue but at the end of the
day that is unlikely to be my primary in those circumstances. It has been lacking both at MIIU and A&E in the
past.

1/29/2015 3:57 AM

213 More time for nurses attached to GP centres would help. They are a reassuring presence for many people.
The nurses don't have enough time to comprehensively review a patient. People might not have to use 111 if
they'd had more time at the surgery with a nurse who knowsthem and whom they have confidence. Many
people of 50+ do not realise that or are not able to take more responsibility for their long term conditions.
Encouraging people to be more aware of their needs and how to deal with them might relieve the pressures on
services?

1/29/2015 2:07 AM

214 In my experience everytime someone rings NHS 111 they say seek advice from a GP within 2/4 hours. Not
happy with the triage service. They appear to give the same advice every time.

1/29/2015 1:51 AM

215 There should be a charge to every member of the public for using OOH and OOH GPs - this would stop
inappropriate use of these services.

1/29/2015 1:48 AM

216 I do not think the questions in this survey are well thought out. For example regarding Question 14, the answer
has to depend on the particular situation.For example, if I had a broken bone or a condition requiring urgent
attention and was asked to visit my GP after the initial assessment I would be very unhappy. On the other
hand, If I was asked to visit the fracture clinic I would be happy.

1/29/2015 1:42 AM

217 Fortunately I have never had to use any of these services so I am unable to make any comments about their
efficiency.

1/29/2015 1:30 AM

58 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

110



218 Disband 111. Creates more unnecessary work. Staff not capable of decision making and creates a sense of
panic amongst patients with trivial symptons and encourage patients not to use simpple common sense.

1/29/2015 1:27 AM

219 It would be helpful to have a list of questions when NHS 111 is dialed. 1/29/2015 1:15 AM

220 City Care Centre - huge number of obstacles there. There are lots of places where the pavement ends. Lots of
parked cars. Dangerous for visually impaired people. Shouldn't be put at risk of severe injury by the NHS. If
I'm required to visit any other services as a result of a call to A&E I'd hope they'd be easy to get to and a safe
environment for a blind person.

1/28/2015 8:49 AM

221 In my experience the 111 service does not work, as they just send everyone to their GP within 2 hours which
most of the time is not necessary! The money spent on the 111 service would have been better spent in other
areas.

1/28/2015 8:45 AM

222 GOOD LUCK WITH YOUR PILOT I pray for all the efforts of hard-worked Clinical Commissioning Group -
NHS vital for me as I cannot afford private medicine and try as I age to keep myself fit enough to avoid
troubling GP.

1/28/2015 8:40 AM

223 We didn't go to a walk-in centre as the patient was very elderly and house bound. The service doesn't cater
for you also don't have a clue what time the out of hours doctor is turning up at the house. You call this
service to quickly assess how ill the patient is. Also in the waiting time the patient is getting worse. So then out
of desperation the ambulance is needed, making 111 useless.

1/28/2015 8:33 AM

224 At the moment I am waiting to go into Addenbrooke's for surgery. Cancelled x2. 1/28/2015 8:07 AM

225 The service provided at Chesterton Medical Centre for out of hours GP service is excellent and should not be
altered. Being on the phone for 7 minutes when you are worried about a medical condition just to provide
basic details is really unacceptable. It just increases the original worry. It may be a cause of people going to
A&E in the first place. If you have a health concern you want immediate attention not a history questionnaire.
It puts people off! If NHS England determines that you must have a 111 service may I suggest that you retain
the existing the existing one but get all your non walk-in centres operate as the Chesterton one does. If people
then are made aware of the service provided by these centres, probably by notices in all GP surgeries then
we have the service we all want, NHS England will be happy, you will save money and GPs will be in control.
Allied to this perhaps a 111 rep at all A&E depts in the county might reduce the pressure on them if the rep
directed people to the right service for them.

1/28/2015 7:59 AM

226 All services we recently found it necessary to use as my mother had a heart attack at 91yrs, were severely
understaffed. We know administrative paperwork has to be attended to but it should not hold up medical
procedures. Staff, medical and admin, need far more back-up by the NHS.

1/28/2015 7:43 AM

227 My family has lived in Cambridge for 40 years - bringing up 2 children and 2 grandchildren The OOH service
in Chesterton had worked excellently until the recent changes. The experience regarding my daughter before
Christmas last year was awful. The long waiting times - she was too ill to sit in the OOH surgery for 4/5 hours
- meant, not only her, but several others in that waiting room were sent to A&E after seeing the doctor and
were admitted into the hospital. I would like to see and integrated NHS service. I can recall no particular
problems witih the service in the past. I would like to see much longer GP surgery hours, including weekends
and evenings. I would like to see more OOH home visits being available. I would be happy to pay an
increased health insurance contribution to the NHS to provide the services we need.

1/28/2015 7:36 AM

228 The best way to decrease A and E waiting times is to increase GP weekend service at out local surgeries that
we are used to. They have all our records and can more quickly decide on an accurate form of treatment. GPs
can work on a rota. The local surgeries may need more funding to cover this but extra staff and money is
needed from NHS fund to cover extreme backlog at A and E depts. anyway. It is better to spread the demand
for a more efficient service. Most people need to work weekend hours at some point so expect health
professionals at local surgeries to as well.

1/28/2015 7:30 AM

229 If you are in need of urgent help I think it is not helpful to be asked a lot of questions, some of which seem to
be rather silly and not at all to the point. I think 111 staff should be medically trained to be able to function
properly.

1/28/2015 7:30 AM

230 I would be more than happy to discuss things over the phone to receive advice, if the person I spoke with had
some medical training, rather than just a receptionist.

1/28/2015 6:43 AM

231 It has not been possible to answer a lot of the questions as I have fortunately not been in a position to need to
ring either NHS111 or the GP Out of Hours service so obviously I am unable to comment on the service of
either of these organisations.

1/28/2015 5:26 AM

232 More regular Doctors at GP surgeries Easier to make appointments Later surgery hours Not to have different
doctor at every visit

1/28/2015 5:13 AM

233 I think that service needs to develop a list of CRB checked volunteers who are able to drive people to medical
centres in unsociable hours at the cost of petrol and wear and tear and maybe a cup of coffee!

1/28/2015 5:07 AM

59 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

111



234 When attending City Care Centre, Peterborough, for early morning appointments ALL DISABLED PARKING
is occupied by night safe and makes it very difficult for walking disabled to get close especially when both
driver and passenger have walking difficulties. These spaces need to be monitored and action taken against
the illegal parkers.

1/28/2015 5:05 AM

235 Would like our local hospital - Wisbech - made available for walk-in service Saturday and Sunday 24 hours.
Doddington nearest to Wisbech, travelling by car approx 16 miles. Taxi rather expensive. First time I note that
North Brink have a service - not well advertised.

1/28/2015 4:55 AM

236 I feel that if more walk-in centres were available that would stop the very long queues at present one and
A&E. I would like to see one in each quarter of Peterborough. Also Drs surgeries are so over stretched maybe
because of the hours. I belong to the generation when the Drs knew all their patients and their welfare came
before money. Somehow I can't believe all the drs want a easy time 9-5. Surely they have to take the oath. I
don't think money came into it. I know you will say there are too many patients now but that isn't our fault.

1/28/2015 4:51 AM

237 No real comments of any importance as I have been fortunate enough to not need to use this service.
However, a close family member has needed this recently and again the waiting for a call back from a GP
seemed a long time to a person stressed and in pain.

1/28/2015 4:37 AM

238 Unless an emergency arose, I would always ring 111 out of doctors' hours should this be necessary. Old
fashioned and not a time waster.

1/28/2015 4:32 AM

239 Sometimes out of hours is attended to be prescribed medication known as needed. If this could be done over
the phone fine, but often it is not - such as antibiotics for a UTI. If you could have a phone call and an emailed
prescription, you could then collect from anywhere? People just need good advice, in a timely way. To feel
they are listened to and taken seriously. They also need to be able to access any potential follow up easily.

1/28/2015 3:56 AM

240 Too much pressure is put on Addenbrooke's hospital even more Papworth being transferred there. It needs a
much bigger budget allowed from the Government. Also the A10 cannot cope with even more traffic. It is a
nightmare to allow enough time to make a 9am appointment at outpatients now and of course it will need
more car parking for the extra cars. The people in rural areas have not got the option of public transport. We
have no choice but to pay the car parking charges which of course keep going up.

1/28/2015 3:43 AM

241 Trauma (Serious injury / incapcity) should be treated in hospital Diagnosis of young childrens complaints
should be delt with by a drop in centre Information about this should be part of the antinatal educatiojnucation
given to parents These centres could be manned by nurses Accomadated at the GP's surgery Adult
emergency diagnoses delt with byyby drop in centres 111 system shut Resources used for dropin centres

1/28/2015 3:17 AM

242 I am female and live alone. I find driving at night in unfamiliar areas impossible due to fading eyesight and
have to take taxis. My local Minor Injuries Unit at Doddington closes at 6 in the evening and I would have to
travel further (also closes at weekends!) by taxis. I (and some of my friends) have found it is not always easy
to get a taxi to go outside a local area and it is very expensive. As GP surgeries are open 8.30-6 during the
week, why can't Minor Injuries Units open later at night and all weekends. This is the time patients patients
cannot use their GP surgeries so would seem to make more sense. Doddington provides a good service -
please make more use of it.

1/28/2015 3:14 AM

243 I have always been treated well by all services, but realise that efficient and thoughtful process gives clinicians
the tools to do the job.

1/28/2015 2:55 AM

244 Have not used NHS 111 service so cannot comment on that. 1/28/2015 2:38 AM

245 I think the current system is too complicated. GP practices should provide out of hours services like they used
to.

1/28/2015 2:35 AM

246 I suspect that major contributory reasons for patients attending A&E instead of calling 111 or visiting a GP out
of hours base include: a) Too much desire by those answering the phone at either 111 or GP out of hours
base to draw conclusions from telephone discussion without seeing the patient b) in some cases (a) even
results in the patient being sent to A&E to be seen instead of being seen by the GP c) Knowledge that specific
tests are needed that are not available at the alternatives (e.g. ECG, troponins).

1/27/2015 12:36 PM

247 In rural areas many people may not have access to transport to attend out of hours centres, that may be why
ambulances are called needlessly or unnecessarily.

1/27/2015 11:50 AM

248 OOH GP services used to work very well in Huntingdon many local GP's would cover the service and would
often know the paitents at weekends and OOH requiring GP visits. the whole team worked hard to provide a
quality service to patients. since leaving CCS the service is fragmented , patients are waiting longer to be
seen. not using nurse triage in the evenings has probaly increase GP visits. loss of multidisciplinary team
working with the District Nurses and A/E,MIU i would loike to see a nurse led minor injuries unit at
hinchingbrooke .

1/27/2015 3:52 AM

249 I am all for reducing the number of people going to A & E but if the 111 service is poor this will continue. 1/26/2015 9:54 AM

60 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

112



250 It is very confusing to have so many different names: MIU, MIIU, Walk-in Centres, Out of Hours. It would be
better if all districts had the same names, so that wherever you are in England the names would be the same.
We need far more GPs available in Practices so that there would be fewer visits to Out of Hours, Walk-in
Centres etc because it would be easier to get an appointment with a GP, NP or Nurse. Why aren't people who
have spoken to NHS111 subsequently not atttending their GP Practice? Because they can't get appointments
because there are too few GPs, or because the GP surgeries are closed. With more GPs, surgeries could
open at weekends. Without more GPs this could not happen as GPs would simply be spread more thinly. I
thoroughly agree with the idea of introducing a common assessment process in all Walk-In Centres in 2016.
The sooner the better!

1/26/2015 9:18 AM

251 I would like some thought to be given to my psychological distress when I call 111 for medical advice. Asking
demographic questions or questions not related to my presenting problem when I am in distress is not helpful
to me. I do not call to help the NHS to gather data, I call for immediate medical advice. I am happy to answer
demographic or other questions once my issue has been competently dealt with. I do not feel in safe hands if
the person on the phone is obviously reading from a checklist which inevitably ends in telling me to go to a
doctor. A competent person would be able to judge how able I am to help myself and to give me guidance
which is relevant to my particular circumstances. Triage in A&E could be done by a specialist from the relevant
dept. rather than emerg. staff who may have insufficient expertise. Even here, staff need to be of sufficiently
high levels of expertise and competence to make clinical judgements and not just use checklists. Low level,
inexperienced staff increase anxiety and create their own chaos.

1/26/2015 8:22 AM

252 I work in a medical centre and there are is very little information for the public on the 111 service. We need
posters, and information in the media, maybe Facebook etc.

1/26/2015 1:48 AM

253 I have pasted again here my comments entered under Q3 in case that was the wrong section for them: I live
in the centre of Cambridge and used the NHS 111 service in November 2013 after a fall in the street at
around 1930 on a Sunday resulting in prolonged epistaxis and a suspected thumb fracture. After an hour or so
awaiting a call back I was told by the 111 service to attend A&E at Addenbrookes on the grounds that the out
of hours centre had no facilities to deal with the bleeding (e.g. nose packing) and no X ray facilities. I have two
comments: a) When I was checked in at reception at A&E at Addenbrookes, at no stage was I asked what
route I had taken to A&E e.g. had I been referred there by NHS 111, had I consulted the GP out of hours
service etc. This seems to me vital statistical information that should be obtained in managing A&E
attendances in future. Without this information it is unclear which patients have turned up at A&E as their first
choice (e.g. because they were unaware that there were other services that might be more appropriate) and
which patients have arrived there because other services were unable to provide for them (which might
suggest a need to enhance the services available at out of hours/minor injury centres). b) I was very surprised
to find that in a city the size of Cambridge and in 2013 it was not possible to take a minor X ray (e.g. of the
hand) at the out of hours centre and then if required forward the image to Addenbrookes for interpretation by a
more senior clinician. I can understand that it may not be feasible to treat prolonged bleeding of the nose at
the out of hours centre, but in my case the bleeding did stop shortly after arrival at Addenbrookes (around 3
hours after I fell). I then had to wait there for some hours for my X ray (distressed and still covered in blood)
and was not discharged until around 1am. It would have been preferable if I had been able to attend the out of
hours centre for review and X ray and only then transfer to A&E if the bleeding had continued. It would have
been cheaper for me (the out of hours centre would have been a lower taxi fare as it is closer to my home)
and probably cheaper for the NHS than my attending A&E. It is also possible that I would have been
discharged sooner than 1am and that the follow-up advice would have been better as an out of hours/minor
injuries centre would be more geared towards injuries of this type. (I was not advised of the need for
physiotherapy follow-up for my injured hand. Fortunately I was aware of Physio Direct and contacted them
subsequently when my thumb was not healing well. I then received advice and treatment at the Chesterton
base).

1/23/2015 11:11 PM

254 I would like to see my GP services extended, why not make use of well equipped surgeries out of hours
especially evenings and weekends

1/23/2015 12:28 PM

255 Personally I believe that my surgery should open on a weekend. They do open loger hours which is great. 1/23/2015 10:44 AM

256 Surely the time has come to sort out people more efficiently as many are abusing the service. Goodness
knows why someone being sick or with the runs would want to sit for four hours in A & E. People with
alcohol/drug related problems who show up more tha once should be made to pay. They can afford
booze/drugs, they can afford to pay for their stupidity. Foreign nationals should have to produce proof of being
taxpayers/NI over the last year at least and should pay for their own interpreter. I note your form comes in
many languages, if people can't be bothered to learn English that is their problems. If they are a visitor to the
UK then they should pay as they have to worldwide including the EU. Harsh, probably, but the NHS is in crisis
and those of us who pay taxes are being marginalised at the expense of those who bleat about their human
rights. I am disgusted that your categories for race state "English, British, etc.". That in itself is racist as many
non white, non British born people are naturalised. Therefore that category should be "white British, white
English, etc" or "Black British, etc." Silly politically incorrect nonsense and personally I find it offensive that
this section assumes all English and British are white presumably. White and black are not ethnic groups, but
many English, British, Scottish, Welsh and Irish are white or black or brown or mixed.

1/23/2015 9:07 AM

61 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

113



257 I think it is time to try and sort out the number of people who attend inappropriately, that people who show up
more than once with alcohol/drug related problems should be charged as should foreign nationals who can
not produce proof that they are UK taxpayers/NI payers. No other country in the world provides free treatment,
including the EU, there is always a charge and interpreters have to be paid for too. This may seem hard, but
the service just can not cope. Not much point in harping on about the NHS is free to all when British,
taxpayers are being put at risk. I recetly saw a healthy looking, young man who had attended an A & E (it was
on TV) and he said he hadn't had to wait too long and that was why he went on a weekday vs the weekend.
Clearly that was not an emergency and he should have been turned away.

1/23/2015 8:52 AM

258 I have used both services very recently. The 111 service assessed the scenario and basically sign posted me
to the GP out of hours service. After speaking with an individual there, they immediately sent out an
ambulance. There are limits I guess to what the 111 service is able to offer, but have to say that the
ambulance service was efficient and very thorough and the services used thereafter (a&e) were also good.
There are always times when the City Care centre is busy and I have been known to wait with children in
there for over 2 hours; the one thing I always think is a bit frustrating is that when you have a poorly child, the
last thing you want to be worrying about is finding loose change for the car park, however, that's another
issue.

1/23/2015 6:34 AM

259 My experience of the out-of-hours service and A&E was positive. Time could be saved in A&E if the persons
asking the initial questions were more experienced, and could get to the bottom of what was required quickly,
rather than trying to find all sorts of other things wrong, that were not the reason for the referral. Healthcare is
required 24/7 and something needs to be done about GP services being open at the weekend on a rota basis.

1/23/2015 6:31 AM

260 A local 24 hour (or as near to this as possible ) GP service would be a good idea for serious illnesses out of
hours which aren't life threatening. For Example a child with a very high temperature etc, at night they often
get worse and parents worry it could be, for example, meningitus. A visit or even a phone conversation to a
trained professional to rule this out would be ideal. Also GP surgeries that offer appts outside of 9-5 as routine.
It appears the only people these hours serve are the elderly, and even then if they are reliant on relative
carers to take them to appts after 5 would also help them. More nurses like the ones in Ely POW minor
injuries would be ideal also. It is important people feel reassured that the person assessing them is properly
trained (no offence to practice nurses) - the nurses in the ELY team seem very well trained and I would be
confident in their assessment. This is also the problem with the 111 service, quite clearly the people taking
these calls are not trained so it just feels like they are gate keeping, you come away feeling worried you
haven't answered the quesitons properly. If anything following that phonecall I was more inclined to go to A&E
then before! the nurse who called me back some hours later though was wonderful, the service would be
improved if the gap between the operator and nurse calling back was shortened. A&E should only be for
accidents needing immediate attention (ie not sprains!) and illnesses such as suspected heart attacks,
referrals from GP's etc. There needs to be a change in idiology for the public and steps such as those above
would help this.

1/23/2015 2:40 AM

261 Out of Hours Service is not working in a rural area such as the Fens. It is better to go to A&E directly 1/22/2015 12:12 PM

262 Centralised services may work for clinicians but when people are frightened by their symptoms or their
relatives' they will do what they can to get help. People don't behave rationally in a crisis so if they've travelled
to a medical outlet, I don't think they would feel that a set of questions would cut it.

1/22/2015 9:55 AM

263 We are very aware of the pressure that the NHS faces and the difficulty in meeting the needs of everyone. WE
take a great deal of care to manage our own health needs where appropriate. I do feel the public are over
encouraged to go to the GP and that this has lead to people requesting appointments when they are not
needed. A better balance would help. It is often simply easier to go to A&E rather than access out of hours.
Practices particularly large ones should be able to offer their own out of hours service - this was a better
model to the on we have now. More should be done to encourage the patient/doctor relationship The publics
expectations on what the NHS can realistically provide needs managing.

1/22/2015 9:46 AM

62 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

114



264 I am responding to this questionnaire on behalf of Grantchester Parish Council. We are a rural community with
one bus per hour, and no bus service on Sundays. We have a large supported housing community for elderly
disabled residents with occasional warden visits. Over half our population is over the age of 65. The
implication of this demography is that the likelihood of medical need is high. Many older people are reluctant to
call the doctor unless they are feeling very poorly, and speaking to a call centre operative is often difficult,
given the level of anxiety of the caller- particularly if the phone line is bad or the person at the other end has a
heavy accent of any kind. The ability to understand systems and use the right phone number is limited - 111 is
not nearly as widely known as 999. The possibility of attending any sort of drop in facility is minimal without
transport. (The only one listed in Cambridge is in Chesterton with is several miles from here and impossible to
reach by public transport.) We, as a Parish Council, believe that our community would be best served by a
fully integrated system that has a doctor available on the phone at all times for confidence-giving medical
advice during a single phone call (ie not a call back). Home visits should be the norm for anyone without
transport or living alone. Referral to other sites should be undertaken only after ascertaining the feasibility of
accessing those sites unless transport is included in the 'care package' being offered. Grantchester residents
typically use any one of four GP practices. They have different approaches to how they handle the isolation of
their patients - some arrange for medicines to be delivered to homes, and some to the local community
centre. Any new system should try to align such services so that there is a consistent and equal method of
caring for isolated people is established.

1/22/2015 1:51 AM

265 AGAIN CRAZY BUT THE NHS SERVICE HAS CONFUSED ALL OF US THAT (THANK GOD) HAVE ONLY
OCCASIONAL/INFREQUENT NEED OF ANY NHS SERVICE. AS A MALE THAT NEVER BOTHERED MY
GP OR ANY OTHER NHS SERVICE; THE NHS DIDN'T BOTHER/CONTACT ME & I DIDN'T BOTHER MY
GP/NHS PROVIDER - THE GP TOOK MY £s & I'VE HAD GREAT HEALTH - BUT THE DAY WILL COME
WHEN I NEED HELP - WHO DO I CONTACT? FOR WHAT - MINOR INJURIES/OPERATIONS & WHEN -
OUT OF HOURS???

1/21/2015 9:54 AM

266 I think it is a good idea to have an integrated service, with more GPs / experienced clinical people employed. I
understand HUC has worked hard on the pathway questions, but in the hands of inexperienced and risk
averse staff they do seem to be increasing the number of ambulances called out, so I think the issue is not
primarily with the assessment but in the nuanced understanding of the person administering it. It probably is
not fair to admin staff to be expected to respond to anxious callers when they have insufficient medical
information or experience.

1/21/2015 8:53 AM

267 The 111 service is not most peoples first choice and there is always adverse comment in the Nationals which
adds to A&E attendances

1/21/2015 6:28 AM

268 It makes economic and logical sense for the 111 and out of hours service to be run by the same organisation,
provided they have a good track record, provide sufficient outposts so patients do not have to travel miles and
the service must be run by sufficient numbers of qualified staff. They also need to be able to respond quickly
and appropriately to callers, otherwise people will not have faith in the service and will go to the nearest large
A&E centre eg Addenbrooke's. The 111 service should be clinically led and staff qualified sufficiently to
understand the patients needs.

1/21/2015 5:07 AM

269 It is a great shame that there is no proper GP service 24 hours 7 days,and that anyway it is very difficult to
gain an appointment within a quick range of time when there is an urgency with one's health,which is so vital
a matter. Tye old arrangement of the known family doctor should never have passed - why can it not be
renewed?

1/21/2015 3:23 AM

270 The CCG should consult with the public on the standards for the contract with their OOH provider. It is not
acceptable to unilaterally decide on maximum waiting times or the site of the OOH provider without extensive
consultation with the people who use the service. The CCG should consider relocating the Chesterton centre
to a more convenient site e.g. next to Boots on the Newmarket Road.

1/21/2015 2:58 AM

271 The current system is utterly unfit for purpose. My experience with 111 has made me very concerned. 1/20/2015 1:59 PM

272 Although I think the out of hours GP service is good and there should be more of them, it would be helpful to
employ more doctors to cover extra hours at the GP surgeries as old people and those who cannot drive are
very restricted from accessing the out of hours service. You should not have to wait for two weeks to get an
appointment at your GP - my practice is only open until 6.00 pm and if you work full time during the day this is
not good enough. They also prefer you to see your named GP - mine happens to work part-time so this is
even more restrictive. I think there should be less money spent on the excessive number of managers
employed in hospitals and this money spent on employing nurses and GPs. There would be no need for all
these managers if you had less paperwork to complete which has been created by the government to give the
impression of hitting targets.

1/20/2015 6:01 AM

273 A walk in GP lead service co-located with Addenbrookes A&E that screens and treats all self-referrals to A&E
and patients brought in by ambulance where crew realise it was not really a 999 call in retrospect.

1/20/2015 3:33 AM

63 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

115



274 The questions around the base were difficult to answer because it would depend on the problem and other
systems in place. Eg I may be happy to talk to a health adviser over the phone if the problem could be
adequately relieved - if I was articulate at the time and could easily explain what the problem was - this
doesn't alter the fact, we have a very small out of hours services compared to the population and it's
complexity of health issues. You cannot reduce a service that is too small - you cannot do things differently if
there is no longer any spare capacity to do thing differently. The waiting area is too small - health staff are
generally helpful and providing they can identify your information they seem to be able to leave prescriptions
or give advice regarding what to get from the pharmacy or just what to do without necessarily attending.

1/19/2015 12:10 PM

275 I have always felt distinctly unhappy about having medical information dealt with by someone who has no
medical background. If it's necessary at all to have 111 then it should be run by properly qualified medical
personnel. Having unqualified people is a recipie for disaster

1/19/2015 9:59 AM

276 some people make multiple appointments with different services, it would be helpful if all providers could see
at a glance all the contacts that patient has had.

1/19/2015 9:31 AM

277 111 is excellent so is the ability to go to a out of hours service in a hospital setting so if you are admitted its
easy and painless. Also reassuring that the GP has all they need to hand. More publicity of the 111 number by
Health Visitors would be good - also more publicity that HVs can provide advice too as well as your
GP/nurses at the health centre. An excellent service provided at Hinchinbrook hospital. Thank you.

1/19/2015 7:53 AM

278 The 111 service needs to be operated by medically trained staff and not employees making decisions from a
tick list. I waited over two hours for a call back for a member of my family who was in acute pain. After an hour
I called back to be told I still had up to an hour to wait, what do you want me to do and if you go to A&E they
will not be pleased to see you after you have called 111.The call never came, I got advice from 999 and we
went to the out of hours GP service who instantly took us through to A&E. Result - admitted to hospital, drips
and morphine. 111 failed on this occasion.

1/19/2015 6:53 AM

279 The out of hours service is wholly inadiquate - which then puts added pressure on A&E Please have GP's
work longer hours to accomodate those of us that work!

1/19/2015 6:44 AM

280 I think that the 111 service gets in the way of access to our good out of hours care provider. 111 is a useless
layer of care and should be abolished. the previous system where the out of hours call handlers took the call
was better. at the very least, 111 and out of hours should work closely together. or ideally be provided by the
same organisation. 111 also triages too many people to AE or ambulance, and is a major contributor to the
AE crisis

1/19/2015 6:00 AM

281 Out of hours area at Hinchingbrooke feels rather isolated, and you are not always sure that anyone knows you
are waiting. Would be good to have a shared reception and a bit more surveillance of it.

1/19/2015 5:24 AM

282 Keep out of hours assessment of patient needs simple. Too many questions leads to very frustrated callers
and if not dealt with satisfactory people will give up and go to A&E. Walk in centres need to be put on the map,
not everyone has heard of these or has any idea where to find them.

1/19/2015 3:22 AM

283 When I phoned the GP Out of Hours Service, it was answered by NHS111 Adviser - Peterborough. They
triaged me and asked me to go Minor Injury Unit to see doctor. As already triage I did not have to be wait but
called through to see the doctor straight away. Doctor's treatment was unsuccessful and she contacted A & E
and sent me there - wife driving our car. On arrival at A & E, did not have to wait the indicated 3 hours, but
called straight through. (2 hours since initial phone call) I was kept in overnight for further investigations and
finally had emergency operation 11.30pm the following night. Note year previously had to act the following
service at 2am. Again asked to go to see the doctor. On arrival it was not obvious how at that time of night to
get access to City Care Centre/Minor Injury Unit. Fortunately this was resolved by a doctor returning from a
callout who let me in. He sent me home with the necessary medication and told me to contact my own GP for
on going treatment.

1/18/2015 10:34 PM

284 I contacted 111 as i had had a tooth extracted, was in severe acute pain. Was told dental services wasn't
available at 12 midnight and to call at 7am. So did that and was told to go to my own dentist! I went to my GP
instead who diagnosed upper respirator tract infection and possible infection in tooth extraction site. I suffered
acute pain for just under 24 jones before I could see a medical professional. Not what I would expect on the
nhs. Any pain, acute or otherwise, or where it originates from, should be treated straight away and. Nhs Isi
was totally useless.

1/18/2015 11:34 AM

285 Going to A&E, is for when you really are in need of help. And to be told you must go to another place, I think
would make your stress levels rise which could lead to confrontation. Which no one needs

1/18/2015 11:17 AM

286 Advice over the telephone would depend on the reason, nature and severity of the of the problem
necessitating the call .However I feel there insufficient coverage in the Wisbech area .

1/17/2015 9:24 AM

287 The GP out of hour serbice should continue with experienced triage nurses to filter. NHS111 is unnecessary,
and just confuses things.

1/17/2015 8:02 AM

64 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

116



288 Just make it simple! Merge gp services with those provided by trust so that those of us who work can get to
see a doctor easily and also as soon as we ard worried about something. Esp important with young children.
Completely understand if you drop in somewhere there will be an initial screening and you may have to wait
esp if not urgent. Surely queuing up to see a doctor has got to increase the no of patients a doctor can see
rather than antiquated appt system where there will be dnas esp where delays in getting appt.

1/16/2015 8:48 PM

289 I have recently spent some considerable time both as an in-patient and as an out-patient at a local hospital. I
find it difficult to understand how certain foreign nurses can qualify as English speakers - what qualifications
are required? A and E patients who are under the influence of alcohol should be charged - insurance
companies will not pay out for self-inflicted accidents, why should NHS pay. They should also be relegated to
a'drunk tank' to sober up instead of taking up genuine patients' time and attention.

1/16/2015 5:56 PM

290 Probably a chimera, but I would like to see local surgeries open for longer hours and at weekends. I
understand GPs are very well paid and most surgeries have a number of doctors in the practice, surely some
sort of roster could be arranged perhaps in conjunction with nearby surgeries to ease the "burden"

1/16/2015 9:34 AM

291 Although I answered "yes" to question 13 I rely on public transport which could make visiting another centre
difficult. I would like to choose a centre nearest to where I live.

1/16/2015 4:37 AM

292 It is vital that people / patients continue to have access to a range of services including telephone advice,
OOH, GP, A&E etc. It would also be appropriate if professionals were empowered to redirect people to more
appropriate services if the access at the wrong point. We need to support staff in the education of people who
persistently access services at the wrong point e.g. A&E simply in the hope of being attended to more quickly.
The system would work far more effectively if people / patients accessed services in the right place but to do
this will require a major and prolonged campaign during which patients will need to be redirected at the outset.
Whilst this will result in some unhappiness and probably some complaints things will not change unless this
happens. We should not continue trying to work around the underlying problems and adapting to abuse of the
system.

1/16/2015 4:19 AM

293 Well done for trying harder to make NHS 111 work, but wouldn't it be more economical to make this survey
national? Surely the issues are the same throughout NHS 111.

1/16/2015 3:15 AM

294 Stop making people feel like it is a crime to try and access healthy care between 6:30pm and 8am. After all
you are there to provide a service for people who feel unwell in these hours. Surely in hours GPs would not
be able to cope if only emergencies went to Ooh. After all OOH is not an emergency service is it? So why do
you make people feel as if they are not deserving, and why do we have to fight to get advice or be seen. You
need to look at staff culture and compassion, by simply changing location or roles will achieve nothing. Also,
teach the clinical staff working in these services to recognise acute illness early and also how to act on this.

1/15/2015 1:27 PM

295 I am an Emergency Medicine Middle Grade doctor. I am also a software engineer. I am an HSCIC Accredited
Clinical Safety Officer. I am available to assist with emergency and out of hours service design, and software /
technology in out of hours services. Dr Michael Brooks 07793383397 michael.brooks@patientsource.co.uk

1/15/2015 4:39 AM

296 Move Pboro out of hours at city care centre to PCH it would be simpler for a and e staff to just tell patients
wrong door! Too far to go from one to the other at the moment, and a lot of people just turn up at a and e
regardless of what's wrong with them!

1/14/2015 5:36 PM

297 I know all NHS is under pressure, and thank and admire hard work of all professionals involved in providing
our healthcare. Problems with A&E waiting are partly rooted in GP practices. Difficult to manage this, as GPs
are private businesses rather than part of the NHS. My doctor is great - when I get to see her - but getting
past receptionist is difficult. Also, it can take months to persuade a stubborn man to see a doctor, so for a
receptionist to scare him off is bad - and means they end up in A&E a few months later with problems, rather
than a quick trip to the doctor for something easily treatable. Another reason for increase in people wanting to
see doctor (and not being able to, so going to A&E) is that workplaces are trying to become more efficient and
so are demanding sickness certs from staff after just a couple of days absence - staff scared that if they don't
have GP/medical visit if some kind to show a record of, they'll lose their jobs.

1/14/2015 5:18 PM

298 Absolutely crazy that the largest town in Cambridgeshire does not have an out of hours service, whiclst the
one in Huntingdon is right next to A&E. With no decent transport this is inaccessible o a large number of
people and leads to an overdependance on the emergency services. Also 111 being stafed by non-clinicians
means an increasing number of A&E referrals anyway...lose/lose situation

1/14/2015 3:06 PM

299 It is essential that an adequate out of hours visiting service is available. There must be an adequate local
system if drop in centres 24/7. Then a &e can be medically referred only

1/14/2015 2:27 PM

300 Why are you not holding a public session in St.Neots the biggest town in Cambs? Perhaps you could call me
with the answer. From Cllr Rob Moores St.Neots Town Council Tel 07527165313

1/14/2015 1:00 PM

301 We have no walk-in service provided in Cambridge, and it is clear from discussions that people would like this
to be an option and that it would be well used.

1/14/2015 8:37 AM

65 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

117



302 The 111 service should have some GP appointments available from each GP so that a patient can be 'booked
in' whilst on the phone. It is no good saying to a patient 'go and see your GP' if the patient can;'t get an
appointment for a week !

1/14/2015 7:57 AM

303 Overcrowding of A&E dept can be prevented by either having more Triage nurses who could direct non urgent
cases to OOH or WIC. From personal experience , having accompanied an elderly friend to local A&E few
years ago ( she had been sent their from OOH as she was suffering from dehydration and confusion& needed
admission) we waited for at least 4 hours in the crowded waiting room . When finally called in to see the Dr, I
observed empty triage rooms , possibly due to under staffing or Nurses had gone for breaks ?

1/14/2015 7:51 AM

304 The lack of out of hours GP service has contributed to the major incident status of local A&Es. The fact that
patients need to attend A&E as they simply cannot access the correct alternative (usually out of hours) says it
all. There has to be better and more access to GPs, in and out of hours. Going back to the previous system of
GPs providing their own out of hours service would seem the logical option, as has been happening in some
areas in response to the current problem. The contracted out of hours service cannot provide a service that is
fit for purpose.

1/14/2015 7:03 AM

305 It should be possible for patients' records to be readily available electronically by any medical service which
they access.

1/14/2015 7:01 AM

306 Walk in clinics are excellent in theory, but it is limited in Cambridge. Because there are no "walk-in" minor
injuries or out of hours GP services. In Cambridge, your options are addenbrookes a&e or wait for call back
from the out of hours GP service.

1/14/2015 6:56 AM

307 I have used 111 as a nurse and i find it time wasting when the people on the end of the phone are focused on
asking me questions on their screen rather than take my professional view. I would recommend you look at
putting professionals on the end of the phone. As suggestion you could look at staff work are semi retired or
on light duties who are professionals themselves rather traiined telephone handlers which is currently the
case. This frustrates nurses and end up ringing 999 or sending people to A&E.

1/14/2015 5:11 AM

308 The time I used 111 I was very happy with total service given it was very effiecient and helpful.My wife had
bleeding from and ear. Used also when medication for Parkinson's was not working and very thorough home
visit...

1/14/2015 4:56 AM

309 How now are you going to answer the charge that you weren't all about PRIVATISATION? Keeping the lies
going are you?

1/14/2015 3:59 AM

310 111 is a failure. I know parents who have rung 111 when their child has a high temperature wanting advice to
find that they have been told to call an ambulance. Consequently they think that the next time their child has a
high temperature they should simply call 999. I know people who have told 111 that they were feeling
breathless be told to call an ambulance. It is not wise to have people that are not proper clinicians taking the
calls using an algorithm. A clinician can ask more penetrating questions and more efficiently triage. Many calls
would be ended at the telephone triage level rather than being sent into hospital, which would save rather a
lot of money.

1/13/2015 11:46 AM

311 With the often seen unnecessary pressures being brought to bare on A and E by people whose needs could
be met by the GP or Out of Hours services, I believe there needs to be a significant cultural change of our
population to actively encourage them to seek initial help from 111 etc rather than A and E. In our society that
assumes it is their right to demand any service, this cultural change task cannot be underestimated. A better
integration of IT services between GPs, Out of Hours, 111 and other drop in centres, including A and E and
hospitals would possibly give patients more confidence in receiving the appropriate services other than A and
E. There needs to be a more direct route into the hospital admissions for patients being referred from GP, Out
of Hours, Etc without the need for them to be always admitted via A and E. My experience of the current
procedure of admissions only through A and E has resulted in unnecessary suffering and delay of treatment of
the patient.

1/13/2015 11:42 AM

312 This could work but would depend on the experience of your call handlers, merely reading from a clinical list
does not work, especially if you just wish to speak with a doctor and have to go through a 10 minute check list
first.

1/13/2015 10:22 AM

313 When we recently visited A&E for suspected broken bone, there were too many people who should not have
been there and who should have been filtered out at reception. This included a toddler with conjunctivitis – this
can be treated by a pharmacist at a chemist. Suspected broken bones straight to X-ray?

1/13/2015 4:13 AM

314 OOH's care has detereriorated since the implementation of the 111 service. A&E is busier since the
implementation of 111. Patients are not impressed with being triaged by 111 then again by OOH's but
unfortunately with 111 in place this has to happen otherwise the OOH's service would be inundated with
inappropriate appointments or visits.

1/12/2015 5:45 PM

66 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

118



315 Apart from the main cities, most of cambridgeshire is rural areas. It make sense the radius of travelling is
considered as the main factor. Therefore eack walk-in clinic should not be further than 10 miles away. This
ultimately means assigning out of hours surgey according to the locations and number of duty GPS according
to the population within the 10 miles radius. The walk-in centre, out of hours surgeries should be self sufficient
and assist patients with prescriptions. Similarly duty pharmacies should be commissioned and share between
surgeries for out of hours. Details of local paitients should be available via a secure web portal within each
allocaled out of hours surgery. This is crucial as the duty doctor must be able to obtain the synopses of
paitient's medical history if necessary. Cut bureaucracy and admin cost within out of hours centres. The NHS
budget is under pressure due to paying large sums for bureaucracy and those who are not medically
orientated.

1/12/2015 9:13 AM

316 Everyone today seems to have a mobile phone with a camera, is it not of assistance to use this to get an
improved assessment? On a previous occasion, when my wife had lost consciousness 111 operator was
excellent. Over the last years we have called on the ambulance several times and we have only the greatest
gratitude and admiration for their high standards as we have for A&E at Addenbrooks, in fact for all NHS staff.

1/12/2015 8:39 AM

317 There is not an option for home visit on question. Also, there is nowhere to express if you have had more than
one experience

1/12/2015 8:35 AM

318 None 1/12/2015 7:19 AM

319 I feel that there just needs to be very clear guidelines as to what service is to be used for what
conditions/problems. I feel that the introduction onf the 111 service has helped to do this.

1/12/2015 4:31 AM

320 NHS 111 have misdirected me and caused a delay in treatment recieved resulting in lasting damage that
could have been avoided

1/12/2015 1:39 AM

321 The GP printouts from 111 need to be sorted out so that there is the assessment from the clinician at the top/
Preferably 111 should be scrapped and a competent clinician used to triage patients.

1/11/2015 11:26 AM

322 Both need to be explained to the public more 1/10/2015 12:31 PM

323 The Minor Injuries unit at The Princess of Wales Hospital is great. I attended the unit recently with my
husband who had broken his ankle. We saw a nurse practitioner promptly and had an X-ray and plaster
quickly. Had this service not existed we would have had to go to A&E for a relatively minor injury.

1/10/2015 5:09 AM

324 More accessible A&E facilities and better publicised GP out of hours. Addenbrookes A&E is a good 45mins to
an hour drive from Ely, much, much longer if you don't drive and need to take public transport. With an ageing
population, it'll put less pressure on the ambulance service if Princess of Wales could have more emergency
service provision, that's easily accessed locally. There is plenty of space in the building going to waste and it
saves long ambulance round trips each time.

1/10/2015 4:05 AM

325 The system seems a good idea. As I have not had occasion to use it I cannot comment on its effectiveness. 1/9/2015 1:16 PM

326 Although I haven't used the 111 or OOH service personally I know many people who have. They are uniformly
confused about how to access emergency services - there are too many points of access and too much
duplication - eg same questions asked several times and lack of continuity. Anecdotally I believe 111
recommends too many people to go to A/E (or even call 999) when an OOH GP or waiting till their own GP re-
opens would be a better option. The Government has consistently raised patient expectation but not given the
NHS and particularly GP services the funding to provide them - this needs to change. Solution: Make
individual GPs responsible for their patients 24 hours per day 365 days a year (as was the case until about 10
years ago). Close 111 service and the OOH services and use the money to fund increased GP services which
could then run all the time.

1/9/2015 10:28 AM

327 To conclude: The 111 service is very good. GP out of hours can be a problem with the distance to travel at
certain times of the day.

1/9/2015 9:17 AM

328 would be better to have clinical triage person on 111 to avoid being to sent to A/E when clearly only GP
needed but the service from all depts at hospital was excellent and they were aware of inappropriate referrals
being sent to them and were polite and helpful when I felt we were wasting their time in A/E and nurse kindly
arranged for us to be transferred over to GP area against the protocol but she saw sense luckily.

1/9/2015 7:48 AM

329 People who require appointments for OOH GPs should be given them in a timely manner. However I do
appreciate there is alot of stress on the system. People should be advised to call back if concerned, not just
take it apon themselves to go to A&E or another service, whilst waiting for call back

1/9/2015 7:24 AM

330 This is ~NOT joined up service and apparently underfunded with poor training. It is a contributory reason why
A and E is over- used- not forgetting the huge population growth we have had locally. This is the elephant in
the room which will not be tackled until problem is admitted and proper funding and training undertaken. Could
not Nursing and Locum Drs' Agencies be charged a 'registration fee' payable to the health authority to cover
the cost of those who have trained in UK The agencies should also pay for language assessments and
training when needed!

1/9/2015 6:08 AM

67 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

119



331 I feel that it would be better to return to GP Out of Hours directly to GP surgeries. The intervention of non-
medical triage I consider to be a bad move.

1/8/2015 3:14 AM

332 If when visiting A&E or minor injuries if referred to another service it needs to be accessible ideally on the
same site

1/7/2015 9:50 AM

333 I think that a 'Walk-In' centre should be available 7 days a week in towns such as Ely. A&E departments are
often the only option for out of hours treatment, I'm sure most people given an option would use a local facility.
Perhaps hospitals, as well as medical practices in the community should offer Minor Treatment Centres,
staffed by nurse practitioners with a doctor on call as needed. Having lived in the United States, I used our
local walk-in centre for chest infections, reaction to Poison Ivy, a cut that needed suturing and once when I
thought I'd broken a bone - all treated appropriately and quickly. The system works, I would not have used the
centre if I thought there was a life threatening condition. I know everything is free in the UK, however, the cost
of an A&E visit is quite considerable compared to the walk-in centre. Perhaps educating the public and
making them aware of the costs and at the same time offering alternatives might alleviate the pressure on
hospitals; There HAS to be alternatives A&E.

1/6/2015 11:36 AM

334 Collocation of out of hours services would improve provision as it would remove the need for patients to triage
themselves. Comments on the survey, not 111/out of hours: This survey doesn't appear to have been very
carefully designed - for example at Question 4&5 I am asked how I would rate the GP out of hours service,
even though I haven't used it. Question 1 only asks if I have used 111, not whether I have used out of hours.
You can also select both 'very likely' and 'very unlikely'! The questions should also have been written in a
neutral format, to avoid acquiescence bias.

1/6/2015 6:46 AM

335 In all the media publicity of A and E overloading the GP Out of Hours service is not mentioned. 111 is as a
chat place. Phoning our own GP is routine, why not ensure all phone calls to our GP are automatically
answered by the combined GP Out of Hours/111 service so that there is one easy way of get help that is not
for a life threatening emergency, 24 hours a day 7 days a week? This would mean all publicity could say
phone your GP for immediate help at any time unless it is life threatening and people would learn there is
another way to go than A and E.

1/6/2015 2:29 AM

336 Nhs 111 is not well recognised well enough. This is why people turn up at a&e. More gp surgery's need to be
open longer. Too many doctors seem to work part time.

1/6/2015 1:07 AM

337 Cannot fault GP or Hinchingbrooke Hospital at all. Great service, great staff. An approach to patient care the
NHScould learn from

1/5/2015 2:13 PM

338 The Minor Injuries and illness centre is a joke! I went with a bad foot needed to see the nurse practioner and
waited for nearly 2 hours no one else was waiting for the nurse practitioner - other patients were being called
into see the doctor. It transpires the nurse practitioner only has one pt on the go at any one time and even
when their pt is in x-ray they do not see anyone else. They need to go to ED to see how staff really work and
how professional they are. Anything you do will be an improvement on what we have now

1/5/2015 3:55 AM

339 there are too many, slow steps between ringing 111, and getting access to medical advice from the out of
hours provider. 111 seems a completely wasted extra layer of service. If we are stuck with it, I think it should
be provided by the same organisation as the out of hours care provider, to enable efficiencies, and
streamlining.

1/4/2015 10:52 PM

340 City care clinic should be sign posted as first port of call unless you think you have the following......... And a
list of a&e injury/possible medical conditions listed.

1/3/2015 12:35 PM

341 It is extremely important that something is done to take the pressure off of our struggling A+E Services. Far
too many people are using it rather than making an appointment with their GPs or Practice Nurses. The
questioning to ascertain genuine requirement needs to be done promptly by medical staff and backed up by
Security Staff to move people on who do not need to be seen within an hour or two of arriving. Somehow we
need to instill in the populace the need to use this wonderful free at point of use service and not abuse it.
Anyone who arrives in a drunken state should be held in a drunk tank, monitored while they sober up and
then released upon payment of a charge for the service.

1/3/2015 9:50 AM

342 Education of people to know which service they should use. 1/3/2015 5:48 AM

343 Clogging up A&E services with minor issues seems inappropriate. surely more "walk-in" clinics for minor
concerns would make sense.

1/3/2015 5:13 AM

344 From my experience the 111 service is a sheer waste of money and of no help to anyone who is seriously ill.
The NHS is always complaining of shortage of money and no wonder when money is thrown away on such a
useless service.

1/3/2015 3:50 AM

68 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

120



345 This is specific to city care centre peterborough. I have had to take my daughter to use this service (miiu) a
number of times, using both the injuries and the illnesses service. At every visit there was literally standing
room only with waiting times averaging between 2-4 hours. It seems the service is not fit for purpose and is
unable to cope with the numbers that use the service. People are encouraged to use it instead of going to a
and e. My problem with this is that the wait in a and e is often shorter than the MIIU which means that it
doesn't encourage people to use the service. Secondly I have observed many a time when someone has
waited over two hours to see the doctor/nurse practitioner to be told that they need to go to a and e as there
problem cannot be dealt with at the MIIU. The system for referring for an x Ray is flawed, relying on the
movement of paper. This meant that on one occasion my daughters x Ray request was missed. In general the
staff and facility are clearly overwhelmed with the sheer volume of people using the service as the area is
used by both miiu and out of hours gp service. A complete restructure is needed to improve the wait times, the
staff to patient interaction, even down to the need to create a larger waiting area so that people are not literally
sat on top of one another.

1/3/2015 2:50 AM

346 Hate hate hate being screened by a receptionist for services that have no medical knowledge - recently my
son required an ambulance from peterborough, they called ahead to peterborough a&e who said they felt they
could not attend to his difficulties so we went to leciester which is fine I expected that however by the time we
got to leciester we had spent over an hour taking turns with our hand inside my sons stomach to stop the leak
(his gastrostomy broke internally and we had to have our fingers through the stoma to hold it) it was incredibly
painful for both my son and the people who had to do it (myself during the ride as the paramedic felt unable to)
On arriving the paramedics wanted to take us straight through but were quizzed by a receptionist about his
condition - also needing to go through historic conditions which were not relevant as to why we were in a & e
this day thus delaying my sons treatment

1/3/2015 2:24 AM

347 It is currently a total mess and is unsafe . Staff are demoralised and pts are complaining. Can we afford a
routine 24 hr service? - this is how many people are using the service. If the answer is Yes , then we need to
spend more and staff it properly with approp trained staff which includes more clinicians who will and can
handle uncertainty and work quickly These are likely to be mainly Doctors - ( if we can find them ) If the
answer is NO then we need to accept that the public wont like it, and enable staff to turn inappropriate
attenders away without being seen . This would help clinicians deal safely with those that really need urgent
help .

1/2/2015 5:26 AM

348 If there was a one stop shop, this would soften the blow of being turned away at A&E. Having made the
decision that emergency medical attention is required, and then made the journey to A&E, it would be very
frustrating to be told to attend a walk in centre or gp on the other side of town. A person presenting at a 'one
stop shop' should be assessed by a medical professional, as happens at the current walk in centre, or by the
triage nurse at A&E and then directed to either A&E waiting room, walk in centre waiting room or on site
pharmacy. People only seek health care when they are unwell and want to be seen and go home. Not travel
around the city. The walk in centre should be moved from it's current city centre location to City Hospital and
there should be a pharmacy at the City Hospital also.

12/30/2014 3:16 AM

349 There needs to be access to a GP as well as Nurse led services in an out of hours facility. In Peterborough
this is currently not the case. GPs work 9-5 within their respective surgeries and the Out of hours service at the
City Care Centre is Nurse Led only. GPs do have a duty of care to their patients and they are the ones who
know the individuals and their medical history. It makes sense for GPs offer a service which is outside normal
working hours.

12/30/2014 12:58 AM

350 The NHS really neads to improve weekend and evening care as in my experience it has in the past not been
very good if you happen to be unfortunate to be ill at the weekend or evenings.

12/30/2014 12:45 AM

351 There needs to be more provision for the seriously ill when attending A&E but not traveled by Ambulance. My
daughter has a serious medical condition but we access A&E via other services ie 111 or walk in for this
reason. The wait in A&E is to long for her to sit and wait when she is so unwell so we use other services to
circumvent the system. We have experienced some excellent nursing and medical staff on our frequent
access to service but also many very dismissive and seemingly uncaring staff.

12/29/2014 1:56 PM

352 I think it's a good idea to provide GP services when people can attend the surgery. These days we all work
long hours and being able to access the GP on a Saturday morning would help alot. It might also lessen
queues in A & E as people would be able to go to their surgery instead. Help by phone can be OK when it's a
simple thing like a cut or minor infeection, but if you have something more serious, then this is just not good
enough.

12/29/2014 12:16 PM

353 I was not happy when I used the OOH for my 15 year old son, because I was surprised that they could
diagnose my son's hand injury over the telephone without seeing him, and advising me to see my own gp
tomorrow if pain relief didn't work, that was not the correct advice in my opinion, I should have been advised
to attend the miu the next day.

12/29/2014 3:17 AM

354 The key question is how can the strain on the A&E departments be reduced. Perhaps there should be better
education of when to go to A&E and when to use 111 and GP out of hours. I'm sure many people are unaware
of these services and automatically go to A&E

12/27/2014 11:25 AM

69 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

121



3.20% 20

15.04% 94

25.12% 157

37.92% 237

18.72% 117

355 The out of hours/111 service is very poor in this county. The current contractors for 111 are not very effective
or helpful and I would not like to see such a service extended to out of hours. The centres in Ely and
Chesterton, my nearest ones, are both over 10 miles away and without access to a car we are stuck. We used
to be able to see a doctor in Newmarket which is only 2 miles away however as its now in Suffolk it comes
under a different CCG so we can't, which is ridiculous. The service at Chesterton is very good provided the
111 service allows you to go there in the first place. 111 never answer the phone as quickly as advertised
either and it can be hours before a doctor calls you back.

12/24/2014 5:37 AM

356 Think there should be much more publicity and awareness raising of the variety of sevices people can access. 12/23/2014 6:44 AM

Q17 Can you tell us which of the following
age bands you belong to?

Answered: 625 Skipped: 95

Total 625

Q18 Are you...
Answered: 611 Skipped: 109

16-29 years

30-44 years

45-59 years

60-74 years

75+ years

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

16-29 years

30-44 years

45-59 years

60-74 years

75+ years

70 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

122



34.86% 213

65.14% 398

Total 611

Q19 Which of the following best describes
your ethnic background?

Answered: 621 Skipped: 99

Male

Female

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

Male

Female

71 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

123



White

English,
Welsh,...

White Irish

White Gypsy or
Irish Traveller

Any other
White...

White and
Black Caribbean

White and
Black African

White and Asian

Any other
mixed/multip...

Indian

Pakistani

Bangladeshi

Chinese

Any other
Asian...

African

Caribbean

Any other
Black, Afric...

Arab

Any other
ethnic group

Prefer not to
say

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Choices Responses

72 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

124



3.06% 19

85.99% 534

1.61% 10

0.00% 0

4.03% 25

0.81% 5

0.32% 2

0.16% 1

0.32% 2

0.81% 5

0.16% 1

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.16% 1

0.16% 1

0.16% 1

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.16% 1

2.09% 13

Total 621

Q20 Finally, please could you tell us the
first part of your postcode? (first four

characters only)
Answered: 618 Skipped: 102

# Responses Date

1 PE13 3/11/2015 4:29 AM

2 CB6 3/10/2015 7:52 AM

3 CB1 3/10/2015 7:48 AM

4 PE19 3/10/2015 7:40 AM

5 PE19 3/10/2015 7:35 AM

6 SG19 3/10/2015 7:32 AM

7 PE19 3/9/2015 9:37 AM

8 PE7 3/9/2015 9:36 AM

9 PE2 3/9/2015 9:30 AM

White

English, Welsh, Scottish, Northern Irish or British

White Irish

White Gypsy or Irish Traveller

Any other White backgroundMixed/multiple ethnic groups

White and Black Caribbean

White and Black African

White and Asian

Any other mixed/multiple ethnic backgroundAsian/Asian British

Indian

Pakistani

Bangladeshi

Chinese

Any other Asian backgroundBlack, African, Caribbean, Black British

African

Caribbean

Any other Black, African, Caribbean backgroundOther Ethnic Group

Arab

Any other ethnic group

Prefer not to say

73 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

125



10 PE28 3/9/2015 9:16 AM

11 CB24 3/6/2015 6:14 AM

12 PE15 3/6/2015 4:48 AM

13 PE7 3/6/2015 4:34 AM

14 CB6 3/6/2015 4:31 AM

15 CB6 3/6/2015 4:27 AM

16 CB1 3/6/2015 4:17 AM

17 CB1 3/6/2015 4:17 AM

18 PE13 3/6/2015 4:07 AM

19 PE13 3/5/2015 3:05 PM

20 Pe13 3/5/2015 12:48 PM

21 cb6 3/5/2015 11:26 AM

22 CB75 3/5/2015 10:59 AM

23 PE3 3/5/2015 10:09 AM

24 PE13 3/5/2015 8:03 AM

25 CB4 3/5/2015 7:59 AM

26 PE1 3/5/2015 7:54 AM

27 PE72 3/5/2015 7:44 AM

28 PE2 3/5/2015 7:36 AM

29 CB6 3/5/2015 7:30 AM

30 CB3 3/5/2015 7:17 AM

31 PE13 3/5/2015 6:08 AM

32 cb4 3/5/2015 6:07 AM

33 PE13 3/5/2015 5:49 AM

34 PE19 3/5/2015 5:37 AM

35 PE15 3/5/2015 2:01 AM

36 pe15 3/4/2015 2:12 PM

37 PE13 3/4/2015 7:47 AM

38 PE19 3/4/2015 7:06 AM

39 PE13 3/4/2015 5:12 AM

40 PE3 3/4/2015 2:27 AM

41 CB24 3/3/2015 9:51 AM

42 CB30 3/3/2015 7:19 AM

43 CB25 3/3/2015 4:29 AM

44 cb6 3/3/2015 3:45 AM

45 CB23 3/3/2015 3:15 AM

46 CB43 3/3/2015 2:23 AM

47 PE19 3/3/2015 1:31 AM

48 CB24 3/2/2015 1:08 PM

49 SG85 3/2/2015 10:31 AM

50 pe8 3/2/2015 9:01 AM

74 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

126



51 PE1 3/2/2015 6:43 AM

52 SG86 3/2/2015 5:37 AM

53 CB1 3/2/2015 4:32 AM

54 cb24 3/2/2015 3:26 AM

55 CB22 3/2/2015 3:11 AM

56 PE13 3/2/2015 3:05 AM

57 CB23 3/2/2015 1:13 AM

58 PE28 3/2/2015 1:08 AM

59 PE19 3/2/2015 1:05 AM

60 PE28 3/2/2015 1:02 AM

61 cb12 3/1/2015 2:56 PM

62 Cb24 3/1/2015 11:34 AM

63 PE7 3/1/2015 6:58 AM

64 PE1 2/27/2015 11:05 AM

65 PE19 2/27/2015 9:25 AM

66 PE29 2/27/2015 9:24 AM

67 PE19 2/27/2015 9:22 AM

68 PE3 2/27/2015 8:37 AM

69 PE3 2/27/2015 8:35 AM

70 CB1 2/27/2015 8:32 AM

71 PE7 2/27/2015 8:30 AM

72 CB3 2/27/2015 8:28 AM

73 CB23 2/27/2015 6:42 AM

74 CB2 2/27/2015 3:06 AM

75 PE3 2/26/2015 11:56 AM

76 CB25 2/26/2015 4:37 AM

77 CB4 2/26/2015 4:32 AM

78 SG86 2/26/2015 4:17 AM

79 PE19 2/26/2015 3:18 AM

80 CB63 2/25/2015 11:59 AM

81 pe6 2/25/2015 11:48 AM

82 cb1 2/25/2015 6:26 AM

83 CB24 2/25/2015 4:38 AM

84 PE7 2/25/2015 4:18 AM

85 PE4 2/24/2015 7:39 AM

86 PE2 2/24/2015 7:29 AM

87 PE2 2/24/2015 7:27 AM

88 PE15 2/24/2015 7:23 AM

89 PE15 2/24/2015 7:22 AM

90 PE15 2/24/2015 7:21 AM

91 PE13 2/24/2015 7:20 AM

75 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

127



92 PE13 2/24/2015 7:18 AM

93 PE15 2/24/2015 7:15 AM

94 PE13 2/24/2015 7:10 AM

95 PE13 2/24/2015 7:07 AM

96 PE8 2/24/2015 2:51 AM

97 CB6 2/24/2015 2:49 AM

98 CB23 2/24/2015 2:47 AM

99 PE4 2/23/2015 8:23 AM

100 CB6 2/23/2015 8:08 AM

101 CB6 2/23/2015 8:01 AM

102 CB1 2/23/2015 8:00 AM

103 CB3 2/23/2015 7:17 AM

104 PE7 2/23/2015 7:10 AM

105 CB5 2/23/2015 7:05 AM

106 pe3 2/23/2015 6:32 AM

107 PE7 2/23/2015 6:26 AM

108 CB6 2/23/2015 6:22 AM

109 PE71 2/23/2015 4:12 AM

110 CB63 2/22/2015 7:14 AM

111 CB7 2/21/2015 2:51 PM

112 CB 4 2/21/2015 1:07 AM

113 CB22 2/20/2015 7:05 AM

114 SG19 2/20/2015 6:54 AM

115 PE13 2/20/2015 3:24 AM

116 CB75 2/20/2015 2:55 AM

117 SG8 2/20/2015 2:40 AM

118 CB22 2/20/2015 2:33 AM

119 CB25 2/20/2015 2:28 AM

120 PE6 2/20/2015 2:22 AM

121 Pe15 2/19/2015 10:59 AM

122 CB4 2/19/2015 8:06 AM

123 CB21 2/19/2015 8:03 AM

124 PE19 2/19/2015 8:00 AM

125 CB1 2/19/2015 7:57 AM

126 PE26 2/19/2015 7:52 AM

127 PE27 2/19/2015 7:46 AM

128 PE4 2/19/2015 3:25 AM

129 PE1 2/18/2015 6:44 AM

130 CB6 2/18/2015 5:05 AM

131 PE5 2/18/2015 4:44 AM

132 PE14 2/18/2015 4:36 AM

76 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

128



133 CB22 2/18/2015 4:30 AM

134 PE26 2/18/2015 4:27 AM

135 PE15 2/18/2015 4:24 AM

136 CB7 2/18/2015 4:21 AM

137 CB25 2/18/2015 4:18 AM

138 CB6 2/18/2015 3:11 AM

139 cb63 2/17/2015 3:20 PM

140 CB4 2/17/2015 6:55 AM

141 CB42 2/17/2015 6:48 AM

142 CB3 2/17/2015 6:41 AM

143 PE6 2/17/2015 6:33 AM

144 PE6 2/17/2015 6:31 AM

145 pe19 2/17/2015 2:44 AM

146 cb12 2/17/2015 2:30 AM

147 PE85 2/16/2015 10:13 AM

148 PE86 2/16/2015 7:32 AM

149 PE2 2/16/2015 7:29 AM

150 PE15 2/16/2015 7:27 AM

151 PE19 2/16/2015 7:14 AM

152 PE8 2/16/2015 7:08 AM

153 PE8 2/16/2015 7:05 AM

154 PE29 2/16/2015 6:56 AM

155 PE3 2/16/2015 6:51 AM

156 PE13 2/16/2015 6:47 AM

157 PE3 2/16/2015 6:45 AM

158 PE29 2/16/2015 6:40 AM

159 PE15 2/16/2015 6:32 AM

160 CB25 2/16/2015 5:33 AM

161 PE67 2/16/2015 5:24 AM

162 PE15 2/16/2015 5:17 AM

163 CB25 2/16/2015 5:12 AM

164 PE28 2/16/2015 5:10 AM

165 CB1 2/16/2015 5:08 AM

166 PE3 2/16/2015 4:32 AM

167 PE26 2/16/2015 4:24 AM

168 PE28 2/16/2015 4:18 AM

169 CB3 2/16/2015 3:33 AM

170 pe72 2/15/2015 11:35 AM

171 CB7 2/15/2015 8:08 AM

172 cb1 2/15/2015 7:53 AM

173 Cb22 2/13/2015 5:22 AM

77 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

129



174 CB7 2/12/2015 11:35 AM

175 cb6 2/12/2015 10:53 AM

176 PE6 2/12/2015 9:07 AM

177 PE13 2/12/2015 8:57 AM

178 PE3 2/12/2015 8:00 AM

179 PE2 2/12/2015 7:57 AM

180 cb5 2/12/2015 6:55 AM

181 PE31 2/12/2015 5:46 AM

182 PE27 2/11/2015 1:27 PM

183 PE28 2/11/2015 9:41 AM

184 CB6 2/11/2015 8:52 AM

185 PE28 2/11/2015 8:49 AM

186 PE13 2/11/2015 8:43 AM

187 PE2 2/11/2015 8:03 AM

188 Cb3 2/11/2015 6:58 AM

189 PE26 2/11/2015 4:07 AM

190 SG8 2/11/2015 2:31 AM

191 SG8 2/11/2015 2:20 AM

192 PE4 2/11/2015 2:17 AM

193 PE7 2/11/2015 2:12 AM

194 CB25 2/11/2015 2:11 AM

195 CB6 2/11/2015 2:00 AM

196 CB2 2/11/2015 1:56 AM

197 PE26 2/11/2015 1:53 AM

198 PE19 2/11/2015 1:51 AM

199 CB23 2/11/2015 1:48 AM

200 PE27 2/11/2015 1:12 AM

201 PE38 2/10/2015 9:29 AM

202 cb1 2/10/2015 3:48 AM

203 CB1 2/9/2015 8:30 AM

204 PE12 2/9/2015 8:19 AM

205 CB22 2/9/2015 8:09 AM

206 CB7 2/9/2015 5:46 AM

207 CB1 2/9/2015 5:18 AM

208 PE14 2/9/2015 5:13 AM

209 CB21 2/9/2015 5:09 AM

210 CB75 2/8/2015 2:57 PM

211 CB22 2/8/2015 7:23 AM

212 CB24 2/8/2015 1:16 AM

213 Pe72 2/8/2015 12:42 AM

214 pe13 2/7/2015 11:16 PM

78 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

130



215 PE46 2/7/2015 4:46 AM

216 CB23 2/7/2015 2:11 AM

217 CB4 2/6/2015 8:11 AM

218 CB13 2/6/2015 7:01 AM

219 cb7 2/6/2015 6:57 AM

220 PE19 2/6/2015 6:38 AM

221 PE3 2/6/2015 4:22 AM

222 PE16 2/6/2015 4:18 AM

223 CB24 2/6/2015 4:16 AM

224 SG8 2/6/2015 4:09 AM

225 CB22 2/6/2015 4:02 AM

226 CB62 2/6/2015 3:53 AM

227 SG8 2/6/2015 3:49 AM

228 PE28 2/6/2015 3:45 AM

229 PE28 2/6/2015 3:42 AM

230 PE8 2/6/2015 3:27 AM

231 CB1 2/6/2015 3:20 AM

232 CB25 2/6/2015 3:17 AM

233 CB6 2/6/2015 3:12 AM

234 PE25 2/5/2015 11:13 AM

235 CB21 2/5/2015 10:33 AM

236 PE8 2/5/2015 8:12 AM

237 PE19 2/5/2015 7:34 AM

238 PE1 2/5/2015 6:57 AM

239 PE19 2/5/2015 6:55 AM

240 CB1 2/5/2015 6:51 AM

241 PE4 2/5/2015 6:44 AM

242 PE15 2/5/2015 6:37 AM

243 CB21 2/5/2015 6:34 AM

244 CB25 2/5/2015 6:31 AM

245 cb43 2/4/2015 12:59 PM

246 CB4 2/4/2015 8:18 AM

247 CB22 2/4/2015 8:05 AM

248 CB25 2/4/2015 7:57 AM

249 PE28 2/4/2015 7:21 AM

250 cb1 2/3/2015 7:24 PM

251 pe29 2/3/2015 8:51 AM

252 CB7 2/3/2015 6:54 AM

253 PE6 2/3/2015 6:48 AM

254 CB2 2/3/2015 6:44 AM

255 CB7 2/3/2015 6:37 AM

79 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

131



256 CB74 2/3/2015 6:27 AM

257 PE28 2/3/2015 6:23 AM

258 PE28 2/3/2015 5:11 AM

259 CB63 2/3/2015 3:53 AM

260 PE27 2/2/2015 11:49 AM

261 CB25 2/2/2015 9:24 AM

262 cb21 2/2/2015 9:10 AM

263 pe3 2/2/2015 7:07 AM

264 CB24 2/2/2015 7:00 AM

265 PE3 2/2/2015 6:07 AM

266 PE3 2/2/2015 6:02 AM

267 PE4 2/2/2015 6:01 AM

268 PE1 2/2/2015 5:59 AM

269 PE6 2/2/2015 5:58 AM

270 CB1 2/2/2015 5:07 AM

271 PE28 2/2/2015 4:54 AM

272 pe 2/2/2015 4:47 AM

273 CB25 2/2/2015 4:28 AM

274 CB41 2/2/2015 4:22 AM

275 CB25 2/2/2015 4:06 AM

276 CB25 2/2/2015 4:04 AM

277 PE29 2/2/2015 4:01 AM

278 PE8 2/2/2015 4:01 AM

279 CB3 2/2/2015 3:31 AM

280 PE14 2/2/2015 3:20 AM

281 PE6 2/2/2015 3:18 AM

282 CB63 2/2/2015 12:45 AM

283 pe73 2/1/2015 7:09 AM

284 PE28 2/1/2015 4:31 AM

285 PE71 2/1/2015 2:38 AM

286 CB19 2/1/2015 1:56 AM

287 cb22 1/31/2015 2:39 PM

288 CB23 1/31/2015 5:00 AM

289 PE15 1/31/2015 1:39 AM

290 CB22 1/30/2015 11:47 AM

291 PE 1/30/2015 8:17 AM

292 CB6 1/30/2015 8:14 AM

293 CB75 1/30/2015 8:12 AM

294 PE15 1/30/2015 8:11 AM

295 CB23 1/30/2015 8:09 AM

296 PE26 1/30/2015 8:05 AM

80 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

132



297 PE26 1/30/2015 7:56 AM

298 SG87 1/30/2015 7:52 AM

299 PE3 1/30/2015 7:51 AM

300 CB5 1/30/2015 7:49 AM

301 CB23 1/30/2015 7:43 AM

302 PE2 1/30/2015 7:42 AM

303 PE1 1/30/2015 7:40 AM

304 PE19 1/30/2015 7:30 AM

305 PE27 1/30/2015 7:22 AM

306 CB22 1/30/2015 7:18 AM

307 PE15 1/30/2015 7:13 AM

308 CB3 1/30/2015 7:09 AM

309 PE15 1/30/2015 7:04 AM

310 PE1 1/30/2015 7:02 AM

311 PE2 1/30/2015 7:00 AM

312 PE15 1/30/2015 6:57 AM

313 PE71 1/30/2015 6:50 AM

314 CB1 1/30/2015 6:48 AM

315 CB23 1/30/2015 6:47 AM

316 CB7 1/30/2015 6:39 AM

317 CB24 1/30/2015 6:36 AM

318 PE29 1/30/2015 5:32 AM

319 PE28 1/30/2015 5:24 AM

320 PE3 1/30/2015 5:14 AM

321 CB1 1/30/2015 5:03 AM

322 PE3 1/30/2015 4:31 AM

323 PE13 1/30/2015 4:15 AM

324 PE7 1/30/2015 4:13 AM

325 PE29 1/30/2015 4:08 AM

326 CB22 1/30/2015 4:02 AM

327 CB24 1/30/2015 3:55 AM

328 CB7 1/30/2015 3:52 AM

329 PE19 1/30/2015 3:49 AM

330 CB4 1/30/2015 3:47 AM

331 CB4 1/30/2015 3:34 AM

332 cb24 1/29/2015 11:15 AM

333 PE7 1/29/2015 8:01 AM

334 SG85 1/29/2015 7:53 AM

335 PE 1/29/2015 7:42 AM

336 PE28 1/29/2015 7:37 AM

337 CB22 1/29/2015 7:29 AM

81 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

133



338 CB22 1/29/2015 7:27 AM

339 CB1 1/29/2015 7:24 AM

340 PE28 1/29/2015 7:21 AM

341 CB1 1/29/2015 7:19 AM

342 CB24 1/29/2015 7:17 AM

343 PE15 1/29/2015 7:11 AM

344 PE28 1/29/2015 6:53 AM

345 CB25 1/29/2015 6:53 AM

346 PE29 1/29/2015 6:42 AM

347 CB3 1/29/2015 6:31 AM

348 PE3 1/29/2015 5:23 AM

349 CB23 1/29/2015 5:19 AM

350 PE29 1/29/2015 5:17 AM

351 CB7 1/29/2015 5:13 AM

352 PE28 1/29/2015 5:08 AM

353 PE6 1/29/2015 5:05 AM

354 CB6 1/29/2015 4:52 AM

355 CB24 1/29/2015 4:49 AM

356 PE1 1/29/2015 3:58 AM

357 CB19 1/29/2015 2:10 AM

358 PE29 1/29/2015 2:08 AM

359 PE19 1/29/2015 2:00 AM

360 CB1 1/29/2015 1:51 AM

361 CB22 1/29/2015 1:48 AM

362 pe15 1/29/2015 1:43 AM

363 PE15 1/29/2015 1:38 AM

364 PE26 1/29/2015 1:36 AM

365 CB25 1/29/2015 1:34 AM

366 PE3 1/29/2015 1:30 AM

367 CB25 1/29/2015 1:28 AM

368 CB41 1/29/2015 12:38 AM

369 CB3 1/28/2015 8:50 AM

370 PE3 1/28/2015 8:49 AM

371 CB1 1/28/2015 8:45 AM

372 CB24 1/28/2015 8:42 AM

373 CB3 1/28/2015 8:40 AM

374 CB22 1/28/2015 8:34 AM

375 PE15 1/28/2015 8:33 AM

376 PE3 1/28/2015 8:26 AM

377 CB63 1/28/2015 8:08 AM

378 CB24 1/28/2015 8:05 AM

82 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

134



379 cb1 1/28/2015 8:04 AM

380 CB4 1/28/2015 8:00 AM

381 PE19 1/28/2015 7:44 AM

382 CB25 1/28/2015 7:40 AM

383 CB1 1/28/2015 7:37 AM

384 PE71 1/28/2015 7:31 AM

385 CB2 1/28/2015 7:30 AM

386 PE28 1/28/2015 7:03 AM

387 PE2 1/28/2015 6:43 AM

388 CB7 1/28/2015 5:27 AM

389 CB1 1/28/2015 5:14 AM

390 PE15 1/28/2015 5:08 AM

391 PE1 1/28/2015 5:05 AM

392 CB25 1/28/2015 4:59 AM

393 CB7 1/28/2015 4:58 AM

394 PE13 1/28/2015 4:56 AM

395 PE1 1/28/2015 4:51 AM

396 PE26 1/28/2015 4:41 AM

397 PE1 1/28/2015 4:39 AM

398 PE29 1/28/2015 4:37 AM

399 CB25 1/28/2015 4:33 AM

400 PE15 1/28/2015 4:29 AM

401 CB23 1/28/2015 3:58 AM

402 CB24 1/28/2015 3:56 AM

403 PE29 1/28/2015 3:45 AM

404 CB6 1/28/2015 3:43 AM

405 pe29 1/28/2015 3:18 AM

406 PE15 1/28/2015 3:14 AM

407 PE2 1/28/2015 3:10 AM

408 CB58 1/28/2015 2:52 AM

409 CB3 1/28/2015 2:45 AM

410 PE2 1/28/2015 2:42 AM

411 CB25 1/28/2015 2:38 AM

412 PE8 1/28/2015 2:36 AM

413 pe28 1/27/2015 10:32 PM

414 CB39 1/27/2015 12:37 PM

415 CB63 1/27/2015 11:52 AM

416 Pe15 1/27/2015 9:29 AM

417 pe1 1/27/2015 9:18 AM

418 CB25 1/27/2015 7:01 AM

419 PE15 1/27/2015 4:36 AM

83 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

135



420 PE19 1/27/2015 4:23 AM

421 pe28 1/27/2015 3:53 AM

422 CB24 1/26/2015 9:55 AM

423 cb1 1/26/2015 9:33 AM

424 PE29 1/26/2015 9:19 AM

425 CB23 1/26/2015 8:23 AM

426 cb4 1/26/2015 5:59 AM

427 PE14 1/26/2015 4:00 AM

428 CB24 1/26/2015 1:49 AM

429 PE28 1/26/2015 1:06 AM

430 Pe71 1/26/2015 12:42 AM

431 PE2 1/25/2015 4:05 PM

432 pe28 1/25/2015 11:08 AM

433 CB41 1/24/2015 9:49 AM

434 PE26 1/24/2015 5:11 AM

435 CB43 1/23/2015 11:11 PM

436 pe24 1/23/2015 12:29 PM

437 PE27 1/23/2015 10:45 AM

438 cb7 1/23/2015 9:08 AM

439 PE8 1/23/2015 7:56 AM

440 PE2 1/23/2015 6:37 AM

441 CB3 1/23/2015 6:32 AM

442 PE2 1/23/2015 3:31 AM

443 PE1 1/23/2015 3:26 AM

444 PE8 1/23/2015 3:10 AM

445 PE2 1/23/2015 2:51 AM

446 CB6 1/23/2015 2:40 AM

447 pe28 1/23/2015 1:18 AM

448 PE71 1/22/2015 12:13 PM

449 CB23 1/22/2015 9:55 AM

450 CB25 1/22/2015 9:47 AM

451 CB39 1/22/2015 1:51 AM

452 PE4 1/21/2015 11:49 AM

453 PE27 1/21/2015 9:54 AM

454 CB12 1/21/2015 8:54 AM

455 PE28 1/21/2015 7:08 AM

456 pe28 1/21/2015 6:29 AM

457 CB25 1/21/2015 5:17 AM

458 CB25 1/21/2015 5:08 AM

459 CB13 1/21/2015 2:58 AM

460 PE1 1/21/2015 1:57 AM

84 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

136



461 PE25 1/21/2015 1:15 AM

462 CB74 1/21/2015 12:37 AM

463 PE29 1/20/2015 3:02 PM

464 cb75 1/20/2015 2:00 PM

465 PE28 1/20/2015 6:02 AM

466 cb25 1/20/2015 4:34 AM

467 SG8 1/20/2015 3:33 AM

468 CB23 1/20/2015 1:58 AM

469 Pe19 1/20/2015 12:42 AM

470 cb21 1/19/2015 9:45 PM

471 Pe19 1/19/2015 3:47 PM

472 PE19 1/19/2015 12:23 PM

473 PE57 1/19/2015 12:11 PM

474 pe1 1/19/2015 11:48 AM

475 pe1 1/19/2015 9:32 AM

476 PE19 1/19/2015 7:53 AM

477 PE28 1/19/2015 6:53 AM

478 cb1 1/19/2015 6:48 AM

479 CB1 1/19/2015 6:01 AM

480 PE19 1/19/2015 5:24 AM

481 PE28 1/19/2015 5:19 AM

482 PE28 1/19/2015 3:23 AM

483 CB24 1/19/2015 3:03 AM

484 pe6 1/18/2015 11:13 PM

485 PE3 1/18/2015 10:35 PM

486 PE29 1/18/2015 12:32 PM

487 Pe27 1/18/2015 11:34 AM

488 CB1 1/17/2015 10:43 AM

489 PE13 1/17/2015 9:25 AM

490 PE28 1/17/2015 9:05 AM

491 PE27 1/17/2015 8:03 AM

492 pe2 1/17/2015 1:29 AM

493 pe37 1/17/2015 12:36 AM

494 cb25 1/16/2015 8:49 PM

495 PE47 1/16/2015 5:58 PM

496 PE28 1/16/2015 9:35 AM

497 pe16 1/16/2015 8:13 AM

498 cb24 1/16/2015 8:13 AM

499 CB19 1/16/2015 4:38 AM

500 PE86 1/16/2015 4:20 AM

501 PE12 1/16/2015 3:32 AM

85 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

137



502 CB3 1/16/2015 3:17 AM

503 PE8 1/16/2015 2:27 AM

504 PE1 1/15/2015 1:27 PM

505 PE28 1/15/2015 12:37 PM

506 PE19 1/15/2015 11:31 AM

507 PE13 1/15/2015 10:59 AM

508 PE26 1/15/2015 9:33 AM

509 CB1 1/15/2015 8:46 AM

510 PE1 1/15/2015 8:33 AM

511 cb6 1/15/2015 7:13 AM

512 PE15 1/15/2015 6:49 AM

513 CB4 1/15/2015 4:39 AM

514 PE1 1/14/2015 5:36 PM

515 CB13 1/14/2015 5:19 PM

516 PE19 1/14/2015 3:07 PM

517 pe6 1/14/2015 2:28 PM

518 Pe19 1/14/2015 1:00 PM

519 Pe7 1/14/2015 11:51 AM

520 Pe10 1/14/2015 10:57 AM

521 pe13 1/14/2015 10:37 AM

522 PE26 1/14/2015 10:37 AM

523 CB21 1/14/2015 8:38 AM

524 CB21 1/14/2015 8:03 AM

525 pe86 1/14/2015 7:57 AM

526 PE73 1/14/2015 7:52 AM

527 PE27 1/14/2015 7:24 AM

528 PE28 1/14/2015 7:04 AM

529 CB23 1/14/2015 7:01 AM

530 CB23 1/14/2015 6:57 AM

531 PE7 1/14/2015 5:12 AM

532 CB23 1/14/2015 5:03 AM

533 cb30 1/14/2015 4:56 AM

534 PE29 1/14/2015 4:52 AM

535 pe15 1/14/2015 4:23 AM

536 PE19 1/14/2015 4:16 AM

537 PE7 1/14/2015 4:00 AM

538 PE7 1/14/2015 3:23 AM

539 PE28 1/13/2015 6:07 PM

540 CB4 1/13/2015 11:46 AM

541 PE29 1/13/2015 11:43 AM

542 CB13 1/13/2015 10:23 AM

86 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

138



543 CB39 1/13/2015 8:20 AM

544 CB22 1/13/2015 4:13 AM

545 PE28 1/13/2015 3:24 AM

546 PE6 1/12/2015 5:45 PM

547 CB24 1/12/2015 9:56 AM

548 PE28 1/12/2015 9:14 AM

549 CB3 1/12/2015 8:40 AM

550 PE15 1/12/2015 8:36 AM

551 pe28 1/12/2015 7:02 AM

552 CB22 1/12/2015 4:32 AM

553 CB1 1/12/2015 3:16 AM

554 ng34 1/12/2015 1:39 AM

555 PE28 1/11/2015 11:26 AM

556 Cb6 1/10/2015 3:04 PM

557 CB6 1/10/2015 1:52 PM

558 CB6 1/10/2015 12:31 PM

559 Cb63 1/10/2015 8:49 AM

560 Cb62 1/10/2015 8:28 AM

561 CB6 1/10/2015 5:10 AM

562 CB6 1/10/2015 4:06 AM

563 PE27 1/9/2015 1:17 PM

564 cb12 1/9/2015 10:47 AM

565 pe28 1/9/2015 10:28 AM

566 PE27 1/9/2015 9:18 AM

567 pe67 1/9/2015 8:22 AM

568 sg89 1/9/2015 8:16 AM

569 CB6 1/9/2015 8:04 AM

570 CB23 1/9/2015 7:48 AM

571 PE14 1/9/2015 7:24 AM

572 CB63 1/8/2015 3:15 AM

573 pe29 1/7/2015 11:32 AM

574 PE36 1/7/2015 9:51 AM

575 PE27 1/7/2015 1:43 AM

576 CB1 1/7/2015 1:40 AM

577 CB6 1/6/2015 11:37 AM

578 CB23 1/6/2015 6:47 AM

579 PE19 1/6/2015 6:24 AM

580 PE13 1/6/2015 6:17 AM

581 PE28 1/6/2015 2:29 AM

582 pe27 1/6/2015 1:08 AM

583 pe1 1/5/2015 11:36 PM

87 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

139



584 PE28 1/5/2015 2:14 PM

585 PE69 1/5/2015 3:56 AM

586 pe7 1/5/2015 3:20 AM

587 CB1 1/4/2015 10:53 PM

588 PE4 1/4/2015 9:05 AM

589 PE28 1/4/2015 7:04 AM

590 PE15 1/3/2015 12:36 PM

591 PE8 1/3/2015 9:50 AM

592 pe2 1/3/2015 9:13 AM

593 PE39 1/3/2015 5:49 AM

594 pe19 1/3/2015 5:14 AM

595 CB10 1/3/2015 4:30 AM

596 CB25 1/3/2015 3:50 AM

597 pe3 1/3/2015 3:23 AM

598 pe26 1/3/2015 3:17 AM

599 PE4 1/3/2015 2:51 AM

600 Pe7 1/3/2015 2:24 AM

601 CB1 1/2/2015 5:26 AM

602 PE28 1/2/2015 4:17 AM

603 PE45 1/1/2015 10:12 AM

604 cb24 12/31/2014 6:03 AM

605 PE67 12/30/2014 8:37 AM

606 PE3 12/30/2014 3:16 AM

607 PE38 12/30/2014 3:14 AM

608 PE1 12/30/2014 12:58 AM

609 PE1 12/30/2014 12:46 AM

610 CB18 12/29/2014 12:17 PM

611 pe13 12/29/2014 3:18 AM

612 CB43 12/29/2014 3:00 AM

613 pe28 12/29/2014 2:20 AM

614 PE29 12/27/2014 11:26 AM

615 CB25 12/24/2014 5:38 AM

616 PE4 12/23/2014 8:08 AM

617 pe4 12/23/2014 6:44 AM

618 PE3 12/23/2014 6:33 AM

88 / 88

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Survey

140



From: Black Charlotte 
Sent: 23 December 2014 14:03 
To: Bawden Jessica (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CCG); 
Smith Matthew (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CCG) 
Subject: RE: Consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours 
services 
 
Dear Jess 
 
Following our conversation which was very helpful many thanks please find our 
response below. 
 
Following recent approval at the Cambridgeshire Executive Partnership Board to the 
joint CCG and CCC proposal for '10 aspects of an integrated system for older people' 
the County Council welcomes then proposed approach to the '111' service.  We would 
also like to re enforce the importance of finding a way to have  a single front door for 
health and social care.  Our Contact Centre currently picks up a range of calls that are 
about health related issues and we are very keen to review our own 'front door ' 
arrangements and establish a response which is much more holistic and doesn't result 
in older people and their carers having to call another number because we have 
separate arrangements for health and social care. 
 
We have discussed the broad principle with UCP and are keen to get into some more 
detailed discussions as we think this is essential to developing a more preventative 
approach and avoiding people being drawn into statutory services.  We understand 
that this proposal is specifically focused on urgent care.  However, in order to address 
the current pressures being faced by all hospitals we do need to think about how 
issues that may present as urgent can be dealt with through better collaboration 
between NHS, social care and the voluntary sector at the 'front door' stage.  It is 
important that wherever possible decisions are made on the basis of knowing whether 
for example an older person has regular home care visits, support from the voluntary 
sector, a carer who is supported by our carers service etc.  If the solution to the front 
door is solely an NHS solution this will not be possible. 
 
In summary 
1. the County Council supports the proposals and the proposal that the 111 service has 
a physical presence in A and E and hopes this will help in efforts to reduce the 
pressures on our acute hospitals 2. notes the implication that appointments for social 
care could be made through this system but asks for further discussion about how this 
would work in practice as we have not been party to any discussion about it so far 
although are very keen to be part of developing a more integrated approach 3. 
requests that the way in which this contract is take forward takes into account the 
CCG and CCC stated commitment to developing an integrated system to the reasons I 
outline above 
 
I hope this is sufficient to inform the consultation and the response.  I will separately 
make UCP colleagues aware of this response 
 
All the best 
 

141



Charlotte 
 
Charlotte Black 
Service Director: Older People's Services and Mental Health Box SH1210, Shire Hall, 
Cambridge, CB3 0AP 
 

 

142



Consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP 
Out of Hours services for Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough 
 
Response from the Health Committee of Cambridgeshire County Council 
 
The Health Committee, acting in its Health Scrutiny capacity, has identified a number 
of points in response to the consultation document.  Page references are to that 
document. 
 
General points 
 
The Committee considers it sensible to seek a single provider for the NHS 111 and 
GP Out of Hours services.  However, as a number of services are changing there is a 
need to ensure that any new provider of the 111 / Out of Hours service works 
collaboratively with UnitingCare Partnership’s Joint Emergency Team (JET) ensuring 
that appropriate referrals are made to this team.   
 
It is important that the 111 / Out of Hours service links into, and is aware of the 
importance of, domestic abuse, protection of children, and protection of vulnerable 
adults.  At all stages of contact, staff should be alert to these and other broader 
issues, such as emerging dementia, and mindful that some patients may be using the 
Out of Hours service rather than approaching their own GP because they think there 
is less likelihood of e.g. abuse concerns being raised and acted on. 
 
Consideration should be given to improving the accessibility of traditional GP 
services, for example by extending surgery opening hours into the evenings and 
weekends, and by making it easier to book appointments.  It would be a better use of 
building plant to have GP premises open on Saturdays than standing empty. 
 
Page 8 
 
The Committee considers it sensible to adopt a common assessment process, but 
stresses the need for it to be carried out carefully, ensuring that the process is kept 
under review and always addresses the needs of the patient. 
 
Allowance should be made for patient choice on how they wish to be assessed, for 
example by phone or face-to-face.  There is no detail about alternatives to face-to-
face consultation, and no mention of such alternatives to treatment as doing nothing 
or going to a pharmacy. 
 
It is important that each stage of the assessment system is staffed by people with 
appropriate medical experience; a tick-box approach to assessment should be 
avoided. 
 
It is important that the advice given at any stage is seen as credible, so that the 
patient has confidence in it and responds to the advice.  It may be that some patients 
will be reluctant to take advice that no treatment is needed if they only receive the 
advice over the phone, but would accept it from a face-to-face consultation.   
 

 

143



Dear Jessica 
The on-line questionnaire would not allow me to say everything I tried to say in regard to 111 services 
and Out of Hours provision. 
 
I have as you know been involved in many aspects of Health and Social Care over many years as the 
Spokesman for COPE (Cambridgeshire Older People’s Enterprise) representing nearly 3,000 
members. 
 
I have been an Active Participant in Cambridgeshire LINk visiting Care Homes, NHS Wards and 
services. 
 
I have also attended many meetings Held by the PCT before the CCG arrived (as a member of an 
Integration Committee); I was co-opted onto a sub committee of the Adult Health &Social Care 
Scrutiny Committee. 
 
My considered opinion as someone who has used the out of hours Service for my wife some years 
ago and subsequently had a smooth transition through A&E to a ward at Addenbrooke’s for a serious 
allergic reaction. 
 
The current system works however it seems to me that the 111 service needs to be widely advertised 
as the first port of all (except in extremely serious urgent life threatening events) 
 
I assume that the ambulance service carries out a similar exercise to 111 when sifting through calls. 
 
The out of hour’s service could be expanded to include minor injuries to remove non-life threatening 
or outpatient type services. 
 
Transport may be a real issue for many older patients and some form of urgent transport could be 
required (this might be charged for Taxis when out of hours to reduce the pressure on ambulances) 
 
It could be argued that more contact points could be available utilising existing Group Practices thus 
reducing the pressure on A&E (for instance say Brookfield Hospital south of the river Cam, in 
Cambridge City) 
 
Usage statistics could determine where best to locate out of Hours /Minor injuries unit locations but 
without a mass leafleting and publicity effort people will continue to misuse A&E. 
 
From: 
Robert Boorman COPE Spoksman 
Agreed by Brian Walker COPE Chairman 

144



 

 

 
Aidan Thomas 
Chief Executive 
Elizabeth House 
Fulbourn Hospital 
Fulbourn 
Cambridgeshire 
CB21 5EF 

 
Thursday  5 March 2015 
  

 

Jessica Bawden 
Director of Corporate Affairs 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG 
Lockton House 
Clarendon Road 
Cambridge 
CB2 8FH 

Tel: 01223 726758 
Fax: 01480 398501 
E-Mail: aidan.thomas@cpft.nhs.uk   
Website: www.cpft.nhs.uk  

 
Dear Jessica  
  
Thank you for the opportunity for commenting on the consultation on a future model for GP out of hours 
and NHS 111 
  
CPFT supports entirely the concept of joining up services in a more integrated way around the patient.  
  
We are concerned, however, that this consultation and proposed procurement misses a significant 
opportunity to further join up services. This is a concern shared by most providers in the Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough healthcare system. UnitingCare have been commissioned to deliver integrated services 
for older people and adults with long term conditions from April 2015.  A key component of their 
commissioned service solution  model is a single point on co-ordination and minor injuries services at 
Princess of Wales Hospital, Ely and the North Cambs Hospital, Wisbech.  We are at risk therefore of 
fragmenting services rather than integrating services and missing an opportunity to build upon Uniting 
Care’s service solution as part of a wider review of the Urgent Care system. 
  
CPFT would strongly urge the CCG to reconsider this decision to procure a new solution and instead set 
this in the context of the wider system, transformation work.  
 
With kind regards 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Aidan Thomas 
Chief Executive  

145



From: McNeil, Keith 

Sent: 04 March 2015 14:12 
To: Dowling Tracy (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CCG) 

Subject: RE: Consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours services for 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough - feedback from providers 
  
I am a great believer in alignment and simplicity. 
With that in mind I would suggest we look at a single service that provides all points of 
contact – 111, 999 and UCP contact centre. 
We could most effectively triage to the most appropriate service if we joined all this up 
Happy to discuss 
 
keith 
  

  
  
Dr Keith McNeil | Chief Executive 
Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
 

146



 
 
Healthwatch Cambridgeshire reports that 111 awareness is incredibly low.  
 
With MIUs it seems to be the convenience and appropriateness of treatment – 
when people know they don’t need full scale A&E they want more MIUs to go 
to.  
 
People often say they don’t want to add to the ‘A&E burden’ but need low 
level treatment. I am sure shorter waiting times is a big attraction too. 
 
 
Kind regards 
Sandie Smith 

147



                                                                                                                                
  

Working together to have the best health and social care services, 

shaped by local needs and experiences 

Healthwatch Peterborough 
16-17 St Marks Street 
Peterborough 
PE1 2TU 
www.healthwatchpeterborough.co.uk 
08451 20 20 64 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 
Governing Body 
Lockton House 
Clarendon Road 
Cambridge 
CB2 8FH 

06 March 2015  

Re: 111/Out of Hours Consultation  

Healthwatch Peterborough can confirm that following our support to share this consultation we have had 

responses that it is easy to follow and complete. This is considered an improvement on previous complex 

and lengthy surveys produced for consultations.  

We can confirm that we have raised awareness and linked to the survey through our Enews, HealthAware 

(PPG bulletin) Twitter and Facebook and at our public community meetings.  

Main key themes for submission as part of the consultation on behalf of Healthwatch Peterborough is: 

 It is essential that the 111/OOH service centre is closely associated with the 'one call' centre to 

be implemented by UCP as part of their recently won contract. Ideally they should be co-located 

and have access to the same database of patient and client records.  

 All key providers delivering local services are included in service development/communications 

e.g . Lincolnshire Community Health Service – MIIU. 

 That the 111/OOH service has distinct delivery for when someone contacts requiring 

information/advice and when someone needs urgent care and/or treatment. 

 That if following ‘assessment’ the patient requires a GP appointment, this should be able to be 

booked directly by the call handler. If there are barriers, due to different IT appointment booking 

systems, then communications to the GP surgery should be made to make it easier for the patient 

to book appointment –when they contact the surgery. 

 That monitoring of the satisfaction of the service and/or patient feedback/complaints and/or 

concerns is regularly and independently reviewed. 

Kind regards  

 
 

 
Angela Burrows 
Chief Operating Officer 

148

http://www.healthwatchpeterborough.co.uk/


From: Brisbane Jackie (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH 
CCG) 
Sent: 13 January 2015 14:39 
Subject: Feedback on NHS 111 and OOH Consultation 
 
 
I have received one email with feedback from Isle of Ely Patients’ Forum 
member 
 
1.   There has been a lack of local consultations considering the area to 
be covered 
2. The consultation period of 9 weeks is not very long 
 
With kind regards 
 
Jackie Brisbane 
Projects Manager, Isle  of Ely LCG 
Wisbech LCG 
 
Doddington Hospital, Recreation Hall, Benwick Road, Doddington, PE15 0UG 

149



 

Response to the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning 
Group's Consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP out of Hours 
services  

 
Submitted by the Cambridge Keep Our NHS Public Group on 6 March 2015 

 
Cambridge Keep Our NHS Public would like to raise the following areas of concern with 
respect to the consultation. We expect the C&P CCG to respond in detail to these critical 
issues. 

 
We would also point out that on the 16th February 2015, Pulse reported that “all NHS 111 
providers have been told to ensure they have GPs available in call centres” and that “Pulse 
understands that NHS England is set to include the appointment of GPs as part of its final 
directions for commissioners procuring new contracts”.  This is clearly not reflected in the 
current consultation and casts further doubt on its legitimacy. 

The Public Consultation Process, 19th December 2014 – 6th March 2015 fails to meet the 
objective of obtaining informed public opinion, for the following reasons:    

The Consultation Document contains insufficient detail about a ‘future model’ of NHS 111 
and GP Out of Hours services, despite its title. Most of the document merely explains the 
current service and only on page 8 does it state the intention of the CCG “to procure an 
integrated GP Out of Hours and NHS 111 service to start in time for winter 2015”. The CCG 
seems to have acknowledged that this deadline is unrealistic. On page 8, the CCG also states 
its intention to seek a ‘single provider’ for this service. How the CCG intends to do this is not 
explained, ie: how does it plan to reshape the service, to enable a single provider to 
operate? The Consultation Document refers to later service expansion, which cannot be 
commented upon by the public, at this stage. It introduces uncertainty for the public by 
stating the CCG’s intention to run pilot services this year, for Walk-In Centres. It 
subsequently states that, at a later stage, if these pilots are successful, this type of service 
could be ‘added’ to the revised 111/OOH services.  The document then refers to the 
possibility of community services and social care services being added to it at an even later 
stage. 

This would make for a substantial contract for any provider to manage. The Walk-In Centre 
projects do not fully relate with the need to review the 111/OOH contract, especially as pilot 
programmes for the former have yet to be instigated and evaluated. A consultation based 
on a vague, continuously morphing list of requirements is not fit for purpose. Manifestly, 

150



there is a distinct lack of detail on any model of service about which the public could make 
an informed CHOICE.  

With reference to tendering for the service; the considerable cost of putting out the service 
to competitive tender does not best serve the interests of patients as it diverts much 
needed funds to the procurement process instead of to the provision of services.  

The National Health Service Regulations 2013 (Procurement, Patient Choice and 
Competition), Part 2: Procurement paras 2 and 3(4), states that, to achieve a procurement 
objective, the organisation must act in: 

‘(a) Securing the needs of the people who use the services, 

 (b) Improving the quality of the services, and 

 (c) Improving efficiency in the provision of the services.’ 

It goes on to state that, in order to improve quality and efficiency in the provision of 
services, ‘a body must consider appropriate means  ... (of doing so)...including through’ 
integration with other health care services.  This means that the CCG is not obliged to 
tender for every service, but can choose to improve or augment the services of current 
providers in the interests of patient care, thereby achieving all three of the procurement 
objectives. 

A single provider capable of managing a service of the scale being suggested would surely 
need to be a very large, established organisation. This introduces the possibility that under 
current budgetary constraints, the CCG is looking to create a greatly expanded service in 
order to attract a large private provider to the detriment of patient care. The service has to 
cover a large area with often huge distances between rural communities and service 
provision. We strongly believe it to be in the best interests of patients to solely employ local 
GPs, due to their essential local knowledge.  

In view of this, we believe it should be stipulated in the CCG’s contract with the ensuing 
provider that solely local GPs would need to be employed, to ensure best service to the 
patient population.   

A private, for-profit provider has a duty to their shareholders to make a profit from the NHS 
money given to them. In order to make a profit they reduce staff numbers and so end up 
providing a worse service. Although initially local GPs may work for these firms they then 
leave and doctors are recruited from abroad. Local GPs are discouraged from working for 
these firms because of the high cost of medical indemnity. In addition the private provider 
may be subject to a “takeover” and then the CCG and the public have no say on the 
incoming provider. This happened when Chilvers McCrea, which was running a practice in 
Ely, was taken over by The Practice plc.  

151



No one wants another experience like Hinchingbrooke Hospital where a private provider 
walked away from a contract, because it could not make a profit and satisfy its 
shareholders. There is a precedent to confirm that the CCG is not obliged to tender the 
service: Western Cheshire CCG voted unanimously on 18th July 2013, not to put community 
services out to tender. West Sussex has, this week, decided to extend existing contracts and 
renew contracts with their local providers – BUPA having pulled out of the bid! 

In 2013, Dr John Hughes, Manchester Local Medical Committee Honorary Secretary, said 
that CCGs should not fear legal challenges, if they decide not to put services out to tender:  

“There has always been an issue in the NHS, where commissioners feel like they have to put 
services out to tender so they don’t face legal challenges. The EU competition laws appear 
to be over interpreted by the CCGs and PCTs before them. I think there is a duty on 
commissioners to seek best quality and best value, but that may not mean putting services 
out to tender. The CCGs feel they have to go through the full tendering process and that can 
discriminate against smaller providers, like GP practices. I think the issue is that any process 
has to be transparent. It has to be open to challenge and they have to be able to justify why 
they have made the decision.”  

Cambridge KONP strongly believes that Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG should not 
allow political pressures to influence its judgements. 

We draw your attention to the Lansley Criteria, as listed under Legal Requirements, page 15 
of the consultation document. The points we make above relate to points 1, 2, and 4 of the 
Lansley Criteria. Point 3 raises the question of the clarity of the clinical evidence base put 
forward.  

For instance, has an Equality Impact Assessment been carried out? The existing NHS 111 and 
GP OOH service excludes a significant group of patients who suffer from confusion, 
dementia or learning disability because the NHS 111 call handlers do not allow relatives to 
discuss patients who can’t give informed consent and so these patients can’t access the GP 
OOH service.  

KONP CAMBRIDGE TOTALLY OPPOSES THE PRIVATISATION OF THE NHS AND THE 
INTRODUCTION OF THE PROFIT MOTIVE INTO PATIENT CARE. 

There are preferable alternatives to putting out the local NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours 
services to competitive tendering and risking their privatisation. We would urge the CCG to 
consider these in order to secure an NHS-led, cost effective, safe, integrated, local GP-led 
OOH/111 service, for the people of Peterborough and Cambridgeshire. 

Yours faithfully 

 

Terri Johnston 
on behalf of Cambridge KONP 

152



 

 

1 March 2015 

 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Local Pharmaceutical Committee (LPC) welcomes the 
opportunity to respond to the consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP Out of 
Hours services. 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough LPC believe that integrating Community Pharmacy 
services into the future model is required to build capacity and resilience to manage the 
increasing demand for Urgent Care and Out of Hours services. 

Many Community Pharmacies offer access to healthcare for extended opening hours, in the 
evenings and over weekends, including a number of ‘100 hour’ pharmacies, and a bank 
holiday rota to ensure accessibility 365 days a year. 

Community Pharmacies always have at least one community pharmacist on site, and 
employ pharmacy technicians, dispensers and health care assistants. 

The following services could be considered and commissioned to support the Urgent Care 
agenda: 

1. The commissioning of a robust NHS Emergency Supply of repeat medicines scheme 
would enable Community Pharmacists to provide emergency supplies of repeat 
medicines free of charge to patients without the need for an urgent prescription, 
therefore relieving pressure on GP out of hours services and A&E departments. 

2. Commissioning a comprehensive Minor Ailments scheme available across the CCG 
area, to include a range of Patient Group Directions (PGDs) (enabling Pharmacists to 
supply Prescription Only Medicines (POMs) without the need for prescriptions).  
NHS 111 call handlers would have the ability to refer patients to this scheme to 
access a predefined list of minor ailments and conditions. 

3. By developing effective and expanding local directories of services, NHS 111 call 
handlers should be able to direct more patients to Community Pharmacies via 
telephone or electronically (NHS.net email accounts or Pharmoutcomes). 

4. The provision of rescue packs from Community Pharmacies for COPD and other at 
risk patients to support rapid management of disease exacerbations is another 
example of how Community Pharmacy could help manage demand. 

5. Longer term, encouraging and supporting Community Pharmacists to become 
Independent Prescribers will enable them to prescribe autonomously for any 
condition within their clinical competence. Most Community Pharmacies have private 
consultation rooms/areas allowing confidential consultations to take place. 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough LPC believe that Community Pharmacy is ideally placed 
as an additional out of hours healthcare provider site. There are over 150 Community 
Pharmacies in the CCG area. 

153



Cambridgeshire and Peterborough LPC would like to maintain involvement with the 
development of the future model of these services and look forward to reaching positive 
outcomes for our local population. 

 

K Robinson & R Bali 

On behalf of Cambridgeshire and Peterborough LPC 

154



From: Blake Nickolas  

Sent: 06 March 2015 15:32 
To: Last Susan (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CCG) 

Subject: Draft response 

 
Hi Sue 
 
As discussed please find a response from Peterborough City Council ASC teams, 
 
NHS 111 is a critical part of the local information, advice and guidance network, for it to be 
effective it must provide the information people need when they need it, the service should:  

         link into the Council's universal front door including the transformed ASC Inform and 
Advise and See and Solve services.  These services need to provide consistent 
information on health and social care services. 

         link seamlessly into integrated health services in a way that addresses presenting 
issues through appropriate community and rapid response services and must avoid 
channelling people into an emergency via a more convoluted route.   This could be 
via GP Out-Of-Hours service. 

 
The CCG should ensure that any procurement aligns with the vision and principals set out 
within the approved Better Care Fund plan. 
 
We would support the development of a joined up service that is more coordinated with the 
appropriately skilled call handlers and clinical staff. 
 
A more joined up NHS 111 and GP out-of-hours service would provide the following 
opportunities for delivering improved outcomes: 

 Reduced response times for people to receive the intervention they need 

 People only need to give information once, with information being shared across 
clinical services 

 Rapid response from the GP service leading to reduced ED presentations 
 
 
Best wishes, 
Nick 

Nick Blake 

Head of Commissioning - Older People, Physical Disabilities, Sensory 
Impairment and Carers 

Adult Social Care 

Peterborough City Council 

155



AB 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 
HELD IN THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL 

ON 8 JANUARY 2015 
 
Present: Councillors B Rush (Chairman), J Stokes,  S Allen,  R Herdman, 

R Ferris,  and Shabbir 
 

Also present Keith Spencer 
Sandra Myers 
 
Dr Arnold Fertig 
 
Dr Andrew Anderson 
Jessica Bawden 
Lynn Rodrigues 
 
David Whiles 
 

Chief Executive, UnitingCare Partnership 
Integrated Solution Lead, UnitingCare 
Partnership 
CCG Clinical Lead, Older Peoples 
Service 
CCG Clinical Lead, NHS 111 
Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG 
Lead Nurse for Infection Prevention & 
Control and Patient Experience 
Healthwatch 

Officers Present: Jana Burton 
 
Mubarak Darbar 
 
Julie Bennett 
Paulina Ford 
 

Executive Director of Adult Social Care 
and Health and Wellbeing 
Head of Commissioning Learning 
Disabilities and Autism, Communities 
Interim Transformation Manager ASC 
Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 

 
1. Apologies  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sharp and Councillor Shaheed.  
Councillor Herdman was in attendance as substitute for Councillor Sharp. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations  
 
There were no declarations of interest or whipping declarations. 
 

3. Minutes of Meetings Held on 14 October and 11 November 2014. 
 
The minutes of the meetings held on 14 October and 11 November 2014 were approved as 
an accurate record. 
 

4. Call-in of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions 
 
There were no requests for Call-in to consider. 
 

5. UnitingCare Partnership 
 
The report was introduced by the Clinical Commissioning Group’s Clinical Lead for the Older 
Peoples Service and provided a brief summary of the procurement process for the integrated 
older people’s healthcare and adult community services.  The Chief Executive of UnitingCare 
Partnership (UCP) was then introduced and the Commission were given a short presentation 
on the UnitingCare Partnership which highlighted the following key points: 
 

156



 
 Structure and purpose of UCP: 

• An NHS led partnership (CUH & CPFT) of NHS, Third and Private Sector 
organisations to bid for the OPACS procurement  

• A limited liability partnership (LLP) set up and owned by CPFT and CUH to deliver the 
Adults and Older Persons contract 

• Fulfils the role of lead provider/system integrator required by the CCG 
• What's different?: It is a provider vehicle with commissioning capability: 

o Holds the contract for the entire pathway with the CCG 
o Holds and manages the contracts with each sub-contractors in 

the pathway 
o Ensure that the system works in an integrated fashion across 

organisational boundaries: Driving cultural change  
o Ensuring the necessary improvements to the care delivered to 

our patients, monitored through agreed patient centred 
outcome metrics 

 The roll of the integrator 
 The Service Model and its  key principles 

• Care that is personalised, joined up and co-ordinated around patients  
• Promoting community resilience, self-management and choice 
• Supporting front line teams to deliver flexible, tailored care based on relationships 

and finding solutions rather than processes 
• Functionally integrated, co-located, multi-disciplinary working  including  aligned 

social care built around Neighbourhoods 
• Aligned model to proactively manage complex cases through case management 

and care co-ordination  
• 24/7 Rapid Response to crisis 
• Aligned outcomes 

 Information on Integrated Community Services 
 The key mobilisation milestones 

• Commence transition and mobilisation phase – November 2014 
• Board/Governors sign off of business case – January 2014 
• Monitor assessment –  January  to March 2015 
• Service commencement – April 2015 
• Full service implementation – September 2015 

 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 
• Members referred to the 18 Integrated Neighbourhoods and four Community Teams and 

sought clarification on the size of an Integrated Neighbourhood and how they would be 
formed.  Members were advised that consideration was given to the following:  the 
population base, what a reasonable number of people would be, locality, deprivation 
scores and population by age.  The next stage was to look at where the bases were 
already and looking at locality issues. 

• How many people would be in each of the neighbourhood teams?  Approximately 35 to 
40 people per team.  Each team will have flexibility built in to ensure there was continual 
cover of service.   

• How will the 24/7 Rapid Response Service work in the rural areas?  Members were 
informed that a number of models had been looked at and advised that there would be a 
number of teams working through a single point of co-ordination.  Four teams would be 
put in place on day one and this would be monitored as to how effective they were. 

• Why was it a five year contract?  Members were informed that historically the NHS had 
run one year contracts but this did not allow time for profound strategic change.  The 
changes that had to be made would take longer than twelve months and a five year 
contract gave the provider the time needed to make the long term changes. 

157



• Was there a percentage limit on the amount of work UnitingCare could sub contract.  
Members would informed that there were no limits on sub-contracting work to other 
providers.   

• Members were concerned that unless people had community venues to go to the service 
model could fail and felt that better use of community centres would be beneficial.   
Members were advised that UnitingCare would be looking at the community centres they 
had responsibility for and better integration of community services. 

• The community model will need more staff, how will you go about recruiting staff so that 
you are fully staffed from day one of operation.  Members were informed that there was a 
bigger group of people to pool resources from and would be able to offer more flexible 
working.  There would be more opportunities for staff to develop in their profession which 
would make it a more attractive role.  £1M would be invested in training.  The recruitment 
process would be done in partnership with other organisations.  

• Members sought clarification as to whether the service would be able to operate from 1st 
April.  Members were advised that the service would be up and running from 1st April but 
there would be certain functions that would be phased in.  All elements would be in place 
but it would take six to twelve months before it was fully operational. 

• The Commission would need assurance that the service was working.  How do you 
propose to report to the Commission?  Members were informed that quarterly reports 
would be provided to the Commission.  There was also a newsletter that would be issued 
fortnightly. 

• Was the proposed model of service delivery being used anywhere else in the country?  
Members were informed that every aspect of the model was based on evidence that it 
works.  The difference is the scale of the model and that each aspect has been put 
together into one model. 

• Have you forecasted to see if this model if future proof.  Members were advised that the 
model had been based on evidence of today regarding population growth however it 
could not be predicted what the health care service would look like in five years’ time.  
The model had been built to allow local services to make changes and to come up with 
new ideas to change.  The partnership had an outcomes framework and there was a 
commitment to review those outcomes yearly.   

• Was the Executive Director of Adult Social Care and Health and Wellbeing clear about 
the role of the council in this model?  The Executive Director responded that there was an 
ongoing developing process in place and the council had been part of this ongoing 
process.   

• Where are your offices based?  Members were informed that currently the offices were in 
temporary accommodation in Fulbourn however from the 1st April it was intended that 
there would be UnitingCare people at each of the four localities; Peterborough, Ely, 
Cambridge and Fenland to ensure a local presence. 

 
The Chair thanked the Chief Executive, UnitingCare Partnership for attending and answering 
questions from the Commission. 
 
ACTIONS AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the report and requested that a quarterly report be provided to the 
Commission during the first year of operation. 
 

6. Transforming Day Opportunities for Adults Under 65 
 

The Head of Commissioning Learning Disabilities and Autism, Communities introduced the 
report which was presented to the Commission as part of the consultation process. 
 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 
 Members referred to page 23, paragraph 5.4 and the bullet point: “Enabling people to 

access services locally without the need to undertake lengthy journeys from pick up 

158



points around the city”.   Members wanted to know how this would be dealt with.  
Members were informed that community based satellites would be based across 
Peterborough to provide the right services and infrastructure locally to ensure people did 
not have to travel far. 

 Have you identified where the satellite centres will be.  Members were informed that the 
design group which included parents, service users and staff had looked at a number of 
areas and had an idea of where the satellite centres could be, taking into account 
demographics and where people requiring the services were living however the final 
decisions will be in agreement with the new provider, service users, family carers and 
staff. 

 Members commented that the satellite centres should be spread evenly throughout the 
city. 

 Members referred to the statement that “those adults with complex needs that currently 
use the Fletton Day Centre would move to the Kingfisher Day Centre”.  Members were 
concerned that those people may not be comfortable with change and may not like the 
new centre.  What would happen if this were the case.  Members were informed that the 
staff from Fletton Day Centre would also move to the Kingfisher Day Centre which would 
provide continuity of service for service users. Part of the strategy was to reduce 
dependency on building based service and provide accessible local services for people 
with complex needs. 

 Members were concerned that providers may base the satellite locations on cost rather 
than location and accessibility.  Members were advised that there would be a very strong 
parent, carer and service user involvement in the contract.  It was a partnership and 
although there would be an independent provider the council would be involved as a 
commissioner. 

 Members were concerned about staff retention and if the staff would be kept on by the 
new provider.  Members were advised that the 62 (FTE) staff would TUPE over to the 
new provider. The contract would be monitored and managed once the new provider was 
found. 

 Members commented that for some users this would not be a suitable model and sought 
reassurance that those people with very complex needs would be looked after.  Members 
were advised that it was recognised that there were people with very complex needs and 
the council would work with the new provider to ensure those service users were 
supported in accordance with their needs.  

 Members referred to employment related skills and opportunities and wanted to know 
what sort of opportunities there were.  Members were informed that there were a number 
of different enterprises being considered including PAT Testing and horticulture e.g. 
allotments to grow and sell produce. 

 Members were informed that consultation had commenced and would end in February 
and had been made available in different formats and accessibility. 

 Members were provided with an explanation of Appendix A the Risk Scoring tables. 
 Members asked what LA LOCO stood for.  Members were informed that it was an 

organisation that a Local Authority would set up. 
 When can we see the new service up and running? Members were informed that it would 

be in August. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the report.  
 

7.    Consultation on a Future Model for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours Services 
 

The report was introduced by the Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG and provided the 
Commission with information on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical 
Commissioning Groups consultation on the Out of Hours and NHS 111 service. 
 

159



Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 
 Members commented that there had been a lot on the news about the NHS111 service 

and people being sent to A & E.  What level of training is provided for the NHS111 staff?  
Members were informed that the NHS111 service was a computer algorithm for use by 
non-clinicians and was therefore risk averse.  A GP had now been introduced into the call 
centre to screen calls that might have otherwise been referred to A & E and this had 
reduced the number of referrals to A & E by 75%.  Peterborough had the lowest referral 
rate to A & E from a 111 service. 

 Members referred to the Common Assessment process at walk in sites and the decision 
to run pilots.  What will be the indicators of success for the pilots? Members were 
informed that there were different types of pilots running at the different hospitals.  
Success would be how effectively the front door will be able to treat people and not send 
them into A & E and also the cost savings.   

 Have you considered using the NHS111 and GP Out of Hours service on a wider basis 
for minor injuries and A & E services to see if there would be benefits from wider 
integration?  Members were informed that NHS111 did send people to all of those places.  
Going forward there was a need to look at unscheduled care and getting people to the 
right place.  The NHS111 service had a directory of all the services for all ailments where 
people could get treatment. Part of the procurement would be to ask the Out of Hours 
provider and the NHS111 service within the specification to do more minor injury work. 

 Have you considered using different technologies so that patients can be seen virtually 
for example via skype?  Members were informed that this was not being considered 
within the remit of the NHS111 and Out of Hours GP service.  However this may be 
considered for the 8 till 8 GP Service. 

 Members commented that a number of people had reported not being able to make an 
appointment with their GP when they wanted to.  Will the Primary Care service improve in 
the future or is it the intention that the NHS111 service will expand to take its place.  
Members were informed that each doctor’s practice operated a different service.  
Patient’s expectations were that they should be seen immediately.  If the patient was an 
emergency then they would always be seen quickly.  The challenge was to help people to 
navigate the health service properly and be signposted to the correct place. 

 
The Chair thanked the CCG Clinical Lead for the NHS111 service for attending and 
responding to questions and for an interesting and informative report. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the report. 
 

8. Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group’s Response to the     
Francis Review Recommendations 

 
The report was introduced by the Director of Corporate Affairs, C&PCCG which provided the 
Commission with the CCG’s response to the implementation of the Francis 
recommendations. 
 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 
 Members referred to recommendation 1, “The Governing Body be advised of the update 

as part of a progress report.  This should include an assessment as to whether the CCG 
has fulfilled its role, particularly in respect of all the ‘Warning Signs’ such as 
Whistleblowers that have been referred to in presentations”.  Members noted in the 
findings that “it was noted in testing that most evidence in support of the ‘warning signs’ 
have been obtained but not all”.  What can be done to stop this occurring and how can 
you ensure consistent responses.   The Lead Nurse for Infection Prevention & Control 
and Patient Experience responded that a Quality Dashboard was being used with 

160



providers which was updated annually.  This went into a lot more detail regarding 
expectations of them.  There was also monthly clinical quality review meetings with the 
providers. 

 Given the Francis report recommendations and the amount of pressure the hospital is 
under how assured are you about the quality of patient care from all of your providers.  
Members were informed that regular unannounced visits took place over a twelve month 
period to all providers.  A report was then completed and the findings reported back to 
the provider.  If areas of concern were found then the provider would be visited on a more 
regular basis and an action plan put in place which would be monitored through the 
Quality Dashboard and clinical quality review meetings. 

 How many providers are there?  There were 13 independent providers. 
 Have the providers taken on board the Francis report recommendations. Members were 

advised that they had taken them on board and action plans had been put in place. 
 
The Chair thanked the Lead Nurse for Infection Prevention & Control and Patient Experience 
for attending the meeting and responding to questions. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the report.  
 

9. Forward Plan of Executive Decisions 
 
The Commission received the latest version of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions, 
containing Executive Decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Members would make during the course of the following four months.  
Members were invited to comment on the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions and, where 
appropriate, identify any relevant areas for inclusion in the Commission’s work programme. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions. 
 

10. Work Programme 2014/2015 
 
Members considered the Committee’s Work Programme for 2014/15 and discussed possible 
items for inclusion. 
 
The Senior Governance Officer informed the Commission that some Councillors had 
requested that the Scrutiny in a Day – One Year On event which had been scheduled for 27 
February in the afternoon should be moved to an evening event to allow more people to 
attend.  As the event would only run for three hours this would be possible.  The Senior 
Governance Officer sought the committee’s views on this. 
 
Members requested that a report be brought to the Commission on the performance of 
Public Health. 
 
Members requested that the Suicide Prevention strategy be circulated to Members of the 
Commission. 
 
ACTIONS AGREED 

 
1. To confirm the work programme for 2014/15 and the Senior Governance Officer to 

include any additional items as requested during the meeting. 
2. The Committee agreed that the Scrutiny in a Day – One Year on Event could be held in 

the evening. 
3. The Suicide Prevention Strategy to be circulated to members of the Commission. 

161



 
 
 
The meeting began at 7.00pm and finished at 9.23pm   CHAIRMAN 
 
 

162



 

 

Dear Sue 
 
I have asked if the Committee want to respond with a formal response but they seem 
happy with the comments made at the Scrutiny Meeting.  Draft Minutes 
attached.  However Cllr Rush has provided the additional comments.   
 
Further to the comments made at the January meeting I would like to add the 
following: 
 
I have concerns about elderly patients arriving at A&E in a confused and distressed 
state and then being re-directed to the most appropriate service. Have you 
considered having a GP on duty at the front door so that they can be treated? 
 
If a patient needs to be seen by a GP in the Out of Hours service, this will be booked 
for the patient by the 111 service and they will be advised to attend the centre of their 
choice. What is meant by the centre of their choice and what will happen if they do 
not feel well enough to travel? 
 
Regards 
Cllr B.Rush 
 
Regards 
 
Paulina Ford 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Scrutiny 
Democratic Services Team 
Legal and Governance 
Peterborough City Council 
Town Hall 
Bridge Street 
Peterborough 
PE1 1HQ 
  
To find out more about Peterborough City Council go to www.peterborough.gov.uk 
  

163

http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/


At meetings held on the 25th February 2015 and from replies to electronic and postal 

questionnaires, members of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Rethink Carers Groups 

who support the carers of those with severe and enduring psychotic illnesses across 

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough support the proposal to integrate the NHS 111 and Out of 

Hours services. 

 

We do this as we expect/hope that communication will significantly improve. 

 

They do however emphasise the urgent need to improve the link with the Cambridgeshire and 

Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust who are commissioned to deliver services to those with 

mental illness across the area. Particular attention should be given to the delivery of crisis and 

home treatment services. 

 

We strongly recommend that training should be given to call handlers and clinicians in 

mental health awareness. A system, we believe, should be adopted to quickly identify by, 

possibly, Special Patient Notes (SPN's) based upon GP Serious Mental Illness (SMI) 

records.   

 

Signed on behalf of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Rethink Carers Groups. 

 

David Jordan, Chair/Co-ordinator 

 

164



165



166



167



This page is intentionally left blank

168



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES Agenda Item No. 9

24 JUNE 2015 Public Report

Report of the Service Director for Adults and Communities, and Director of Public 
Health                                     

Contact Officer(s) – Tina Hornsby – Head of Quality Assurance and Safeguarding, Adults and 
Communities
Contact Details – 01733 452427, tina.hornsby@peterborough.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND PUBLIC HEALTH – 2014/15 PERFORMANCE 
OVERVIEW REPORT

1. PURPOSE

1.1 The report provides a summary of performance delivery for the financial year April 2014 until 
March 2015 for the Adult Social Care and Public Health responsibilities which formerly sat 
within the Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing directorate of the Council.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Scrutiny Commission is asked to review and comment upon the outcome and performance 
information within the report.

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 

3.1 The Adult Social Care and Public Health outcomes have strong links to the health and 
wellbeing aspects of the community strategy.

4. BACKGROUND

4.1

4.2

4.3

The key focus for Adult Social Care in the last 12 months has been the large scale 
transformation of services to meet the requirements of the Care Act 2014.  The department has 
also been working closely with Health colleagues to agree a model of delivery that supports 
integration and is aligned to the Peterborough Better Care Fund, which was approved by NHS 
England in February 2015. 

The Care Act 2014 requirements for Local Authorities can be split into four key outcome areas, 
which also align to the Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework domains which are also 
reported to the Scrutiny Commission annually via the Local Account.   The four areas are as 
follows.

 Promoting wellbeing through universal services, information, advice and guidance
 Enabling people to live fulfilled lives
 Personalisation and long term support
 Safeguarding against harm to wellbeing

Appendix one provides a one page performance summary for each outcome area. 

This report also provides a performance update for the following Public Health functions, which 
were located in the Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Department during 2014/15:

 Health Improvement
 Health Protection
 Healthcare public health
 Health Intelligence

169



Appendix two provides a one page performance summary for each function.

5. KEY ISSUES

ADULT SOCIAL CARE
The Department had some challenging programmes to deliver in the financial year 2014/15 and 
in the main these did achieve the expected progress. Over the course of quarter 3 work 
commenced with the newly appointed health integrator (Uniting Care) and the Clinical 
Commissioning Group to develop a model for system wide integrated working via the Better 
Care Fund.  The plan has been approved and alongside the Care Act will form the foundation to 
programmes scheduled for delivery in 2015-16.   

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2.

5.1.3

5.1.4

5.2

5.2.1

5.2.2

5.2.3

Promoting Wellbeing through Universal Services, Information and Advice and Guidance
    
The aim is to provide information, advice and guidance about universal services, groups and 
activities available locally which enable people to remain as active and healthy as possible. The 
intention is to reduce reliance upon statutory support. Increasing use of preventative services 
and wider use of assistive technology are key measures of success. 

The new target operating model for Adult Social Care designed to support implementation of 
the Care Act went live on 2nd February 2015. We have also invested in information, training and 
purchase of assistive technology equipment to bring about rapid change as this has been an 
area of historical under investment. 

Locally as well as nationally, there has been an increase in emergency admissions to hospital 
for older people. In Peterborough demographic increases within an aging population and health 
inequalities are resulting in people living longer with more than one long term condition 
compounding the position. The Better Care Fund, with enhanced working across health and 
social care, sets a target for the Council to reduce injury through falls and emergency 
admissions to hospital in 2015/16 and 2016/17. This will require effective joint working across 
the system as Better Care Fund plans are implemented to bring about the required reductions. 
Towards the end of 2014/15 system wide changes began to deliver an impact with unplanned 
admissions to hospital being less in the fourth quarter.

The Dementia Resource Centre which opened last autumn is receiving very positive feedback 
from professionals, carers and families.  This is available as a universal drop-in service, as well 
as providing a base for more structured services, including the memory clinic.

Enabling people to live fulfilled lives and building confidence to do things safely

When people have an episode in their lives that leads to the need for support, the best outcome 
is recovery and gaining and/or regaining skills and confidence to be as independent as 
possible. In line with the Care Act and Better Care Fund our approach is to offer a default 
period of reablement or rehabilitation.  Our aim is to increase the number of people accessing 
these services and achieving successful outcomes who will require lower levels or no further 
support as a result of this service.  Due to the increasing complexity of people offered 
rehabilitation services the percentages leaving with reduced or no care needs have fallen 
slightly and further work is needed to align a greater range of services to support and sustain 
recovery.

We have undertaken a significant amount of work on this during 2014/15, with projects 
including transforming day opportunities and creation of new 0-25 years’ service, together with 
enablement and therapy services teams.  The focus going forward will be the implementation of 
seven day working, and the expansion of reablement and rehabilitation models and services. 

A key way to enable recovery is to ensure carers are provided with early and adequate support.  
The Care Act significantly enhances the offer for carers.  The number of carers assessed and 
supported in Peterborough is lower than the national average and this is thus a key focus for us 
in 2015/16.  The improved levels of satisfaction from carers in the Autumn 2014 survey 

170



5.2.4

5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

5.3.2 

5.3.3

5.3.4 

5. 4

5.4.1

5.4.2

suggests we are offering a better level of service than previously.

It should be noted that whilst the system has experienced significant challenges in discharges 
from hospital, no delays from Peterborough City Hospital have been for a social care reason.

Personalisation of long term support 

Where people have long term care and support needs it is the responsibility of the Council to 
ensure availability of good quality appropriate support services.  The Care Act introduces a 
requirement for Councils to produce Market Position Statements setting out where there are 
service gaps that we wish to commission for.  We are currently finalising our first Market 
Position Statement on residential care which will be published during this quarter.  We have 
prioritised this to ensure adequate good quality provision to meet the needs of a growing older 
population with complex needs.  The Care Act continues previous models of Direct Payments 
and we continue to see increasing take up. 

For those with long term support needs and deterioration of conditions it is important that 
reviews happen regularly.  The new national reporting framework requires that we separate 
unplanned reviews, those happening as the result of a change in circumstances, from planned 
reviews which should happen at least annually for those with stable support packages. In 
2014/15 73% of those receiving services for over 12 months received a planned review. 

The Care Act introduces a national eligibility criteria based on a three part assessment.
 The adult’s needs relate to a physical or mental impairment or illness
 As a result of those needs, the adult is unable to achieve two or more specified 

outcomes
 As a consequence, there is likely to be a significant impact on their wellbeing

The Care Act also introduces a wider use of advocacy in supporting assessments where there 
is no-one suitable to support the person.  We have trained all our front line workers on person 
centred assessment using the new national eligibility criteria and will be going out to tender for 
increased advocacy support services during the first half of 2015/16.

Although we have had success in introducing a range of alternatives to residential care for older 
people, and maintain good performance compared to the national picture, we continue to see 
an increase in the numbers of younger people admitted into permanent care homes.  Although 
a much smaller number, 24 in the year, alternatives do need to be available.  We are therefore 
exploring options with housing providers and have seen a supported housing project for adults 
with learning disability established in Hampton recently.

Safeguarding against harm to wellbeing 

The Care Act for the first time introduces statutory requirements around adult safeguarding.  It 
also expands the definition to include domestic violence and modern slavery.  The 
Safeguarding Adults Board (SAB) appointed a new independent chair in 2014-15 and are 
working towards compliance with the Act.  In particular we are well underway in plans to 
implement a Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) across Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough, with the Peterborough hub going live on 1 April 2015.  This will help ensure 
proportionate steps are taken at an early point by the right agency to safeguard when there is a 
suspicion that someone is at risk of or a victim of abuse.  Although we continue to monitor 
timelines the SAB will identify new standards and outcome measures to align to the new model 
of delivery.  

Peterborough has been a pilot site for Making Safeguarding Personal, which reflects the new 
model of person centred safeguarding introduced nationally from April 2015 by the Care Act.  
As a pilot site we have begun to identify the outcomes specified by the adults involved and to 
measure whether they were delivered.  

171



5.4.3

5.4.4

5.5

5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

5.5.4

During 2014-15 we have continued to work to improve quality within care homes, undertaking 
three large scale investigations and overseeing providers’ action plans to ensure quality 
improvement was delivered where it was identified.  In partnership with the Clinical 
Commissioning Group we have run a pilot of a nurse educator role within care homes, targeting 
homes with high rates of emergency admissions to hospital.  We have seen a reduction in 
admissions from homes supported by this role.  We are now considering enhancing this model 
by introducing a multi-agency quality improvement team, as set out within our Better Care Fund 
plan.

A case law judgment on the application of the Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards regulations 
delivered in March 2014, has led to a surge in applications nationally.   For Peterborough this 
has meant an increase from 24 applications in 2013-14 to 386 in 2014-15.  We have secured 
additional resources to deliver against this new responsibility. Recruitment to a permanent team 
is underway to build capacity at a time when all authorities have been competing for a limited 
resource.  Although at the end of the year we had a back log of applications, all applications 
relating to 2014/15 had been processed by end-May 2015.  However, as we continue to get 
bulk applications from some homes we anticipate service pressures will continue into 2015/16.

PUBLIC HEALTH 

Health Improvement
Improving the overall population’s health and tackling health inequalities has proved a long term 
challenge for Peterborough.  The Health and Wellbeing Board has established Cardiovascular 
Disease as a local priority and agreed three key work streams. The first work stream, 
‘Prevention and Early Intervention’ shall be advanced through the Health Improvement domain. 
Activity within this work stream will be focused on key risk factors such as Tobacco Control, 
Obesity and Physical activity. The local Smokefree Peterborough tobacco control strategic plan 
has been refreshed, with the intent of directing the continuing decrease in local smoking 
prevalence. This has reduced from 25.2% in 2010 to 20.8% in 2013, although it remains higher 
than the national average which stands at 18.4%. 
Our long term success will be measured by improved performance across the 48 health 
improvement indicators identified within the Public Health Outcomes Framework (PHOF). 

Health Protection
Health Protection has focused on actions to protect the population’s health from major 
incidents, communicable diseases, environmental and other threats, whilst tackling health 
inequalities.  Task and Finish groups have been established to promote the uptake of childhood 
immunisations, and cervical and bowel cancer screening.  We have been working with Public 
Health England following publication of their new TB strategy.  Sexual health is another priority 
area with specific focus on under 18 conceptions, and late diagnosis of HIV infection.  Uptake 
and coverage of chlamydia screening in 15-24 year olds is good with the second highest 
detection rate in East of England. 

Healthcare public health
The focus has been on actions to prevent ill health and premature mortality whilst reducing 
health inequalities.  Peterborough’s public health team provides a healthcare public health 
service to Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG and Borderline and Peterborough LCGs to 
help commissioners design services to meet needs, reduce premature mortality and address 
health inequalities.    Key work programmes in 2014/15 have been the annual suicide audit, a 
review of effectiveness of obesity management services, evaluation of multi-disciplinary team 
(MDT) care for people with complex needs, and review of evidence based approaches for 
stroke services as part of delivery of the cardiovascular disease strategy.

Health Intelligence 
The public health intelligence team support the delivery of improvements to other domains 
within the PHOF through statistical benchmarking of our performance against regions with a 
similar demographic profile, the east of England and England overall. The team also co-
ordinates the JSNA and other targeted analytical projects.   During 2014/15 we have 
undertaken a Pharmacy Needs Assessment and a Children and Young Persons JSNA and a 

172



JSNA core dataset.  In 2015 we plan to undertake further JSNAs covering cardiovascular 
disease, mental health / illness in adults of working age, older people’s primary prevention and 
eastern european migrants.

6. IMPLICATIONS

6.1 This report covers national Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework (ASCOF) and Public 
Health Outcomes Framework  (PHOF) indicators.  The report relates to services provided to the 
whole city.

7. CONSULTATION

7.1 None.

8. NEXT STEPS

8.1 Further update reports will be brought to the commission in 2015-16 and the commission may 
choose to request a detailed overview of any of the areas of work summarised within this 
report.

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

9.1 None.

10. APPENDICES

10.1

10.2

Appendix One – Adult Social Care Performance Overview

Appendix Two – Public Health Performance Overview

173



This page is intentionally left blank

174



Key: 
↔ - remaining static R - Not achieving  target Page 1 of 4

 ↑ - improving A - behind target but within an agreed margin

↓ - deteriorating G - on target and / or at or better  

Education, 
Skills and 
University

Culture, 
Recreation 
and the Arts

Safeguarding 
Children and 
Adults

Safe and 
Cohesive 
Communities

Environment 
Capital and 
Energy 
Innovation

Growth, 
Regeneration 
and 
Economic 
Development

Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over per 100,000  of 
population 

↑
2012-2013: 2529 

Baseline Year 
Target is to Decrease

2252.9
2014-15

A

Quarter1-3 and projected Q4.
2252 (598/26544)* 100,000. National Average 2012-2013 : 2011

Total non-elective admissions (general & acute) into hospital  per 
100,000 

↑
2013-2014 : 10,594  

Target is to Decrease by 
1% on 2012-2013

11365
2014-15

A

Q1 = 5393, Q2 = 5376, Q3 5733, Q4 = 5228
11365  = (21730)/191,194)*100,000

Numbers of people receiving community equipment or Assistive 
Technology as ongoing low level support.

↓ 2013-2014: 320  
Target to increase

212 
2014-15

R

Calculated from Frameworki Lifeline and equipment from stores
 2013-14 LL 220, stores 100; 2014-15 LL 120, stores 92.

Social Care user experience survey: The proportion of people 
found it easy or fairly easy to find information and advice about 
support, services or benefits. (ASCOF 3D)

↑ 2013-2014: 54%
Target to increase 2014-2015: 56% A

2014-15 Survey. Respondents answering easy or fairly easy are 
counted. Those answering they ‘never tried to find information or 

advice’ has decreased by 6%.

Promoting Wellbeing through Universal Services, Information 
and Advice and Guidance

Overview:
Improving our customer service to prevent, reduce and delay 
the need for ongoing support. Promoting wellbeing by 
facilitating people’s access to community support, and 
providing excellent Information, Advice and guidance.

Very easy to find
21%

Fairly easy to find
35%

Fairly difficult to 
find
16%

Very difficult to 
find
6%

I've never tried to 
find information 

or advice
22%

Responses including those not trying to get advice and 
information

Cu
rr

en
t

 The service user survey from which this 
indicator is taken is run in February each year.  
The provisional results show that 22% of those 
returning the survey found it difficult to find 
information.

Pl
an

 During 2014-15 we lunched an online care 
directory, produced a printed directory, launched a 
new website with revised content and in February 
2015 we launched our new front door teams.  The 
numbers reporting that they found it fairly easy or 
easy to find information have increased and we 
expect these to increase further once changes are 
embedded.

Achievements
Production and printing of a Care and Support Services 
Directory with online support

Formation of an Adults and Communities department to 
better align universal community services and adult social 
care. 

Re-launching assistive technology and piloting a responder 
service from February 2015

Launch of new front door inform and advise and see and 
solve teams 

Opening of the Dementia Resource Centre 

Key programmes
Universal Front Door
Creation of a wide hub of information, advice and 
signposting to community support services.  Early 
identification of presenting needs to ensure a swift and 
proportionate response.  Customer Experience Programme.
Preventative strategy
Development of a prevention strategy where Council and 
Health colleagues work together with the voluntary sector 
to manage demand for services whilst improving quality of 
life.
Website redevelopment

As part of the wider programme within the Council 
redesigning the website to provide guided access to 
information and supported self-service where appropriate.
Assistive technology
Increasing the effective take up of assistive technology, and 
piloting a responder service for those without near relatives 
or friends to respond.

2014-2015

175



Key: 
↔ - remaining static R - Not achieving  target Page 2 of 4

 ↑ - improving A - behind target but within an agreed margin

↓ - deteriorating G - on target and / or at or better  

Education, 
Skills and 
University

Culture, 
Recreation 
and the Arts

Safeguarding 
Children and 
Adults

Safe and 
Cohesive 
Communities

Environment 
Capital and 
Energy 
Innovation

Growth, 
Regeneration 
and 
Economic 
Development

Enabling people to live fulfilled lives

Delayed transfers of care (delayed bed days) from hospital per 
100,000 population (18yrs over) (ASCOF 2C)

↓ 2013-2014: 302 average  
Target: Reduce   419  2014-15 R

Year average (609/145,400)*100,000 = 419
No acute patient delays for Peterborough ASC. Average of 3 non-
acute delays per month for Mental Health patients.

Proportion of Older people (65 & over) still at home 91 days after 
discharge from hospital into reablement (ASCOF 2B)

↓ 2013-14: 73.8% 
Target Increase

71% 2014-15
(46/65)

A

ASCOF 2A England average 2013-14 was 82% (36140/43790) 
calculated from Intermediate care numbers rather than those in 
Reablement months Jan-March as snapshot indicator

Number of separate carers assessments completed per 100,000 
population(aged 18+)

↑ 2013-2014 Full year 360 
Target Increase

384 2014-15
(559/145,400)

G

2013-2014 RAP England average :380

Carers Experience Survey: The percentage of Carers and Cared 
For satisfied with the support or services they have received from 
Social Services in the last 12 months. (ASCOF 3B)

↑ 2012-2013 : 62.8%
Target increase 2014-2015: 70.3% G

2014-15 survey data is provisional. Calculated from respondents 
answering extremely, very or quite satisfied.

England average 2012-13 was 65%  

Overview:
Reducing and delaying social care needs through short term 
interventions to maximise independence.
Promoting wellbeing through integration with health and 
children’s services to improve, cooperation, partnerships 
and transitions planning
Ensure sustainable improvements to people’s quality of life 
through employment opportunities and support to Carers

 -

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700

 800

 900

A
u

g
-1

0

O
ct

-1
0

D
e

c-
1

0

Fe
b

-1
1

A
p

r-
1

1

Ju
n

-1
1

A
u

g
-1

1

O
ct

-1
1

D
e

c-
1

1

Fe
b

-1
2

A
p

r-
1

2

Ju
n

-1
2

A
u

g
-1

2

O
ct

-1
2

D
e

c-
1

2

Fe
b

-1
3

A
p

r-
1

3

Ju
n

-1
3

A
u

g
-1

3

O
ct

-1
3

D
e

c-
1

3

Fe
b

-1
4

A
p

r-
1

4

Ju
n

-1
4

A
u

g
-1

4

O
ct

-1
4

D
e

c-
1

4

Fe
b

-1
5

A
p

r-
1

5

Ju
n

-1
5

A
u

g
-1

5

O
ct

-1
5

D
e

c-
1

5

Fe
b

-1
6

Historic Baseline Linear projection starts in May 2015 - april 2014-
april 2015 have been updated with actual figures*

Delayed transfers of care (delayed days) from hospital  Historic and projected delayed transfers Better Care Fund Planned

Cu
rr

en
t

Although there are very rarely any DTOCs for 
social care reasons, the blue line in the graph 
above illustrates the growing trend in health 
delays Where the blue line turns red illustrates a 
projection of the increase we can expect if 
previous trends continued. The reduction in the 
blue line recently reflects joint working in later 
months of 2014/15.

Pl
an

The orange line shows the target agreed with our 
health colleagues within the Better Care Fund.  
This will be delivered by seven day co-ordination 
and use of residential assessment and rehab beds.

Achievements
Increased capacity within the reablement service and a 
successful CQC inspection of the service

Launch of new enablement and therapy services team 

The Children with Disability Team workers successfully relocated 
to the Town Hall with  Additional Needs Advisors and Transition 
Workers, creating the 0-25 Service

Improved response to satisfaction in the Carers survey carried 
out in Autumn 2014

Expansion of micro enterprises such as Royce Rolls, Friendly Fruit 
Company, Westcombe Wash

Key programmes
7 Day working
As part of the Better Care fund we have agreed a plan to 
move to seven day working in key services, beginning with 
the services that interface most closely with the hospital
Reablement
Having already expanded the domiciliary reablement 
service in 2014/15 we are now also establishing residential 
models within extra care and care home settings.  We are 
also aligning reablement and health provided intermediate 
care services.
Transitions
We have moved to a 0-25 team, which in line with both 
SEND and Care Act reforms is able to begin planning for 
adulthood sooner with children and their families.
Day opportunities
We have agreed a new model for day opportunities 
following consultation.  The new model will be managed by 
Peterborough College from summer 2015.

2014-2015

176



Key: 
↔ - remaining static R - Not achieving  target Page 3 of 4

 ↑ - improving A - behind target but within an agreed margin

↓ - deteriorating G - on target and / or at or better  

Education, 
Skills and 
University

Culture, 
Recreation 
and the Arts

Safeguarding 
Children and 
Adults

Safe and 
Cohesive 
Communities

Environment 
Capital and 
Energy 
Innovation

Growth, 
Regeneration 
and 
Economic 
Development

Personalisation and long term support

Permanent admissions to residential and nursing care aged 18-64 
per 100,000 of the population (ASCOF 2A)

↓ 2013-2014: 18.1 
Target: To reduce

  2014-15: 20 R

(24/117,800)100,000 England average for 2013-14: 14.4

Permanent admissions to residential care/nursing homes for over 
65 years per 100,000 of the population (ASCOF 2A)

↑ 2013-2014: 578
Target to reduce

2014-15: 467 G

(129/27,600)100,000 England average 2013-14: 651
Comparator group 2013-14: 703

Proportion of people using social care who receive self -directed 
support via direct payments (ASCOF 1C2)

↑ 2013-14: 12.4% 
Target: 30%

25.4% 2015
(483/1902)

G

2013-2014: England average 19.1%,
Comparator average 17%

Percentage of clients receiving services for over 12 months who 
also received a social care review.

↔ Baseline year 
 Target to Increase

73%
(1081/1486)

-

SALT 2014-15

Overview:
Supporting wellbeing through holistic and personal 
assessments, support plans and reviews. Ensure 
appropriate support is given for decision making and that 
Advocacy is available. Shaping a competitive and 
sustainable market with a wide variety of commissioning 
options.

430

435

440

445

450

455

460

465

470

475

480

Target: To reduce Total number of active residential care placements

Cu
rr

en
t

Peterborough has comparatively low rates of 
residential admissions, however, in 2013/14 
year we saw an increase in the overall numbers 
of those supported in residential placements 
which continued into the early months of 
2014/15.  Better Care Fund requires a 
downward trend.

Pl
an

Award of new residential / nursing contracts
Increasing capacity in extra care
Commissioning intermediate care beds in extra 
care to avoid over reliance on residential 
homes for interim / intermediate care. We 
have begun to see an impact for older people 
and numbers are reducing.

Achievements

Accommodation Strategy completed

Increased number of people receiving direct payments 

Advocacy review completed and additional capacity 
identified.

New Extra Care Scheme opened

Key Programmes
Market Position Statement
Accommodation strategy has informed the development of 
Market Position statement. This seeks to encourage a more 
varied economy and to drive quality improvement.

Advocacy
Following the review of advocacy services there is a plan to 
tender for a lead provider to ensure the availability of 
appropriate advocacy to meet the requirements of the Care 
Act 
Residential Care contracts
Residential Care Contracts – New contracts have been 
developed and new models of delivery.

National eligibility criteria
The Care Act introduces national eligibility criteria which 
focusses on impact to wellbeing and how we work with 
people to identify and lessen the impact on their wellbeing.  
We have been operating this new criteria since 1 April 2015.

2014-2015

177



Key: 
↔ - remaining static R - Not achieving  target Page 4 of 4

 ↑ - improving A - behind target but within an agreed margin

↓ - deteriorating G - on target and / or at or better  

Education, 
Skills and 
University

Culture, 
Recreation 
and the Arts

Safeguarding 
Children and 
Adults

Safe and 
Cohesive 
Communities

Environment 
Capital and 
Energy 
Innovation

Growth, 
Regeneration 
and 
Economic 
Development

Safeguarding against harm to wellbeing

The percentage of safeguarding investigations concluded where 
the risk was recorded as reduced or removed

↑ 2013-2014: 49%
Target increase

55%
(196/355)

G

Average over the year. 135 (38%)had no risks identified for action
 Percentage where risk remained: 2013-14 = 5%, 2014-15 = 6%

The percentage of strategy meetings and discussions held within 5 
working days of the initial safeguarding referral.

↓ 2013-2014: 83% 
Target : 85%

79%
(447/566)

R

Average over full year including LSI1

Proportion of people who stated that ‘care and support services 
helped them to feel safe’ (ASCOF 4D)

↑           2013-14: 83.6%
          Target increase 89.1% G

England average  2013-14: 79.1%

Deprivation of Liberty Safeguarding applications received by 
Peterborough City Council

↑ 2013-2014: 24 386 -

Referrals: 386       Authorised/completed:343       Granted: 242

Overview:
Oversee and improve the quality of health and social care 
services.  Preventing abuse and investigating instances of 
harm occurring to vulnerable adults.  Using the Mental 
Capacity Act and Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards to 
promote the rights of those lacking capacity 

50%
55%
60%
65%
70%
75%
80%
85%
90%
95%

Percentage of strategy meetings or discussions held within 5 working days of
referral 2014-15

Target 85%

Cu
rr

en
t

The social work teams continued to struggle to 
meet the timelines at times of high activity, for 
example during Large Scale Investigations.  
However, outcome indicators show 
improvement.  Since 1 April all referrals have 
been triaged within the MASH to ensure timely 
multi-agency discussions.

Pl
an

The Care Act fundamentally changes the focus of 
safeguarding to ensuring individuals outcomes 
are met.  There is a partnership approach to 
enquiries which ASC taking an overview rather 
than leading all investigations.  Working the 
Safeguarding Board to identify new KPIs

Achievements
Partnership with County Council, Police and Children’s 
Services, Peterborough Hub went live for Adult Social 
Care on 1 April 2015.

Better Care Fund plans agreed to create a multi-
disciplinary Quality Improvement model – Nurse 
educator in post working with Care Homes

Completed the second year of the national Making 
Safeguarding Personal pilot – commenced reporting on 
outcomes for individuals. 

Increased use of protection plans
Key programmes
MASH
In line with the Care Act a new front door for 
safeguarding concerns has been established.  The 
Multi-Agency Referral Hub went live in 1 April.  Revised 
multi-agency policy, procedures and guidelines are 
being developed. 
Making Safeguarding Personal
We have been a pilot authority for an outcome 
focussed model of safeguarding for the past two years 
and shared in the national learning. Via the revised 
policy and procedures we are looking to further embed 
this.  We have built this also into our new operational 
models.
Provider Quality
We have established a notifications of concerns 
process for care providers and a multi-agency quality 
group to share intelligence and keep an overview and 
co-ordinate multi-agency responses to concerns.
Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards
Applications have significantly increased following 
national case law.  We have recruited Best Interest 
Assessors and cleared the back log from 2014/15 
spond.

2014-2015

178



Key: Page 1 of 5
↔ - remaining static - Significantly worse than national comparators
 ↑ - improving - Similar to national comparators
 ↓ - deteriorating - Significantly better than national comparators

AB
Public Health Report (June 2015)    
Domain: Health Improvement                                                         

Domain Overview:

 Focused on actions to help people make 
healthy choices and lead healthy 
lifestyles. Improvements will, in the main, 
be led locally through commissioned and 
delivered health improvement and wider 
determinants of health programmes.

Domain Objective:

 Improvements against wider factors that 
affect health and wellbeing are addressed 
and people are helped to live healthy 
lifestyles, make healthy choices to reduce 
health inequalities.

Domain Outcomes:
 Improved performance across the 48 

Health Improvement indicators identified 
within the national Public Health 
Outcomes Framework and relevant 
associated wider determinants of health 
indicators.

The Health and Wellbeing Board have established Cardiovascular 
Disease as the local priority and agreed three key work streams. 
The first work stream, ‘Prevention and Early Intervention’ shall be 
advanced through the Health Improvement domain. Activity within 
this work stream will be focused on key risk factors such as 
Tobacco Control, Obesity and Physical activity. The local Smokefree 
Peterborough tobacco control strategic plan has been refreshed, 
with the intent of directing the continuing decrease in local 
smoking prevalence. This has reduced from 25.2% in 2010 to 20.8% 
in 2013, although it remains higher than the national average 
which stands at 18.4%. The Change 4 Life strategic plan that relates 
to obesity and physical activity is being reviewed, to address some 
local prevalence challenging, such as the percentage of overweight 
children, as highlighted within the key metrics section. Associated 
policy groups, accountable to the Public Health Board, are being 
established to oversee these areas of work.

It is intended that a series of implementation programmes will be 
established through which activity related to the priority of 
cardiovascular disease and broader health improvement outcomes 
can be directed and monitored. A Healthy Schools programme for 
Peterborough is being developed with schools being engaged and 
the programme framework drafted. A Healthy Places, focused on 
health improvement outcomes in the community such as access to 
open space, housing, wellbeing and access to healthy food is also 
being progressed, as is a revised Healthy Workplace programme. 

Associated Domain Key Metrics:

Excess Weight (4 – 5 year olds)

↔
England 
22.5% 

Peterborough R
24.6% (712/2894)

The % of children in Reception (aged 4 – 5 years old) 
classified as overweight/obese in the academic year.

Excess Weight (10 – 11 year olds)

↔
England 
33.5% 

Peterborough - G
30.2% (667/2208)

The % of children aged 10 – 11 years old classified as 
overweight/obese in the academic year.

Excess Weight (Adult respondents to Active People 
Survey)

↔
England 
63.8%

Peterborough - A
65.5% (286/436)

Number of adults with a BMI (Body Mass Index) 
classified as overweight (including obese), calculated 
from the adjusted height and weight variables.

Peterborough’s health improvement ranking across the 48 
indicators within this domain against the England average is 
shown below.

Better Similar Worse No national 
comparison

9 21 12 6
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-
outcomes-
framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/pag
e/0/par/E12000006/are/E06000031 

179

http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/0/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/0/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/0/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/0/par/E12000006/are/E06000031


Key: Page 2 of 5
↔ - remaining static - Significantly worse than national comparators
 ↑ - improving - Similar to national comparators
 ↓ - deteriorating - Significantly better than national comparators

AB
Public Health Report (June 2015)    
Domain: Health Protection                                                         

Domain Overview:

Focused on actions to 
protect the population’s 
health from major 
incidents, communicable 
diseases, environmental 
and other threats, whilst 
reducing health inequalities 

Domain Objective:

 The population’s health is 
protected from major 
incidents and other threats

Domain Outcomes:

 Improved performance 
across the 26 Health 
Protection indicators 
identified within the 
national Public Health 
Outcomes Framework

 http://www.phoutcomes.in
fo/public-health-outcomes-
framework#gid/1000043/p
at/6/ati/102/page/3/par/E1
2000006/are/E06000031

Peterborough Health Protection Committee (PHPC) works with partners to protect 
the population’s health and to provide oversight and governance of this domain. 
PHPC will produce an annual report to the Health and Wellbeing Board.     
 Task and Finish groups have been established to oversee work to increase 
uptake of childhood immunisations and the cervical and bowel cancer screening 
programmes. There is lower uptake in the inner city practices and the more 
deprived population which could contribute to inequalities in health outcomes. 
Uptake of cervical cancer tests by young women is lower than in other age 
groups. The Task and Finish groups will report to the HWB in June.

Peterborough continues to experience higher rates of tuberculosis infection than 
England (30.4 per 100,000 compared to 14.8 for England in 2011-13). Public 
Health England (PHE) has just published a new TB strategy and the Public Health 
Directorate is working with PHE on the management of individual cases and the 
possible introduction of a pilot screening programme for latent TB infection which 
would target the inner city practices. Young migrants from countries with a high TB 
prevalence would be offered a blood test and treatment if required. 

Sexual health is reported to the PHPC. There continues to be concern with the 
teenage pregnancy rate, which is not falling at the national rate. There were 118 
conceptions under the age of 18 in Peterborough in 2013. The babies of teenage 
mothers are less likely to have the best start in life. 
 In addition, the PHOF identifies late diagnosis of HIV infection as having 
increased in Peterborough (61% - 26 people - in 2011-13 compared to 52% in 
2010-12 and 45% in England in 2011-13).  

The PH Directorate will work with the sexual health commissioner to better 
understand the services and improve outcomes. Uptake and coverage of 
chlamydia screening in 15-24 year olds is good with the second highest detection 
rate in the East of England in 2012.

Associated Domain Key Metrics:

MMR (two doses, 5 years old)

↓ England 88.3% Peterborough 83.6% 
(2,675/3,200) - R

% of eligible children who have received two 
doses of vaccine on or after their  first birthday 
and at any time up their 5th birthday

Cancer screening –cervical cancer

↓ England 74.2% Peterborough - R
71.9% 

(37,531/52,199)

% of eligible women screened adequately 3.5 to 
5.5 years (according to age) on 31st March  2014

Under 18 conceptions (15-17 year olds)

↔ England 24.3/1000 
Peterborough - R

33.4/ 1000 
(Total:118/3531)

Peterborough’s health improvement ranking across the 25 
indicators within this domain against the England average is 
shown below.

Better Similar Worse No national 
comparison

10 0 8 7

180

http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/3/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/3/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/3/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/3/par/E12000006/are/E06000031
http://www.phoutcomes.info/public-health-outcomes-framework#gid/1000043/pat/6/ati/102/page/3/par/E12000006/are/E06000031


Key: Page 3 of 5
↔ - remaining static - Significantly worse than national comparators
 ↑ - improving - Similar to national comparators
 ↓ - deteriorating - Significantly better than national comparators

AB
Public Health Report (June 2015)    
Domain: Healthcare public health                                                         

Domain Overview:
Focused on actions to prevent ill health and 
premature mortality, whilst reducing health 
inequalities 

Peterborough’s public health team provides a 
healthcare public health advice service 
(HPHAS) to Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
CCG and Borderline and Peterborough LCGs to 
help commissioners design services to meet 
needs, reduce premature mortality and 
address health inequalities.  

Domain Objective:
 To reduce the number of people living 

with preventable ill health and people 
dying prematurely, whilst reducing the 
gap between communities.

 To provide advice to commissioners of 
healthcare services to identify priorities, 
use best available evidence and design 
pathways of care that are equitable and 
meet the needs of the population.

Domain Outcomes:
 Improved performance across the 64 

Healthcare indicators identified within 
the national Public Health Outcomes 
Framework.

The healthcare public health advice service offers advice to the NHS 
on a range of aspects including; assessing health needs, reviewing 
service provision, deciding priorities, developing care pathways, 
reviewing evidence of best practice and evaluating services. The 
recommendations made by public health will help shape healthcare 
services to improve performance as measured in the public health 
outcomes framework. Some examples of current activity are noted 
below:
Annual suicide audit – public health are leading work to implement 
the local suicide prevention strategy, which includes an annual audit 
on suicides. This detailed information will be used to determine risk 
factors for suicide and will aid resource allocation for interventions 
to prevent suicide. It will also serve as a metric to measure the 
effectiveness of local suicide prevention initiatives into the future.
Obesity management services - Peterborough HPHAS is working 
with the provider of the tier 3 obesity management service to 
determine its effectiveness in terms of quality, outcomes, cost-
effectiveness and equality. Recommendations will include options 
for improving the service and will consider how the whole pathway 
for weight management can be aligned in Peterborough.
Evaluation of multi-disciplinary team (MDT) care for people with 
complex needs. Public health have provided the evaluation 
framework to review the effectiveness of MDT care in terms of its 
structure, process and the outcomes achieved. This will identify 
good working practice, gaps in service provision and areas for service 
improvement – useful to commissioners in ensuring future models 
of care are efficient, effective and meet patients’ needs.
Implementation of the CVD strategy HPHAS will support the 
development and delivery of the CVD strategy, and work with 
commissioners to advise on evidence based approaches for stroke 
services.

Associated Domain Key Metrics:

Mortality from all causes considered preventable 
(persons) 2011 - 2013

↔
England

183.9 
Peterborough - R

215.1 (943 deaths)

Age-standardised rate of mortality from causes 
considered preventable per 100,000 population

Under 75 mortality rate from all cardiovascular 
diseases (persons) 2011 -2013

↔
England

78.2 
Peterborough - R
98.4 (377 deaths)

Age-standardised rate of mortality from all 
cardiovascular diseases in persons aged <75 years of 
age per 100,000 population

Suicide rate 2011 - 2013

↔
England

8.8 
Peterborough - A
10.4 (56 deaths)

Age-standardised mortality rate from suicide and 
injury of undetermined intent per 100,000 population

Peterborough’s health improvement ranking across the 64 
indicators within this domain against the England average is 
shown below.

Better Similar Worse No national 
comparison

1 48 12 3

181



Key: Page 4 of 5
↔ - remaining static - Significantly worse than national comparators
 ↑ - improving - Similar to national comparators
 ↓ - deteriorating - Significantly better than national comparators

AB Public Health Report (June 2015)    
Domain: Health Intelligence                                                         

Domain Overview:
 
The Public Health Intelligence team support the 
delivery of improvements to other domains 
within the PHOF through statistical 
benchmarking of our performance against 
regions with a similar demographic profile, the 
East of England and England overall. The team 
also co-ordinates targeted analytical projects 
ranging from Joint Strategic Needs Assessments 
(JSNAs) to ad hoc analysis for stakeholders within 
PCC and across the wider healthcare community. 
JSNA Themes 2015: 
 Cardiovascular disease
 Mental health/mental illness in adults of 

working age
 Older People’s Primary Prevention
 Eastern European Migrants 

Our JSNA strategy focuses on delivering 
health intelligence in line with Health and 
Wellbeing Board priorities and, where 
appropriate, JSNAs target specific 
demographic groups in conjunction with 
chosen themes, i.e. mental health/mental 
illness in adults of working age rather than in 
all age groups. This allows us to more 
adequately address the specific needs of 
other demographic groups (e.g. mental 
health in older residents) in subsequent 
JSNAs. 

Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment
Health and Wellbeing Boards have a statutory duty to publish and keep 
up to date a statement of the need for pharmaceutical services. Findings 
from our 2015 Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) include –

 Peterborough has a higher number of pharmacies than the 
national average, based on the size our population.

 86.6% (317/366) of respondents to our PNA resident survey 
rated the quality of pharmacy services in Peterborough as ‘good’ 
or better.

 Existing pharmacy services could be expanded to improve some 
of Peterborough’s poorer healthcare outcomes, such as our high 
rate of tuberculosis incidence, high levels of teenage pregnancy 
and low rates of chlamydia detection. 

Children & Young Persons JSNA 
Our Children & Young Persons JSNA assessed the physical and mental 
health of our younger population and has, to date, led to the 
development of two new ‘deep dive’ work streams –

 A revised system/pathway approach to children's oral health in 
its entirety is in development involving stakeholders across the 
CCG. This includes agreeing universal and targeted interventions 
as part of the healthy child programme, informed by evidence 
based guidance.

 A collaborative project between stakeholders across the CCG to 
compile information from various datasets with regards to self-
harm in young people. This will allow us to better identify those 
at risk of developing mental health issues that lead to self-harm 
and initiate targeted early interventions, using best practice 
sourced from stakeholder workshops.   

Associated Domain Key Metrics:

Pharmacy provision

- England 22 Peterborough – G
23

The number of pharmacies within an area per 100,000 
of resident population (all ages).

Tuberculosis incidence rate

↓ England 14.8 Peterborough 30.4  (57 
occurrences)  R

The incidence rate of tuberculosis, expressed as a rate 
per 100,000 of population (all ages). 

Children with one or more decayed, missing or filled 
teeth

* England 27.9% Peterborough – A
36.1%

The percentage of children recorded as having one or 
more decayed, missing or filled teeth. 

Young People Hospital Admissions for Self Harm

↓ England 352.3 Peterborough 506.9 (534 
admissions) - R

The number of hospital admissions for people aged 10-
24 as a result of self-harm, expressed as rate per 

100,000 of population (10-24 year olds).

*Trend data unavailable 

182



Key: Page 5 of 5
↔ - remaining static - Significantly worse than national comparators
 ↑ - improving - Similar to national comparators
 ↓ - deteriorating - Significantly better than national comparators

183



T
his page is intentionally left blank

184



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES Agenda Item No. 10

24 JUNE 2015 Public Report

Report of the Corporate Director, People and Communities                                      

Contact Officer(s) – Dr Liz Robin, Director of Public Health 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES: INTRODUCTION, OVERVIEW AND WORK 
PROGRAMME

1. PURPOSE

1.1 This report sets out the approach to be taken at the first Scrutiny Commission of the municipal 
year, during which Members will be presented with an overview of the issues, opportunities, 
priorities and challenges in connection with adult social care and safeguarding, public health, 
and NHS issues, with the aim of establishing a scrutiny work programme for the year.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 To discuss the detail contained in the presentation that will be given during the meeting, and to 
agree a scrutiny work programme for the year.

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY

3.1 Adopting this approach for the first Scrutiny meeting of the year will ensure that a scrutiny work 
programme is developed and agreed which directly contributes to the objectives and outcomes 
contained in the Sustainable Community Strategy.

This committee in particular most directly contributes to the ‘Creating strong and supportive 
communities’ priority of the SCS. 

4. BACKGROUND

4.1 The presentation that will be given at the committee meeting will serve to consolidate progress 
made in the previous year, current and forthcoming issues, and national and local policy 
changes to create an overall framework against which members will be able to identify and 
agree those aspects of the theme that they wish to scrutinise during the year.

5. KEY ISSUES

5.1 The presentation that will be given at the committee meeting will:

 Provide an overview of adult social care, adult safeguarding, public health and NHS 
delivery in Peterborough.

 .Provide a summary of the legislative framework within which both the scrutiny function 
itself and aspects of these services operate

 Provide information to help identify priorities
 Suggest aspects that members may wish to scrutinise throughout the year

5.2 During the presentation, the following suggestions for scrutiny topics for 2015/16 will be 
discussed:

Adult social care and safeguarding : 

 Implementation of the Care Act 

185



 Implementation of the Better Care Fund programme 
 Transformed day opportunities service

Public Health 

 Cardiovascular disease programme 
 Health and Wellbeing Strategy development 
 Transfer of commissioning of Health Visiting

NHS 
  

 Cambridgeshire & Peterborough NHS System Transformation Programme 
 Child and adolescent mental health waiting lists 
 Out of hours and 111 services 
 Primary care co-commissioning and implementation of prime ministers challenge fund. 
 Any significant proposed NHS service changes or issues which arise during the year 

6. IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Members will be provided with sufficient information and evidence to enable them to be 
confident about their role on this scrutiny committee, and to identify a work programme for the 
year.

7. CONSULTATION

7.1 Information provided during the meeting will be drawn from a range of sources, including from 
across the Council and our partners.

8. NEXT STEPS

8.1 Following the committee meeting, a work programme will be produced, lead officers identified 
and timescales set to ensure maximum effectiveness of the scrutiny process.

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

9.1 Various sources have been used to prepare the presentation.

10. APPENDICES

10.1 N/A

186



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES Agenda Item No.  11

24 JUNE 2015 Public Report

Report of the Director of Governance

Report Author – Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Contact Details – 01733 
452508 or email paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk

REVIEW OF 2014/2015 AND WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2015/2016

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To provide the Commission with a review of the work undertaken during 2014/15 and to develop 
a work programme for 2015/16.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Commission considers the 2014/2015 year in review and makes recommendations on 
the future monitoring of these items where necessary.

2.2 That the Commission determines its priorities, and prepares a work programme, for the 
forthcoming year.

3. REVIEW OF 2014/15

3.1 The Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues was established by Council at its annual meeting on 
18 May 2009. During the year 2014/2015 the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues considered 
the following issues:

Information / Update
 Review of 2013/14 and Future Work Programme 2014/15
 Introduction to Public Health

Monitoring / Calling to Account
 Health and Wellbeing Board LGA Peer Review Letter and Action Plan
 Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, CQC Report
 Cardio Vascular Disease
 Children’s Health Care Performance
 Adult Social Care Update
 Better Care Fund
 Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust Update
 Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group Update
 Scrutiny in a Day – One Year On Proposal
 UnitingCare Partnership
 GP Out of Hours and 111 Procurement Project

Policy / Plans / Consultation
 Personality Disorder Community Service/Complex Cases Service, including Lifeworks 

Consultation
 Older Peoples Procurement Programme Board End of Consultation Paper
 Health and Wellbeing Board Peer Review Action Plan
 Primary Health Care Strategy for East of England
 Local Health Economy Five Year Strategic Plan

187



 CPFT  - Personality Disorder Community Service/Complex Cases Service, including 
Lifeworks Consultation Outcome

 Transforming Day Opportunities – Final Proposal Consultation
 Budget 2015/16 and Medium Term Financial Plan – Phase One
 Budget 2015/16 and Medium Term Financial Plan – Phase Two

The Commission also took part in the following Joint Scrutiny:

 Joint Scrutiny in a Day – Focus on the Impact of Welfare Reform –  One Year On – 24 
February 2015

 Joint Scrutiny of the Budget – 3 December 2014 and 9 February 2015

There were no Call-In’s for the Commission to consider during 2014-2015.

3.2 For the information of the Commission a list of any recommendations made during the year are 
attached at Appendix 1.

4. WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16

4.1 The Commission is asked to consider the work undertaken during 2015-2016 and make 
recommendations on the future monitoring of any of these items where necessary.

4.2 In preparing a work programme for 2015-2016, the Commission is requested to consider its 
functions as set out in the terms of reference:

To discharge overview and scrutiny functions, including call-in, in relation to any area 
within the remit of the Scrutiny Committees which has potential for significant impact on 
the health of the communities of Peterborough.

Hold the Executive to account for the discharge of functions in the following ways:

 by exercising the right to call-in, for reconsideration, decisions made but not yet 
implemented by the Executive or key decisions which have been delegated to an 
officer.

 by scrutinising Key Decisions which the Executive is planning to take, as set out in 
the Forward Plan

 by scrutinising Executive decisions after they have been implemented, as part of a 
wider policy review.

To review and scrutinise the planning, decisions, policy development, service provision 
and performance relating to the following service areas:

 Adult Social Care
 Public Health
 Safeguarding Adults
 Scrutiny of the NHS

To scrutinise the agencies, mechanisms and processes involved in delivering services 
which have an impact on the health of communities.

To contribute to the development of policies, strategies and plans in relation to the 
delivery of health services.

To establish time limited working groups to undertake specific enquiries.

To undertake all of the Council’s statutory functions in accordance with section 244 of the 
National Health Service Act 2006, to review and scrutinise matters relating to the health 

188



service within the Council’s area and to make reports and recommendations to local NHS 
bodies. This will include appointing members, from within the membership of the 
Commission, to any joint health overview and scrutiny committees with other local 
authorities.

To consider any appeals from petition organisers who are not satisfied with the outcome 
of the Council’s consideration of their petition.

4.3 In accordance with the constitution, the Commission is reminded that the following items are 
designated as ‘excluded matters’ and may not be included on any agenda:

a) Any matter relating to a licensing or planning decision;

b) Any matter relating to an individual body where there is already a statutory right to a 
review or appeal (other than the right to complain to the Local government 
Ombudsman); and

c) Any matter which is vexatious, discriminatory or not reasonable to be included on the 
agenda for, or to be discussed at, a meeting of the Commission.

4.4 A draft work programme which shows the items which are currently scheduled along with items 
carried over from last year is attached at Appendix 2.

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 Minutes of the meetings of the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues held on: 
8 July, 10 September, 14 October, 11 November, 3 December 2014, 8 January, 9 February and 
10 March 2015.

6 Appendices

6.1 Appendix 1 - Recommendations made during 2014/2015
Appendix 2 – Draft Work Programme 2015/16

189



This page is intentionally left blank

190



APPENDIX 1

SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES APPENDIX 1
RECOMMENDATIONS MADE DURING 2014-2015

ITEM RECOMMENDATION REFERRED 
TO

RESPONSE TO RECOMMENDATIONS

10 September 2014
Local Health 
Economy Five 
Year Strategic 
Plan

The Commission noted the report and 
recommended that the Transformation 
Programme Director provide the following:

a. A summary version of the Local health 
Economy Five Year Strategic Plan in a 
user friendly version.

b. Include in the next version of the Local 
health Economy Five Year Strategic Plan a 
diagram indicating how the money is 
distributed across the organisations.

Jessica 
Bawden, 
Director of 
Corporate 
Affairs, CCG

All recommendations were actioned.

191



T
his page is intentionally left blank

192



      Updated: 15 JUNE 2015

SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16

Meeting Date Item Progress

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 
Performance Report

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden

Carried over from 10 March 2015

Public Health / Adult Social Care: Introduction, Overview and Future 
Work Programme

Contact Officer:  Dr Liz Robin / Adrian Chapman

Carried over from 10 March 2015

End of Consultation Report on a future model for NHS 111 and GP Out 
of  Hours Services

Contact Officer:  Jessica Bawden

Adult Social Care and Public Health – 2014/15 Performance Overview 
Report

Contact Officer:  Tina Hornsby

Carried over from 10 March 2015

24 June 2015
Draft report 5 June

Final report 12 June

Review of 2014/15 and Future Work Programme 2015/16

To review the work undertaken during 2014/15 and to consider the future 
work programme of the Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer

193



      Updated: 15 JUNE 2015

Meeting Date Item Progress

UnitingCare Partnership – Quarterly Report

Memorandum of Understanding for Child Health

Contact Officer:  Wendi Ogle-Welbourn

Minor Injury and Illness Unit Relocation

Contact Officer:  Cathy Mitchell

21 July 2015
Draft Report 2 July

Final Report 9 July

17 September 2015
Draft report 28 Aug

Final report 7 Sept

5 November 2015
Draft report 19 Oct

Final report 26 Oct

194



      Updated: 15 JUNE 2015

Meeting Date Item Progress

13 January 2016
Draft report 24 Dec

Final report 31 Dec

(Joint Meeting of 
the Scrutiny 
Committees and 
Commissions)
10 February 2016

Budget 2016/17 and Medium Term Financial Strategy 2025/2026
To scrutinise the Executive’s proposals for the Budget 2016/17 and Medium 
Term Financial Strategy 2025/2026

1. Contact Officer:  John Harrison/Steven Pilsworth

195



      Updated: 15 JUNE 2015

Meeting Date Item Progress

15 March 2016
Draft report 25 Feb

Final report 3 March

196



      Updated: 15 JUNE 2015

Possible Items for Scrutiny: 

Adult Social Care

 Portfolio Progress Report for Cabinet Member for Integrated Adult Social Care and Health

Healthwatch

Public Health 

 Young Peoples Sexual Health and Wellbeing Strategy

 Suicide Prevention Strategy, Contact Officer:  Kathy Hartley

 Healthy Schools Programme

 Portfolio Progress Report from the Cabinet Member for Public Health

The Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 

 Annual performance progress report 

Peterborough and Stamford Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

 Monitoring Report

Health and Wellbeing Board 

 Action plan quarterly update

CPFT

UnitingCare Partnership – Quarterly Report 

197



T
his page is intentionally left blank

198



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES Agenda Item No.  12

24 JUNE 2015 Public Report

Report of the Director of Governance

Report Author – Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Contact Details – 01733 452508 or email paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk

FORWARD PLAN OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

1. PURPOSE

1.1 This is a regular report to the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues outlining the content of the 
Forward Plan of Executive Decisions.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Commission identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 The latest version of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions is attached at Appendix 1.  The 
Plan contains those Executive decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the 
Cabinet or individual Cabinet Member(s) can take and any new Executive decisions to be taken 
after 10 July 2015.

3.2 The information in the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions provides the Commission with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these Executive 
decisions, or to request further information.

3.3 If the Commission wished to examine any of the Executive decisions, consideration would need 
to be given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme.

3.4 As the Forward Plan is published fortnightly any version of the Forward Plan published after 
dispatch of this agenda will be tabled at the meeting.

4. CONSULTATION

4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan of 
Executive Decisions.

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

None

6. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 – Forward Plan of  Executive Decisions

199



This page is intentionally left blank

200



PETERBOROUGH CITY 
COUNCIL’S FORWARD PLAN 
OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 

PUBLISHED:  12 JUNE 2015

201



FORWARD PLAN                                                                                                                                     AB
PART 1 – KEY DECISIONS
In the period commencing 28 days after the date of publication of this Plan, Peterborough City Council's Executive intends to take 'key decisions' on the issues set out below in 
Part 1.  Key decisions relate to those executive decisions which are likely to result in the Council spending or saving money in excess of £500,000 and/or have a significant impact 
on two or more wards in Peterborough.

If the decision is to be taken by an individual Cabinet Member, the name of the Cabinet Member is shown against the decision, in addition to details of the Councillor’s portfolio. If 
the decision is to be taken by the Cabinet, this too is shown against the decision and its members are as listed below:
Cllr Elsey; Cllr Fitzgerald; Cllr Hiller, Cllr Holdich (Deputy Leader); Cllr North; Cllr Seaton; Cllr Serluca and Cllr Scott.

This Plan should be seen as an outline of the proposed decisions for the forthcoming month and it will be updated on a fortnightly basis to reflect new key-decisions.  Each new 
Plan supersedes the previous Plan and items may be carried over into forthcoming Plans.  Any questions on specific issues included on the Plan should be included on the form 
which appears at the back of the Plan and submitted to Gemma George, Democratic Services Manager, Governance Department, Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702 
388039). Alternatively, you can submit your views via e-mail to gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk or by telephone on 01733 452268.

PART 2 – NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISION IN PRIVATE
Whilst the majority of the Executive’s business at the Cabinet meetings listed in this Plan will be open to the public and media organisations to attend, there will be some business 
to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  In these circumstances the meeting may be held in private, and on the 
rare occasion this applies, notice will be given within Part 2 of this document, ‘notice of intention to hold meeting in private’. A further formal notice of the intention to hold the 
meeting, or part of it, in private, will also be given 28 clear days in advance of any private meeting in accordance with The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings 
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 

The Council invites members of the public to attend any of the meetings at which these decisions will be discussed (unless a notice of intention to hold the meeting in private has 
been given).

PART 3 – NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS
For complete transparency relating to the work of the Executive, this Plan also includes an overview of non-key decisions to be taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members, 
these decisions are listed at Part 3 and will be updated on a weekly basis.

You are entitled to view any documents listed on the Plan, or obtain extracts from any documents listed or subsequently submitted to the decision maker prior to the decision 
being made, subject to any restrictions on disclosure. There is no charge for viewing the documents, although charges may be made for photocopying or postage.  Documents 
listed on the notice and relevant documents subsequently being submitted can be requested from Gemma George, Democratic Services Manager, Governance Department, 
Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702 388038), e-mail to gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk or by telephone on 01733 452268. For each decision a public report will 
be available from the Governance Team one week before the decision is taken. 

All decisions will be posted on the Council's website: www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedecisions.  If you wish to make comments or representations regarding the 'key decisions' 
outlined in this Plan, please submit them to the Governance Support Officer using the form attached.  For your information, the contact details for the Council's various service 
departments are incorporated within this Plan.

202

mailto:gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedecisions


PART 1 – FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

KEY DECISIONS FROM 10 JULY 2015
KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Offtake Arrangements 
for Power from the 
Energy from Waste Plant 
- KEY/10JUL15/01
To approve the offtake 
arrangements.

Councillor 
Gavin Elsey
Cabinet Member 
for Digital, 
Waste and 
Street Scene 

July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
external 
stakeholders.

Richard Pearn
Waste Partnership 
Manager
Tel: 01733 864739
richard.pearn@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

The decision will include an 
exempt annex.

Real Time Passenger 
Information – 
KEY/10JUL15/02
To approve the expansion 
and maintenance contract.

Councillor Peter 
Hiller
Cabinet Member 
for Growth, 
Planning, 
Housing & 
Economic 
Development 

July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and External 
stakeholders.

Amy Pickstone
Senior ITS Officer
Tel: 01733 317481
Amy.pickstone@peterb
orough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Extension of the Green 
Deal Provider 
Framework and 
Expansion of the Green 
Deal Community Area 
Fund – KEY/10JUL15/03
Consideration of inclusion of 
three further Green Deal 
Providers on the Provider 
Framework and Expansion of 
the Green Deal Community 
Fund Area.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Andrew Cox
Head of Energy 
Programmes
Tel: 01733 452456
Andy.cox@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

203



Farm Strategy – 
KEY/10JUL15/04
To agree the proposed 
strategy for 
implementation. 

Cabinet 27 July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Jonathan Lewis
Service Director – 
Education, Resources 
and Corporate Property
Tel: 01733 863912

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED DECISIONS
Delivery of the Council's 
Capital Receipt 
Programme through the 
Sale of Dickens Street 
Car Park - KEY/03JUL/11
To authorise the Chief 
Executive, in consultation 
with the Solicitor to the 
Council, Executive Director – 
Strategic Resources, the 
Corporate Property Officer 
and the Cabinet Member 
Resources, to negotiate and 
conclude the sale of Dickens 
Street Car Park. 
For Cabinet to consider 
future options for service 
delivery. 

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Consultation will 
take place with 
the Cabinet 
Member, Ward 
councillors, 
relevant internal 
departments & 
external 
stakeholders as 
appropriate.

Richard Hodgson
Head of Strategic 
Projects
Tel: 01733 384535
richard.hodgson@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Sale of the Herlington 
Centre - 
KEY/21MAR14/03
Delivery of the Council’s 
capital receipts 
programme through the 
sale of the Herlington 
Centre, Orton Malborne.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Simon Webber
Capital Projects Officer
Tel: 01733 384545
simon.webber@peterb
orough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

204



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Peterborough City 
Council Customer 
Strategy - 
KEY/21MAR14/06
To approve the Customer 
Strategy. The vision is to 
provide a range of high-
quality services whilst 
maximising customer 
satisfaction and delivering 
these services through 
different channels at the 
lowest reasonable cost, 
whilst also reducing or 
diverting demand.

Cabinet 15 June 
2015

Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Adrian Chapman
Assistant Director for 
Communities and 
Targeted Services
Tel: 01733 863887
 
Adrian.chapman@pete
rborough.gov.uk 

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Formalise Integrated 
Community Equipment 
Service Funding and 
Commissioning 
Arrangements - 
KEY/18APR14/01
To formalise integrated 
community equipment 
service joint funding 
arrangements.

Councillor 
Wayne 
Fitzgerald
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated Adult 
Social Care and 
Health

June 2015 Scrutiny 
Commission 
for Health 
Issues

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Nick Blake
Head of 
Commissioning for 
Older People, Physical 
Disabilities and 
Sensory Impairment
Tel: 01733 452406
nick.blake@peterborou
gh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Award of Contract for 
Build of a Waste 
Transfer Station - 
KEY/18APR14/02
To award a contract for 
the build of a waste 
transfer station.

Councillor Gavin 
Elsey
Cabinet Member 
for Digital, Waste 
and Street Scene 

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Paul Robertson
Waste Project Officer
Tel: 01733 864740
paul.robertson@peterb
orough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

205



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Print Managed Services 
- KEY/13JUN14/01
To enable Council officers to 
be able to print, copy and 
scan.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Dominic Hudson
Strategic Partnerships 
Manager
Tel: 01733 452384
Dominic.hudson@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Fit to Rent Scheme – 
KEY/17OCT14/01
To improve standards and 
management of properties 
in the private rented 
sector.

Cabinet September 
2015

Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Belinda Child
Housing Strategic 
Manager
Tel: 01733 863769
Belinda.child@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Advocacy Services – 
KEY/12DEC14/03
To approve the award of 
contract for the adult 
social care advocacy 
services.

Councillor 
Wayne 
Fitzgerald
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated Adult 
Social Care and 
Health

June 2015 Scrutiny 
Commission 
for Health 
Issues

People utilising 
the services, 
partnership 
boards and 
relevant internal 
departments.

Nick Blake
Head of 
Commissioning
Tel: 01733 452486
Nickolas.blake@peterb
orough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published. 

206



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Hampton Gardens 
Secondary School – 
KEY/12DEC14/04
To approve the award of 
the contract for the design 
and build of the school.

Councillor John 
Holdich
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Education, 
Skills and 
University

June 2015 Creating 
Opportunities 
and Tackling 
Inequalities

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders. 

Emma Everitt
Project Officer (Schools 
Infrastructure)
Tel: 01733 863660
Emma.everitt@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published. 

Day Opportunities Under 
65 Tender (Independent) 
– KEY/06JAN15/06
To approve the tender for 
the services. 

Councillor 
Wayne 
Fitzgerald
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated Adult 
Social Care and 
Health

August 2015 Scrutiny 
Commission 
for Health 
Issues

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Mubarak Darbar
Head of 
Commissioning 
Learning Disabilities
Tel: 01733 452509
Mubarak.darbar@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

West Town Primary 
School - 
KEY/06JAN15/07
To authorise payment of 
the Council’s contribution 
to the rebuild of West 
Town Primary School 
under the Priority Schools 
Building Programme.

Councillor John 
Holdich
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Education, 
Skills and 
University

June 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Alison Chambers
Principal Assets Officer 
(Schools)
Tel: 01733 863975 
Alison.chambers@pete
rborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

207



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHOR

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Peterborough Visitor 
Economy Strategy 2015-
2020 (Draft) – 
KEY/06JAN15/13
To approve the strategy 
and recommend that 
Council adopt as a major 
policy document.

Cabinet 27 July 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Douglas Gyte
Strategic Tourism 
Manager
Tel: 01733 453490
Douglas.gyte@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Classroom Extension 
and Associated Works 
Heltwate School - 
KEY/06MAR15/01
To authorise the construction 
of an extension at Heltwate 
School and give authority to 
the Executive Director of 
Resources to award the 
construction contract within 
the approved budget.

Councillor John 
Holdich
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Education, 
Skills and 
University

June 2015 Creating 
Opportunities 
and Tackling 
Inequalities

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Alison Chambers
Assets and School 
Place Planning Officer
Tel: 01733 863975
Alison.chambers@pete
rborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Amey Phase 2 Budget 
Savings – 
KEY/06MAR15/04
To confirm the Phase 2 
budget savings.

Councillor 
Gavin Elsey 
Cabinet Member 
for Digital, 
Waste and 
Street Scene

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Dominic Hudson
Strategic Partnerships 
Manager
01733 452384
Dominic.hudson@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

208



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHOR

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Vivacity Phase 2 Budget 
Savings – 
KEY/06MAR15/06
To confirm the Phase 2 
budget savings.

Councillor Lucia 
Serluca
Cabinet Member 
for City Centre 
Management, 
Culture and 
Tourism

June 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Dominic Hudson
Strategic Partnerships 
Manager
01733 452384
Dominic.hudson@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

St Michaels Expansion – 
KEY/06MAR15/07
Award of contract for the 
expansion of St Michaels 
Church School to a 2FE, 
including the approval of 
property, legal and 
financial arrangements for 
various enabling 
agreements and third 
parties.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Creating 
Opportunities 
and Tackling 
Inequalities

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Brian Howard
Head of Schools 
Infrastructure
01733 863976
Brian.howard@peterbo
rough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Fletton Quays – 
KEY/06MAR15/08
Disposal of Fletton Quays 
land and property assets 
to Peterborough 
Investment Partnership.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Richard Hodgson, 
Head of Strategic 
Projects
01733 384535
Richard.hodgson@pete
rborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Pleasure Fair Meadow – 
KEY/06MAR15/09
Disposal of Pleasure Fair 
Meadow Car Park to 
Peterborough Investment 
Partnership.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Richard Hodgson, 
Head of Strategic 
Projects
01733 384535
Richard.hodgson@pete
rborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

209



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Wirrina Car Park – 
KEY/06MAR15/10
Disposal of Wirrina Car 
Park to Peterborough 
Investment Partnership.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Richard Hodgson, 
Head of Strategic 
Projects
01733 384535
Richard.hodgson@pete
rborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

S256 Agreement 
Hospital Liaison Project 
- KEY/01MAY15/01
To enter into a S256 
agreement with NHS 
Cambridgeshire and then 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group for the Hospital 
Liaison Project and 
Agreement with Police 
Commissioner relating to the 
Innovation Fund.

Councillor Diane 
Lamb
Cabinet Member 
for Public Health

June 2015 Scrutiny 
Commission 
for Health 
Issues

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Jo Melvin
Commissioner
Tel: 01733 863980
Jo.melvin@peterborou
gh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Customer Experience 
Programme Adult’s 
Services – 
KEY/01MAY15/02
To approve the business 
case for the delivery of the 
customer experience 
programme in Adults.

Councillor David 
Seaton
Cabinet Member 
for Resources

June 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Adrian Chapman
Service Director Adult 
Services and 
Communities
Tel: 01733 863887
Adrian.chapman@pete
rborough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

210



KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Mobile Homes Charging 
Schedule – 
KEY/01MAY15/04
To approve the mobile 
homes charging schedule. 

Cabinet 27 July 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders 
during eight week 
consultation.

Belinda Child
Head of Housing and 
Health Improvement
Tel: 01733 873769
Belinda.child@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Contract Award for 
Mental Health 
Employment, Wellbeing 
and Recovery Service – 
KEY/01MAY15/05
To award a contract for 
the Mental Health 
Employment, Wellbeing 
and Recovery Service.

Councillor 
Wayne 
Fitzgerald
Deputy Leader 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Integrated Adult 
Social Care and 
Health

June 2015 Scrutiny 
Commission 
for Health 
Issues

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Mirsada Hodges
Project Manager, 
DOLS/Mental Health
Tel: 01733 452513
Mirsada.hodges@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Novation of Contract 
Regarding Temporary 
Staff – KEY/15MAY15/01
To approve the novation 
of the temporary staff 
contract.

Councillor John 
Holdich
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Education, 
Skills and 
University

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

James Fordham
Recruitment and 
Retention Officer
Tel: 01733 864581
James.fordham@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Review of the Local Plan 
– KEY/26JUN15/01
For Cabinet to consider 
whether to undertake a 
review of the Local Plan.

Cabinet 27 July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Richard Kay, Head of 
Sustainable Growth 
Strategy Email: 
richard.key@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk Tel: 01733 
863795

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

211

mailto:richard.key@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:richard.key@peterborough.gov.uk


KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Extension and Variation 
to the Integrated Sexual 
Health Service Contract 
– KEY/26JUNE15/02
To extend the current 
contract for the two 
additional years specified 
in the original contract.  In 
addition, this decision will 
reduce to current contract 
value.

Councillor Diane 
Lamb
Cabinet Member 
for Public Health

July 2015 Scrutiny 
Commission 
for Health 
Issues

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Wendi Ogle-Welbourn, 
Director of People and 
Communities
Tel: 01733 863749
Wendi.Ogle-
welbourn@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Changes to the  Parks, 
Trees and Open Spaces 
service within the Amey 
contract following the 
2015/16 budget – 
KEY/26JUN15/03
To approve the changes 
to the way services 
relating to grass cutting 
are provided.

Councillor 
Gavin Elsey
Cabinet Member 
for Digital, 
Waste and 
Street Scene

July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

James Collingridge
Amey Partnership 
Manager 
james.collingridge@pet
erborough.gov.uk
01733 864736

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

212



PART 2 – NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISIONS IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED

DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 

NONE AT THE CURRENT TIME

213



PART 3 – NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS

NON-KEY DECISIONS 

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

School Term Dates 
2015/2016
To approve the school 
term dates for 2015/16.

Councillor 
John Holdich
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

June 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Isabel Clark
Head of Admissions
Tel: 01733 863914
Isabel.clark@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Peterborough 
Investment Partnership 
Plans 
To approve the 
Peterborough Investment 
Partnership Plans.

Councillor 
David Seaton
Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources

June 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Leader of Council 
and relevant 
senior officers.

Simon Machen
Corporate Director 
Growth and 
Regeneration
Tel: 01733 453475
Simon.machen@peterb
orough.gov.uk 

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

Flood Risk Management 
Strategy
To approve the Strategy 
and recommend its 
adoption to Council.

Cabinet 27 July 2015 Sustainable 
Growth and 
Environment 
Capital

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders.

Julia Chatterton
Flood and Water 
Management Officer
Tel: 01733 452620
Julia.chatterton@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

214



DECISION REQUIRED DECISION 
MAKER

DATE 
DECISION 
EXPECTED

RELEVANT 
SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION CONTACT DETAILS / 
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT 
TO THE DECISION 
SUBMITTED TO THE 
DECISION MAKER 
INCLUDING EXEMPT 
APPENDICES AND 
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

Personal Budgets in 
Peterborough
To agree to adopt 
Peterborough’s Personal 
Budget Policy Statement 
as part of the revised 
statutory duties that apply 
to the Council as part of 
the SEND reforms, under 
the Children and Families 
Act 2014.

Councillor 
John Holdich
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Education, 
Skills and 
University

June 2015 Strong and 
Supportive 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Relevant internal 
and external 
stakeholders

Carrie Gamble
Commissioner
Tel: 01733 863931
Carrie.gamble@peterb
orough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there 
will be any documents other 
than the report and relevant 
appendices to be published.

215



DIRECTORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Executive Director's Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
Strategic Finance
Internal Audit
Schools Infrastructure (Assets and School Place Planning)
Corporate Property
Waste and Energy
Strategic Client Services (Enterprise Peterborough / Vivacity / SERCO including Customer Services, ICT and Business Support)

PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Bayard Place, Broadway, PE1 1FB
Adult Services and Communities (Adult Social Care Operations, Adult Social Care and Quality Assurance, Adult Social Care Commissioning, Early Help – Adults, 
Children and Families, Housing and Health Improvement, Community and Safety Services, Offender Services)
Children’s Services and Safeguarding (Children’s Social Care Operations, Children’s Social Care Quality Assurance, Safeguarding Boards – Adults and 
Children’s, Child Health, Clare Lodge (Operations), Access to Resources)
Education, People Resources and Corporate Property (Special Educational Needs and Inclusion, School Improvement, City College Peterborough, Pupil Referral 
Units, Schools Infrastructure)
Business Management and Commercial Operations (Commissioning, Recruitment and Retention, Clare Lodge (Commercial), Early Years and Quality 
Improvement)

GOVERNANCE DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
Legal and Democratic Services 
Human Resources (Business Relations, HR Policy and Rewards, Training and Development, Occupational Health and Workforce Development)
City Services and Communications (Markets and Street Trading, City Centre Management including Events, Regulatory Services, Parking Services, Vivacity 
Contract, CCTV and Out of Hours Calls, Marketing and Communications, Tourism and Bus Station, Resilience)
Performance and Information (Performance Management, Information Governance, Systems Support Team, Coroner’s Office, Freedom of Information)

  GROWTH AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT Director’s Office Stuart House, St Johns Street, Peterborough, PE1 5DD
Development and Construction (Development Management, Planning Compliance, Building Control)
Sustainable Growth Strategy (Strategic Planning, Housing Strategy and Affordable Housing, Climate Change and Environment Capital, Natural and Built 
Environment)
Opportunity Peterborough
Peterborough Highway Services (Network Management, Highways Maintenance, Street Naming and Numbering, Street Lighting, Design and Adoption of Roads, 
Drainage and Flood Risk Management, Transport Policy and Sustainable Transport, Public Transport)
Peterborough Investment Partnership

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG

216



THIS PAGE IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

217



This page is intentionally left blank

218


	Agenda
	5. Minutes from meetings held on 8 January 2015 and 10 March 2015
	5. 150310 - SCHI - Draft Minutes

	7. Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group Performance Report
	7. Appendix 1 - CCG Performance - SCHI - 150624
	7. Appendix 2  - Acronyms used in the CCG performance report 24 June 2015

	8. End Of Consultation Report On A Future Model For NHS 111 and GP Out Of Hours Services For Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
	8. Annex 1 - 111 GP OOH consultation - V9 end of consultation report V9
	8. Appendix 1 - Report on Wisbech engagement on proposals for NHS 111 and GP OOH
	8. Appendix 2a - Cambridgeshire Health Committee extract of minutes of 20 November 2014
	8. Appendix 2b- Peterborough Health Scrutiny Commission letter re consultation
	8. Appendix 3 -  Consultation Responses surveymonkey report (full)
	Q1 Have you used the NHS 111 service in the last six months?
	Q2 If yes, how likely are you to recommend the NHS 111 service to a friend or family member?
	Q3 Do you have any suggestions for improving the NHS 111 service? Or any othercomments you would like to add?
	Q4 Have you used the GP Out of Hours service?
	Q5 If yes, how likely are you to recommend the GP Out of Hours service to a friend or family member?
	Q6 Do you have any suggestions for improving the GP Out of Hours service, or any other comments you would like to add?
	Q7 Did you visit an Out of Hours base to see a GP or Nurse Practitioner?
	Q8 If yes, which Out of Hours base did you visit? please tick
	Q9 Was the Out of Hours base easily accessible?
	Q10 Would you find it helpful if the GP Out of Hours appointment was booked by the NHS 111 health adviser?
	Q11 Would you be happy to speak over the phone to receive health advice?
	Q12 Would you be happy to be asked a series of questions, similar to those asked when you dial NHS 111, within a few minutes of when you walked into a service?
	Q13 Do you feel that it would make your choice of service easier if common questions were asked within a few minutes whatever service you walked in to (A&E, MIU, MIIU, Walk-in Centre)?
	Q14 If you attended A&E and after the initial assessment and you were asked to attend another service would you be happy with this?
	Q15 If you said no, please could you give us some more detail on your reasons? Please choose all that apply.
	Q16 If you have any other comments you would like to make please write them here.
	Q17 Can you tell us which of the following age bands you belong to?
	Q18 Are you...
	Q19 Which of the following best describes your ethnic background?
	Q20 Finally, please could you tell us the first part of your postcode? (first four characters only)

	8. Appendix 4 - Organisation responses to 111 GP OOH consultation
	Cambs CC ASC
	From: Black Charlotte Sent: 23 December 2014 14:03 To: Bawden Jessica (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CCG); Smith Matthew (NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH CCG) Subject: RE: Consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours servic...

	Cambs Health Committee
	Consultation on a future model for NHS 111 and GP Out of Hours services for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

	COPE
	CPFT
	CUHFT Keith McNeil
	HealthWatch Cambridgeshire
	Healthwatch Peterborough
	Isle of Ely Patients Forum
	KONP letter to CCG
	Local Pharmaceutical Committee
	Peterborough City Council ASC response
	Peterborough Scrutiny draft Minutes
	Peterborough Scrutiny response - Cllnr Rush
	Rethink
	Sawston Parish Council
	Unite


	9. Adult Social Care And Public Health - 2014/15 Performance Overview Report
	9. Appendix 1 - ASC performance scrutiny - SCHI - 150624
	9. Appendix 2 Public Health performance overview  - SCHI - 150624

	10. Public Health / Adult Social Care: Introduction, Overview and Work Programme
	11. Review of 2014/15 and Future Work Programme 2015/2016
	11. Appendix 1 -  Response to recommendations - 150624 - SCHI
	11.Appendix 2 Draft SCHI Work Programme 2015-16

	12. Forward Plan of Executive Decisions
	12. Appendix 1 - Forward Plan of Executive Decisions


